AMENDED AGENDA

TRURO PLANNING BOARD AGENDA
Wednesday, July 24, 2019 — 6:00 p.m.
Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro

Public Comment Period

The Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an
issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no
more than 5 minutes.

Temporary Sign Permit Applications

Truro Center for the Arts, for four (4) signs, either 36” x 22” or 48” x 36” to be located at Castle
Road, Pamet Roads exit, Downtown Truro, and Truro Center Road. The signs will be installed on
August 1% and removed August 12 for an event on August 10%.

Erin Sullivan-Silva, for two (2) banners each 4’ x 8’ to be located at 298 Route 6. The banners
will be installed on July 24" for an event on July 24%.

Friends of the Truro Library, for two (2) yard signs each 27" x 18” to be located at Snows Park
and at Route 6 near library, plus four (4) small real estate signs, and one (1) banner 2%’ x 6” to be
located at the junction of Route 6 and 6A. The banner and signs will be installed on July 31% and
removed August 14® for an event on August 7 (rain date August 14).

Highland House Museum, for one (1) yard sign 48 x 36” to be located on Route 6 near South
Highland Road for July, August, and September. The sign will be installed on July 1% and removed
July 31%; installed on August 1* and removed August 31%; installed on September 1 and removed
September 28%.

Public Hearing

(continued) 2019-007/SPR Peter Clemons and Marianne Benson, for property located at 40
Cliff Road, Truro (Atlas Map 32, Parcel 19A). Applicants seek approval under Section 70.4 of the
Truro Zoning Bylaw for the construction of a single-family dwelling on a 7,616 s.f. parcel of vacant
land in the Seashore District.

2019-008/SPR ~ Jeffrey and Jennifer Goldstein, for property located at 37 Old Outermost Road
(Atlas Map 41, Parcel 2, certificate of title number 219048, land court lot number 11 and plan
number 18231-0). Applicants seek Residential Site Plan approval under Section 70.4 of the Truro
Zoning Bylaw for the reconstruction of a single-family dwelling and construction of a
garage/habitable studio. This property is located within the Seashore District.



2019-003/PB - Christopher Lucy, for property located at 16 Glacier Drive (Atlas Map 47, Parcel
150). Applicant seeks an Accessory Dwelling Unit Permit pursuant to Section 40.2 of the Truro
Zoning Bylaw. The proposed location of the Accessory Dwelling Unit is within the existing garage
structure on the property.

2019-004/PB - Clinton Kershaw, seeks approval of an application for an Accessory Dwelling
Unit Permit pursuant to Section 40.2 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw. The property is located at 9
Highland Avenue, Map 22 and Parcel 35, and includes two existing structures.

Board Action

Discussion and possible Board vote of a full release from the Town of Truro “Form F —
Certification of Completion & Release of Municipal Interest in Subdivision Performance Security”
for Ladoyt K. Teubner, et als, First Light Lane, Plan Book 573, Page 53, Covenant Book
15141, Page 179. The original Lot 1 (Plan Book 249, Page 56) has been subdivided into six (6)
lots. Lots 4 and 5 conform to requisite frontage on Castle Road and therefore are not part of the
Covenant. Lots 2, 3 and 6 have already been released in previous years by the Truro Planning
Board.

Discussion and possible Board vote on Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill, Inc.’s request for
a pre-submission review, pursuant to Section 2.3 of the Truro Subdivision Regulations for
modification of a plan entitled “Modified Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land in Truro,” made for
Malcolm Meldahl, Trustee dated December 9, 2015, of record at Barnstable Registry of Deeds,
Plan Book 662, Page 87.

Discussion and approval of updated Truro Zoning Bylaw, amended through April 2019.
Discussion and approval of updated Planning Department forms for applications before the Board.

Discussion for setting date for Board public workshop.

Approval of Minutes

June 28, 2019 Minutes of Site Visits for First Light Lane and 40 Cliff Road

e Trsaacrer ok battesor
Wednesday August 14, 2019 at 6 PM. JUL 2.27’ 2019
@, 12100 ny

‘Received TOWN OF TRURC'
By: ' ;
o
Site visits: The Board will meet on Tuesday, July 23, 2019 at 2:15 PM at the Cobb Library
and proceed to: (1) 37 Old Outermost Road; and (2) 16 Glacier Drive.

Adjourn




TOWN OF TRURO ~ PLANNING BOARD

.. [ Office of Town Clerk

Treasurer - Tax Collector SR
! Application for Temporary Sign Permit
Jlg”;' 0298 2012 Pursuant to Section 11 of the Truro Sign Code
Eeceiv TOWN OF TRURD Fee: $25.00
vzﬂi '

Applicant Name: Tyuro eodef Foy the AR S Date: N0 Q:)'I’ZO-( 9
Applicant Contact Information: f. Q) . &0ox_3S ﬁp , TYUvp M Pt; 0260,

Mailing Address

S0% - 249- 35 MOV SQA: marisa}Dcogthiu.?ng

Phone Email

Number of Signs Requested: 4" (Q‘Q_{, (ﬂ"{ d Ch‘e d)

Temporary Sign Dimensions: Height S(Q“ Width 2 2 v Please attach a “to scale” copy of
_ . L v U the proposed sign(s).
§]6ﬂ¢2.-4%'xg@ 0 @ ]
Location(s) of Proposed Temporary Sign(s): _(QSHe Lnad > Pamet EQQd,S E XH

@ sowntonn TRURD” , Beueld cenker Road
Map(s): (G“GQ’\QA> Parcel(s): Please use additional sheet(s) for multiple locations

Date(s) of the Event in Which the Sign is Intended: AU, qu St 10 , 201 q
Date When Sign(s) will be: Installed: AUQUSTH | ; 2019 Removed: AUJGU ¢ 12 , 2,013

Name and Address of Property Owner(s) Where Temporary Sign(s) to be located:

Town Of TRUROD

Name Mailing Address
Phone Email

Gt e IV June_27,20[9
Applicant Signature Date ’ !

Owner Signature (which alsp authorizes the use of the property) Date

Planning Board Action: Approved Approved w/Conditions Denied

By

Conditions:

Board Signature: Date:
Title

CC: Building Commissioner, Board of Selectmen



NCASTICHILL §
live & Sllcnt




o By By

o w4 poomabpy

¥

0 usiproeg
Ki3xeg paspuiy aiy. .

0 @:wI:\sopQEh mﬁ.é%ﬁr@@?.&.

1%
.ﬁw O anuane sewng

aes ades oang g O_

>=occou .2 ned

@

Auojog safieyjon

¢ o ueng sineq

Eamumucﬁ 5
 Susp.eg L.agheg

L

wises smopeayy
? ooubuon)

WD JOLEY &

e

.o ULy JOI0W Ok



TOWN OF TRURO

PI'ANN” ’ ;Osrce o! 'own Clerk |
Treasurer — Tax Collector

3500 fee P d

Application for Temporary Sign Permit JUL -1 2019

Pursuant to Section 11 of the Truro Sign Code R Sp—
Fee: 525.00 SRV AL VI eYs )

Applicant Name: fr/n SL{//) Van - J} /V»L Date: /q
Applicant Contact Information: /O 0. /307( ¥30 ﬂ/ . jM Mﬁ 585 02653

Mailing Address

b0§ Ab6q-4/51 - eS8/ lva 1D Comeast. net

Phone Email

Number of Signs Requested: Q

i ! !
Temporary Sign Dimensions: Height fi Width 8 Please attach a “to scale” copy of
the proposed sign(s).

Location(s) of Proposed Temporary Sign(s): 29 ﬁ lg /C (ﬂ

Map(s): Parcel(s): Please use additional sheet(s) for multiple locations

Date(s) of the Event in Which the Sign is Intended: \J LLZM _,? Y h

Date When Sign(s) will be: Installed: \J L{JM R Lf % Removed:

Name and Address of Property Owner(s) Where Temporary Sign(s) to be located:

Sileader LLC PO Box 430 NMorth Trure /4 062452

Name Mailing Address
508 487-11F 28 e L @ Comcast. net
Phone Email

Applicant Signature Date

\J{,(/,aﬂ; L, 2019

Owner Signature (which also authorizes the use of the property) Date

Planning Board Action: Approved Approved w/Conditions Denied
Conditions:
Board Signature: Date:

Title

CC: Building Commissioner, Board of Selectmen



LR f-hwv-woh

DALDS3J 0} [[eD

WNOOS ONIWOO

sfAeg uswsapel] ¥
atieir0)g pajjosjuo) ajewl/y ,




TOWN OF TRURO PLANNING BOARD

a4
e, &
o\ 06 S (9 Application for Temporary Sign Permit

o AR\ . .
6 a e K u&o O QO Pursuant to Section 11 of the Truro Sign Code
Q(e Fee: $25.00

Applicant Name: 5 [e ﬂJ s of the Irvce Ly bva Date: // /?J/ 17

7
Applicant Contact Information: A A (coultney PO Box 39 T Ope66
Mailing Address / 4
508~ 4Y%7-0763 (“mrcﬂd_{‘['ﬂcv@/c"ﬂ/k‘acﬂ[‘ net
Phone Email
Number of Signs Requested: o ya fa( Sians 7% x (8 1’1 9 [VS 7
6 anner / p o’""o‘ " esfo—{f‘
Temporary Sign Dimensions: Height a / S Width & Please attach a “to scale” copy of 51 71
the proposed sign(s).

Location(s) of Proposed Temporary Sign(s): ﬁ o ALY < rc; b %d /c/ e & 7L 71% e

Junetion d'e Q"f‘f’ & é CA. /V(cf/ﬁ 'Sf/ ns al- Snows fark j Y
/ fte ¢ nea’’s
Map(s): Parcel(s): Please use additional sheet(s) for multiple locations

Date(s) of the Event in Which the Sign is Intended: A 07 . 7 20 [ c{% leld7 rﬁ q‘fq: /{(/7 / 9
Date When Sign(s) will be: Installed: 7/ j] j | Removed: g} /,/ 9:/ /7

Name and Address of Property Owner(s) Where Temporary Sign(s) to be located:

— —
loum  of Tuove

Name Mailing Address

Phone Email

(Lar erfu’v 7/19/19

Applicant Signature Date

Owner Signature (which also authorizes the use of the property) Date

Planning Board Action: Approved Approved w/Conditions Denied
Conditions:
Board Signature: Date:

Title

CC: Building Commissioner, Board of Selectmen



ATexqry onqng oanay, oy e

A)\jbfd AL
ri.n\%.uo N Su\ﬁﬁxu
H WA, e = 57 \S



TOWN OF TRURO PLAN

ce of lown ClErk
Treasurer — Tax Collector

Application for Temporary Sign Permit

Pursuant to Section 11 of the Truro Sign Code
Fee: $25.00

Applicant Name: ulf)‘/l [MC{ HW /{/10560”4 Date: %'/fol /l 1
Applicant Contact Information: ?D Box' 18% /]\I/(/V\/D MK ©0266b

Mailing Address

1817 48%F-329% dreder @ ture St socich . 49

Phene Email v

Number of Signs Requested: l

it {
Temporary Sign Dimensions: Height i:{ 11 Width 3 o Please attach a “to scale” copy of
the proposed sign(s).

Location(s) of Proposed Temporary Sign(s): Ol/l wa Z |, _Weat g. Hﬁl/‘ (W M .

Map(s): Parcel(s): Please use additional sheet(s) for multiple locations

Date(s) of the Event in Which the Sign is Intended:

Date When Sign(s) will be: Installed: J l)[ v 1 Removed: J vV l:] 5 ]

-

Name and Address of Property Owner(s) Where Temporary Sign(s) to be located:
/
lowin < TM{M

Name v Mailing Address
Phone Email
Lduton o] 7/19 /19
A:pplicant Signature Date
Owner Signature (which also authorizes the use of the property) Date
Planning Board Action: Approved Approved w/Conditions Denied
Conditions:
Board Signature: Date:

Title
CC: Building Commissioner, Board of Selectmen



Elizabeth Sturdy

From: Lauren Kaufmann <lskaufmann@icloud.com>
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 11:13 AM
To: Elizabeth Sturdy

Sent from my iPhone



TOWN OF TRURO

Application for Temporary Sign Permit

Pursuant to Section 11 of the Truro Sign Code
Fee: $25.00

Applicant Name: HI‘?{]M‘M& H'W MUS«CUI/V( Date: ?IM / 19
Applicant Contact Information: ?0 tg% ({% {W vo, M ﬂ— OZ@bé

Mailing Address

18l 484~ 229% dire v @ tvunll stovical Sacrety o)

Phone Email

Number of Signs Requested: 1—

[ ¢
Temporary Sign Dimensions: Height Lfg Width %(c; Please attach a “to scale” copy of
the proposed sign(s).

Location(s) of Proposed Temporary Sign(s): OI/L KM-C b . AL an S. Hff[l/LW ZJ ‘

Map(s): Parcel(s): Please use additional sheet(s) for multiple locations
Date(s) of the Event in Which the Sign is Intended: /47/{5 W/ C)“@ // 3 {

Date When Sign(s) will be: Installed: ng/\l Removed:

Name and Address of Property Owner(s) Where Temporary Sign(s) to be located:
/’
Town o Trium

Name f Mailing Address

Phone Email
LWL/% K&AJ/ 14 / 11
Applicant Signature Date

Owner Signature (which also authorizes the use of the property) Date

Planning Board Action: Approved Approved w/Conditions Denied
Conditions:
Board Signature: Date:

Title

CC: Building Commissioner, Board of Selectmen



Elizabeth Sturdz —

From: Lauren Kaufmann <Iskaufmann®@icloud.com>
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 11:13 AM
To: Elizabeth Sturdy

Sent from my iPhone



TOWN OF TRURO

PLANNING BOARD
ffice of Town Cle

Treasurer — Tax Collector

Application for Temporary Sign Permit JUL 19 2019
Pursuant to Section 11 of the Truro Sign Code 25,00 #, @ oAl
Fee: $25.00 Recei edj N OF TRURO

[N 2P0

By
Applicant Name: H l‘ﬁ I (WAA HW /\/110§€UWI Date: j’f/’q r//%
Applicant Contact Information: ?0 gé’( Lf% l/l/M”, M Hr O Z-bé?f)

Mailing Address

A3l - Ms3- 3399 divechva@ tvwplil storicalsociety . 01,

Phone Email -

Number of Signs Requested: j’“

o : 4
Temporary Sign Dimensions: Height 1‘1‘:8 Width 3[9 Please attach a “to scale” copy of
the proposed sign(s).

Location(s) of Proposed Temporary Sign(s): O /400([’ b _ Nean S. %“5M[ adh K,(

Map(s): Parcel(s): Please use additional sheet(s) for multiple locations
Date(s) of the Event in Which the Sign is Intended: g ﬂVr jﬂ ’ Sﬁf'? 'f Zg
Date When Sign(s) will be: Installed: Removed:

Name and Address of Property Owner(s) Where Temporary Sign(s) to be located:
p T
lown %%

Name { Mailing Address
Phone Email
Applicant Signature Date '

Owner Signature (which alse authorizes the use of the property) Date

Planning Board Action: Approved Approved w/Conditions Denied
Conditions:
Board Signature: Date:

Title

CC: Building Commissioner, Board of Selectmen



-I_Elizabeth Sturdy

v e ==
From: Lauren Kaufmann <Iskaufmann@®icloud.com>
Sent: Friday, July 19, 2019 11:13 AM
To: Elizabeth Sturdy

Sent from my iPhone



PUBLIC HEARING (continued)
2019-007/SPR Peter Clemons and Marianne Benson

Packets supplied at last Planning Board Meeting of June 19, 2019



TOWN OF TRURO

Planning Department
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505

To:  Planning Board

From: Jess Bardi, Interim Town Planner

Date: July 16, 2019

Re:  2019-008/SPR 37 Old Outermost Road, Staff Report

2019-008/SPR - Jeffrey and Jennifer Goldstein, for property located at 37 Old Outermost Road
(Atlas Map 41, Parcel 2, certificate of title number 219048, land court lot number 11 and plan
number 18231-0). Applicants seek Residential Site Plan approval under Section 70.4 of the Truro
Zoning Bylaw for the reconstruction of a single-family dwelling and construction of a
garage/habitable studio. This property is located within the Seashore District.

Project Narrative

The subject property is an approximately 3.75 acre parcel within the National Seashore, which
contains an approximately 1,528 s.f., three-bedroom single-family dwelling. The Applicants’
proposal includes a reconstruction of, and addition to, the existing dwelling, which will remain a
three-bedroom dwelling. The Applicants also propose to construct a second structure on the
property, which will contain a garage and storage shed on the ground level and a habitable studio,
containing one bedroom and bathroom on the second level.

The proposed dwelling = 2,954 s.f. (gross floor area)
The proposed habitable studio = 529 s.f. (gross floor area)
Total proposed gross floor area = 3,483 s.f.

Pursuant to Section 30.3.1 of the Bylaw, the proposed total gross floor area is within the square
footage amount permitted by right for residential structures within the National Seashore.

The application includes a detailed landscaping plan showing restoration of native shrubs on site,
as well as new plantings, pervious and semi-pervious paths, walkways, and patios, and low voltage
or solar powered outdoor lighting. The property is also located within a Natural Heritage &
Endangered Species Program mapped area.

Completeness of Application

The following materials were submitted as part of the application for residential site plan approval:

Application for Residential Development Site Plan Review;

Certified Abutters List from the Town of Truro;

Filing Fee ($250.00);

Memorandum from Ben Zehnder to the Truro Zoning and Planning Boards;
Property assessment card for FY 2019 from Truro Assessor’s Office;

2019-008/SPR 37 Old Outermost Road Page 1 of 3



=  Truro Assessor’s Map 41

= Transfer Certificate of Title for Lots 10 and 11, Plan No. 18231-0, Certificate No. 219048,
dated April 15, 2019;

= Subdivision Plan of Land in Truro, Plan No. 18231-0, dated June 22, 1959;

=  Proposed outdoor lighting details;

= Landscape Plan for 37 Old Outermost Road, prepared by Bluefax Design, LLC, dated June
21,2019;

= Plans prepared by J.M. O’Reilly & Associates, Inc. for 37 Old Outermost Road:
o Existing Conditions Site Plan, dated June 21, 2019
o Site & Sewage Disposal System Design, Sheet 1 of 2, dated June 21, 2019
o Site & Sewage Disposal System Design, Sheet 2 of 2, dated June 21, 2019

» Building Plans prepared by C & J Katz Studio for 37 Old Outermost Road:

A-10: Existing House Plans, dated June 12, 2019

A-00: Main House — Existing Basement Plan, dated June 12, 2019

A-01: Main House — Proposed First Floor, dated June 12, 2019

A-02: Main House — Proposed Second Floor, dated June 12, 2019

A-03: Garage & Habitable Studio — Proposed Plans, dated June 12, 2019

A-20: Existing Elevations, dated June 20, 2019

A-21: Main House — Proposed South Elevation, dated June 20, 2019

A-22: Main House — Proposed East Elevation, dated June 20, 2019

A-23: Main House — Proposed North Elevation, dated June 20, 2019

A-24: Main House — Proposed West Elevation, dated June 20, 2019
o A-25: Habitable Studio — Proposed Elevations, dated June 20, 2019

= Property assessment cards for FY 2019 and photographs showing homes on lots adjacent
to or nearby the lot under construction in order to provide a neighborhood context for the
property under consideration.

O O O O O O O 0 o0 o0

Public Notice and Public Comments Received

Notice was published in the Banner on July 11 and July 18, 2019. Postcards were mailed on July 9,
2019 to abutters.

No public comment was received prior to the date of this staff report.

Review Criteria

Pursuant to Section 70.4D of the Bylaw, the Planning Board shall review Residential Site Plans
and their supporting information. It is the intent of Residential Site Plan review that all new
construction shall be sited and implemented in a manner that is in keeping with the scale of other
buildings and structures in its immediate vicinity in order to preserve the characteristics of existing
neighborhoods. Such an evaluation shall be based on the following standards and criteria:

1. Relation of Buildings and Structures to the Environment. Proposed development shall
relate to the existing terrain and lot, and shall provide a solar and wind orientation which
encourages energy conservation.

2. Building Design and Landscaping. Proposed development shall be consistent with the
prevailing character and scale of the buildings and structures in the neighborhood

2019-008/SPR 37 Old Outermost Road Page 2 of 3



through the use of appropriate scale, massing, building materials, screening, lighting
and other architectural techniques.

3. Preservation of Landscape. The landscape shall be preserved in its natural state insofar
as practicable by minimizing any grade changes and removal of vegetation and soil.

4. Circulation. Curb cuts and driveways shall be safe and convenient and shall be
consistent with Chapter I, Section 9 of the General Bylaws of the Town of Truro.

5. Lighting. Lighting shall be consistent with Chapter 1V, Section 6 of the General Bylaws
of the Town of Truro. There shall be protection of adjacent properties and the night sky
from intrusive lighting.

Pursuant to Section 70.4 of the Bylaw, the Planning Board shall approve a Residential Site Plan in
the form submitted or with reasonable conditions, unless it finds that (a) the application for site
plan approval is incomplete, or (b) the imposition of reasonable conditions will not ensure that the
project will conform to the standards and criteria described herein, or (c) the project does not
comply with the requirements of the Zoning Bylaw.

Possible Board Actions

If the Board finds that the above review criteria are met and approves the Residential Site Plan,
the Board may move as follows:

I move, in the matter of 2019-008/SPR Jeffrey and Jennifer Goldstein, to approve the Residential
Site Plan for the reconstruction of a single-family dwelling and construction of a garage/habitable
studio on property located at 37 Old Outermost Road, Map 41, Parcel 2 in accordance with
Section 70.4D of the Truro Zoning Bylaw and as per plans filed with this Board.

This approval is based on the following findings of the Board:

[Board should list the review criteria of Section 70.4D and make express findings for each of the
review criteria based upon the information presented by the applicant]

Subject to the following conditions:

[Board may wish to add conditions, within their authority, to the approval]

If the Board feels it does not have sufficient information with which to make findings and act on
the application, the Board may also seek to continue the hearing to obtain additional information.
A continuance should be made to a date certain and confirmed in writing by the applicant.

The concurring vote of four members of the Planning Board is required to approve a Residential
Site Plan in the form submitted or with reasonable conditions, unless it finds that (a) the application
for site plan approval is incomplete, or (b) the imposition of reasonable conditions will not ensure
that the project will conform to the standards and criteria described herein, or (c) the project does
not comply with the requirements of the Zoning Bylaw.

2019-008/SPR 37 Old Outermost Road Page 3 of 3



f Office of Town Clerk
Treasurer — Tax Collector

. 2019-008/3PR
Town of Truro Planning Board JUN 24 2019

P.0. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 250.00 fee pd
. e

Receiyed T
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT | By TR0

APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN REVIEW

Date June 2019

To the Town Clerk and the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, MA

The undersigned hereby files an application with the Truro Planning Board for the following:

Site Plan Review pursuant to §70.4 of the Truro Zoning By-law
LI waiver of Site Plan Review pursuant to §70.9 of the Truro Zoning By-law

I.  General Information
Description of Property and Proposed Project 163,350 sq. fi. parcel of land in the Cape Cod National Seashore off

Old Outermost Road improved with existing single family residential dwelling. Applicants propose altering the existing dwelling

and constructing additions, and constructing a new garage / studio structure.

Property Address 37 Old Outermost Road Map(s) and Parcel(s) 41-2
Applicant’'s Name Jeffrey H. Goldstein and Jennifer L. Goldstein
Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address 74 Putnam Street, Newton, MA 02465

Applicant's Phone(s), Fax and Email __(617) 624-8640; jsoldstein@bostoncapital.com; jengold1813@gmail.com

Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropriate box)
Owner [] Prospective Buyer* [ Other* “written Permission of the owner is

required for submittat of this application.

Registry of Deeds title reference: Book n/a , Page n/a , or
Certificate of Title Number 219048 and Land Ct. Lot # 1 and Plan
# 18231-0

Owner’'s Name and Address (same)

Representative’s Name and Address Benjamin E. Zehnder; 8 Cardinal Lane P.O. Box 2300 Orleans, MA 02653

Representative's Phone(s), Fax and Email (508) 255-2133 ext. 128; fax (508) 255-3786; bzehnder@latanzi.com:

ll. Waiver(s) Request — Request of any waivers of the information required in §70.4.C shall be
presented on separate sheet and shall provide a detailed reason for said waiver(s) pursuant to
§70.4.F.

' S‘g/"fﬁs’ p@_g{z 414

Appliowi<)/Representative Signature Owner(s) Signature or written permission

Your signature on this application authorizes the Members of the Planning Board and town staff to visit and enter upon the
subject property.

Truro Residential Development Application 9/2/14




T ].a Tanzi

N .
Spaulding | |
8 Cardinal Lane 14 Center Street, Suite 4 3010 Main Street, Suite 2E
& Landreth Orleans Provincetown Barnstable

Benjamin E. Zehnder
ext. 128
bzehnder@latanzi.com

June 24, 2019

Town Clerk Cynthia Slade

Truro Town Hall

24 Town Hall Road

P.O. Box 2012

Truro, MA 02666 Via hand delivery

Re:  Planning Board Residential Development Site Plan Review Application
37 Old Outermost Road (Assessor’s Parcel ID 41-2)

Dear Ms. Slade,

Please find with this letter an original application to the Planning Board for
Residential Development Site Plan Review, for my clients’ property at 37 Old Outermost
Road. Thave also included payment to the Town of Truro in the amount of $250.00 for
the application fee, as well as 14 additional copies of the application packet.

Thank you as always for your assistance. I remain -

Very truly yours,

\

Enc. Benjamin E. Zehnder

Office of Town Clerk
Treasurer — Tax Collectc

aid
fig!\qq?étﬁz/SPﬁ

Recﬂil? OFTRURO
Byl .

U Legal Beacon since 1969

MAILING: P.O. Box 2300, Orleans, MA 02653 T: 508.255.2133 F: 508.255.3786 www.latanzi.com




LaTanzi, Spaulding
& Landreth, P.C.

Memo

To:  Truro Zoning and Planning Boards
From: Ben Zehnder
Date: June 24,2019

RE: Goldstein — 37 Old Outermost Road — Site Plan Review

The following are existing and proposed site coverage calculations for the above project:

Lot Area: 3.75 acres

Existing Site Coverage: 1,528 square feet (864 square feet each first and second floors)

Permitted Site Coverage: 3,750 square feet (3600 / 3 acres plus 150 for .75 acres)

Proposed Site Coverage (all figures in square feet):

Main House — First Floor South Section: 600
Main House — First Floor North Section: 864
Main House — Second Floor South Section: 600
Main House — Second Floor North Section: 864
Main House — Second Floor Connector; 26
Habitable Studio — Second Floor 529
Total 3,483




RECEIVED
TOWN OF TRURO JUN 17 2018

Assessors Office ASSESSOR'S OFFicE
Certified Abutters List
Request Form
DATE: June 13,2019
NAME OF APPLICANT: Jeffrey H. Goldstein and Jennifer L. Goldstein

NAME OF AGENT (if any): Benjamin E. Zehnder / La Tanzi, Spaulding & Landreth

MAILING ADDRESS: P.0. Box 2300 Orleans, MA 02653
PHONE: HOME WORK  (508) 255-2133 ext. 128
CELL FAX (508) 255-3786
PROPERTY LOCATION: 37 Old Outermost Road
(street address)

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP__ 41 PARCEL 2

ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made)

Please check applicable:

FEE: FEE:
. Board of Health $15.00 Planning Board
____ Cape Cod Commission $15.00 Special Permit $15.00
Conservation Commission  $15.00 _**_ SitePlan
*x _ Zoning Board of Appeals — Preliminary Subdivision $15.00
___ Licensing $15.00 — Definitive Subdivision $15.00
Other i - Inquire

(Please Specify)

Please Note: Per MGL, processing may take up to 10 calendar days
Please plan accordingly.

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USIEGO/TLY

Date request received by Assessors:\,,ét-t—g / 7 J&77 Date completed: SSeac, IO 20T

/
/

J .
List completed by: "’71'"\1(1’%1&@ el e
/]

‘Revised 1/21/17



TRURO ASSESSORS OFFICE
P.O. Box 2012 Truro, MA 02666
Telephone: (508) 349-7004 Ext. 117
Fax: (508) 349-5506

Date: June 18, 2019

To: Jeffrey H. Goldstein and Jennifer L. Goldstein
From: Assessors Department

Certified abutters list for: Site Plan

Attached is a list of abutters and reasonable abutters to abutters for the property located at
37 Outermost Road on Assessor’s Map 41, Parcel 2. The current owner(s) as of April 5,
2019 is/are Jeffrey H. Goldstein and Jennifer L. Goldstein. The names and addresses of
the abutters are as of June 14, 2019 according to the most recent documents received

from the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

y i ()
Certified by: “’},\é,uJLJ A\ Frllece o

Kathleen M Sullivan
Assessor’s Clerk

Town of Truro

P.O.Box 2012

Truro, MA 02666

Telephone: 508-349-7004, x117
Fax: 508-349-5506
ksullivan(ctruro-ma.gov




TOWN OF TRURO, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS

37 OUTERMOST ROAD P.0. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

MAP 41 PARCEL 2

SITE MAP
Custom Abutters List

3772000
0 OLD.DEWLINE RD.- END

0 800 ft

Key Parcel ID Owner R . _ Location Mailing Street _ Mailing City ST ZipCdiCountry

1126 37-20-0-E USA 0 OLD DEWLINE RD -END  CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE WELLFLEET MA 02667
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR 98 MARCONI SITE RD

1498 40-74-0-E USA 206 OLD KINGS HWY CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE WELLFLEET MA 02667
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR 99 MARCONI SITE RD

1501 40-78-0-E Uusa 248 OLD KINGS HWY  CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE WELLFLEET MA 02667
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR 99 MARCONI SITE RD

7292 40-999-0-E USA-DEPT OF INTERIOR 0 3XOQOOCOOOKNKK 99 Marconi Site Rd Wellflest MA 02667
Cape Cod National Seashore

1574 41-10-R KEENAN JOSEPH P 39 OLD OUTERMOST RD PO BOX 971 WEST SPRINGFIELD MA 010800971

1675 41-2-0-R 37 OLD OUTERMOST RD RLTY TRUST 37 OLD OUTERMOST RD 74 PUTNAM ST N ~ NEWTON MA 02465
C/O GOLDSTEIN JEFFREY H & JENN

1576 41-3-0R DENNIS THOMAS P JR& KATHLEEN C 29 OLD OUTERMOST RD 1637 MAIN ST -C/O DENNIS GROUP SPRINGFIELD MA 01103

6/18/201¢ Page 1

A



AVERY 5160 ;

37-20-0-E
USA
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR
CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE
99 MARCON!I SITE RD
WELLFLEET, MA 02667

40-999-0-E
USA-DEPT OF INTERIOR
Cape Cod National Seashore
99 Marconi Site Rd
Wellfleet, MA 02667
41-3-0-R

DENNIS THOMAS P JR& KATHLEEN C
1537 MAIN ST -C/O DENNIS GROUP
SPRINGFIELD, MA 01103

59920 VN ‘NOLM3IAN

1S WYNLNG ¥2

NN3r 2 H A34443r Ni21sa109 010
1SNYL ALTH QY 1SOWH3ILNO a0 L¢

H-0-e-Ly

29920 VI ‘L3I 14713M
) QY 3118 INODYVYIN 66
JHOHSVY3S TYNOLLYN A0J 3dvD
HOIY3ALNI 3HL 40 1d3a
ysn
3-0-8.-0F

Pat: avery.com/patents

Easy Peel” Address Labels

Bend along line to expose Pop-up Edge

40-74-0-E
USA
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR
CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE
99 MARCONI SITE RD
WELLFLEET, MA 02667

41-1-0-R

KEENAN JOSEPH P
PO BOX 971
WEST SPRINGFIELD, MA 01090-0971

1260-060L0 VIN ‘Q1IIIDNIECS 1STIM
146 X048 Od
d HJaSOr NYN33IM

o-0-i-Ly

29920 W ‘13374713Mm

QY 31IS INODHVYIN 66

FHOHSVY3S TYNOILYN QOO 3dvD
HOIY31NI 3H1 40 1430

vsn

3-0-vL-0F

Etiquettes d'adresse Easy Peel”

¢z & 1o hachure afin de ré » rebord Pop-u

Go to avery.com/templates :
Use Avery Template 5160 1

40-78-0-E
USA
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR
CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE
99 MARCONI SITE RD
WELLFLEET, MA 02667

41-2-0-R

37 OLD OUTERMOST RD RLTY TRUST
C/O GOLDSTEIN JEFFREY H & JENN
74 PUTNAM ST

NEWTON, MA 02465

€0L10 YIN 'QTII4DNIECS
dNOYO SINN3A O/3- LS NIV L£G1
O NITFTHLYM 8l d SYWOHL SINN3A

H-0-¢-i¥
29920 VIN ‘193l
P aNg luodseN 66
aioyseag [euoleN poo aden
HOIH3LNI 40 1d30-vYSN
3-0-666-0F

29920 VW ‘13314713m

G 31IS INOOHVYI 66

JHOHSVY3AS TYNOILYN 0D 3dvD
HOIY3LINI 3HL 40 Ld3a

Ysn

3-0-02-2€

Allez & avery.ca/gabarits !
Utilisez le Gabarit Avery 5160 1




. I I T [
009'052% ANy
8 09 %| gt ¥d3a
o NOO3
0 ONNd
%8l 8L | ONOD
81 /666l | JOVRIA LS. 0oL t SLINN
00Z'¥$ 9 S3UNLXIL
00t sv9| z 30uN0s 1an4 || 00t 4 SWOOYHLYE
z0') HIALYM LOH| 2 ONIMOOI/ONLLYIH || 00} [4 SWOoOHa38
000 ¥3MOHS 8004 1n0| O | sao 00'L 1vMmANa| 2 HSINIZ LN || 004 4 SWOOoY
g08'0L 9.€9) 666 |99 vadvsva| 1 | sve| o || oot JUL| ¥ H3IA0D OO || 00'F ¢ (dv)sAyoLs
212'% £8P 910'} O30 A0OM LLY| N | Mam| + || oo'L FIONIHS LIVHASY| | Y3A0D 400 fav | SIHINA ALIOVAYD
¥0L10b Sv'LTL 6661 |861 NIJ AYLS-dN| 7 | 3sn| v || oot I18vo| 1 3dVHS J00y -
6908} o9l 6661  |B6L v3uvsval 1| sva| v | oot SIIONIHS qoom| L ¥300 1x3 || 00 s s (NI ING
[@2] "WaTanoINaNGeD || esv'ee oree o8 Q3HSINIINN LNSE| N | nwg | + || 0ot Tvm Lwsa| v NOLLYGNNO4 || 000' Tav wvi3q) |29 ,V3uv 1aN
16550¢ | NOM WLOL NOH IO FQY | gA SLINA NOLLJIMOS3a L] 1va (s ray NOILJI¥3S3a asd ICEERE] ||| ooo't - fav 3zis||es61 478 ¥v3A
1%001) INvHEd aoom oot |+ IV
B |OMDZISIRL | MY 1%001) 39Wy3AY [00'L | v ALVND
434 |5L0Z/62/01 isn %0011 IVINOT02 |00'} | § FIALS
5 e WILNIQISIY b 13a0n
P4 , o4 |stozieziol 5530 rav_ | @ [ onidina
I3
S 13
nag
8 sya9|9
" (2)
)
¥e2| ve 3
e
nwg
svg
430
v)
9 SI0Z/EZI0L TINDY,_ | 30A AV | SLINN' | @A | JIONAIG | GNOD .| VD | AL
& 00Z'250'7 000°t0Z WioL
] 0 ¥3IHLO 3 rav ON zuu
V_mﬁ G ¢ 0 0 g3aHOViIQ, 1 NOISOY3 (AT}
Aam 008'62Z 009'05Z ONIaNG o
o o 00v'z28'L 005228’ anv| n|  THOHSYISTUWN PUaN
s | q -
//./ o ] | SnoiA3Nd LNIHBND [SERERET] 0 _| ._.zm.n__ [~ONIND! $0I10Y 0G5S TVLOL)
1
085'vZy 052 LMS|00't ! [00'L  |0oO'ESE 00k Lfook  Ljoo'L  gb|sisz v | ooe
062'262'L 052 1AmS|ooL b[0o't |ooo'eo8't oot L fos'0 obajoo’t  o91(siz0 v | oot
INTYATAY LWV Q33 | OA M | €. | dvs | 3svarav | zow w1 PYaN | NVESIOV 1) ao
QoL oot 6661/40/90 |00S'C Oowaa|s |sesL/LorzL 9€2-86 (s8802) 686 | 2561/82/80 AHOOYVZ NYINYNNO 9259¢ IV "THHYIAUS
00l |00t £00Z/107L0  [0000EL HAWYSTIONIS | [s66L/10/21 1£2-86 (0£2541) 66 | ¥00Z/20/Z1 ALY OY LSOWHILNG Q10 £ 6 QYON ALNNO3 P6v8L
00} (001 LINM3d ON [0Z |£002/10/10 (+0Le5Lt) 86 | 500Z/£0/20 ALTY 0¥ LSOWY3LN0 QIO L€ Q33S QUVHOIN O
% | St | A8 dSNI INNOWY 3530 - AL 101Ad ON LWd e T NER T EL 2 I SOQ AHOLSIH ¥33SNvAL IV 13 9 13SSNY 033§ 'Syl
b0 [ ANNVA TONIS [ ool otol Q¥ 1SOWN3LNO0 0710 ¢ 0-z-ir LSNYL ALY 0¥ LSOWHILNO Q10 £
QYD NE. | arNg NOILJIMOS3a %SSVI1D-| SSVID NOLLYOGT RERITZ HINMO INTHEND
95’ # 03 wd ity 810Z/vLI0L

610Z JB3A [BISI4 - OUNYL JO umo)

GlS1 :Aay

QWkFRCOIT WO MDD - 2020

4 <Z0

2w«



Teves Asiggsors ap 41 et

’p/}j:;,ﬁ:-} 2—



‘awes ay3 xtedea
pue xs3us 03 s3jybra psrrdur pue ueid pres uo P33eDTput se pITTeD-0s pieny 3ISe0) SYI
3O autrl suoyds[a31 ® JO UOTIED0T oYl 037 3oolgns osTe st puel presg

‘oj3918Y]
PST3T3ue A{INJMET SISYI0 [TE UITM UOWWOD ut uwerd pies uo umoys sAem pue speox
Syl 30 1T @sn 03 3ybTi oyj puel pres o3 jueusiyaindde ST 2I9YL
'033I9Y] pRTatius Ar(nmel 9soyiy [re
Aq swes o2y31 o 3aed e se ssn §3T 031 3o3lqns s1 uerd pres uo umoys Aem Fo WbT1 j003
02 2U3l JO SITWIT SY3 UTYIT# DOPNIDUT ST Se puel pIes Jo yonw og
O-TEZBT NV1d
1T pue 01 SIOT
iSMOTTO3
SB PSqIIdsSsp ‘S139SNUoessel JO YITESMUCWWOD 2Y3 pue sTqelsSuieg 3o Ajunoo ayj ur
O¥[RIL UT p23en3Is puel eyl Jo
‘srdwrs 223 ur (s)Isumo syj
'S9%Z0 S33ISNUOESSER ‘UoIMON ‘3I92I3S weulnd bl Jo ‘Alsataus ayz AQ sjueusy se ‘29I TM

pue pueqsny ‘NIZLSATOD T JEJINNIAL ‘NIALSAIOD H Addd4dd0 3eyl AJIINED OL SI SIHL

‘Ajuno) eTqe3suied yo 3IDTIAISTA Ax3s1bey sy3z ut
v00Z ‘L ISquaD3Q peIa3ISTHEIY ATTRUTBIXO '0LZSLT 'ON 93BDTITIASDD WO

FILIL 40 BLVDIALLATD HAASNTAL

8¥Y06T¢ "ON "331D
TI#'L9€'T "ON "20d



TEZ81 "ON 9se) 3Ino) pue

| ISPIOOSY QUeISTSSY ‘HAVAN d NHOL

'3aI00) pres JO TEdS Syl YITM ‘35933
SI3INUTW ZH pue Y20[d,0 T{ 3Ie
uSS3sutu pue puesnoyl oml xeak syl ut Trady go Aep yait3 saya

‘afqejsuxeqg 3o Ajuno)
PTes ur ‘sigeisuled 1e 3IN0C) pueT syi IO IdTISNL IBTYD ‘YAJId "H NOQEOD SSANLIM

TUesnQ DTIUeIIY 8Yl UuT iew

Is3em YDBTY UESW MOTSQ 2WeS 2Y3 IDAO pue ur buristxa A[{ebsT saybix oTTand e pue

Aue o3 pue :Buristsqns ag Aew yo2Tym ‘xeadeyd pres jo xrs-A3Io3 UOTIDI5 UT PSUOTIUW

SSoueaquUMDOUS 3Yy3l 3o Aur 03 ‘idaamoy ’3dalqus ‘ae3dey) pres aspun PoI23sSTb91 ST puet

PTES 03 (S)I3umo PTes JO 3[3T3 SUI IBY3 pue ’sme] [eIsuss 9yl 3o q81 xsjdeyd jo
suotstaoad pue uoriexsdo syj Ispun st PURT DTES Jeyl paT3yTiisd Isylany st 3T puy



ﬁu?«ﬁv €07 TIT Z00DZ-0E-TO 00°1$ ANYAWOD 1
Il 2002-%0-10| O-TEZBT 1T % 0T DIULDETE HITYAMNONWOD 5S4 |16€ 658
ly.iﬁbfaﬁv 6T:€ VH6T-%1-60 1
$86T-L2-90 O-TE€Z8T 01| ¥OIYAWY 40 SAIVIS QHIINN 0 |€9L%¥E
lﬂaﬁnﬁ.—(ﬁ ZS'T $861-S0-40 T
$86T-L2-90 TO0 ¥0L’6€E| VOINAWY 40 SEIVLS QALTNA 0|S0L‘6EE
jl/:ﬂ_(.\. ZS T ¥B6T-S0-LO 1
¥861-LZ-90 O-T€28T 0T| VOINHAWY 40 SAIVIS CELINA D lvoL‘ece
iatﬁumu«# . T9:2T €861-%1-60 T
| £861-92-80 ) D0d FAS| ¥OIYHWY 40 SILVLIS AaLINN ¥ |TT0’6TE |
;aiﬁ.ﬁ»fﬁ ES'E  €861-5Z-L0 T
TBET-£2-1T| J00d F3S| YOI¥AWY JO SALYIS QELINO ¥ |BTI9'STE
;a...a.;uh.(ﬁ \ LZ:0T 296T-02-90 T
O-T€ZBT 1T 0T LINAWISYE DlE69°SL
;ﬁiﬁuﬁﬂﬁ 508 Z¥ET-LI-TT T
ZP61-9T-11 HTADAA FAS N |p6€ %1
FUOLLYNDIS HYVHOSIA  NOILVYLSIDAYN J40 SWEEL 40 ¥OA¥S NI ONINNNY ANIX yIGWAN
HWIL ANV 3Lvq INIWOD0A
INTWOALSNI 40 FIvA
TTp LOE'T

8¥061C: I3

HLYDIJAIINAD SIHL NI QEdI¥DSId ANY'T FHL NO SHONYVAHWNONH 40 YANYIOWIW




SUBDIVISION PLAN OF LAND IN  THURO
Wilfred G. Slade, Surveyor

Farch 1959

,-"..;'; ] ;9,1 homclLin .t. J
- B
I SO g S 2

P

able Counit

Title No. 4379

r
Registry District cf Barns

Shown on Plan 18231A Sh. 1

Subdivision of Lot C
Flled with Cert. ¢

9, 182316
/0582

s

22
ce

J;fpara{e cem'f/‘co,te{ of fitle may be issued for lond
Shown hereon os ek 2,00 1 . ... Copy of part of plon :

8y the Court. LAND REGISTEATION oFFICE”
. 1STRA 1
54//.72' 22,1959 e

’ .
/_/ A M_ /_%. MM Scale of this plan 200 feel lo on inth
il / iy -7 C.M. Anderson, Engineer Ror Court vi

{ SIHE 22,7959 Recorder. -



Cut Sheet Preview

Add custom contact Info, project, oge ang: gt == s ‘Generate PDF Spec Sheet to save;, print and share;

Boom LED Bronze Shielded Wall Light - 31182 /31183

By BEGA

QLIGHTJ

Call Us 866 42!

Product Options

Size: Smail, Large

Details

e Dimmable with 0-10V electronic dimmer (not included)

s Exposure to weather over time will create a natural patina on the
bronze surface

e Designed in 2014

e Finish: Bronze

® Material. Cast Bronze, Brass and Crystal Glass diffuser

® CSA Certified Wet

s Marine Grade

o Warranty: 3 vears

® Made In USA

Dimensions
Notes:
Small Option Fixture: Depth 4.75", Diameter 8.25", Weight
8.38Lbs
Large Option Fixture: Depth 5.25", Diameter 10.43", Weight
16.31Lbs

Lighting

* Small Option: 6.3 Watt (142 Lumens) 120 Volt Integrated LED:
CRI: 80 Color Temp: 3000K Lifespan: 50000 hours

s Large Option: 12.6 Watt (229 Lumens) 120 Volt Integrated LED:
CRI: 80 Color Temp: 3000K Lifespan: 50000 hours

Additional Details

Product URL: https://www,ylighting.com/boom-collection-bronze-
led-outdoor-wall-light---31182%2F31183-by-bega-BEGPI4779. htmi
Rating: CSA Certified Wet

Product ID: BEGP94779

Product Ti
:;?pared Prepared for:
Project:
Room:

Placement:
Approval:

Created June 20th, 2019

Similar ltems



BOOM Collection Bronze LED QOutdoor
Wall Light - 31182 /31183

By BEGA

$686.67 - $906.67

Usually ships within 3 to 5 business days.

FREE SHIPPING on orders $75 or more.

NN AT o e yieas
CRF) WV 4 5Lvinw

12 MONTHS PROMOTIONAL FINANCING AVAILABLE* on orders of $999 or

more with yourY Credit Card. See Details
VIEW PRODUCT SPECS VIEW AVAILABILITY

Similar ltems

View Larger 7

Shawing imuge 1 2

Choose Size:

S L

small Large Similar ltems




| 00v' 818 _ aINoY _ 7 i
= 1
7 B, [G9%| zz | ua3q
] NO23
0 NN _
%ZZ Z¢ | aNod _
zz/s66L | ADVAEA AT 00t o SLINN
S bl Sl | 002'¥$ 9 SAUNLXIS
_ 00t svo| € 304N0S 1and || 00°L 4 SWOOYHLVE
000 YIMOHS ¥OOA LNO| O | sSao 00°t VIN| 66 ONITOOD/ONILYIH || 00°L [4 SWooxa38
£€6'G 0z'L¥ ¥yl HOHOJd N3dO| N | vdo | o/ gor1 TIvMASG| 2 HSINIZ LN || 00'L 0 SWOOH
558°L 8z'8 ¥Zz Olvd| N | 1vd| + 00t QOOMLH0S Z Y3IN0D HOO14 || 00L < (yvdlsaroLs
v16'21 S8'€T PS5 230 JOOM LLY| N | Mam| + | ool FIONIHS LIVHASY | | YIA0D J00Y ray SLINN | ALIDVAYD 2
846'%L £2'9z1 986l | ¥6S NI3 AMLS~dN| 1 | 4sn| v || 0oL IEvD| L 3dYHS 4004 | - T — N
99€'G6 509l 9861 | v6S vaduvsva| 1 | sva| v || ool Qxvoadvd| ¢ ¥3n00 1x3 || 000t TIVH3A0) | 2023 ezozvﬂzm_ I
[ao| WaT3 NOLIANGD 688°'vY IS'GL 65 HSINIJ LS8 | N | awa| v | oot TIVM LNSE| + NOILYONNO4 || 000°} rav ivi3a|(esi’l VAHVIAN G
561°0%2 | NOMviOL NOH | ForRidravy | aA SLINA NOILIS0S3a Ll Ivals rav | NOILGI¥OS3a ao INEERE] || 000k rav 321s| | 9861 L18UVIA 4_
[ S T [ 1%0011 3Wvad aocom (oo | ¢ IV | N
L el >>m__>m_m_ 1%004! IDVYHIAY |00°L | v ALTvND | 8
|| 183 |ecoz/t/0L Fm..__ 1%001) WINOTIOD [00°L | § TIALS
| WILNIQISTY ! 300N
|| 91 [pioeius || nsvaw| 5530 I rav | @5 | Shiaing
| SINIWNOD ©QTE| — ——— = = ——
AOM — . e
(@) i3
e g
A0M |
AOM |
¥ )
a
Jwuq 03 Joo 15| woly sney 3
[ H
2
v
8 1
3
ang =< a
3vg S
48N . N .
) 006 0L'6 ozl 1002 TLOLISLSD V00T V| Mam
e BlOZ/LL/SO ©LOHd | [ GINDH 30 rQY | SINN [/ 8A | FIONAId [ ANGD | Wrio | AL |
€ 1vd 1A INSE=DLLYd 00¥'ZLOT | 00572207 | WioL|[ T - S . i
AQM ¥ — =
(121 0 0 HAHLO rav ON 2uuy
wa ¥® 006 006 Q3HOV1Ia NOISO¥3 1]
vd0 + | o0g'eLL 0ov'281L DNIQTING rav NOISON3 aaaav |0 YOHSYIS TLVN
- et . puaN
. @) L 00Z'6£8'L 00Z'6€8"} NV - LLAd "ASY 301340 ¥3d V6 OL 86 OHD GHEN LLAd [N
O T B
T = T o | [
ASTTLXAN M) 3dAL LVIHe LIASE NIJ 40 TYND+3218 ¥03HD
a
[ N
—~ — — OLY bbb 0SL  LMS|00'L L 00"k |000'eSL oL 1|00 LjooL  91|s88°T v|ooe |Y
_ — | | 06L'£6€'L 05°Z  1MS[00'L L 00k [009'€08'L  00L L (060 O0L3|00'L  91|$220 v oot |7
| 3mvArav LAY 1G38D | DA [Ca) gpul | JdvS | 3Svarav | eul 144 PYaN NN/ASIoY 1| a9 |
ook |00t £661/L0/60 |000GE NOILIQQY |2 |9661/91/€0 S£-96 — (z19811) |000'0ZE SO | 6861/62/60 IANILSIHHD ® HA3SOr NYNIIN ks
00l [00L | Hr [8002/€0/90 |000'0} SHIH10 TV [0t £002/62/0 £50-20 (£99g¥1) r | s66L/22i20 d HASSOr NYNIaM LLG0~060L0 VI ‘QTSI4ONINGS 1STM _M
% | S| A | dSNI INAOWY | -0s3a AL LQ1Nd | ON1Wd V¥eD)©d-Md | D43 WS | 1| sod AHOLSIH YIISNVHL LEXOH0d |5
| L j0 1 __ 3 | AWV ITONIS | 004 oLoL QY 1SOWHILNO a0 6¢ 01y d Hd3SOr NYNIaIn 1
| Gavo [ Na| ainNg | NOIL2Ig0S3a | %Ssvio| ssvip NOILYD01 QI 130uvd HINMO INTFHEND

036'L #D3IS  wdpLLL 8LOZIYLIOL 6102 183 [BOSI4 - QUNY.L jJo umo] 1 741" Aay|



008'6€L3 TINOY 7 _ ﬂ _
% [O%s |
o 1
0
%80 80 | ONOJ _
 8/e00z [ SOVMAA IS oot ) SLINN
= 00Z'11$ 9l | SINLXIS
00t Svo| z 309Nos 1and | 004 14 SWOOMHLYE
€0'} dIV JIO0/NEVM | 6 ONITOOD/ONILY3H || 00 € SWO0Ya3E
P06 0z'zoL's z dOLSLdd| 0 | 11d 00t ¥3ALSYId| 1 HSINIF “iN] || 0074 3 SWOO0H
662°0Y 09'86Z"0F b HOIVATTA| 0 | A 00'L TUL ¥ H3IA0D HOOT4 || 0071 ' (uvdls3ndoLs
29£°z2 SE'98) 800Z |0Th NidEATIHIMOT| 1 | 41T 1 oot FTONIHS LIVHASY | L ¥3aA09 Hocd || rav SLINA | ALIDVAYD o
62 6€ £vor zi6 MD3Q UOOM LIV | N | MM | + | 00’1 A3HSIYH| ¥ 3dvHs Jood | T T ——————N
zeee |a6z2 908 Q3HSINIINN LWsa| N | nwa | 8 || oo't QMYOBAVID| Z §3A00 "1xa | OEF} TIVH3A0 || L62$ {NOMIVING | |
[GO]  W3TINOILIONGD || €8Z'699 _E.omw 600C |685C v3uvsval 1 | sva| + [| 00t H3IHLO| § NOLLYaNNO4 || 000°4 rav uv13a||eos'z VaWV 1IN | d
bL1'v08 | Nou Lol | NOY | 3omdray | 8x SLINN NOLLdI¥OS3a L 1] wva{s]| rav NOLLIHOS3Q ao IEERE] || 000t rav 3z21s | | 600z 178 ¥vaA 4_
] [ i . 1%00L /N [00'L (66 | SAvad|n
7 HA Ozl | mMAIATY %004 AO0D AM3A 08h | A 7 Ao | 8
24 [ZLoZ/SH9 18N (%001 AYVHOIWILINOD (01 | 8 AI1ALS
- IVILN3QISTY | [L | 71300W
EETES IV u ‘477 NI S'0+SVE NI S'E=SHLVE i o4 |SL02/6TI0L | FNSVAN Tl 1 7av | @ | oNiaing
It SINIRWOD 94074 _ = —— = — et - "
e —— — e e
5 LI - P _ |
34 AaH, -3 |
ele ()] 2 €l 9
L)
&l 4 9 et &l
a
: iR 3
8 Fl
m e e e v H
svg 1g nwa 5
U] svg | | v
9 svg te) 9 ! i
(2 g i 3
L el
I3 afls n ED) a
v sval ¥ v | |
o e af b | | |
o ) o 210240190 OLoHd| [ GINOY | S0MJTAY | SIINN | @A | JIONWAIG | GNO3 | Wb | AL ]
— 92 e —— . ———— —== e — e —
20l 2ol 00L'vEL'T _ 006'BLET VIOL
o o 00" L | 002'€9Z YIHLO 3 Fav ON | cuul
o 0 a3aHovL3a L NOISOY3 LIl
e VO oz W 005429 008'6¢2 9ONIgTING O 3MOHSY3S LN puaN
—— ™ | oos's1e'L | 006'518' _ aNv b :
[_SNoIA3ud | INJWuND | (3SS3SEV o[ INgd  [SniNoz S819Y 000°E TVIOL
(263 2 828 LSV} 13T NO A¥AIAINA OHE SI 1304Yd ‘04 J$OINHILNO0 10 OLNO LSYIHIHON 0D _ | _
N3HL'(02-2£) 3S¥E 4¥SN HIWHO0I AG OH 3NNAIQ 010 440 HINDS AMH STNIN Q10 3NV L :SNOILOIHIG a
N
0E¥'OVE 05’2  LMS 00t L[00'L |000'ESL (00 L (0Ot L |00 9L SeEe v| ooe |¥
i B | ost'szrt 05,  LMS00'L L[00F 1008'€06'L 00k 1 [S6'0  SA00'L 94§20 v|oop |
i [ 3nvATaY LAY L0343 | OA CR dvs | 3Isvaray | il | e | PuaN | NnEs/OY 1| ao |
00L (001 | D2 |2L0Z/10/90 |000'00S'L WY IIONIS |1 |2002/92/90 9e1-20|[  +eg1-090: | |66 |ss6uELmo | ~ WO3ITHOIAYNH o - B
00L |00L | Os |2L0Z/LO/S0 |000°SL QOWIdAIivdIY € [0102/2e/0L y12-01 8E-¥9L1Z |000'SLY'L O | 9002/20/£0 1l SALHIJOY LYVIHA00D @
looL ool | 97 |erozziico |o00'8S Notllaav |5102/60/20 z20st S9Z-ZE6€Z | 000'6E5'L O | 600zZ/1€/20 THLYA 91 d SYWOHL SINNIQ £0140 VW ‘TTAIONINGS | o
|% 1351 | A8 dSNI AINNOWY | Js53d | ALl 10 iNd ONIWd | [ (H837©d>g | 30iMd 3198 11 Sod AHOLSIH HIJISNVHL dNOXHD SINNIQ O/ LS NIVIN L85 | 5
[ zser T ATAVE TONIS | 00} oloL || QY LSOWHILNO G0 62 oE-Ly 3 NIFTHLYY BYUC d SVWOHL SINNIG |
L aawd  ['NE | aing NOWL4IIOSIA: | %SSY10 wmﬁo‘;_ NOLLYOOT at 139xvd UINMO [NIHEND 1
295y #D3IS  WApLLL  gL0ZIOL 61027 123 [eISI4 - OYNYL JO umo] 9.G1 Aoy



. m | = T o R o . o
00z cezs _ aINOY _ _
€8 [@5%| 4 | wa3c | _
0 NOO3
0 ONN4
%L} 4L | aNOD
/1 1000z | 3OV/dA 433 | Oo._.. 0 S1INN
— = — ! 00Z'v$ 9 SIUNLXIS
00t Syl ¢ 304N0S 13ng || 00°) 4 SWOOYHLYE
00t Hiv 30¥04| L ONITOOD/ONILY3H | 004 4 SWOONQ038
000 H3IMOHS ¥00a 1N0| 0 | sao 00'L 13NVd O0OM | € HSINIS "IN} | 00°L 4 SWooY
686'9 00'686'9 i dOLSLIdd| O | Lid 00't QOOMAYVH| 1 ¥3A0D ¥OOT4 || 0O ! (dva)sanioLs |
695'vZ zr19 oor JOVHYO LNSE 4S N | ¥o8| 3| 1oy SITONIHS AOOM| 2 HIA0O 400y || rav SUNA | ALIDVdYD |9
$Ze'8e zL'se gLe'L Y230 GOOM LLVY| N | MaMm | 8 || o0'L 318Y9| IdVHS J00d - —— — — — N
er10LZ £0°961 096l |zZ0'L vIdvsva 1| sval + |00l STIONIHS GOOM | 1 wanco 1xg | Ot TIVHIA0) 9628 (NOH)VINS _ |
190  WITANOILIGNOD | |926'2e 006y 2.9 _ G3HSINIINNANSB| N | nwa| v |00k | TIVM LWsa| ¢ NOLLYGNNO4 || 000't ravuviaq) z.ot V3V L3N Q
0S1'LLE NOY VLG NOY EREZEIT IS SUNN | NOLLGINDS3A 1] 1Iva|s ravy | NOLLdIIOSAA ad | INELERE] || boo't rav 3218 _%2 118 Hv3A | .__
- T ; i 1%0011 3NV AOOM [00°L | L n
YA OKoZiSVZL | MEIATY 1%00L] +3AV/Q0OD (0Ll | + ALVAD | 8
1S3 [sL0z/ee/oL 1sn %00 H AYYHOdWILNOD |0L'L | 8 ERPNEy
] ) IVILNIQISEA 1 T2a0N
{ OHO TYND=ELAd 'Z OL | NOYH #9018 ADHI=L 1A _ 24 |SL0Z/6Z/0L | J¥NSVIN _ 5550 | Fav | @ | oNiaiing
I SINFWWOO Bl —  ———— — —— S e
9 2
l_ [ 7
e
13
e a
2 3
H
1$ | w
ez| sz _ w
nng _ a
svg |
(¥) | _
¥2 7 8L0Z/LL/S0  OLOHd QINDY 304 Ay | SUNA | A | SIONMIA | 'GNOD | VA0 | AL |
AaM —— = - . — ——— — e —
@) —* _ WioL 7 _
o o HIHIO 3 Tyl
agHov13a| L Ll
¥ 00zZ'€9Z ONIaiNg o
- PUAN
SR SHEESS SNOAZYd | INaguio | nmwwMMM“___. - — = —
_P | _ [ inad| [oniNozl | wiol
|
JA0LS ON NG OHIIW HIINNOD-HIAOANIS 14 HIANNOD+S LANIGYI+300IH SYH vYILY HOLIN :33dSNI d9 2119 H | _ _ _
a
N
| v
T = _ 1
% 7 7 INVATQY | IAVLIARIO | OA | W1 ] dvs [3svarav | asu | gl PUAN NOESOY - [1] ao |
| :
. v
- | £0L10 VW ‘QTAIAONRSS | o
% | 5L | Ag dSNI | INNOWY BEEL |AL] IGIAd | ON1Ad (8D OdNg | FOMdIWS | L sod AHOLSIH H33SNVHL dNOYD SINNIA 0/0- 1S NIVW 2851 | 5
_ Z joz _. 4 _ ATWYL ITIONIS ool 0401 ad LSOWH3LNO 10 62 ey O NIITHLVY 2HC d SYIWOHL SINN3Q 1
[_O9wd [ Na | aina NOILJIH0S3G ~%SSY19 | SSVI0 NOLLYD07 Qi 1304vd YINMO LNTFHENO |
€96’ #DIS  wdviiL 8LOZIWLOL 6102 1edA |eosid - OYNYL Jo umo] 9151 Koy



D300 ..20

OQWEFELOIT WO

4<Z0

SwWO <

007 Z£48 b 7_ A
% [®Wr
0
0 ONN4
%20 £0 | ONOD 7
L/0l0z [FOVAINLAT 0o’ 0 SHING)
e L= 00Z°LL$ T_ 7 SIUNLXIS
00°L sSvo| T JouNos 13ang | 00 14 SWOO¥HLYE
1 000 Y3IMOHS HO0Q 1NO| 0 | Sao €0'L IV T002/NUYM| 6 ONITOOD/ONILYIH || 007) 4 SWOoHQ38
£59'0¢ 89°9Z1 oz |zve WNIIVTIOS| 1 | 0S| 4 || 00 TIVMANG| 2 HSINIA LN || 00°L 8 SWooY
180'v1 12'85 e QIHSINIINN LNSE| N | W8 4 || 0oL QOOMAYVYH| | ¥3A0D HOOT || 00°L < (¥vi)sariors
S.Z'0vE 18ZLe 0L0z 665t vayvsval 1| sva| + || 101 STIONIHS AOOM | 2 ¥IA0D H00u rav S1INn ALIOVdYD |
650'6€ vTzEe Lz 030 AOOM LIV N | Mam| + || oot I1avo| 1 3dVHS 400 | —— ———
_ | Los'sez Le091 010z | 69¥L NIJ AYLS-dN| 1 | 4sn| + | oorL STIONIHS QOOM | 1 uanoo -1x3 || POt TIVE3A0| 0ves (NOH)VING
[GO]  WITENCILIANGD || Zok'zeL vr08 816') | HSINI4 LNSE| N _ ang| + | o0l _ TIVM NILNOD| € NOILVONNO4 || 0007k ravviag| ote'e V3V 13N
S.8'¢6L | NO¥ vioL | NOH DLTAY | 8A SLINN | NOILJIH0SIA 1] Iva [S][ fav | NOILdi=os3a ad INE =R rav 3z1s||oloz EERLEN
B o | I  1%00L] INVY4 GOOM 00k | L ETRE]
el TSN\% MIIAZY 1%001! 009 08’1 | © ALMVAD
A LL02/9L/S 1sn %004 IVINOTIOD [00°L | § ERVNES
WVILNIQISTY L 12q0n
dW [ LL0Z/9KS | 3UNSYAW I 353G Fav | G5 | oNiaing |
X084
0]
re S| ¥ &
€ gvg FEEY
o2 v (a) 9 (o)
u el o )
ki st |
Ty S0 s12 |
< ze| e . g
fuag uw_o_m S ol &1 yam
4 108 s¥ 180 060 450 Xam
() © 2 )
&9 2 ot L _
4 ol o _
oA & |
la} m H10Z/9L/50  OLOHd dINOY | 33RdrQV | SIINN | 8A | JIONWId | GNOD | WD AL
cas ik [006°908°2 A,_S.Sm.N WIoL|| — . - = | =
| 00s'0€1 00v'ZrL yIHLO rav on zZvyy |
0 0 a3Hoviaa NOISOY3 byl
00¥'549 00r'2€L oNIaIing "GNV SNOO A8 G3ANNORENS 907 ILVAINC AN3A
hpeet ed JHOHSVIS TLYN PUaN
000't00°Z 000°100°2 ANV {AIAUNS MIN ON) NOISONI OL INA 4M MON SI
SNOIAZ¥ INIHEND a3ss3ssy]| o Ngd = 3 b
| | . |
- 095's25 0S'Z  LMS[00'L 000'g51 00t Lok 1|oot 9t |sebE v | ooe
0S¥'SLY'L _ 052 ImS|ooL L [007L |008'€OB'L  [00'L L S6'0 6300t 9L G220 v, 00k |
0oL (00L | 18 |p00ZILZ/E0 |000'0SH NolLaav ¢ [eooziszrzo geogo| L 30IVAFQY || IWVLARO | DA | 11 S QS iSsveravy o f v | PN ] NnAsiv JIf ad |
loot (ool | WA |s00zr1Es80 VLVa XO3HD |08 |vO0z/LERL |
|00t |00k | Od [ZL0Z/£0/S0 |000'008 HWvd IIONIS L |0L0Z/E0/80 z51-01
|00 |00L | W |LL0Z/9L/SO |000'ST OonN3aa's  |0L0z/c0/80 15101 (rrees) | 86 | FB6L/90/2L | NHOr HOLN3Q 8/¢Z0 VW ‘LNOW138
[% [ sV Aa dSNI | INNOWY | 383a [ALT 10IAd | oN1nd (H8Q1 9dMa | IOMAIWS | L soa | AYO1SIH H34SNVH1 1S NOLHID 1§
| Z o [ | ATIWYH ITONIS (11113 010} AVM SAdI 310NN SL | oty NHOr HOLN3Aa
I NE8 | aing NOILJTHDS=0 %SSY1D | SSV10 NOILYOOT I al 1304vd UINMO INTIHND
Y96l #DIS  wdpliLL  gLOZ/vLIOL 610Z Jed ) [29SI4 - OYNYL O UMO] L1S1 Ry



||. | . — =u - I —_ — S = = .
00v'ZrLS _ TINOY I
o8 [U5%| vt | wd30
0 NOD3
0 ONN4
% ¥l vl | ONOD
¥l /€00z | 3OVAA'443 oce_ 0 SLINN
SERAS o Sl 00L'z$ £ SIUNLXIS
00t Svo| ¢ F0HNOS 13nd || 00°t L SWOOHHLYE
0L H3ILYM IOR| Z ONIMOOI/ONILYIH | 00't b SWoOoxQq38
000 YIMOHS Ho0a 10| © | sac 100 TYMANG | Z HSINIZ LNy || 0071 S SWoOoY
008'v2 ot'byL |€00T (81§ NI AHLS~dN| 1 | 2sn| + | oot AOOMOYYH | HIAOD HOOTS | 00k ¢ (dvd)sardoLs
812 S£°89 | z€ HO¥Od N3dO| N | vdO| d || 1071 STTONIHS QOOM 2 Y300 HJoor || rav SLINN | ALIDVdVD ]°
vlL'9 95'vE 961 030 QOOM LLV| N | dam| 2 || oot Iavo | | AdVHS 400y — — N
| 025'9g 1981 £00Z  |80€ vawvsva| 1| sval| + (| oo STIONHS aoom| 1 HANOD “1X3 7%2 Tiva3rol fozg INJHIING |
99| w33 NoILIGNDD ZEV'EC 145y 905 JOVHVD NI-LINGE | N | 918 + || s60 8vis| ¢ NOILYaNNO4 || 00071 rav v.3aj|szs VAUV LaN | d
0 i - - —rvT | .
wmm S9L | NOYIVLOL NOW SO QY | 8A SLINA NOILJIIDS3a 1] va s] | rav NOWd0s3d | ad IREERE] | 000°F rav 3zis| (eooe L8 ¥v3A 4_
- . - i 1%004] IV QO0OM [00°L | 1 ANVEE | N
| un [z >>.m_>mx7 %0011 d009 o€ | © ALvno | 8
24 |€102/L1/0L sn 1%00119018 130 (060 | ¥1 JIALS
LSITEHLL0L H3d (HOLiH| | IVILNIAISaH ] T3a0W
_ ON} W 3DUV1 L=41d4 ONZ+HLVE 1IN4=H14 LSL | 04 [el0z/e/oL | 3unsvaw _ I 353G oy T a5 T sNicama
[ SININNOD on._m_ —————— —
. SR -
¥ vdo i . A s
(a}
sl
9 fa =]
wﬂmw 2 @ a
ec 3
W 2 1§ H
13 o}
v
Te n
9L 9 3
ok T v a
o sva oig g [
ELn] asn . |
[ () €102/€0/0L  O1OHd aINDY ORI PAY | SIINA | dA | SION/NIG | GNOD | WD | AL |
% [ 2z v = — - — =SS = —
VLOL
s ) \\ — t _ Uy
o oz | ¥3HIO _ 3
ey Lm:ﬂ. | nmxo<.mo_ | (]
oov'zylL ONIgHNG o
2 = puaN
_ anv|| N
| SnoIAZdd | INJSIND | om_w.wmwm.«_“. R -_szmu_ SNING WioL|
7 | _ _ _ | _
a
| N
_ v
I J
[ _ | ] _ . | . |
| _ | 3nwATAY | DAV Ha3gd | oA [Ch) £u] 4vS | 3svarav | el [T PUGN NSOV |1 ad
[ - . . B o
| | J
| | . v
- _ BLVZD VW ‘LNOW13E |
[ % [ s Aa | dsNi ANNOWY. | 0S30 ALl 10 L1Ad ON LINd (Wedj Od-ME | IOMd IS || L 50d AHOLSIH H3ISNVHL 18 NOLJIMD 18 | 5
[ zwz [z | 1 ATIAVE I19NIS | 004 oLoL AVM SAHI I1INN SL oty NHOr HoLn3a |
| Guvd | NG | aing || NOILJINOS3a %SSV10 | SSVI1D NOILYJ0 al 1304dvd HINMO. INFIIND
S95'L O3S  WApLLL  BLOZHLIOL 610T 1eda) |eaSi4 - OMNYL 10 umo] L1161 hay|



39 Old Outermost Road (41-1)




06/17/2018

A&

29 Old Outermost Road (41-3)



" e b ] B = —— A = -
T AR e B SNl )
!f-;#i = e T

Vet _'-'-'_.-"Yq__,;_ L =
o FLIS e e
g =71 Al

29 Old Outermost Road (41-3)




15 Uncle Irv’s Way (41-4)



o3 ubsapreyaryqame | 514 £-B0t-pLL
VA HOWAYH | 31 NSISIQ XvianTe

VA ‘OYNYL ‘Qv0Y LSOWHILNG Q10 LE | 3ONIQISIY NIFLSTTIOD

798 02 = your |

3 Al bl or 228 0 o vo. wdy [Ty —
g § 6102 ‘L2 ANNT | N¥1d 3dVISaNYT 21239  1s1n-2an sopy
E MO SNDvE INOD ANVYN NOWWGI /WIINVIOS  SY3ACS aNnNGHD
N % ve 6t oBipul Py anig / sjevisne eisudeq &
n o el INO3 IAVN NOWNOD | WIINVIOH STViNNTEId

(5K919p 10) 2NpeLRS (el cog) Z 9 BTSSRI LKA PUMYLON / PUIfA YHON, Winetins wroweg H
SENORNVE o NG5 JAVN NOWAOS T TvoINY.IOE
POILOPIOS epiEEas / suaaaduias CiTpIOS
48819 warsSNig Y/ Uyt umpAETIES (ianoopunaiB ysiqeise ¥z #5E (NG / WP WNUINGA
1N paie o/ o O 01 XU IR P SSRIS) i Papeds
Ln._..-_shn“ unnﬁﬂiu O3[2 SRR 'SEIP 10} BINPELRS JUBl] 8as)
e e TIHC A T G SATEFS AN o jeb1 Auaqanig ysnqmoT / wniojsnbue wniuies
!&iluaam oxding / sandind -Rl_l_ﬁn-m '
1901 pa/ seasne sy {isy saads 10)
paowwi|ul Auelng / esoionn) arpepsy. . e | & ie6| 50y )41 100udy / yuq soudy, x esoy
seabmeg ,__...e.q f sueuuRied sysoy PBAG KMA|IPIM § SSRID) 563) TIFIETTAVIS ! Hq

A CIIS EIMO TR ¥ 579D 3T Ol EEMOHT T 0NV S353VHD SA0N

[ 13 950y asisey / eulosed esay

a ©6e Wi ypeag / ewyuews snunig

(ped aucis Burdders snaweg —, £ b suid ofingy / sdojy, ofinw snuig

7‘7%%
N NGNONCN-N I

£ L2 Auagheg wisuoy / eanenisuad sk

s Ebg AtoH Ausqyu / eiqeyf xay|
a 6 g EabuelpA uqog / 0908, Elejnaiued esbueiphy @
A ¥ A - N F Y 4 ' 2 of 1261 way j9am / eupbaiad ewopduoy tol
SQRUYS BAJEL Ly papEId Seary -, 3 S0 - 3 -
/ 7 : ; ‘. st (133 BIUIR(3 123MSAILNS / SO efia]> @
L 6 g Auagayoy3 / ediercuejpus ey @
——— ] INO3 SN NOWAID3 | WIINVIOR
\ J
un INOIE (3ASBAU-UCU) -
sopsds .:mEmcL_wﬂ._mﬂ.w_._. U Mx_:ﬂ_n .»n% g L QL Bulld BUOYS SIS LR / UGB, BIQUISD Snulg
ﬁ x&m,..@_@s w0 Snopeg ./ N L €24 oppdny yoeig / exqens exsiy
K = e e ¢ 6oL 1eps Poy Uiaise f eueyuban snsauny
o
3 .24 IR uENBY / RudLEWE SAIDD
\
“AeMenID pUB dfdes 1o ﬂmﬁks 8q 0} uopeiaBas Bunsp us N FNVN NOWAOD | TYINV.LO8 I
. “WOPERLU SE LEIUBW O} ABNLUE 8318 MOUS
e @ se
SISUOIPHA IS 335518 A iy 231 o FINAIHDS INVId
N /
Q] s !
\ o =
) g9srx T
"~ SQIUYS BANBU LI petued sBary W
~ -~
£ al “patamod 1ejos 10 3Feajon s0] 3 jju oraed pue shescyjen Suoje posodoad unysyy ped adeospue o
¥ \ ‘smopsad-jusas aq 03 preT-A1p 3q s opied pue shemypens 'syned [y o
3 ‘st uopepunc) Buofe pawieid q [ 51 owepure (aseaugou) jomuy

“Bare esnidsip 31510 Ut 03 1yoaq pu sug 7 wos parawas oq [ suqaP oHEISsA Y 8

“{aemqey swputeur puejsses8-Aggaunys ) s
2100 2vedoudde uopesa8an (1omoyplpa pur s5u:3) snoaeqay pur Apoom aaneu o xu e Sumowo sosodoud wegd smyy,  «

P pue andas 3y sog TP 9 O uor s
A ureica (jp uonesslaa Sumspes 2y 3o 104y o a0 Ay 1q a8 ssap o
A soup dop sy s e o s pu e s e o
o ‘(e 1atpo Supand Bumow o) esead ased ur paqenustp djzeala ynowy ‘sarseu Apisou s Boafupscg

..amr.m\ﬁ sepads anoidul o) Juesaid Jaym soup eapsesBBe ebeuay - " .
““gve s v| Buysie Apeeie (ewsse.B0e was) sajoeds aateN “sepossy APSYQ "W 49 popraoad werd sxg
"SIBMOLD( PUE 5855218 anteu Uim (Alessevsu sB) papaes seany

SILON NV1d

607 ¥2 NN
</200-b10%

10J98§|0D XB| —Jaurfseal)
348D UMol Jo 3o




JANLOL ¥OL QIAYICTS ooy
WAISAS NOILNOSaY 10s &5

X0@ NOLNEISIa a
SNVL DlLI3S 19
NOLVOOT N0 / 210H 163l ¢
INN ZOANIG SO
ADIAEIS ALNLLA ANNOEDAIANN —in—
TOIRIS AN AVIHEIAO  —o—
AN IOIANIG HILYAY
JAVED 1Q4S AISOL08d ShpZ

IAVED 1045 OIS seaix
¥UNOINGD GIZ040¥d  z¢
HNOINOD INLISIKT FE-— ~—

AN3OAT

2 TH0Hvd Hr dYW GE0S6ISEY
OLESL 1 #f ANVOLHLED
O-1€221 NYId J¥N0D aNv1

T3E GL ION

SpiodEy oG Jod 449 oY

= Mmo|4 ubisag \
squaLodinoy diyded Bugsg—L

@ Nv1d

(wnleq QAOAVN) ¥2' 191~

uohepunoy o daj
AMAVWHONIG

suel auedod
puncBaapun

/
\
A

__.FOM_

0481 x

I

FOV GL'g =eauy

VISV L3IrONd

ONITIIMA ONILSI

SNVE WLSYOD 40401

T a0 sy

O0G=a! JIVIE

dVIN A

1249-0NF | OWP £ PioN Sy 6102125 Emprugiy cuonipuo Bunkeg” | 2 LeMnpioi), ‘P 10WING PIO L€ * 1229 - WRISPIRAASAT NS ~
REONN GO | el o9 L3l N7 st 5
xwg Z0BS-BER(E0S) -naEE«:!“m.ﬂ..uﬂ ®oLI0  TDSs-988(BOD) OE=.| TNIS
Vo ooy - jsel)g UK GLET [ o ——
’ 74 02 og o -
Baopareg Hpdoatng. puey @ Bupwendug [euciesejoId
"ON] ‘SHIVID0SSY % XTIIEI.O "' L 7 o e iy
4G 05E"
. e - = 3
VA 'OdNYL ‘Gv0d IGONZLNG a0 LE B = ool muwmms
; y 101 .
NY1d SNOILIANOSD ONILGIXA ool x%%
SO0 VN “VOINBH 159 "18PHG iELNG 1/ TIVEINOD 107 AMLSLE
uI23sp|08) ABaar 4 U9 —— -1
o A i
#0001 X T r5re
Yaav 101
O o /
TOVIIACD-ONIAUNG SNLSEIA
13108 LI ST
AN DRLDTR e 1362 SUTVELITE (VA RV GNY 3016
ONRNVIID 40 3907 A~ 133 05 MOVALIS (LTTALS) IVA ANOMS
WAOM JO IW ——x—— LOMRLSIN- IHOUSVIS
WNvadOdol — 4
ANNOA "ANNOE ALTIONCD L) [
Rl e . J1dvL ONINOZ
TIZA ®
ANVIAAH 214 o
NiSva HOIvD 2] QE={ AWOS
04 Alhn T

Crig2e| vad o




122@-0AT | OWr ] P#oN sy clozlze
YFINANGON | . ol 19 TS {FIvi]
™3 Z09B-08R(R02) TE9ED YW ‘Wiemsay  eoj0  T09B-968(ROT)

- gAY Xod o
V9 mnoy - 195n8 WRH 6L0F

$991A398 Bupfesing preq 5 Bupmouuy [emojasvjord

"ONJ ‘SHLVIDOSSY R ATUTH.0 ‘W' I

A
&
a

YA QAL *avOy 1SOWSILN0 d10 48
N21634 WALSAS TWSOLGId A9VMIS $ 316

GSYE0 VN 'Wo1MaN 53 “0RNG W 4/

W23sp|08) Agaysr $ uaf

¢ 40 | 13JHG

VIV G342V JSTHN NV NIRLM S] ADS3IOM 10N _

ONRNTID 40 2907~
NN OMLOT —— 3 ~—
SAOM O LN ———
SNvadOdoL  — b —

ANNO4 ‘ANNOA ZLTHONOD n
TIOHNYH ISVNIVAa
Tam
INVSOAH Tl
NiSva HOWVD
104 ALFLN
AINWIHD
INONVETD
TArLUN HOJ QTANSICTY
WILEAS NOWROsaY 10S
XOR NOWNgRISIo
MNVL JLL4IG
NOLLYDOT ONIHO] £ 310H 1531
ANITIDINGIS 6vo
FDINEIS ALNLLT ANNOSDHIANT
FOIAAIS ALALLN AVARIAING  —o0—
INIT IDIAUIS HILVM
AVED LOLS GISOI0 oz
2av9 1045 9NLGIKa vezIx
UNOLNOD A360d0dd 25
ANOINOD ONLEDA E— —

ANZOA

mmaﬁgssﬁmpee

T

& Avd [ AV GHOSSISSY
0L2SL M- AVDINLAID
Or1E2G1 N LIN0D ANV

JIVOS OL LON

SpI0dTy HOG Jod OO OV = Mol ublsag

BAMPIUEL 206" | ZLGMPIINIL Py ORI PIO 2E - 1248 - MSIPIDINEAONAD

OE=ul TIVIS

o0& 02 oe e}

0=y} JVIE

NV1d

®

JIAOWT 38 OL \
SjuLLOAWOY Dijdag bugsng—,

(wnieq SE_.M% ﬂm .__.wn_uuw soptf’ -~ ._ . wV. P ~ B3GT X
SRVAHOIEE &= X
i~ -~

YOAHOD
- 4001 aNZ

!

ey suedos)
- punosB.apuq)

!

&6bT o
% \\\\\1\
o 2
-7 -~
Ve Ve -
/7 P 7
/ -~ e —L
\ / \\ \\ \\
\ \\ / \\ \\
/ / e
: / R N \\ 4
\ { / | ! \

—3NV2 TVISVOD 40 JOL

00 i

00S= | TS

VYN AT

Crlg2g| veld oM




6102/12/5 Bupue G | ZLGMPRIN *Pd 1S0UITIND PIQ 4G - 1229 - WRISPIDASIONVAD

12L6-0AT PaIoN sy
wiggniny agr | romw 5 X@D {ILTHINGD U0 DNEVI)
xw, = 90| {e0s) 0 = a
0, e i e I - & N Slies
VO eIno = joons WRR £i8T J_l 20VO ANA 38 O SIHONTL al i«i
O2* L X DEE ) umy 363bucn

s 3 pamng B ¥ Aapoaurug feuolesojord “SEINOD A0S ANAING DNIAFIONI UIINOD 30 OL 0N

.UZH awm_—.<~0°mm< % hﬂﬂumm. o -E.,.—- W3IBAS “NIINIINT THL AQ NOLIBIENI NI OL YO _.ﬂ.._uﬂ_‘/

'\U.m-.—ﬂ. 080 2 i
VIN "Gl QYOS LEOWRALND 1D ZE L ® Q\u&“\ﬁmﬂ\\\ §\3ﬂ il M 17 ._w b_v m__m

..hﬂ HONZNL ONIHOVYAT

S11v13a WILSAS WSOJSIa IOVMIS # 2LIS s -t g | ]
S9HZ0 ¥ "WoReN 350 FoRG WEAN L v wn.sL » o _.\T i _ I's v _
+ SO~ P ! Clanig{ ovaive = fa)
W23sp|0s) Aaugel 4 uar ﬁaxaﬁ ; ST N = (9
B :

#5098 | =11 P — FGOG| =@ posadar; FG'9G | =y peeeslnig = 5eel =1
(522108 33) wﬂ«_
Hzc_»«wmd (G0N £V 40} IAVHD i3 .un o
ning HEIN O v9 NILIM DL CaGtv w2191 =y [EES

AT

¢ 40 ¢ 13JHS

S #I0V49 . i SHIN0D YLINVIA 21 ey

BN € NI XOA-Q (13 “SNVL D113 (2) WLOL SNATD (EJadallL (OUVANNOY 40 JOL &)
SO 110N 335
DMt AL ANONVITY DAd o

“NOUYOOT JUMUNJ BOJ BYaTH B4 40 223d V- HIV-ODRVIN 20 TIVHS
SINONYI 30V HSIN 4O o RIHLW 38 TIVHE SHICNVIT) DAd o TIV (61

..:En»muzzu?aﬁze_zzEBEs?uEg ..... —
zuamLEn_._uEuzuzuLEEg,azﬁgﬁun ThHe KIS KolL
~HOSBY YOS 2HL I0NILTARG ZHL ZONVTIINGD 0 ALY ¥ 40 Lol30T .

TN WRIGAS NOLLAOSEY TIOE 311,40 NOLWTTVIEH 40 31V IHL WOS '+ | ANHOEd MO

“&d0
NGO WANININLY IAVH TIVHS SIS VGG NOLAOSY log v
WIAWLD-INISOA"XQE NOLUIENILSIA *NVL. D1L4IS 2L DNIGITIONI EINANOLL = ) . . "NIGAS NOLLNMOGEY HOE 40 ONIZIS WO ASIAS 1+L'0 JO AUV ONITVOT Y 360
WALEAS TIY 4O dO FHL MIAD (SE O WALV ¥ 38 TIVHS JaVe HEIN (€1 NO 1841 > 6421 = (1OlaH ONITING 071 2 + (SO0 5'95 ] w1 = oot ZIE0SEED OTEANNODNG ALV ON
) ) - TSosE el .
) “(I0SI0L THIAMIG) ANVE WNIAIA it NOUVATIA ONITIING AI6OJCHA TG 0T o ‘GLvaa ‘N#A._MM T g yivzod s ‘Aa caeca
o0 B 10 A SOOI 00T o 94 = 6 Sk S VAT M oorx e o R e s
; Jd C VI i p 153030 'GONISTINGY EVIRY FAVISHAVH i
‘SYAAY ONDRIVY ‘SAYAIARI] YO LIV NSO FIOHM NIAZHIR aLVO01 NIHA 1’561 = 2ava9 FOVa2AY ONKTIING
#1331 05 G320 1NN NOLLNGRLSIA WIHM PELIGAS NOLLBHOGAY TI0S INIA 1) ¥ HOPSI+OFG 1 +2°251+5725 1) = J0VHS IVIIAY SNITUNG HI9VIIADD 101 G600 — e —
*1610 GNY SN 'NOX) 40 34 INOLE JAILYN GIHEVAN TINOA s2/t QL Gl JO SV P WS T (553
12 ¥ HUIM GTUIAOD 30 TIVHS LYETIDV 36VA 'WaLGAS NOLLRIOSAY IS 5 05501 s et
L 4O WOLIOR JL OL NN NOWAAMISIA FHL JO NAMCHD THI AOTIA ATIVISNI 30 e 1 = 00 X : = T
TivHS uzmkmaevni Gl ‘NOWI 40 3744 INOLS u>=uz GIHGYM w%.:cn .N%_._ SO 2881 > G621 = (UDIIH SNIGTING) (£°9E + WAL 2°15] FISOr02 —— o
0L /8 I ISIBNOD TIVHS ALIDYS SNIHOVAT 3HL 04 2OV IGVA (01 vy 101 I PR (—
“nian L0 3 HOILVATII ONITING GIS0J08d oo x IO SoHI0 o] "N wostiiag
AOTI8 ARINGYIN. 3 JO JANS INAIINIA ¥ IAVH TIVHS XQE NOILNGRUSIO (6 2'61 = OF + £7661 NOLVATI SNITHING TIBMOTIV WrIWDVA oV ¥1'951= 0 b TI0H 153k
“NOLLNGNLGIO NIAT TGSy 01 X03 L6681 = V9 TovaaAY SN EOVHIACY INIANING SO0 P
NOLINGIZLSIO ISEL ¥2IVA "WILSAS NOILIIOSEY OS OL SN THD1IE & , . . . | NI ES G @ 5d3d]  JNon | 507 P SRS aFIbL
16V 1V 304 TAT1 NiVWZE-TIVHE K06 NOILNARASI WONL G3did 1T1LN0 (9 /0031 +E'031 +5091 +0°9G1) = VD IV INATING 1a1y08 HOERSEIG O | T i) O 1 L -
‘GILON SV 4O aN2 Ly ROV INO VD IHSH SN IE GIEnI0Hd ; : — FUCH | T o Tl | W Ty
VD 20 TIWHG NN 141 S60°0 4V AT DAL.OF JNAIHDE MALINVED b Az se SHOVALIS (¥VA ¥V} ONv J0I5 SHON | ST D R or
38 TIVHG (GINOT Sv) WILEAS NOILRIOSEY 0S e 62N NOLTENLEO (-2 308 SOVELIE (JZDUE) TIVA INOHL g 7] [ =TT
"3 NVILL G671 JON 40 V49 SONNILNGD WANINI'Y NO Ov1 30 oG 2322 Pl Mooy 298|
TIVHE 3dld “ANTIVAITIDI 4O DAd O FTNAIHIG o0 LEIENCD TIVHE SNl (9 1901610 TAOHEVIE TG 1=T 1€ TIOH IGIL
“INFOV HEVIH JO G¥v0R IO JHLAG GIAGHA Sy YO “J0VO HEIN _
2069 NIHUM OL 6331 LTUNG ANV LTTN) N3AO. GuIER LSIL ¥2UVM ILRONCD'
LGVOTA UM XOF NOLLAGRIEIN N SNV DLLIIS IE JO SIAGD 35 (5 J19Vv1L ONINOZ "PEISAS NOILRIOSRY HOG 4O SNZIS O JEI04D 42°0 4O 713 OMQYOT v 3611
TIOHNYIA INONVAITD 1L AN ALLOTIA SHVL 3HL JO INTRELNED B My G R ENOON 31 O
UL NO GITVISN] 3 TIVHS ONY SNV OLLIIE HL JO AND MOW UL IA0AY T W COECINN
9 dOWANININ ¥ AN TIVHS 6234 JTUAO ANV, LN DAd OF FINGHOE GHIYY 201 94101 NI HONUNIN Z NYHL G637 #1193 NOLIVIOONR!
*/@Y.30 TIVHE 3NN MOI3HL OL YL IILES FHL 40 WOL 966 [72/1 | 1ONILS3L 40 IV
=100 ELL WO HISID WORININ THL STIOHRVA NALIWIA 02 ITL IGVaT Ly T
AVHTVHIS O £6-£211 RIVONVLS WISV J33N TIVH (G SLL35 ('8 SNONTAL ONIHOV O'Z %02 * € - (6) 2L e s Tl O -
*I5VEL ANOLS GRHEHD HONI 2.V O N0 “GRLOVAINGD (421v3 02+ X0 NOLAILEIA LU0 2 - (1) IHO SR e et BET
ATIVIINVHIZN Nl@ SYH HOIM JSvA TIGVAS AT Y N 136 38 TivHg (Saixog (LTSINGD O JUSYLY SNV) DLLIIS NOTIVO 00G 1 = (1 IND. INON| Wvain | L | ) ETE
NOUNGPIISIA ANV (GRIIBINVHD SNISOO (S)4Va). FEVaD (EINNYL SILITE (2 . = TIVIGN WoR AT L ]
. ? . "NISIA GIMLHUA GILIINNI TON S VSOISIG JOWRVE v 31ON ==
. HAIV3H IO GaY0R VOO 2041 J0 GINSINTAINDT 31 Oy 'S Tt CTHNT. 09 Ol 255 I =TT g =T
3000 WANFRNCUIANT 3UV1G JHL O WHOLNOD TIVHS NOLDMIENCD Tv € 1 (49 26" LGP =del0d0 WLOX 202 X 02 + 202 XOEE) + (07 X OENc= sarso TR FieR el Woit Hos
WOV 9D S0l OV 0°2 X £°2 X 06 (E) i SG5T=T ZTON 1oL
‘'GALON NOILDMALISNOD N Py
. . e I 0 2 K st IR Lo |
"M O INTNAINININOS DL FOR AL OVIHIING. NV GNAICHTEIONN : — W] T L e
TV 40 NOLLYOOT 3L ONILJRIIA 304 TIRISNOMSTI 33 TIVHE MOIOVAINGO (D ] — SN EDT e T ]
ONILRIM NI IAQYAIY 30 TIVHE SIONVHD ANV “NMOHS Sy QILSMUENDD 6631 o . ANON | areain] REOTRERG 0 |
N 02NDISIA SV WALSAS Tl 40, TIAIGNOAETS 3 LON T MINSISIA JHL ' RINOR G OFp = G492 011D (xvi) Socnicaa b E=T) e (=TT
., NOJNGD O2H SSTINN FRRAINOES ALLDYAVD SNIHIVE] nnson] Sgjea HGEL NOZHOU iNC
o SUNINOW0 02 H 09 Ok = 049 01| &' ON1TIMG WoHazn ¥ o] Tiog) NOE] Vg Hldda
FS651=T 1] TI0H 151

WIIEAS DS YINO GIMOTIY AV STy ONIYHYL HON SAVMIARA S LEN (Y OF = 4| $IN0G WO NIIE0 JUMIS

‘GILON TVHINID VLA svs ‘SNOILYTNOTVO N2ISAA WILEAS 'SO0T 1631 Ti0s




SNV1d
ASNOH ONILSIX3

SO\L=. % 31v0s

6102 'zl aunf :31vq

1
‘S3LON TwH¥INID

HLYON

L881-¥69-805
Vi 'suuaQ
199105 UIBY 1£8
$108)YDY £V
JEEITTENY

YIAL ‘OInag
PeOY ISOULBIND PIO LS
JONIAISTY NIFLSA10D

woyzieylpuedmmm

OEE0 V9P £19
£Z170 VN ‘uoisog
13805 3 09

7! OlaNLS Z1vX 8D

WO\L = % 3Tv0S
(214798} NY1d ¥0074 GNODIS ONILSIXT

Z14¥98 “TIVA OL TIVM HOIEI X3

£4 WOOYQ3a

Z# NOQYQ3g

% ZL46Z1 130 YORALXI

W= Y 3OS
(214¥98) Nv'1d 3OO LSHld ONILSIXT

2L3¢88 TTYM OL TV YOI¥ALXI

NIHOLMN ; - - - |_H_
— A

Wb

¥ BNIAN
L# WOOQuQ3d

W0r.88

214186 N3G YORIALX3I

,_o/;u_.@?m_._(num —\
NVId INIWISVE ONILSIXI




NY1d IN3WISYE

ONILSIX3 -3SNOH NIVIA

WO\ L= Y T30S

6L02 ‘2L dunr31va

L
‘S3LON TViaINID

H14ON

1881-V69-805
VI ‘siuuaq
19045 UB LEQ
S03UYUY £V
L3 IHIAY

YN ‘oinay
PECY 150ULBINQ PIO LE
AON3AISTY NIZLSGI0D

wodzieyfpuesmmm

OEE0 YOV 719
LZ1Z0 VI “uoisog
12315 X 09

ﬁ OlIaNLsS ZLvX 1ed

A 3VdS MV IV

«8L LH NOILYaNNO4 ,q

»0-.02

Y3V ALILN

V )
A (I18vLIavH LON) 39VIOLS

8L *LH NOLLYANNO4

A 4




HOOT LSAI4 g3SOd0Ud
“ISNOH NIvIN

WO\ L=, ¥ :31v0s

6102 ‘gL aunr:3ivq

L
‘S3LON IWH3NID

HLYON @

L8BL-VB9-80G
VI “siluag
18905 UIBW L£8
199Ny €Y
103LIHONY

VIN "o}
PEOY 1S0LLBIND PIO £§
IDONIAIST NIILSATOD

wod zieyfpuedmamm

OEED VO¥ £19
LZ1Z0 YN 'uclsog
18308 3 09

\ 214001 %030 QRIAOONN

214261 1230 Q3¥3A00 ‘N

01aNLS Z1V (78D
=

e =
2140£2 *HOYO AINIIUIS AISOTONI \

CLAv9rL ITIVM OL TIVM HOI¥3LX3

J 214002 *3ncav
= MD30 HUM %030 OO ONNOYD




TLAPOFL STV OL VIVM HOIALX3

20V
40014 ANOD3S
a3sOd0dd-ISNOH
NivIA

WO\L=, % 3v0s

F=l)

==
3T , — WY NOLLYZHOFN

214062 4330 Q38IACINA

BLOZ ‘gL sunr:31va

L
SILON WVYIN3D

HI4ON

MOI38 %030 | 331440

bl

T

o .

\
__.“_ﬁ% ONILLIS
— Vs

£# WOOYA38

| 7 || ] 7
188L-¥68-805 _
WIN ‘siuuag f
1925 URW L£8
I

SPAUYILY £
L03UHIEY

YN ‘oIn1)
Dpeoy IsoweINQ PIQ L

AINIAISTY NIFLSATOD

worzieyfpuesmma _ |

\ |

OEEQ v9¥ LI9
LZ120 YIN 'uclsog |
19905 3 09 - o7

QHanLs Z1iv e ZL40L2 5030 Q3YIAOINN




SNY1d A3SOdOdd

-Olanis IaviiavH
B JOVIVYO

WO\ L= ¥ 3VOS

6L0Z ‘2L 2unf:31va

L
‘SILON TVH3NID

HLYON @

L1881-v69-805
VI ‘siuusq
19915 UlB LEG
1991400y £V
AD3NHAY

YIA ‘O
PECY 150WIAINQO PIO LE

A0NIAIS3Y NIFLSAT0D

_,o/._.n..mxm_._,qu N
40074 ANOD3S

214626 "TIVM OL TIVM 031X

b# WOOHQ39

wod-zieylpuesmmm

0EEO ¥aY L19
12420 YN ‘uoisog
19255 3 09

OldNLS ZL¥A 8D

214901 HI30 QN3N0 b

,.o/._.u..m\ﬁ_m_._d‘ow —\
JDVHOLS ? 3OVHVYD

214625 1TvM OL TIVM HOII3LX3

wAnlZ

%230 MO8 G3HS 3OVHOILS

i s B



WO\L = ¥ 3vos ._N WO\ =, Y TTYOS m

o N = < NOILYATT3 LSTM NOILVATTI HINON

SNOILYAIT ONILSIX3 i /_ T T _ _

QILONSYIWwIS |7 - — 7 ] — — — I - _ L = =" _ |Q
| o | Il +0-.0 40O 1SHI4
f N.Nﬁ.._mlll\ ‘ 1
| |

(| I | €0LL13 |\ 7 = ‘_

1HOM 004 N39OWH

6102 "0z dunr :31vQ

7. 5 IINOTSENIISIANYIN

- - |||- T T Hrwwoldiodor ®
m.mm_.i_m_ll\ A H Od

WO\L = Y 3TV0S WO\L = . % TTY0S _\
NOILVYAZT 1S¥3 NOILYAZTI HLNOS

2’19113 401 J _ .
| R ’ EJ . ——— =% E— .
. ...,o..ommOﬂZm_n_

2’29173 |\

J3QWINN auoyd
a1es ‘R
SSaIppY 182415

JNVYN
HOLOVHINOD

188¢-769-805
VI "stuuaQ
10905 UeN L£8
S9ILY £V
ADAIHOHY

|
3 A 16 Y0014 ANOD3S

/ ..5{ 3374

£0L113 |\

YIA ‘odni]
PROY ISOWIINO PIO LE

IDN3AAISIY NIFLSAT10D

{NOILYANNOS WOu4!

WodZieylpuey mmm

OEEQ vov £19
L2170 YN "uojsog
19205 3 09

OIaN1S Z1v 18D

TLYL~bZ HOLId 40 dOL

€581 I\I\




NOILVATTT HLNOS
Q350d0dd-ISNOH NIYW

Q310N SV :I1Iv0S

8LOZ ‘02 dunf :31va

equinp auolg
a1e1s ‘Ao
SS34PPY 192.15

JNYN
HOIOWVINOD

£88L-v69-805
YN ‘sluuaQ
1eans uiel LEg
SR_NYIY £
L03UNHOEY

YN ‘omnip
Peoy 1sowing plo L€
JONIAISIY NIFLSTI0D

wodziexpuedmmmn

QEEO V9P L19
£Z120 Y 'uoisog
18305y 09

OldNLS ZLVA 8D

]

19713 JOL ey

_.0/_Fn..a\im._<om —\
NOLLYATTd HLNOS

3INOIS TIYM A3 J SINONIHS IAYHS ¥va30 ]J

\ IWj

For4:Tha | |||\

82

4

{NOILYaNND S WO

L0-0 U004 LSH14

.8-0L 40014 ANOD3S

«&7.L2 HOLId 40 dO1L

i a1 ©ara



NOILYAITT 1SY3

d3S0d0dd -3SNCH NIYIN

Q3LON SV ‘FIVOS

_.o/._.n__mN“ux_,QUm _\
NOILYAZT3 1S3

HJ¥Od NIFGINIFN0S SINDNIHS BAVHS dvaad J
181713 0] =— —

N
6L0Z ‘02 ounr :31vQ - - - - 0-0 40014 LYl
228113 7 _ wlJ7
e @
/ - 2 .8-0L¥OO14 ANOD3S
BLLL3 =
g
g
I
g
Jaquinn auoyd
aes Ao
SS3IPPY umm._u.w R — —
o T 612 HOLd 40 dOL G

ANVN — — - —
HOLOVHINOD T \

L88L-769-805
Y “siuusq
10013 Ul LEg
S199MY £V
L03LIHIUY

WIN ‘oanu)
pecy 1sowsIng RIO £L£

3ON3IAISTY NITLSATOD

wodzieylpuermmm

OEEO Y9V L19
£T120 YN ‘uolsog
192435 31 09

OlaNLS Z1vA 8D




NOLLVATII HIYON

Q3SOd0Yd -ISNOH NIVIA

Q310N SV 3TvDS

6L0Z "0z 8unr :31va

Jaquiny auoud
aels ‘A
SS2.UppPY 19818

JNVYN
HOLOVHINGD

L8BL-769-805
YA 'siuueq
19245 W LE]
SIBYYIY Y
LMY

VN "oInsg
PEOY 150WIRINQ PIO LE
JONZAISIA NIFLSA10D

wod zieypueymmm

OLEQ v9¥ L19
22120 VN ‘uolsog
123453 09

OIQNLS Z1vA (8D

219173 d0). ey

STIDNIHS IXVHS ¥va3D 1|||N

WO\ = . :3TVOS

NOILVATTI HLYON

_ﬂ] HJUOd NI-Q3INIZN0s

L

\

|

22913 |\

£-82

6'LLLI2 |I\

{NOLLVANNOA o

¥'68L13 II\

0-0 4004 LSHid &

.8-01 30014 ANOD3S 9

LE-.L2 HOLId 40 dOL Q

[ U S




NOILYAITI 1S3Im

a350d0ydd -3SNOH NIV

J3.L0N SV :JTvIS

6102 ‘02 aunr :31va

Jaquinp auoyd
a5 Ao
Ss0IppY 19818

FANVYN
¥OLOVIINOD

£88L-769-805
WA ‘sluuaq
19920 UIBW LEB
SV/NULY £
L23LIHINY

YIN ‘0JnsL
PEOY IS0WINNO PIO L€
JON3AISIY NIFLSAT10D

wod'ziey[pued mmm

QEE0 ¥ L19
£Z1Z0 VN "uoisog
WIS 09

O1anLs Z1v 8D

1913 0L ——y

7 HJYOd NI-GINITHDS

ONICTINE
3HL 40 33Y4 HLYON NO

WO\ L = % 13TV0S —\
NOILYATFTI 1SIM

Ny

IONOIS TIvM a1 d SINONIHS IMVHS ¥VQID 1||N

$'68L73 I\

| .£7.82

(NOILYGNNOI WOY

S

.8-.08 40014 ANOD3S
H
i

.£-.12 HOLId 40 dOL G




SNOILVYATT3 3SOdOUd

-0IgnLs NgviiavH

Q3LON SV :3v3S

6102 ‘02 unr:3Llva

laquunp auoyd
aes Ao
S$S8IpPY 198115

ANVYN
HO1OVHINGD

188L-b69-805
YIA "siuusq
19008 UK LES
S100NUILY £V
L03LHIYY

VN Oy,
peOYy ISOULDIND PIC LE
FION3AISTH NIZLSATOD

woyzieylpuermmm

OEED ¥V £19
L2120 Y ‘ucisog
Wang N 09

OIaNLs ZIVH (8D

WO\l = ¥ 3v0s

NOILYAITI HLNOS

§'85L™13 'SOL L

SADNIHS DAVHS ¥vdad

§'691M3 I\

400U LISVHASY
NO 3004 03dC15 NO
QIS 13NV HY10S

ERXmE] |\

WO\L =, ¥ :3Tv0S
NOILYATTA HLIYON

_.0/._.u._m\?m3<0w N
NOILYATT3 1SIM

— .0-0 30014 Hmm_u.G

SIONIHS INVHS ¥vAID —

.06 40074 ANOD3S G

.0-,12 40014 ANOD3S @

._o/__.u_,mx..m_._,qum —\
NOILVAIT3 1Sv3

JINCDS TIVM ANS iva 031 .l.r

§'95L13 'SOL L

65913 |\

SLULTF L

.0-0 40074 1S3ld G

.0-,6 OO 14 ozoom_m.Q

.0-.1Z 40014 ANOD3S Q




TOWN OF TRURO

Planning Department
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505

Planning Board

Jessica Bardi, Interim Town Planner

July 15, 2019 (for the July 24™ Meeting)

2019-003/PB Accessory Dwelling Unit Permit, 16 Glacier Drive, Staff Report

2019-003 PB — Christopher Lucy, for property located at 16 Glacier Drive (Atlas Map 47, Parcel
150). Applicant seeks an Accessory Dwelling Unit Permit pursuant to Section 40.2 of the Truro
Zoning Bylaw. The proposed location of the Accessory Dwelling Unit is within the existing garage
structure on the property.

Completeness of Application

The Applicant has submitted the following materials:

1.
2.
3.

Application for Accessory Dwelling Unit Permit, dated June 17, 2019;
Certified Abutters List from the Town of Truro Assessors Office;

“Site Plan, 16 Glacier Drive”, dated June 3, 2019, prepared by J.C. Ellis Design, Sheet 1
of 3;

“Septic System Design Plan, 16 Glacier Drive”, dated June 3, 2019, prepared by J.C. Ellis
Design, Sheet 2 of 3;

“Septic System Upgrade Plan, 16 Glacier Drive”, dated June 3, 2019, prepared by J.C. Ellis
Design, Sheet 3 of 3;

Building Plans:

a. “Existing Dwelling — Existing Front & Right Side Elevations”, Sheet 1 of 3, prepared
by ARC Design, LLC, dated March 31, 2019;

b. “Existing Dwelling — Existing Rear & Left Side Elevations”, Sheet 2 of 3, prepared by
ARC Design, LLC, dated March 31, 2019;

c. “Existing Dwelling — Existing Floor Plans”, Sheet 3 of 3, prepared by ARC Design,
LLC, dated March 31, 2019;

d. “Proposed Garage Attic Conversion — Front Elevation, Right Side Elevation”, Sheet 1
of 3, prepared by ARC Designs, LLC, dated May 27, 2019;

e. “Proposed Garage Attic Conversion — Rear Elevation, Left Side Elevation”, Sheet 2 of
3, prepared by ARC Designs, LLC, dated May 27, 2019;



f. “Proposed Garage Attic Conversion — Lower Level Plan, First Floor Plan”, Sheet 3 of
3, prepared by ARC Designs, LLC, dated May 27, 2019.

7. Approval of Title V Variance by the Health Department, dated June 19, 2019;
8. Affidavit of Applicant declaring ADU will be rented on a twelve-month basis.

Public Notice

Notice was published in the Banner on July 11 and July 18, 2019 and the abutters were notified.

Planning Staff Comments

The submission was reviewed against the requirements of §40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit in the

Truro Zoning Bylaw:

Requirements outlined in 840.2 Accessory
Dwelling Unit

Documentation and Recommendations

Requirement 1: One Accessory Dwelling Unit
(ADU) per buildable lot may be allowed in any
zoning district by obtaining an ADU Permit from
the Planning Board

One ADU is shown on the planin a
residential district.

Requirement 2: An ADU may be established
within or attached to a principal dwelling,
principal structure, or accessory structure, or
constructed as a detached unit, and must be
located on the same lot as the primary dwelling

ADU is proposed within an existing,
detached structure on the same lot as the
primary dwelling.

Requirement 3: The ADU must be in
conformity with the State Building Code, Title
V of the State Sanitary Code and all applicable
town health, building, zoning and other local
laws and regulations

The Applicant has received a Variance from
the Health Department for use of an
alternative septic system on the property.

Requirement 4: An ADU within or attached to
a principal dwelling, principal structure or
accessory structure that is a pre-existing
nonconforming use or structure shall not
increase any existing nonconformity or create a
new nonconformity without first obtaining a
Permit or Variance, respectively, from the
Zoning Board of Appeals

N/A

Permit Criteria 1: The ADU shall be a
complete, separate housekeeping unit
containing both kitchen and sanitary facilities

ADU has a complete separate housekeeping
unit containing a kitchen and bathroom, see
building plans, sheet 3.




Permit Criteria 2: The ADU shall not contain
more than one thousand (1,000) square feet nor
less than four hundred (400) square feet of Gross
Floor Area as that term is defined in Section II of
this Zoning By-law. Once an ADU has been
added to a dwelling, structure or lot, the ADU
shall not be enlarged beyond the square footage
specified in the permit granted pursuant to this
section without first obtaining a subsequent permit
from the Planning Board, and in no case shall an
ADU be permitted to exceed the square footage
allowed by this section.

ADU is approx. 700 s.f.

If a permit is granted, Board should
consider adding language about
enlargement of the ADU in the conditions
of the permit (see last sentence of Permit
Criteria 2).

Permit Criteria 3: At least two (2) off street
parking spaces in addition to parking otherwise
required for the property is required for an ADU

Section 30.9 of the Bylaw requires a
minimum of 2 spaces for the primary
dwelling and 2 spaces for the ADU.

The Applicant proposes 2 off-street parking
spaces for the ADU, see Site Plan.

Permit Criteria 4: An ADU shall be clearly
subordinate in use, size and design to the
principal dwelling or structure, considering the
following: building architectural details, roof
design, building spacing and orientation, building
screening, door and window size and location,
and building materials. When accessory to a
principal dwelling, the intent is to retain the
appearance of a single-family dwelling and the
privacy of abutters.

ADU is approx. 700 s.f.
Primary dwelling is approx. 2,782 s.f.

Permit Criteria 5: The principal dwelling and
ADU and lot on which they are located shall
remain in common ownership, and shall not be
severed in ownership, including that the lot,
buildings or units thereon shall not be placed in a
condominium form of ownership.

If permit is granted, Permit Criteria #5 can
be a condition of that permit.

Permit Criteria 6: Either the ADU or the
principal dwelling on a lot with an ADU must
be leased for a term of at least twelve (12)
months. Rental of said unit for a period of less
than twelve (12) months (including, but not
limited to, seasonal rental and rental through
vacation rental services and websites) is
prohibited. Proof of year-round rental shall be
provided annually to the Building
Commissioner by the owner in the form of a
lease and a signed affidavit from both the
owner and renter stating the unit is being rented
accordingly and is used as a primary residence

If permit is granted, Permit Criteria #6 can
be a condition of that permit. Applicant
submitted an affidavit declaring that the
ADU will be rented on a 12-month basis.




Permit Criteria 7: ADUs permitted under this
section shall be inspected annually or as
frequently as deemed necessary by the Health
and Building Departments for compliance with
public safety and public health codes. The
owner of the property shall be responsible for
scheduling such inspection and shall pay any
applicable inspection fees

If permit is granted, Permit Criteria #7 can
be a condition of that permit

Planning Board Action:

Affirmative Motion:

| move in the matter of 2019-003 PB, Christopher Lucy, to grant a Permit for an Accessory
Dwelling Unit pursuant to 840.2 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw with respect to property located at 16
Glacier Drive in accordance with the plans submitted with this application, subject to the following

conditions:

1. Once an ADU has been added to a dwelling, structure or lot, the ADU shall not be enlarged

beyond the square footage specified in the permit granted pursuant to 840.2 of the Truro
Zoning Bylaw without first obtaining a subsequent permit from the Planning Board, and in
no case shall an ADU be permitted to exceed the square footage allowed by §40.2 of the
Truro Zoning Bylaw.

. The principal dwelling and ADU and lot on which they are located shall remain in common
ownership, and shall not be severed in ownership, including that the lot, buildings or units
thereon shall not be placed in a condominium form of ownership.

Either the ADU or the principal dwelling on a lot with an ADU must be leased for a term
of at least twelve (12) months. Rental of said unit for a period of less than twelve (12)
months (including, but not limited to, seasonal rental and rental through vacation rental
services and websites) is prohibited. Proof of year-round rental shall be provided annually
to the Building Commissioner by the owner in the form of a lease and a signed affidavit
from both the owner and renter stating the unit is being rented accordingly and is used as a
primary residence.

The ADU shall be inspected annually or as frequently as deemed necessary by the
Health and Building Departments for compliance with public safety and public health
codes. The owner of the property shall be responsible for scheduling such inspection
and shall pay any applicable inspection fees.

Negative Motion:

I move in the matter of 2019-003, Christopher Lucy, to deny the application for an Accessory
Dwelling Unit pursuant to 840.2 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw with respect to property at 16 Glacier

Drive based on the following:

1. The imposition of reasonable conditions will not ensure that the ADU will conform to the

standards and criteria described herein, and/or
2. The ADU does not comply with the requirements of the Truro Zoning Bylaw.



Town of Truro Planning Board
P O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

APPLICATION FOR
ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT PERMIT

To the Town Clerk and the Planning Board of the Town of Truro. MA Date _JUwE \7 2019

The undersigned hereby files an application with the Truro Planning Board for the following:

ﬂ Accessory Dwelling Unit pursuant to §40.2 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw

1. General Information
L yPe2 e Ut of Tyaematl, 6ARACT weattn AT W GLAaER
Oyt

Property Address ____\_Q_EWLAC\ER 0{2.\\)?__)’,‘ QLoR O Map(s)and Parcel(s) _ < 7 , ! SO
Applicant’s Name CARUSTOPHER oY
Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address Po Bor ady 2 IRoko _)_f_'ﬂ('\ Obb(,
Applicant’s Phonc(s). Fax and Email Q{)%;j‘lf 1810 (<) 50 - 23'7;].957 Home LY 1 @comcnt NET
Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropriare box FWritten Permission of the vwnet is
required for submittal of this application
B Owner 1 Prospective Buver*® L1 othert

Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 1L 28 _Page 2ZM [ or Certificate of Title

Number and Land Ct. Lot £ and Plan # o
Owner's Nameand Address S8 mM3Z A ABOGE . X )

Representative’s Name and Address

Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Ematl

2. The completed application shall also be submittecd electromically to the Town Planper at
planner  wiruro-ma.cov in its entirety (including all plans and attachments).

s  Application shall includc cach of the requirements noted in §40.2D Procedure. Those applications not fulfilling
the criteria of this section shall be deemed incomplete and will not be accepted, or acted upon, by the Planning
Board.

o The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner. Planning Department. Conservation
Department. and/or Health Department prior to submitting this application.

o Additionally. Site Plan Review is required for construction. alteration, or modification of any Seashore District
property (i) which results in the addition of more than onc thousand {1.000) square feet of gross floor arca (the
aggregate gross floor area of all structures on the project lot) to an existing structure or structures, (i) which
adds an additional storv to an existing structure, or (iii) which constitutes the construction or rcconstruction of
a single-family dwelling or a two-family dwclling. (See §70.4)

Signature(s) o
CagsmPtsr  woly
Applicani =Ry, ru_*_y:&l‘wumr Mamets)

L CHRISTHDN B Wsty
Owner(s y/rine ape( 01 writlen pertnission

ApplicantfS)y/Representafve Signature Owner(s) Signatire or wltten permission

Your signature on this application wuthorizes the Mentbers of the Planning Board and town stafl to visit ayd enter upon the subject properts



. ' RECEIVED
TOWN OF TRURO MAR 28 2019

Assessors Office ASSESSOR'S OFFICE
Certified Abutters List TOWN OF TRURO
Request Form

DATE: __ 3/1® |9

NAME OF APPLICANT: WS TEPHZR Lot !
NAME OF AGENT (if any):
MAILING ADDRESS: T.0. Bk AYYy
CONTACT: HOME/@L_ o8- 127 1039 pMAIL . Hom Y L CoemeAst nex
PROPERTY LOCATION: L, GCAGTR DR\
(street address)

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP Lt—l PARCEL \S©° EXT.

(if condominium)

ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item

(please check all applicabl?;:l 5 J){‘L (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made)
\[@y TN e
pb h _ X Board of Health® Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
o ___Cape Cod Commission ___Special Permit! ___ Special Permit’
___Conservation Commission* ___ Site Plan? ___Variance'
___Licensing ___ Preliminary Subdivision®
Type: ___ Definitive Subdivision®
_ Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU)?
_ Other ["D cas \ (Fee: Inquire with Assessors)
(Please Specify) v

Note: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days. Please plan accordingly.

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date request received by Assessors: 3}/ 2% / 9 Date completed: 3}/ 27 / / C/
List completed by:/ 744/'-4’» X ?EZ{(’«"*}T/‘"*“‘*
E , = —

Abutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters within three
hundred feet of the property line.

2Abutters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of properties across the street from the subject property.

SLandowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, landowners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and
landowners located across the streets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision.

4All abutters within three hundred feet of parcel. Note: Responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as
required.
SAbutters sharing any boundary or comer in any direction — including land across a street, river or stream. Note: Responsibility
of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

L6 525/



TRURO ASSESSORS OFFICE
PO Box 2012 Truro, MA 02666
Telephone: (508) 214-0921
Fax: (508) 349-5506

Date: March 29, 2019

To: Christopher Lucy

From:  Assessors Department

Certified abutters list variance application for: Map 47 Parcel 150

Attached is a list of abutters for the property located at 16 Glacier Drive. The current
owners are Christopher and Amy Lucy.
The names and addresses of the abutters are as of March 22, 2019 according to the

most recent documents received from the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

- A
Certified by: ’::ﬂ,;, /'?-;4;, B

Laura Geiges
Assistant Assessor

p . A0V




15 Glacier Drive
Map 47 Parcel 150

ADU

TOWN OF TRURO, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
P.O. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

Abutters List Within 300 feet of Parcel 47/150/0

. _ _— . - ..
J \ / (;‘"r /4 5 a
— < e L S\
( \ ; L {9 3 R
" )
\ / o S0/0 \ & N
~— e 16 STONEY HILL RD \ o N
oy \ e
: 46/366/0 % o
ee———— N\ 1LEFTHANDEDRD | Atk o .
e \e” P v
; - :_:::‘L‘--H ! 2
46/204/0 g T T R R S
8 STONEY HILL RD - ——a =\
= Se-(1F ¥ “NI ""“) 7
Kis 1
s 467325/0
— 7 STONEY HILL RD 4715110 A7THEI0
" ] 1 STONEYHILRD 43 sToNEY HILLRD . ‘
_ \ P
\L. T = N,
A |(' 1 \\
-~ /
7\ ) o8 5
\ 46/326/0 i 47114800
i 12GLACIERDR | | 15GLACIEROR
’—l“' \ ,’ /
. Sy
/ 27/0 \ A S
JERDR g S
\ y o ~
Y - i = .
s M. \}_ g =" .
L A « 4813590 yd
] o 11 13GLACIERDR
| \\_\__- - — — /)\( \\_‘ _—'.'
Key Parcel ID Owner Location Mailing Street _Mailing Gity ST ZipCalCountry
2403 46-181-0-R THOMAS MARTIN P 8 8 HIGGINS WAY PO BOX 982 TRURO MA  02666-0982
RIGBY WILLIAM T JR
2425 46-204-0-R BURHOE SHANE R & ADRIENNE S B STONEY HILLRD PO BOX 574 NO TRURO MA 02652
2610 48-208-0-R ROSE TIMOTHY | 5STONEY HILLRD PO BOX 20 TRURO MA  02666-0020
2530 46-325-0-R SZARKOWICZ-NAIR JACALYN 7 STONEY HiLL RD 514 FERN ST HARTFORD CT 06107
2631 46-326-0-R OXTOBY KENNETH B & 12 GLACIERDR PO BOX 30 TRURO MA  02666-0030
CORBIN JANE R
2532 46-327-0-R OXTOBY KENNETH B & 10 GLACIERDR PO BOX 30 TRURO MA  02666-0030
CORBIN JANE R
2535 46-330-0-R HARRY L PALMER FAM TRUST 16 STONEY HILLRD PO BOX 922 PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
TRS' PALMER HARRY L
2563 46-358-0-R SLATER RICHARD € & DEBORAH ¥ 11 GLACIERDR 37 WYMAN ST NEWTON MA 02468
2564 46-350-0-R RODERICK STEPHEN P 13 GLACIERDR PO BOX 814 TRURO MA  02686-0814
2571 46-386-0-R BURHOE SHANE 1LEFTHANDEDRD PO BOX 574 NO TRURO MA 026520574
2588 47-12.0.R TENENBLATT LENORE 1 CRANBERRY LN 249 A ST UNIT 56 BOSTON MA 02210
2589 47-13.0-R RICHARD W VALACHOVIC TRUST 2 CRANBERRY LN PO BOX 642 TRURO MA 028660642
TRS' VALACHOVIC RICHARD W
2695 47-121-0-R REE HILL REALTY TRUST ET AL 64 OLD KINGS HWY 9305 SOUTH SULTON CT LITTLETON CO 80126
TRS SHARROCK CLIFFORD J
2605 47-122-0-R OWNER UNKNOWN 18 STONEY HILLRD  N/A TRURO MA 59999
2722 47-148-0R HAZEL LISA A & 15 GLACIER DR PO BOX 51 TRURO MA  02666.0051
CZYOSKI BRANDON T
Lé 2/2 ‘t/[ q 312912019 Page 1



Parcel D Ovmer Location Mailing Street Mailing City ST ZipCd/Country

.23 47-150-0-R Lucy CHR;ISTOPHER J& 16 GLACIER DR PO BOX 844 TRURO MA  02686-0944
LUCY AMY M CABRAL
2724 47-151-0-R BARRY H KLEGMAN 2015 REV TRST& 11 STONEY HILL RD 1313 WASHINGTON ST BOSTON MA 02118
DYANNE J KLEIN 2015 REV TRUST APT 602
2725 47-152-0-R SCASCITELLI JOSEPH R 13 STONEYHILL RD 22 DAME RD NEWMARKET NH 03857

/6 3/2% 19

3/29/2019 Page 2



46-181-0-R

THOMAS MARTIN P &
RIGBY WILLIAM T JR
PO BOX 982

TRURO, MA 02666-0982

46-325-0-R

SZARKOWICZ-NAIR JACALYN
514 FERN ST
HARTFORD, CT 06107

46-330-0-R

HARRY L PALMER FAM TRUST
TRS: PALMER HARRY L

PO BOX 922

PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

46-366-0-R

BURHOE SHANE
PO BOX 574
NO TRURO, MA 02652-0574

47-121-0-R

REE HILL REALTY TRUST ET AL
TRS: SHARROCK CLIFFORD J
9306 SOUTH SULTON CT
LITTLETON, CO 80126

47-150-0-R

LUCY CHRISTOPHER J &
LUCY AMY M CABRAL
PO BOX 944

TRURO, MA 02666-0944

46-204-0-R

BURHOE SHANE R & ADRIENNE S
PO BOX 574
NO TRURO, MA 02652

46-326-0-R
OXTOBY KENNETH B &
CORBIN JANE R
PO BOX 30
TRURO, MA 02666-0030
46-358-0-R

SLATER RICHARD C & DEBORAH Y
37 WYMAN ST
NEWTON, MA 02468

47-12-0-R

TENENBLATT LENORE
249 A ST UNIT 56
BOSTON, MA 02210

47-122-0-R
OWNER UNKNOWN
N/A
TRURO, MA 99999

47-151-0-R

BARRY H KLEGMAN 2015 REV TRST&
DYANNE J KLEIN 2015 REV TRUST
1313 WASHINGTON ST

APT 602

BOSTON, MA 02118

46-296-0-R

ROSE TIMOTHY |
PO BOX 20
TRURO, MA 02666-0020

46-327-0-R

OXTOBY KENNETH B &
CORBIN JANE R

PO BOX 30

TRURO, MA 02666-0030

46-359-0-R

RODERICK STEPHEN P
PO BOX 814
TRURO, MA 02666-0814

47-13-0-R

RICHARD W VALACHOVIC TRUST
TRS: VALACHOVIC RICHARD W
PO BOX 642

TRURO, MA 02666-0642

47-149-0-R
HAZEL LISA A &
CZYOSKI BRANDON T
PO BOX 51
TRURO, MA 02666-0051
47-152-0-R

SCASCITELLI JOSEPH R
22 DAME RD
NEWMARKET, NH 03857

L6 3/49/17



£ 40 | 133HS 610z ‘¢ INnNr ‘3Lva

08=,1 IVIS 051 130Mvd “L¥ dvA

S, HO58388Y

7#650-99920 VA “OHNAL
¥¥6 X08 ‘0'd
AT ANWY % ¥3IHJOLSKIHO

Y04 OIvdIAd

VA ‘0dNdL
JAINA ¥31VT19 9l

*403rans

NVId NOIS3A W3LSAS JILd3S

woa ubisopsiasf@uosol tpwy
0zez-0¥2(80s)

1S9Z0 YA WVHISY3 HIYON
18 x08 '0d

\/

NOIS3d sm3 °a°r

TIM
“X0udd¥

‘ALY3JO¥d NO_S3unun

AJRN3A OL SHOLIVYINOD

AV YINMO AL¥IH0¥d
“NOLYNINY3ILIQ

AYYANNOE HOJ ION SI NYId SHL
‘AINO S3504und NDIS3a

W3LSAS DJd3S ¥Qd S| NV1d SIHL

£l 39vd 26+ %008 NV1d
aNNo4 SZC Mod  IONIMIA NVId AIAANS

Ca, / g TESE——— g -
4 svo oNv sann wava v | o d SITI3 "D NOSVr
%\ .

3AING
S [ SR

RS

6vL 104 350dodd

{NOaNvBY)
'SV'S ONILSIX3

Jivi3a .m.<.mt
| MIBAVHD HOVAY
‘GAL 0S0C MOLVMLILING
oL oz . .u_._mpan NOILO3SN| o
" oy \\\\ \“w s \\\\M\\ =) 3N zaE._.mmE_o
S Iy \\“ww\\\v\\\\ﬁb o %08 NOINAMISIO,
- v
N o
o\ it _ , " ]
el \\\\\\\\ A . AN ] > B \.11\1.1.1\.1.
e / /7 / \.\ L1INVA diWnd N ARY L .%..r_ . o
i e X ) 12 /7 jOINIYO 0350408~ \ ) P - 3 LV —
29 \O@\\\\\\\ \\\\ / \ XILNVAGY < : ) L
L0907 ot 0INIO— . \
i )L /m v DiLaas A\ g
a2 _es” J AL\ 0350dOMd < "
151 19d / 2% "4
R ot dvi
— 5~
£

\ouh<u°._ 01314
TEM ONILSIXZ

. L
TR o e T

'z oz

avod TIH

/N._am OL 10N

S

/, /

¥0 AV N, u F5noHaNIZIN
Qy u1d oun
/umn 94 snoot o¥nuL
ob dyN F
o
- QaLv201 a3l \ﬁ\ (S
oge Mad @
TR ONIST £3
9% dv / oy
\ Ll\“..\l
QaLvo0] a1l
I /
dYW SNO01




£ 30 T 133HS 6L0Z ‘€ INAr  3lva

S} T30UVd ‘L dvH
S,50583ssY

$$60—-999Z0 VA ‘OuniL
¥¥6 X08 'O'd
AONT AWY %® J3IHJOLSIYHO

¥OJ 03yvd3Nd

Y ‘0NNYL
JAINQ ¥310Vv19 91

103rans

NVid NOISIQ W3LSAS JILd3S

12U°uDZUIAQUBISIPE (I
0ZZZ-0¥Z(806)
15920 YA ‘NVHISY3 HLNON
i8 X08 0'd

)74

NOIS3Q¢ sIM13 *o°f

“WVI3G NI NMOHS SY 3NOIS /M
SYIANVHO HOVIT 0SOS HOLYHOILINI (9) 3sn
a3qn0ud 4/4/9 2E'885 = (vL0)(0vS + 922)

IS 0¥s = (2L

Xsv) HoLlo8

oS gze = (Z)e)zL + S¥) = TMIOIS
THOS | SSYID = NI/NIN 2> = 31vy J¥3d
WIASAS NOLJUOEEY oS

ANVL OILd3S NOTWO 00SZ d3SOdaMd 3sn
a3YN03Y 6/4/9 088 = 2 X 4/d/9 Ovv
TRVL D35 a350308d

QEIMOTIY Y3ONINO 39vANYD ON

(SWO0H03E + X WOOYA38 ¥ic A/d/9 OLL)
a3MNOIY 0/d/9 Oty = MOTI TWLOL

g3YN03Y 0/d/O 04} = NAY NOOMG3IS | (3SOJON
Q3¥IN03Y 0/d/9 OEE = ONMEIME KOONA3E € ONLLSIXI

AV RO

SNOILLYINJTVD

d330 .2 ¥ &M ZV X ONOT 5

NOIS3a

3NOLS GIHSYM 318n00
2/ oL /T

1

IN0LEYES QISYM TBN0O
2710870 40 .2

Il S 1

SYIGAVHD HWIT OF0C HOLYILTINI

WI1SAS NOILJY¥OSEY
Q3s0d0dd

)
T10s

“I030L0Yd NOUYTWISNI
ONIAVOT 0Z—H SHINNLOVINNYW ONV QIH9C3D SNISN G3IVISNI
30 OL vayv AYMIANQ Y3ANN QITIVISNI SYIBWVHD HOVIT "4t
'IOVED 40 £ NIHUM 18ISSIDIY
ONV_ dYD 3dAL M3¥DS ¥ HLIM 03ddvd 38 TIVHS 3did 3HL
‘INOLS 3HL MOW3E Tid ONVS ¥O JI0S_ININNID0O ATIVHNIYN
3HL 0L INOIS JHL OINI NMOG ATWOILN3A 030V1d_3did
HONI' HNO4 O3IVH0J¥3d V 40 SNILSISNGD LHOd NOLLOIJSNI
AND 1SV Lv HUM O30A0Nd 38 QL Vawv nuﬁ._ €L
0380d0¥d 4O ,001 NIHUM LSIX3 ST13M NMONN k4!
"LIHOILYIIVM QITIVISNI 38
0L 9NIdid ONY SIX08 NOILNBIYLSIO ‘SHNVL OlLd3S TIv “Li
"3AVED HSINI 30 .0 NIHLM SI80d SSIIOV
LHOIMAIYM HLIM Q30IAONd 38 OL SIN3NOJWOD TV ‘Ol
'ONVS NVI1D HIM 032V1d38 NV
Q3ACKEN MO ONYS NY31D HLM d3TU3 ONY AMQ Q3dANd
38 0L SININOJWOD W3ISAS JILJIS O3NOONVEY TV
‘000'SL ¥ND OLE ¥3d
£ 0330X3 OL 1ON S| SIN3NOJWOD H¥3A0 ¥3ADD HSINL °
‘HITY3H 40 QMV08
NV "DO NOIS30 SIT13 "O'P A ONUIMM Ni 03AONddY 38
LSNA NY1d SIHL WOYH4 SNOUVIAIQ M0 Ol SIONVHD ANV °
"NOUDNUISNGD OL HOMd 34WS 910
ONIAJIEON NV S3ULMLN TIV ONLHY3A “Y3YY NHOM 23vS
ONINIVINIYA 803 J18ISNOJSIY SI HOLOVALNOO/YITIVISNI
"ALMIGISNGJSIY
TIV ANNSSY MO NOULONBASNOD OL HOMJ MANDISIA OL
S3IONVAIYISIA ANY 1HOJ3Y ONY SUVIIA ANV SNOLYATII
TV AJRI3A 2 MIIAIY OL YOLOVHLNOD/¥3TWISNI
"SNOIYING3Y ONY_S3000
WHI03F GNY 3LVIS “WWOOT J1EvONddY ¥IHIO TV OGNV
000°GL ¥AD O1C HLM WMONOD OL NOIONNISNOD TW
"TIBYIVAY LON St H3LVM TVIIOINAW
"dYN QVND SOSN WOH4 SI WNLYQ NOWVAITI -
"43vd 0Z-H 38 OL
QU1 HYINOHIA OBIVAIOUNY ANV HIM SININGINOD
TV "G3LvY OL—H 39 OL SININOJNOD LSYO3yd TIv °

o o

~

o 0 o

£

Q3UILNNOONT ¥ILYM ON

G3MAUNNAINT H3LYM ON

ool §0¢ ool
NI/ N 2> NI/ NN Z>
. 0 JM3d vy 234
¥/9A04 ¥/9HA0L
QNYS 3SHYOD ONVS 3S¥V0D
= mhan - N3N
3 2
9T 890 (02— £80
1/gant L/84A0)
ONYS ANvOT ONYS JHVOT
¥ ¥
ey - o000 S - 000
Aam . * HI410 A3 ¢ * H1d30
QIYAUNNOONT ¥3IYM ON HAAVM ON
B —— 2 TS 001
NN Z> NN 2>
Zr 0 Qu3d e N34
»/9U0L ¥/9usD1
ONYS 354v0D QNYS 35MVDD
- AN — WRIgaN
) a
£ETY £80  ¥9°T¥ —i- 990
/S0t /4501
QNVS NWOT ONYS ANV
v \
ZEr 000 Ty 000
A3 HId30 A3 30

S31ON
P
394VHOSI "SNOUYIIHIIIS S, ¥FHNLOVANNWA
s, SO sz§mu<..._momﬁun_o _wwazm.ww.wmzou
dnnd ] 2 ,_... 2 PR
L1600€3d | | : NVL JlLd3S
OINHO | NOTWVS 005Z
wf_ 29OV
: dnind
(o ) = i
@_ M 0INRIO
.l.IL — . i
TOHINGD OL
BT
NOILYLS dANnd
OONINO
0350doud / JNYL J11d3S
TS oL ton RENZ] ._oE.zwu“._ S0d0ud
SIN3INOdWNOD - TIVi3G NOILD3S WHODRIIA

zt

L#

GLOZ "LL ANVANYP 31vd 1S3L
HOB ONNYL ‘NVALSYI T0MVD ‘AB (3SSINLWM
‘IS "M "SIM3 D NOSVR ‘A8 0INHOIY3L

vlvd 310H d33@

@ By

_J
=
/\.\mzm.t ) “

NOILVQNNO4 40 dOL

'S’ 'SITIA "0 Noswr




€ 30 ¢ 133HS 6102 '€ 3INDF  3LVO

0SL 130Yv3 'Ly dvA
S,40SS3SSY

¥¥60—-99920 YN ‘OMNAL
¥¥6 X08 0'd
AN ANV 2 ¥3HJOLSRIHO

“HO4 (3¥Vd3IHd

YW "0dNYL
ARG ¥31IVI9 91

23rens

NV1d 3aVd9dn WILSAS JILd3S

w02 ubiseps|palguosnl
0222-0+2(805)
1S920 VA ‘NVHISVI HLIMON
18 X089 ‘0'd

=

1-SZ¥2—-89NAd TIAON

1INYA dWnd ,38N1018 |///_

9—UONE—XLY-MON

DN} " o SHELSKS 0INZYO
£102 @ LHOMAI0)

'S'¥ 'SIT13 D NOswr

3905 0L LON
MIA 30IS

19ZL¥ZXVEd 300N

L1S00€4d TI00N
dANd QY3H HAIH

(.v2) ¥3Lu4 ,3enLol
NOIS30 SIm3 o°r

YEAN TI00N
AIBAN3SSY LvOJ

430 <Knd

zm dfind | §

340/NC d3IWIL_3UINYIAD

QOLAH 300N
"ASSY 30¥vHISIO4, L

(=S

ISva dAIN.
YNVL JL3INGT # NiSvd aRnd

dANd QvaH HIIH

VYEIN 100N
- ATBN3SSY LYOd
=  OTINIVEQ OL

QOLAH 300N
ASSY JOMVHDSIQ ¢ |

(NMOHS JON +8S
300N 1YNOILJO)
+X38S 1300N
X08 30Mds

1J3INNODSIQ ¥2IND /
HUM (QDASH) 3ATVA \
NILTH XILNVAQY 0ZXY /7 ¥ALAS BNIYINDYIDIY -
('dAL) SL108 'S'S HiM an

SSVI0H38U QILINSYD 4T I\
HLIM M3SIH JAd @.%2

W08 OL LON
M3IIA dOL

WIS oL LoN WEYTY 13AZT HOH
MIA aN3 SNOLLONNY 1VOd
W3LSAS
ONIdANG XT1dNIS
4 ! SL108 "SS HIM Q1 /
= SSY19Y38L QALINSVO b2 /
.8z - | HUM ¥3SIH OAd B.pE —
£¥9 ; :
5266 oz T
_ gLt Sl
1 Tt
P
TINVA TONINOD OL
1
J_ £ (NMOHS ION +as
T3A0N_TWNOILJO)

INIA Wa .N¥

"AIND  Y3JIACYd
JDNYIS A3ZIBOHLINY X3INVAQY NV AB
03NY0JY3d 38 OL 3DANIS ONY dn-LYvIS

AINO MITWVISNI QIZRIOHLNY XILNVAQY
NV A9 03NY04¥3d 38 OL NOILVIIVISNI

SWOOYA38 -+
OL dN 3LSYM HIONIMIS TVIIN3QISIY ¥O4

S3IION NOIS3a

AN LYOJSNVIL @ L -
¥X385 1300N

—— X0 3011dS
9NIN3Z0 MNYL
vi0 .81 NN

T—Ut fle g

= Q13LNIVY0 OL

(L s S~ T
M NN NN XN N NSRS N N]

(/071 NikyGdols
3N 39uvHISIO

¢ 3JAON

0ZXY XILNVAQY




TOWN OF TRURO

HEALTH DEPARTMENT
P.O. Box 2030, Truro MA 024464

Tel: 508-349-7004 x119 or x132 Fax: 508-349-5508

June 19, 2019

Christopher Lucy
PO Box 944
Truro, MA 02666

RE: Lucy, 16 Glacier Dr, (47-150), Variance Request to Truro Board of Health Regulations
Section VI, Article 9 (V#2019-09); J.C. Ellis plan titled “Septic System Design Plan” dated
6/3/2019

Dear Mr. Lucy:

Please be advised that the Truro Board of Health at their regularly scheduled meeting on June 18,
2019 made a motion regarding the above-referenced variance request.

FOR YOUR INFORMATION THE MOTION STATED:

Mr. Peters motioned to approve the variance request allowing the use of an
Innovative/Alternative septic system for the purpose of adding a fourth bedroom to the
property via an Accessory Dwelling Unit.

Mr. Rose seconded. Vote: 3-0-0, motion carries.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at 508-214-0202 or at
adavis@truro-ma.gev- -

~

Sfi;ceregl__ — L / B

—, [« |
7 - (_, LAY | - /f./,"’ e

-{:._ - < I ;’BZ’"" ¢ '(_____——"'

|

Arozana Davis

1
!
Assistant Health Agent '-r
|



ChristopherR. Lucy

16 Glacier Drive
P.O. Box 944
Truro, MA. 02666

Phone (508) 349-1810
Email homely1@comcast.net

AFFIDAVIT

I'PROVIDE THIS AFFIDAVIT AND DECLARE THAT THE ACCESSORY DWELLING
UNIT (ADU) LOCATED AT 16 GLACIER DRIVE, TRURO, MA SHALL BE RENTED ON A
YEAR-ROUND BASIS AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2017 TRURO ZONING
BYLAWS, SPECIAL REGULATIONS §40.2.

CQQ - Clra/iq

Christopher Lucy Date




EXISTING

FRONT ELEVATION

(/4" =1

TRIM DETAILS

— ALL TRIM —~CORNER BOARDS, RAKE TRIM, SOFFITS, FASCIAS. FREIZE BOARDS, ETC.
ARE AZEK TRIM BOARDS ~PAINTED WHITE.

~ "ARCHITECTURAL" ASPHALT ROOF SHINGLE.

—WHITE CEDAR SHINGLES (NATURAL) AROUND SIDES AND REAR.

— SIDING —RED CEDAR CLAPBOARDS (FRONT)

©
Zz
3
3
o
=
[=)
(4]
Z
=
]
>
[N

AMY &« CHRIS LUCY

16 GLACIER DRIVE

TRURO

—EXISTING FRONT & RIGHT SIDE ELEVATIONS

1 0F 3

MARCH 31, 2019

)

=1

A
//>\/
EXISTING

2
RIGHT SIDE
ELEVATION

(174

EXISTING
GAZEBO
(NOT SHOWN})

|
K

EXISTING
GAZEBO
(NOT SHOWN)

R

7,
|
K
BUILDING HEIGHT = 23' +
1-1/2 STORY

ARC Designs , Lc



MARCH 31, 2019

o M
H o
B F &
z 3 H "
Q 2 g S
= 2k 5 g
g E o g
2 P : > 4
| £ = |
L i¥ 4y B% | W
- E3 g g2 | &
g x|, R - 2k
5< X -13 g [0 [}
5 Wi- 4% Eg =
[AJ 2 <3| N g 5 %z o I 9B
& - % g £ 0O %,
\\///> 2] Eg- Ea + o gé
NA < 8z & S 2 I o
\// & ?E E S a [ITNYY
\\>A 9 a3 §7 o © g 2
2 \& = EY E [ . z > 3 %
9ok N E oge §s h = o2
zZ8¢8 oo & 2 3 o 7 ® %
ggm — \\72,____1 o Wi 5 o<«
u'g \\4/ =3~
= NS n =1l
DN =l
N >
i S
[n g T
—
7%
%
N
—
K
Y/
I | SK
X
S— %——1 1—|
=——=ll| 7L A =
I\ — / N
| 4 |
"//\
%

Z
AN
B
3
|

NN
BN

Il

!Il

EXISTING
GAZEBO
(NOT SHOWN}

23 £

BUILDING HEIGHT
1-1/2 STORY




€ 40 ¢ 610Z 'L€ HOYVW

SNY1d J001d ONILSIX3—
3AIYQ ¥3I0VI9 9L

AONT SIHHD * ANV

ONITTAMG ONILSIX3

odNdL

[ o o ™ ™ ™"

o ¥ v T 1o

48 F ZECL = YRV
{L=wh)

40014 LSdld

ONUSIK3

WOOY
ANAVA

‘45 F 094 = VIV

._ 1. S
N
Fem—=n
[ |
e |
WoONa38 T
GILINVA “. I_
Woou
INIAR

(1= 2/1)
40014 ANOD3S
‘S F 065 = vIuY ONUSHE
{1 =01/¢)
 ¥00T4 INIW3ISVE
ONUSPA
= — (NOO¥ ATINV) o
IN3IN3SYE N
A3IHSINEA =7

BOST'SS280S
WHEYO d MY
oN ' subwaq Jyvy

ININ3sva _
J3IHSINIANN <

\\\\\\\\ vIyY
7 ONINIC Hlve
...... ' ‘WY anw
‘ NIHDLIN \ /aNAav
| m : ;
1 i _I = “| ¥ =
230
3J9VH0LS
3AY3
ONMN3D
qannva
H_ = fFe————n
S _ _
_ Wbndns “ “ e “
| | (Mo3a) L3
i l—med WooY .
BT T T Twmmmes [T i INIAM 2
o1 oL N3O )

NO0Ya38

(53]

AOOYQ38

034



¢ 40 L 6l0Z ‘LT AW

NOILYATT3 3QIS IHOW— NOIVAITI INO¥4 ~

odndL 3AREA Y30 9L

AONT SIYHD

NOISHIANOD DJILLY 39VyVO J3S0d0¥d

s = = =

m A
P o
A A A A S AN A A A AN A A ANNANNANS N A N N N A N N N N A N A N N AN N AN NS
UYL UL LY LLIL L L L R 2 U L L L I
e < J
® >§< = .+|..Jw|-.lr.,.”.: R e |
SEarararan
AR
,, =

2 [ v [ V\\//\\V\\/V\/\v\\\\ >

a3dIN03Y SV
TIVM ONINIVLISY
L ELLIN

T—

(b= /1)
NOILVA3T3
301S  LHOKW

I )

i

T A B

QIHNOIY SV
TTVM ONINVLZY ——
HIARIL

N

N N N N N AN N NS NSNS
SRR,

30v40 O1 dNvd
/M N030 MAN

A¥OIS Z/1-1
F 92 = LHOIEH 9NIGTING

(0 =.4/1)
NOILYAITI INO¥4

INFTTaMA  ONLLSIE
ONIHOIVR  "STIVA ¥N04 TIV ONNOYY (TVANIYN) STIONHS HVG3D LHM-  ONOIS —

FIONHS 00N LTWHdSY \VANLOALHOWY. —

ONITIZME ONUSIX3 HOLYN OL
‘013 'SRVOD 3ZI3YA SYIOSVY 'SLIAHOS WML 3INvH ‘SONVOE ¥INNOD- WL TV —

SIVI3a WL

685Z°G52 905
TVHEYD ¥ WY



£ 40 ¢ 6LOZ 22 AVW

NOIVAZT3 30IS 1437~ NOILVATII uv3Y —
odnNylL 3AIYQ ¥3I0VID 91

AONT SIYHD =» AWV

NOISHIANOD QJILLY 39vyvD J3S0d0Md

™ ™™™

zZl 2 + zLa

(L =./1)

NOILVA3IT3

A

Uvay

SN

//\ //\ ///\ // /r/\ // ///\ //\ //\ ///\ //\ .//\ / A //\ //\ // //\ //\ //\ //\ / ////\/.z//\ A ////\///\ /‘////\ /\/// // //\/
R R R R R R,
. IO,
| e
] KIERIR
|
I _ ==
..+ '“_
e

30vES 01 dNYM
/M 030 MaN

A¥OLS T/1-L
F 92 = LHOIE3H ONIQING

6BST 552 805
TYNEYO ¥ NVIV
oTY " subisaq Jyv



¢ d0 ¢

YNyl

- —

610Z LT AWW

NVid 40013 LS¥ld— NVId TIATT ¥3IMOT-
3AIYA ¥3IDVID 91

AJNT SIHHD * ANV

NOISY3IANOD DILLY 39vdVO Q3SOdodd

ais0d0dd

1

{ STIvm 3304 oL )
3S F 004 = Vauv

(a=a/)
40074  1S¥id
J9VHOLS i
3AV3 el T

i«B M_zx .2 n _. =

.1 .“ || -vots | I

“ ubifs “ W3 “ WBlkYs "

: =
- g —
IIIIIIII SNABD a3dors i 1
NOOY
ONIAIN
MIN
f./. (800}
8-8 i

NIHOLIN _ | % WoO¥a3g

M3IN 1 MaN
Lk 14\
whzmbaw ||

MIN
8%
2030
il e 4IMI00 ,0- L2 =: =
— —

RETER

6952°GSZ 805
TVHEYD Y NYTV
M’ subeaq Yy

( 20wvn )
A4S F 08 = V3NV
(b= 2/1)
4IMOT

0-08 —

J-
TIYM 33NN 2AIMONDD F.0-.8
2x
3
o
mm
H
2
8 = avis .
Z HMMM “ONOD L9 m i
31 %5 30VaY9 g iy
z mmm 2 :
g g1° H

039N03y SY
TIVM ONINIVIIY
MIENIL



TOWN OF TRURO

Planning Department
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505

To:  Planning Board

From: Jessica Bardi, Interim Town Planner

Date: July 15, 2019 (for the July 24™ Meeting)

Re:  2019-004/PB Accessory Dwelling Unit Permit, 9 Highland Avenue, Staff Report

2019-004/PB Accessory Dwelling Unit, Clinton Kershaw, seeks approval of an application for
an Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Permit pursuant to Section 40.2 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw.
The property is located at 9 Highland Avenue, Map 22, Parcel 35, and includes two existing
structures.

Completeness of Application

The Applicant has submitted the following materials:

Application for Accessory Dwelling Unit Permit, dated June 27, 2019;
Letter from Applicant to the Board, dated June 26, 2019;
Abutters List from the Town of Truro Assessors Office;

AW N =

Site Plan “9 Highland Avenue”, revised May 10, 2019, prepared by Ladue Land Surveying
and J.C. Ellis Design;

5. Building Plans “Existing Residence: Clinton Kershaw 9 Highland Avenue”, Pages 1 and
2, dated March 15, 2019, prepared by J.C. Ellis Design;

6. Affidavit of Applicant declaring ADU will be rented on a twelve-month basis.

Public Notice
Notice was published in the Banner on July 11 and July 18, 2019 and the abutters were notified.

Planning Staff Comments

The submission was reviewed against the requirements of §40.2 Accessory Dwelling Unit in the
Truro Zoning Bylaw:



Requirements outlined in §40.2 Accessory
Dwelling Unit

Documentation and Recommendations

Requirement 1: One Accessory Dwelling Unit
(ADU) per buildable lot may be allowed in any
zoning district by obtaining an ADU Permit from
the Planning Board

One ADU is shown on the planina
residential district.

Requirement 2: An ADU may be established
within or attached to a principal dwelling,
principal structure, or accessory structure, or
constructed as a detached unit, and must be
located on the same lot as the primary dwelling

ADU is proposed within an existing,
detached structure on the same lot as the
primary dwelling. For the Board’s
clarification, it is likely that the ADU will
be located within the existing dwelling on
the property and the existing studio
structure will become the primary dwelling.

Requirement 3: The ADU must be in
conformity with the State Building Code, Title
V of the State Sanitary Code and all applicable
town health, building, zoning and other local
laws and regulations

The Applicant is working with the Health
Department to obtain the property’s
compliance with Title V or seek a variance.
The Applicant has obtained a Special Permit
from the Zoning Board of Appeals for the
change in use of the pre-existing non-
conforming structure on the property. The
Special Permit is included in your packet. It
was filed with the Town Clerk’s Office on
July 8 with the 20-day appeal period
pending. I would recommend the Permit be
conditioned on obtaining approval from the
Health Department that the septic system is
in conformance with Title V.

Requirement 4: An ADU within or attached to
a principal dwelling, principal structure or
accessory structure that is a pre-existing
nonconforming use or structure shall not
increase any existing nonconformity or create a
new nonconformity without first obtaining a
Permit or Variance, respectively, from the
Zoning Board of Appeals

The Applicant obtained a Special Permit
from the Zoning Board of Appeals for the
change in use of the pre-existing non-
conforming structure. It is likely that the
ADU will be located within the existing
dwelling on the property and the existing
studio structure will become the primary
dwelling. The Special Permit is included in
your packet. It was filed with the Town
Clerk’s Office on July 8% with the 20-day

appeal period pending. l

Permit Criteria 1: The ADU shall be a
complete, separate housekeeping unit
containing both kitchen and sanitary facilities

ADU has a complete separate housekeeping
unit containing a kitchen and bathroom, see
building plans Sheet 1. Needs Health Dept.
approval.




Permit Criteria 2: The ADU shall not contain
more than one thousand (1,000) square feet nor
less than four hundred (400) square fect of Gross
Floor Area as that term is defined in Section II of
this Zoning By-law. Once an ADU has been
added to a dwelling, structure or lot, the ADU
shall not be enlarged beyond the square footage
specified in the permit granted pursuant to this
section without first obtaining a subsequent permit
from the Planning Board, and in no case shall an
ADU be permitted to exceed the square footage
allowed by this section.

ADU is approx. 550 s.f.

If a permit is granted, Board should
consider adding language about
enlargement of the ADU in the conditions
of the permit (see last sentence of Permit
Criteria 2).

| Permit Criteria 3: At least two (2) off street
parking spaces in addition to parking otherwise
required for the property is required for an ADU

Section 30.9 of the Bylaw requires a
minimum of 2 spaces for the primary
dwelling and 2 spaces for the ADU.

The Applicant proposes three off-street
parking spaces for the ADU, see Site Plan.

Permit Criteria 4: An ADU shall be clearly
subordinate in use, size and design to the principal
dwelling or structure, considering the following:
building architectural details, roof design, building
spacing and orientation, building screening, door
and window size and location, and building
materials. When accessory to a principal dwelling,
the intent is to retain the appearance of a single-
family dwelling and the privacy of abutters.

The proposed primary dwelling is approx.
1,200 s.f. and the proposed ADU is approx.
550 s.f.

Permit Criteria 5: The principal dwelling and
ADU and lot on which they are located shall
remain in common ownership, and shall not be
severed in ownership, including that the lot,
buildings or units thereon shall not be placed in a
condominium form of ownership.

If permit is granted, Permit Criteria #5 can
be a condition of that permit.

Permit Criteria 6: Either the ADU or the
principal dwelling on a lot with an ADU must
be leased for a term of at least twelve (12)
months. Rental of said unit for a period of less
than twelve (12) months (including, but not
limited to, seasonal rental and rental through
vacation rental services and websites) is
prohibited. Proof of year-round rental shall be
provided annually to the Building
Commissioner by the owner in the form of a
lease and a signed affidavit from both the

| If permit is granted, Permit Criteria #6 can

| be a condition of that permit. Applicant

‘ submitted an affidavit declaring that the
ADU will be rented on a 12-month basis.




| owner and renter_stating the unit is being rented
accordingly and is used as a primary residence

Permit Criteria 7: ADUs permitted under this | If permit is granted, Permit Criteria #7 can
section shall be inspected annually or as be a condition of that permit

frequently as deemed necessary by the Health
and Building Departments for compliance with
public safety and public health codes. The
owner of the property shall be responsible for
scheduling such inspection and shall pay any
applicable inspection fees

Planning Board Action:

Affirmative Motion:

I move in the matter of 2019-004/PB, Clinton Kershaw, to grant a Permit for an Accessory
Dwelling Unit pursuant to §40.2 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw with respect to property located at 9
Highland Avenue in accordance with the plans submitted with this application, subject to the
following conditions:

1.

Once an ADU has been added to a dwelling, structure or lot, the ADU shall not be enlarged
beyond the square footage specified in the permit granted pursuant to §40.2 of the Truro
Zoning Bylaw without first obtaining a subsequent permit from the Planning Board, and in
no case shall an ADU be permitted to exceed the square footage allowed by §40.2 of the
Truro Zoning Bylaw.

The principal dwelling and ADU and lot on which they are located shall remain in common
ownership, and shall not be severed in ownership, including that the lot, buildings or units
thereon shall not be placed in a condominium form of ownership.

Either the ADU or the principal dwelling on a lot with an ADU must be leased for a term
of at least twelve (12) months. Rental of said unit for a period of less than twelve (12)
months (including, but not limited to, seasonal rental and rental through vacation rental
services and websites) is prohibited. Proof of year-round rental shall be provided annually
to the Building Commissioner by the owner in the form of a lease and a signed affidavit
from both the owner and renter stating the unit is being rented accordingly and is used as a
primary residence.

The ADU shall be inspected annually or as frequently as deemed necessary by the
Health and Building Departments for compliance with public safety and public health
codes. The owner of the property shall be responsible for scheduling such inspection
and shall pay any applicable inspection fees.

Prior to the issuance of a Building Permit, the owner of the property shall obtain
approval from the Health Department under Title V of the State Sanitary Code and the
local Board of Health Regulations, as applicable.



Negative Motion:

I move in the matter of 2019-004/PB, Clinton Kershaw, to deny the application for an Accessory
Dwelling Unit pursuant to §40.2 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw with respect to property at 9 Highland
Avenue based on the following:

1. The imposition of reasonable conditions will not ensure that the ADU will conform to the
standards and criteria described herein, and/or

2. The ADU does not comply with the requirements of the Truro Zoning Bylaw.



DECISION/MOTION OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS OF TRURO, MA

Property Owner(s) and/or Applicant(s): Clinton Kershaw

Property Location: 9 Highland Avenue Truro, Massachusetts

Atlas Map: 22 Parcel(s): 35, Registry of Deeds: Book 20555. Page 314
Docket Number: 2019-004/ZBA

Hearing Date: June 24, 2019

Special Permit ] Vote: 5 Approve

Variance O _0 _ Disapprove

Building Commissioner Decision [ 1  Abstain
& Other O

Motion (Thornley, 2" Todd): In the matter of 2019-004/ZBA, Clinton Kershaw, to

grant a Special Permit for property located at 9 Highland Avenue for the change in use of

a lawful, pre-existing, non-conforming structure, from a non-habitable artist studio to
allow for an accessory dwelling unit on the property, as per plans filed with this Board
and in accordance with Section 30.7A of the Truro Zoning Bylaw:

1. Site Plan for 9 Highland Ave., dated April 22, 2019, revised May 10, 2019
and prepared by J.C. Ellis Design;

2. Existing Studio Plan, pages 1 and 2, dated March 15, 2019 and prepared
by J.C. Ellis Design.

This Special Permit is based on the following findings of fact:

¢ The proposed use will not be substantially more detrimental to the
neighborhood than the existing non-habitable studio use;

* The proposed use is in harmony with the general purpose and intent of this
bylaw;

e This approval shall modify the 2014 Special Permit (2014-002 ZBA)
issued to Clinton Kershaw for the pre-existing non-conforming studio
structure on the Property;

* Said studio structure shall be habitable only for the purposes of allowing

an Accessory Dwelling Unit on the Property, otherwise the structure shall
continue to be used as a non-habitable studio;

* In 2014, the Applicant obtained a Special Permit from the Board, pursuant
to Section 30.7A of the Bylaw, for the demolition and reconstruction of a
lawful, pre-existing non-conforming garage structure, (2014-002 ZBA),

e The studio structure is non-conforming due to sideyard setback

1

2019-004 ZBA



requirements, where the structure is located within the minimum 25 ft
sideyard setback as required under Section 50.1 of the Bylaw;

* The Property contains two existing structures, one is the existing dwelling
which is approximately 550 s.f. in area and the other is the pre-existing
non-conforming studio structure, which is approximately 1200 s.f, in area.

This Special Permit is subject to the following conditions:

® Applicant shall obtain an Accessory Dwelling Unit Permit from the
Planning Board for the use of one of the existing structures on the
Property as an accessory dwelling unit; and

e Applicant shall ensure compliance of the Property with Title V and local
board of health regulations and shall obtain approval from the Board of
Health as necessary to create any accessory dwelling unit.

1 h(%(wify this as a true and accurate record of the Zoning Board of Appeals:
22> AP | T
Signature el | Date /

Received, Office of the Town Clerk:

A2 e 4. 8" 2019

Signature Date

I hereby certify that this decision was filed with the Office of the Town Clerk on
_and 20 (twenty) days have elapsed since the date of filing,

and:
O No Appeal has been filed.

00 An Appeal has been filed and received in this office
on;

Signature Date

NOTE: Any person aggrieved by a decision of the Zoning Board of Appeals may appeal
to the Superior or Land Court by bringing action within twenty days after the decision

2
2019-004 ZBA



has been filed with the Town Clerk of Truro. (Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40A,
Section 17.)
NOTE (2): APPLICANT/AGENT MUST ACT ON THIS DECISION WITHIN A YEAR

THE COPY OF THIS DECISION PROVIDED BY THE TOWN CLERK MUST BE
FILED WITH THE REGISTER OF DEEDS OF BARNSTABLE COUNTY BY
THE APPLICANT.

2019-004 ZBA



S
TOWN OF TRURO a;g?fk;a

(s

PLANNING BOARD

Dae_ \.OMN .\ r—smesorowncCierk |

To the Town Clerk of the Town of Truro, MA Treasurer — Tax Collector

Theundu'signadherebyﬁleswithspeciﬁcgmnndsforthisapplicaﬁon:

Applicant sceks approval and anthorization of uses under Section
concorning (describe) 1N 40 soni NS ire

Registry of Deeds title reference: Book
Number and Land Ct. Lot ¥ and Plan #

appticantaNeme (' \iulow. Mavs\an>

Applicant's Legal Mailing Address_ RO oov. G0 1o N HA O3S
Applicant's Phone(s), Fax and Email__MS-MAY - OOOD e Sux e il \eidoans © cysa) .Lowy

Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropriate box)

o DPmspechve Buyer* D oter* *writen Penmission of he ownee i
i recuired for submittal of this application.

Owner’s Name C’_\lw"bw\ Mﬁ\"hﬁ.\b
Ownersaddess YO RBow 408 Wl MA 030 Sae
Representative’s Name and Address

s Bk ang

RO B AFE Ly e ,--‘-...';._';,"_-. s i bl :-";':':’:i‘; Rihigy ‘I
A‘p%sﬂ:pmmﬁve Si; (o] ) Signatureor written permission

Your signature(s) on this application authorizes the Members of the Planning Board and town staff to visit and
enter upon the subject property.

Applications must be typed or printed clearly with black or blue ink.




Clinton Kershaw
9 Highland Avenue
North Truro MA 02652

Town Planning Board
Town of Truro

PO Box 2012

Truro MA 02666

12819 (o= \§

Re: Application for Permit for an Accessory Dwelling Unit

Dear Member of the Board,

| offer the following in support of my application for a ADU permit.

| believe this use is definitely in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the bylaw.

The granting of the permit will,

A.

1.

Increase the number of moderately priced year-round rental units in Truro

2. Encourage a more economical and energy-efficient use of the Town's housing supply

3.

N -

w

@ N

Will provide rental income to me to defray my housing costs

. Only one Accessory Dwelling Unit will be applied for and utilized on this property
. The ADU will be a separate building.

- The ADU will be in conformity with State Building Codes, Title V of the Sanitary Code

and all applicable town health, building, zoning, and other local laws and regulations.
The ADU will not increase or create any nonconformity

. The ADU will have a separate housekeeping unit containing both a kitchen and sanitary

facility.

The ADU is 550 square feet.

There are three (3) off-street parking spaces provided. The property has six (6)
off-street parking spaces.

The ADU is clearly subordinate in use, size, and design to the principal dwelling. The

ADU is less than half the size and only one story. The principal dwelling is 1,200 square
feet and two floors.



5. The lot shall remain in common ownership.

6. The ADU will be leased for a minimum of a twelve (12) month term. Proof of year-round
rental will be provided annually to the Building Commissioner.
7. 1 will schedule all inspections and pay any applicable inspection fees.

Sincerely,

Clinton C. Kershaw




AFFIDAVIT

I provide this Affidavit and declare that the Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) and/or

the principal dwelling to which it is accessory will be rented on a twelve-month
basis.

C Op— (VB

Clintoh C. Kershaw Date




:\CEWE,E/

_ TOWN OF TRURG

. Assessors Office —
B2 W Certified Abuttefs List RECEIVED
Regaest Form JUN 26 2019

i —- ASSESSOR'’S OFFICE
DATE: _. X TOWN OF TRURG
[ : d r —
NAME OF APPLICANT: i)» W\”Xm s e ALY VO

NAME GF AGENT (f suyk

ASSESSOR'S OFF
TOWN OF ’rmmo _

MAILING ADDRESS: §( %n,g 3C *Jm‘&««'"“ggs o MA oy
PHONE: HOME _ WORE,

o e e

CELL ZUS MM -0CU. | Fax

PROPERTY LOCATION: __ Q4 A3, ._._‘w_& B .
{rirest adtﬂresﬂ

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER MAP_ Do _FARCEL_ §

mwm«‘lm

ABUTTERS LIST HEEDED FOR: Fez mm:ic o mpeay the epzeicenos unless other ammngements are made)

FE: FEE:
e B022E OF Heauh FLL6L lzzm 2@ :& &0

R

¥
Cape Cod Commission SES.E0 ,_,g‘;_ %‘W‘*ﬂnﬁ § $18.00 Vi
Conservaior Commission 3is8e —— it Figg - $13.00
—— ZIning Searw of Appeals 1506 o PRIHTURANY Subdivision S18.400
— Licensing 315,80 Lisfudtive Subdivision £15.00
Giher e e e inguire
{% x..5¢ Specify
Hecse ivnte: Per L, v o sing meyae o 1 oo endor dgye
P!e a8 '—fsﬂ coeoding
= . W et - p CUAN ETame SRR Raalc s S

THES SECTION FCR L3SESSORS GFFICE USE ONLY

i Sl Daiz commpleted: _M_
List completed by 5{/./___ ; —_—

Revises 1/23/1%

Date requsst receives by Assaesors:

P

Lé i/zS/f?



TRURO ASSESSORS OFFICE
PO Box 2012 Truro, MA 02666
Telephone: (508) 214-0921
Fax: (508) 349-5506

Date: June 36, 2019

To: Clinton Kershaw

From: Assessors Department

Certified abutters list variance application for: Map 22 Parcel 35

Attached is a list of abutters for the property located at 9 Highland Avenue. The current
owner is the Clinton C. Kershaw Living Trust.
The names and addresses of the abutters are as of June 21, 2019 according to the

most recent documents received from the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

Certified by: =+ —=— ——
= =

Laura Geiges
Assistant Assessor



.9 Highland Avenue
Planning Board Special

Map 22 Parcel 35

Permit

TOWN OF TRURO, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
P.O. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

Abutters List Within 300 feet of Parcel 22/35/0

22D

221700
OMATTARp
: /-/\\ 7 10HIGHLAND AV
227D
S HIGHLAND AVE

\\ 16 HIGHLAND.AVE

6/z6 /_(,;

221290
2 HIGHLAND. AVE
32/100
S e 7. ARROWHEAD.RD
- Tk /—
=i //
___.—l-'_"‘"-___'___—_'_"l-\__b -
A —EEie S
22144118 wnd others
: 6 SHDRE
= J 0
\\‘ ‘.“ - —
) el
2214810 -
_Key  ParceliD = awne_r o . ____ __ Location Mailing Street __ Mailing City _S_T Z_ip_CdICoumr)f
489 221-0R KING ZIMMERMANN LIVING TRUST 16 HIGHLAND AVE 535 OLD ROAD TO 9 ACRE CORNER CONCORD MA 017424123
TRS: ZIMMERMANN PETER H
480 222.0E TOWN OF PROVINGETOWN 5HIGHLAND TERR C/O WATER DEPT PROVINGETOWN MA 02657
260 COMMERCIAL ST
491 2230-E TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN 4HIGHLAND TERR GO WATER DEPT PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
260 COMMERCIAL ST
492 2240-E TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN 0 CHADWICKRD C/O WATER DEPT PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
260 COMMERCIAL ST
493 2250-E TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN 0 CHADWICKRD C/O WATER DEPT PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
260 COMMERCIAL ST
494 2260 TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN OMATTARD C/O WATER DEPT PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
260 COMMERCIAL ST
495 2270-E TOWN OF PROVINGETOWN OMATTARD C/O WATER DEPT PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
260 COMMERCIAL ST
503 22-19-0-R HAUTANEN HENRY H JR -LE 3MATTARD C/O HAUTANEN HENRY H JR NO TRURO MA  02652-0047
RMNDR: GROZIER CHRISTINE H PO BOX 47
504 22-20-0-R WARD JOHN T & EDGAR JUDY A 4 CHADWICKRD PO BOX 672 PROVINCETOWN MA 026570672
505 2221-0R WILLARD GWENDOLEN 3 CHADWICKRD PO BOX 533 - NO TRURO MA  02652-0533
506 2222-0R "HAWKEY KENNETH J & 14 HIGHLAND AVE PO BOX 442 NO TRURO MA  02652-0442
BRISCOE STEPHEN M )
507 22-24-0R MORIARTY ERIN & SEAN ET AL 12 HIGHLAND AVE PO BOX 265 NO TRURO MA 02652
508 22-25-0-R MORIARTY JOAN C 10 HIGHLAND AVE PO BOX 265 NO TRURO MA  02652-0265
509 22.26-0-R FERRARI-SCACCO CARLA T 1MATTARD POBOX 118 NOTRURO MA 026520118
510 22-27-0-R OTOOLE MICHAEL & SUSAN 6 HIGHLAND AVE 194 MCCULLOCH PL RENSSELAER NY 12144
6/26/2019  Page 1



'
.
.
.

Y Ty/c

Key  ParcellD Owner Locaton  Mailing Street _ Mailing City ST ZipCo/Country
511 22-260-R VENINGER JAMES M & LAURIE R 2 HIGHLAND AVE PO BOX 120 NO TRURO MA 026520120
513 22-31-0R MATRANGO BERNARD & FRANGIS J 131 SHORERD PO BOX 251 o N TRURO MA 026520261

515 22330R ROFFI J MICHAEL 5 HIGHLAND AVE 303 FELLSWAY WEST ~ MEDFORD "MA 02155
516 22-34-0-R MCNULTY JAMES & o 7 HIGHLAND AVE PO BOX 783 o NO TRURC MA 026520783
MENOLD RALPH E
517 22.350R CLINTON C KERSHAW LIVING TRUST 9 HIGHLAND AVE POB 909 NO TRURO MA 02652
TRS: CLINTON C KERSHAW
518 22-36-0-R HOEFLINGER DANIEL & DEBORAH L 11 HIGHLAND AVE 26 CEDAR ST RIVERDALE NJ 074571418
519 22.37-0R RODERICK NATALIE D LIFE ESTATE " 13HIGHLANDAVE C/O HOEFLINGEREMILY RIVERDALE NJ 07457
RMNDR: HOEFLINGER REBECCA ETAL 26 CEDAR ST
520 22-38-0-R TROVATO HIGHLAND TRUST 15 HIGHLAND AVE PO BOX 836 NO TRURO MA  02652-0836
TRS: TROVATO JOSEPH J
521 22-39-0R RAYMOND CORDEIRO 2015 TRUST & 10 ARROWHEAD RD PO BOX 791 NO TRURC MA 02652
MADELYN CORDERIO 2015 TRUST
522 2240-0R HARVEY CLIFFORD & AMELIA 8 ARROWHEAD RD PO BOX 892 NO TRURO MA 026520892
523 2241-0R JONES JOHN & BONNIE LEE & 6 ARROWHEAD RD PO BOX 800 NO TRURO MA 02652-0800
MOSGA THOMAS R
524 22420R 127 SHORE ROAD REALTY TRUST 4 ARROWHEAD RD 15 REMINGTON ST WARWICK RI 02888
C/0 GUY MICHAEL A & MEAGHER PA
525 22.430R MATRANGO BERNARD & FRANCGIS 127 SHORERD PO BOX 261 NO TRURO MA  02652-0261
526 2244-1R KESELIS GARY J & MARILYN H 125 SHORERD 20 PARK ROAD 5 BARKHAMSTED CT 08063
527 22-442R IANNAZZI MARK & o 125 SHORE RD 11 EAST WAY BEDFORD NY 10506
BROWN CHRISTOPHER
528 22-44-3R WHALEN DAVID M 125 SHORE RD 204 PORTLAND ST SO BERWICK ME 03908
529 22-44-4.R "IANNAZZI MARK L & MICHAEL L " 125SHORERD 11 EAST WAY ~ BEDFORD NY 105068
530 22-44-5-R PIWNICKI LAWRENCE J & 125SHORERD PO BOX 473 - NORTHTRURQ MA 02652
PIWNICKI CHRISTINE T
531 22-44-6-R ARCHAMBAULT DORENE A & 125 SHORE RD 75 COPPER HILL RD EAST GRANBY CT 08026
CAMOSCI SHERRIE 4
532 22-44-7-R BOWEN ALBERT L JR 125SHORERD 226 BRADFORD ST PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
533 22-44-9R ROMANO GREGORY J & CAROLE A 125 SHORE RD 50 SOUTH RD HARWINTON CT 06791
534 22-44-10R " BRITTON DAVID A & 125 SHORE RD 4501 NE 21ST AVE, APT 309 ~ FORTLAUDERDALE  FL 33308
MEDEIROS MICHAEL
535 22-44-11R WILLIAMS GLORIA LYNN & 125 SHORERD 23 SKIPPER LN WESTFIELD MA 01085
PIGHETTI HEATHER LYNN
536 2244-12R TWYMAN COURTLAND 125SHORERD 2151 NE 44TH CT LIGHTHOUSE POINT  FL 33064
537 22-44-14R LEVESQUE KIM NORMA 125 SHORERD 54 BRADFORD STREET, UNIT 21 PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
C/O FESSLER KEVIN E
538 22-44-15R FRASCARELLI WILLIAM A 125 SHORERD 15 HERBERTSON RD JAMAICA PLAIN MA 02130
539 22.44-16-R ATKINS-BURNS FAMILY TRUST 125SHORERD PO BOX 537 NEW YORK " NY 10008 -
TRS:ATKINS HERBERT E ET AL
541 22.4418R ROY RONALD BASS & BRIAN JAMES 125 SHORERD 3950 OAKS CLUBHOUSE DR #509 POMPANO BEACH FL 33069
MCCARTHY REV LIV TRUST

6951 22-44-19-E HIGHLAND ACRES CONDO TRUST 125 SHORERD 125 SHORE RD NO TRURO MA 02652
542 22.451-R HUNT KEITH 132 SHORERD 9 BROWN ST - PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
543 2245-2R GILLIS EDWARD o - 132 SHORERD PO BOX 1284 KEY WEST FL 33041
544 2245.3-R " CLANCY RICHARD F & PAULA A 132 SHORERD 4 HILL ST NORFOLK MA 02056
545 22.45-4-R MEILLEUR LARRY 132 SHORERD PO BOX 971 - PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
546 22.45.5-R FILIPPONE RAYMOND A - 132 SHORERD 15HORTON ST PROVIDENCE Ri 02004
547 22.456R  TAGGART JUNE 132SHORERD POBOX3%6 ~ BEARSVILLE CNY 12400
548 22-45.7-R NICKERSON IRREVOCABLE TRUST - 132 SHORE RD B DEER RUN DRIVE WESTFORD MA 01886

TRS LINDBERG LAURA ET AL
549 22-458-R DRAKE WILLIAM W 132 SHORERD PO BOX 1145 PROVINCETOWN MA 02657
550 22-45-9R BLITZER LAURA 132 SHORERD 54 CODDINGTON AVE STATEN ISLAND NY 10306
551 22.45.10-R ZAGWYN HOLLY A 132 SHORERD 1(EINDEN ST WICHENDON MA 01475
A
552 22.45-11-R " ESTEE DANIEL & YVETTE - 132 SHORERD 180 LOMIS RIDGE ~ WESTFIELD MA 01085
553 22.4512.R BERGER FRANCES ~ 132SHORERD 2.6 COUNTRYSIDE LN MIDDLETOWN CT  06457-5578
6/26/201 Page 2



Key

554
555
556
557
558
559
560
561

562

563

565

567

568

569

570

571

572

573

574

575

576

577

578

579

580

581

582

6894

583

587

668

672

676

Parcel ID
22-45-13-R

2245-14-R
22-45-15R
2245-16-R
22-45-17-R
2245-20-R
2245-21-R
22-45-22-R
2245-23.R
22-45-24.R
22.4525R
22-45-26R
22-45.27.R
224528 R
22-45-29R
2245-30R
22-45-31R
22-45-40R
22-45-41R
22.45-42R
22-4543R
2245-44-R
2245-45R
224546-R
22-45-47R
22-4548-R
2245-49R
22-45-50-R
22-45.51R
2245 52.E
2246-0R
22510R
32-2-0-R
326.0-R

32-10-0-R

Ov_vger
BLITZER MARTHA A

CABAN SONIA

KROLL PHYLLIS J LE

NORTON ROSEMARIE T
GARRETT JOHN K & SANDRA A
CABRAL BRIAN P

GREEN JULIANNE

HOEY MARY E &

GERAINE JEANNE

WIDDICK FRANCES Ra.
CANCILLA JOAN & DORE JEANNE
WOJCIK BARBARA LYNN
TWEEDY KATHERINE L &

MACCARON DENISE
MORAN WILLIAM R & ANNE-MARIE F

ZIMMIE THOMAS F REV TRUST
TRS: ZIMMIE THOMAS F

PITTORE KATHLEEN M

CICCONEKEITHJ&

/0 RICHARD J MIRKIN LIVING TR
FILIPPONE RAYMOND A
MUSCARA JOAN M & JOSEPH E
FILIPPONE RAYMOND A

HUNT GREGG W

FORGIT DOUGLAS & CYNTHIA
ARNOLD THOMAS G &

BEAUCHAMP PAUL J

HUNEVEN KAREN DOREE &
C/O CALACONE DONNA MARIE

g%“mi%ﬁh s& JOCELYN C
CAMERON ROBERT F

SPANO-DAVIS JUDY

WOJCIK ROGER B & BARBARA A
CRAIG ROBERT JR

BRAEMAR CONDO TRUST

MARTIN ERIC A

DUPREE JEFFREY A & JULIA L
COLLINS CAROL

FUTCH JOYGE AREV LIVING TRUST

TRS: FUTCH JOYCE A
O'LEARY MEGAN

Location
132 SHORE RD

132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD

132 SHORE RD

132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
132 SHORE RD
136 SHORE RD
140 SHORE RD
17 HIGHLAND AVE
12 ARROWHEAD RD

7 ARROWHEAD RD

Mailing Street
54 CODDINGTON AVE

4LINESRD
86 SHORE LANE

48 HOYLE STREET

96 NEW LENOX RD

100 BAYBERRY AVE #12
45 HULL SHORE DR APT# 205
88 WHARF ST #206

36 KREAMER ST

1902 GREENHAVEN DR
95 WIGWAM ST

PO BOX 35

27 FOREST TRAIL

326 SHREWSBURY ST
30 ZELENKE DR

7 STURBRIDGE RD

PO BOX 692277

15 HORTON ST

196 HILLSIDE AVE

15 HORTON ST

PO BOX 518

32 TAFT ST

2 BURTON ST

23 RANDOLPH PLACE, UNIT 307
114 MONTICELLO DRIVE
36 CONWELL ST UNIT 2
60 LEXINGTON ST

29 BURNS MEADOW

PO BOX 78

132 SHORE ROAD

PO BOX 38

PO BOX 576

PO BOX 139

PO BOX 244

PO BOX 720

Maiting City
STATEN ISLAND

WOODBRIDGE
BAYSHORE
NORWOOD
LENOX
"PROVINCETOWN
HULL
MILTON
BELLPORT
BALTIMORE
'WELLFLEET
NO TRURO
RIDGE
HOLDEN
WYNANTSKILL
MEDFIELD
QUINCY
PROVIDENCE
WYCKOFF
PROVIDENCE
BETHLEHEM
MILFORD
BRIGHTON
NORTHAMPTON
BRANFORD
PROVINCETOWN
BURLINGTON
LONGMEADOW
MIDDLE HADDAM
TRURO
NO TRURO
NO TRURO
PROVINCETOWN
NO TRURO

NORTH TRURO

Gl L6

ST ZipCd/Country
NY 103064306

CT 06525
NY 11706

MA 02062

MA 01240

MA 02657

MA  02045-2776
MA 02186

NY 11713

MD 21209

MA 02667

MA 02652

NY 11961

MA 01520

NY 12198-8627
MA  02052-1442

MA  02269-2277

Rl 02904
NJ 07481
Rl 02904

CT 067510518
MA 01757
MA 02135
MA 01080
CT 08405
MA 02657
MA 01803
MA  01106-1753
CT 08456
MA 02666
MA 02562
MA  02652-0576
MA 02657
MA 026520244

MA 02652

Page 3



22-1-0-R

KING ZIMMERMANN LIVING TRUST
TRS: ZIMMERMANN PETER H

535 OLD ROAD TO 9 ACRE CORNER
CONCORD, MA 01742-4123

22-4-0-E

TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
C/O WATER DEPT

260 COMMERCIAL ST
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

22-7-0-E

TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
C/O WATER DEPT

260 COMMERCIAL ST
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

22-21-0-R

WILLARD GWENDOLEN
PO BOX 533
NO TRURO, MA 02652-0533

22-25-0-R

MORIARTY JOAN C
PO BOX 265
NO TRURO, MA 02652-0265

22-29-0-R

VENINGER JAMES M & LAURIE R
PO BOX 120
NO TRURO, MA 02652-0120

22-34-0-R

MCNULTY JAMES &
MENOLD RALPHE

PO BOX 783

NO TRURO, MA 02652-0783

22-37-0-R
RODERICK NATALIE D LIFE ESTATE
RMNDR: HOEFLINGER REBECCA ETAL
C/0 HOEFLINGER EMILY
26 CEDAR ST
RIVERDALE, NJ 07457

22-40-0-R
HARVEY CLIFFORD & AMELIA
PO BOX 892
NO TRURO, MA 02652-0892

22-43-0-R

MATRANGO BERNARD & FRANCIS
PO BOX 261
NO TRURO, MA 02652-0261

22-2-0-E

TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
C/O WATER DEPT

260 COMMERCIAL ST
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

22-5-0-E

TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
C/O WATER DEPT

260 COMMERCIAL ST
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

22-19-0R
HAUTANEN HENRY H JR -LE
RMNDR: GROZIER CHRISTINE H
C/O HAUTANEN HENRY H JR
PO BOX 47
NO TRURO, MA 02652-0047

22-22-0-R

HAWKEY KENNETH J &
BRISCOE STEPHEN M

PO BOX 442

NO TRURO, MA 02652-0442

22-26-0-R

FERRARI-SCACCO CARLA T
PO BOX 118
NO TRURO, MA 02652-0118

22-31-0-R

MATRANGO BERNARD & FRANCIS J
PO BOX 261
N TRURO, MA 02652-0261

22-35-0-R

CLINTON C KERSHAW LIVING TRUST
TRS: CLINTON C KERSHAW

POB 909

NO TRURO, MA 02652

22-38-0-R

TROVATO HIGHLAND TRUST
TRS: TROVATO JOSEPH J
PO BOX 836

NO TRURO, MA 02652-0836

22-41-0-R

JONES JOHN & BONNIE LEE &
MOSCA THOMAS R

PO BOX 800

NO TRURQ, MA 02652-0800

22-44-1-R

KESELIS GARY J & MARILYN H
20 PARK ROAD
BARKHAMSTED, CT 06063

22-3-0-E

TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
C/O WATER DEPT .

260 COMMERCIAL ST
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

22-6-0-E

TOWN OF PROVINCETOWN
C/0 WATER DEPT

260 COMMERCIAL ST
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

22-20-0-R

WARD JOHN T & EDGAR JUDY A
PO BOX 672
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657-0672

22-24-0-R

MORIARTY ERIN & SEAN ET AL
PO BOX 265
NO TRURO, MA 02652

22-27-0-R

OTOOLE MICHAEL & SUSAN
194 MCCULLOCH PL
RENSSELAER, NY 12144

22-33-0-R

ROFFI J MICHAEL
303 FELLSWAY WEST
MEDFORD, MA 02155

22-36-0-R

HOEFLINGER DANIEL & DEBORAH L
26 CEDAR ST
RIVERDALE, NJ 07457-1418

22-39-0-R

RAYMOND CORDEIRO 2015 TRUST &
MADELYN CORDERIOQ 2015 TRUST
PO BOX 791

NO TRURO, MA 02652

22-42-0-R

127 SHORE ROAD REALTY TRUST
C/O GUY MICHAEL A & MEAGHER PA
15 REMINGTON ST

WARWICK, RI 02888

22-44-2-R

IANNAZZ| MARK &
BROWN CHRISTOPHER
11 EAST WAY
BEDFORD, NY 10506

6/26//? LG



22-44-3.R

WHALEN DAVID M
204 PORTLAND ST
SO BERWICK, ME 03908

22-44-6-R

ARCHAMBAULT DORENE A &
CAMOSCI SHERRIE J

75 COPPER HILL RD

EAST GRANBY, CT 06026

22-44-10-R

BRITTON DAVID A &
MEDEIROS MICHAEL

4501 NE 21ST AVE, APT 309
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33308

22-44-14R

LEVESQUE KIM NORMA

C/O FESSLER KEVIN E

54 BRADFORD STREET, UNIT 2-1
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

22-44-18-R

ROY RONALD BASS & BRIAN JAMES
MCCARTHY REV LIV TRUST

3960 OAKS CLUBHOUSE DR #509
POMPANO BEACH, FL 33069

22-45-2-R

GILLIS EDWARD
PO BOX 1284
KEY WEST, FL 33041

22-45-5-R

FILIPPONE RAYMOND A
15 HORTON ST
PROVIDENCE, RI 02904

22-45-8-R

DRAKE WILLIAM W
PO BOX 1145
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

22-45-11-R

ESTEE DANIEL & YVETTE
180 LOMIS RIDGE
WESTFIELD, MA 01085

22-45-14-R

CABAN SONIA
4 LINES RD
WOODBRIDGE, CT 06525

22-44-4-R

IANNAZZ| MARK L & MICHAEL L
11 EAST WAY
BEDFORD, NY 10506

22-44-7-R

BOWEN ALBERT L JR
226 BRADFORD ST
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

22-44-11R

WILLIAMS GLORIA LYNN &
PIGHETTI HEATHER LYNN
33 SKIPPER LN
WESTFIELD, MA 01085

22-44-15-R

FRASCARELLI WILLIAM A
15 HERBERTSON RD
JAMAICA PLAIN, MA 02130

22-44-19-E

HIGHLAND ACRES CONDO TRUST
125 SHORE RD
NO TRURO, MA 02652

22-45-3-R

CLANCY RICHARD F & PAULA A
4 HILL ST
NORFOLK, MA 02056

22-45-6-R

TAGGART JUNE
PO BOX 396
BEARSVILLE, NY 12409

22-45-9-R

BLITZER LAURA
54 CODDINGTON AVE
STATEN ISLAND, NY 10306

22-45-12-R

BERGER FRANCES
2-6 COUNTRYSIDE LN
MIDDLETOWN, CT 06457-5578

22-45-15-R

KROLL PHYLLIS J LE
86 SHORE LANE
BAYSHORE, NY 11706

22-44-5-R

PIWNICKI LAWRENCE J &
PIWNICKI CHRISTINE T
PO BOX 473

NORTH TRURO, MA 02652

22-44-9-R

ROMANO GREGORY J & CAROLE A
50 SOUTH RD
HARWINTON, CT 06791

22-44-12R

TWYMAN COURTLAND
2151 NE44THCT
LIGHTHOUSE POINT, FL 33064

22-44-16-R

ATKINS-BURNS FAMILY TRUST
TRS:ATKINS HERBERT E ET AL
PO BOX 537

NEW YORK, NY 10009

22-45-1-R

HUNT KEITH
9 BROWN ST
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

22-45-4-R

MEILLEUR LARRY
PO BOX 971
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

22-45-7-R

NICKERSON IRREVOCABLE TRUST
TRS LINDBERG LAURA ET AL

8 DEER RUN DRIVE

WESTFORD, MA 01886

22-45-10-R

ZAGWYN HOLLY A

101 LINDEN ST

APT 1

WICHENDON, MA 01475

22-45-13-R

BLITZER MARTHA A
54 CODDINGTON AVE
STATEN ISLAND, NY 10306-4306

22-45-16-R

NORTON ROSEMARIE T
48 HOYLE STREET
NORWOOD, MA 02062

Clee 1¢ L6



22-45-17-R

GARRETT JOHN K & SANDRA A
96 NEW LENOX RD
LENOX, MA 01240

22-45-22-R
HOEY MARY E &
88 WHARF ST #206
MILTON, MA 02186

22-45-25-R

CANCILLA JOAN & DORE JEANNE
96 WIGWAM ST
WELLFLEET, MA 02667

22-45-28-R

MORAN WILLIAM R & ANNE-MARIE F
326 SHREWSBURY ST
HOLDEN, MA 01520

22-45-31-R

CICCONE KEITH J &

C/0 RICHARD J MIRKIN LIVING TR
PO BOX 692277

QUINCY, MA 02269-2277

22-45-42.R

FILIPPONE RAYMOND A
15 HORTON ST
PROVIDENCE, RI 02904

22-45-45-R

ARNOLD THOMAS G &
BEAUCHAMP PAUL J
2 BURTON ST
BRIGHTON, MA 02135

22-45-48-R

CAMERON ROBERT F
36 CONWELL ST UNIT 2
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

22-45-51-R

CRAIG ROBERT JR
PO BOX 78
MIDDLE HADDAM, CT 06456

22-51-0-R

DUPREE JEFFREY A & JULIA L
PO BOX 576
NO TRURO, MA 02652-0576

22-45-20-R

CABRAL BRIAN P
100 BAYBERRY AVE #12
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

22-45-23-R

GERAINE JEANNE
36 KREAMER ST
BELLPORT, NY 11713

22-45-26-R

WOJCIK BARBARA LYNN
PO BOX 35
NO TRURO, MA 02652

22-45-29-R

ZIMMIE THOMAS F REV TRUST
TRS: ZIMMIE THOMAS F

39 ZELENKE DR
WYNANTSKILL, NY 12198-8627

22-45-40-R

FILIPPONE RAYMOND A
15 HORTON ST
PROVIDENCE, RI 02904

22-45-43-R

HUNT GREGG W
PO BOX 518
BETHLEHEM, CT 06751-0518

22-45-46-R

HUNEVEN KAREN DOREE &
C/O CALACONE DONNA MARIE
23 RANDOLPH PLACE, UNIT 307
NORTHAMPTON, MA 01060

22-45-49-R
SPANO-DAVIS JUDY
60 LEXINGTON ST
BURLINGTON, MA 01803

22-45-52-E
BRAEMAR CONDO TRUST
132 SHORE ROAD
TRURO, MA 02666

32-2-0-R

COLLINS CAROL
PO BOX 139
PROVINCETOWN, MA 02657

22-45-21-R

GREEN JULIANNE
45 HULL SHORE DR APT# 205
HULL, MA 02045-2776

22-45-24-R

WIDDICK FRANCES R &
DYER MARY E

1902 GREENHAVEN DR
BALTIMORE, MD 21209

22-45-27-R

TWEEDY KATHERINE L &
MACCARON DENISE

27 FOREST TRAIL
RIDGE, NY 11961

22-45-30-R

PITTORE KATHLEEN M
7 STURBRIDGE RD
MEDFIELD, MA 02052-1442

22-45-41-R

MUSCARA JOAN M & JOSEPH E
196 HILLSIDE AVE
WYCKOFF, NJ 07481

22-45-44-R

FORGIT DOUGLAS & CYNTHIA
32 TAFT ST
MILFORD, MA 01757

22-45-47-R

MYHRUM TRACI S & JOCELYN C
C/O LYNCH DIANE

114 MONTICELLO DRIVE
BRANFORD, CT 06405

22-45-50-R

WOJCIK ROGER B & BARBARA A
29 BURNS MEADOW
LONGMEADOW, MA 01106-1753

22-46-0-R
MARTIN ERIC A
PO BOX 38
NO TRURO, MA 02562
32-6-0-R

FUTCH JOYCE A REV LIVING TRUST
TRS: FUTCH JOYCE A

PO BOX 244

NO TRURO, MA 02652-0244

6/2¢fe LG



32-10-0-R

O'LEARY MEGAN
PO BOX 720
NORTH TRURO, MA 02652

6/2¢ flo L6



L 20 1 233HS

GLOT DI AUN AW
GI0C T hady  3NT

eI o8

SE WIOV T Ui
S.HOSS3IsSY

woashisepsyealguoss! powy
022E~0r2(206)

5970 VA 'CUOME HIMON
606 %08 'O'd

16920 YW “NYMISY3 HIHON
L8 XO8 "Od

NOIS3Q sim3 or

ISAYL ONIAIT MVHSY3IN "0 NOLNITD

v CEndL
INNIAY ONYTIHOIH 6

WO Q3uvdIHd

NV1d 3LiS

1EOZ0 Vi “UIASHTNE

INYT 39VTIA SNVELGVD LS
INIATAENS ONYT 3NAVT
'$¥d “3nav I3VHOIK

45 39¥3 901 Y008 Nvid
IONIFNBIIY WvId AMLNS

3OS OL LON
N0y

v

Joong QIR

-

\ ~

dVN SNO0T

¥ "10d
OGN0
¥ g A
L+ "0d /
1330605

EREESSUTT L, e
et T ER ST

x0a-a S~ | - T4'S 00007
LD e S ~

— 7 |
~—

)
b2 107 d

10
"
J
(%]
o
W oo W

»

44
Ly
“

%

HOLVHINID

)
us

G L

N

g
L e b
FOPO
K

e
PARK

Wee]

§ .
\

\¥
&
.
T

—| A
b
3
\

JANGAY ONYIHOW

e
ARNQS
‘D

— ¥z 0d

\ 7
R L i \

N e B M NN |
3000728 B T DY EEE W
—_— e 7T TyEa™ e : Lo
= P BT - Y S

7€ e




_‘ 40014 IS¥I4

*39vd

610Z-Sl~¢
31va

NOIS3@ sm3 "o r

NC a3aavd
J3S0d0¥d

NOILYATI3 1S3Mm NOILYATT3 HLNOS

I

m H

——— |

VA ‘odNyL

ANN3AY ANVIHOIH 6
MVHS33IX NOLNID
-AON3AIS3Y 9NILSIX3

NOILVAIT3 HINON




¢

‘39vd

6

L0g-s1—-¢
31va

40014 ANOJ3S

VA ‘odnyl

ANN3AV ANVIHOIH 6

MVHSY3X NOLNITD
:01dN1S ONILSIX3

13s010

alanLs

NOILVAIT3 1S3M

NOIS3G stT3 “O°r
NOILYAITI HINOS

..=

Y0014 1Syld

|

NOILVA3I3 1SY3

ONIA

NAHOLA




TOWNOFTRURO (i PLANNING BOARD

“.::

FORMF
CERTIFICATION OF COMPLETION & RELEASE OF MUNICIPAL INTEREST
IN SUBDIVISION PERFORMANCE SECURITY

Date:
Subdivision Name: Ladoyt K. Teubner, et als |geation First Light Lane

Owner: Ladoyt K. Teubner et als

Owner address: -8 Barcelona Drive, #20, Venice, FL

Applicant: Same

Applicant address: Same

Barmnstable County Registry of Deeds, Plan Book 573 . Page 53

Barnstable County Land Registry, L.C.P. No.

Form D Covenant Doc. No. Book 15141 Page 179

The undersigned, being a majority of the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, Massachusetts, hereby certify that
the construction of ways and the installation of municipal services for the subdivision citied above have been fully
and satisfactorily completed in accordance with the Planning Board Rules and Regulations to serve the following
lots: All Lots shown on Plan

Pursuant to MGL c.41, §81-U and in consideration of said construction and installation, the Town of Truro a
Massachusetts municipal corporation, acting through its Planning Board, hereby release its interest in the
performance security for the subdivision cited above.

Date:

Truro Planning Board
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

Barnstable, ss.

On this day of , 20 , before ine, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared

, one of the above signed members of the Truro Planning Board, proved

to me through satisfactory evidence of identification, which were ,
to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding or attached document in my presence.

By commission expires: Notary Public

43



TE L1 124

Fensf 11;40“ lsve

Plan Booi 573 fage. $3

=

&

Bk 15141 Psl179 #414680

DS—09—-2002 a 02=27p

FORM D COVENANT
3 undersigned of 58 Barcelona Avenus #20, Venice, Florida, hereafter called
» *Covenantor’, having submitted to the Tnyro | Planning Board, a definitive plan of a subdivision,
entitted Plan and in Truro Be s Subdivision of 1 as Plan Bk, 429, Pg. 56, Made for

dated_Oc made by Slade Associates. Inc, doss hereby

LaDovi K Teubner _October 26,2001 |
covenant and agree with said Planning Board and the successors of office of a Said Board, pursuant to
G.L., C.41, Sec. 81U, as amended, that.

1.

2.

7

The Covenantor is the owner of record of the premises, shown on said pian;

This covenant shall run with the land and be binding upon the executors, administrators,
heirs, assignsofmeCovenantor.mdmeisuwessasinﬁUemmepremisesshownmsaid
plan;

The construction of ways and the installation of municipal services shall be provided to serve
anylotinamdancewimtheappliﬁbleRulesandRegulaﬁonsofsaidBoardbaforesuchlot
maybebuiﬂuponorwnveyed.mhuhmbynmaagedaed;prawdedMammaageewho
aoquhasﬁﬂetomemongagadpmmisesbyfmedosuemomwseandanysuwoading
owner of the mortgaged premises or part thereof may sell any such iot, subject only to the
pmﬂonofhisCovenantwhid\providasmatnosud\lotsosoldshallbebdltuponmtilsuch
ways and services have been provided to serve such lot;

Nothing herein shall be deemed to prohibit a conveyance subject to this covenant by a single
deed of the entire parcel of land shown on the subdivision plan or of all lots not previously
released by the Planning Board without first providing such ways and services,

This covenant shall take effect upon the approval of said plan;

Reference to this covenant shall be entered upon said plan and this covenant shall be
recorded when said plan is recorded.

The umz%%xjw wife, husband,

of the Covenantor
the provisions of this covenant
dower and other interest therein.

ageeﬁ'su&uimareétasl.we.mayhaveinsaidpremisesshallbewbjactto
insofar as Is necessary release all rights of tenancy by the courtesy,

;gecio/as W b eyt Monch oo

STATE OF FLORIDA

Then personally appeared LC*-’—\DOL'}\‘ \erhinea and
acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be ¥ Jhu .y free act and deed, before me

JULIA A KRAJIC
MYCOMMISSION#CCO15814

C_ANa O\Z

¢ EXPIRES: March5,2004
7 8 Tho TN L

-.'
— - iy e "';-_'_: - SmeaclblaiAmuiiun pi




25 =654

Losr vE T vl ki

oot
pl e
TINNINDD JAVH | IVHL LILLHID ABIHH 1

18930 VA USTUTIIN 0N Ud B © 9 AN
oLzuns awr? eIy T ‘WIUIVIDCESY  FAVIS
a4y “230 dd of = M1 ITIR

HAINGOAL X LXOA*I

—ty PO —
O8NYL NI ANV 40 NVYId
NOISIAIG

0 90¢°1 =
Fibe 60819 = oary

FOP 9£67) =
w406 pEcire o oy

.......

" EChH




N N Y]

tesers &

d Wy Bt ce asy

Er L0 R
e o

. a7, 001 900
+ 3%fe AC*
4~ ag, peasie
L L T4

————
T NP

g

N

- =37 i
= -es T X
g & . Shes ses

sty 3 rpee
»
imaar 4 dgery

' s e 43333,

BT30S

. 3 satour ¢ Trsars

1 =

B

P
=5 &
e T2
aarse . efenr =7
= N -
co. aa e m e L=

=, y

.o ..,
i L Ve o
i L ~.

' H
| ST T N e e e e
i Lt -, N "ﬁ’b ?
i " R N
W e, e~ \, ~
\ . Tor
. 5‘."'-?., », ! Q
e N/ N 4/ \ 4
L . # o
- ~. A )

S5UBDIVISION PLAN OF LAND N TRURO

Being & 3udcierswn of LOT § =
smome A PLAN DX €29, PG 46

node for
LADOY T K. TEUBNER ET ALS
2CALE g » 20 PV ZCY RS, FOO}
$La0f 2390CIATES , WIXC SLe. LARD Somivod
arE. 4 0 Maf pv ¥0 . BT FLEET, & [11°% ]
Cl
A8FF B -ma s (2 TR emtm OWORm )

ree T vy

%O

iz -
o . -+~
o
.

.

S74-53

oo 12T £n TIAN §4dt¥ oy
P g me -

o -

-b.-ié;.—*—i'

-i?é:‘ﬂqﬁl? -
P £ DAL, e

o e
pave ‘%‘-l‘.& -

1708 Eawaaw B W YRS
orerasn )

ey

S oo -

¥- 210



TRURO CENTER

E !I‘ ; .T@ PO BOX 756, TRURO, MA 02666
Tel: 508 349-7511 Fax: 508 349-7513
HZ Email: info@castlehill.org

FOR THE ARTS www.castlehill.org

July 8, 2019

Ms. Jessica D. Bardi, Esq.
Interim Town Planner
Town of Truro

24 Town Hall Road

Truro MA 02666

Via Email Only
Re: Modification of Definitive Subdivision Plan

Dear Ms. Bardi:
We write to request that you add to the July 24, 2019 Planning Board agenda, the following matter:

Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill, Inc., requests a Pre-submission Review, pursuant to §2.3 of
the Truro Subdivision Regulations for modification of a plan entitled, “Modified Definitive
Subdivision Plan of Land in Truro,” made for Malcolm Meldahl, Trustee, dated December 9, 2015,

of record at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds, Plan Book 662, page 87.
The property is identified as Assessor Map 51, parcels 34 and 88.

Our title is derived under deed from Malcolm Meldahl, Trustee of the Meldahl Realty Trust, et al, dated
December 18, 2015 of record on January 7, 2016, in Deed Book 29380, page 47, Barnstable Registry of Deeds.

Very truly yours,
Kathleen A, Fahle

Managing Director



MEMORANDUM AND NARRATIVE

RE: PRE-SUBMISSION REVIEW WITH THE PLANNING BOARD
FOR TRURO CENTER FOR THE ARTS AT CASTLE HILL, INC.

DATED: JULY 17, 2019

Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill, Inc., requests a Pre-submission Review,
pursuant to §2.3 of the Truro Subdivision Regulations for modification of a

plan entitled, “Modified Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land in Truro,” made for
Malcolm Meldahl, Trustee, dated December 9, 2015, of record at the Barnstable
Registry of Deeds, Plan Book 662, page 87. The property is identified as
Assessor Map 51, parcels 34 and 88.

Our title is derived under deed from Malcolm Meldahl, Trustee of the Meldahl
Realty Trust, et al, dated December 18, 2015 of record on January 7, 2016, in
Deed Book 29380, page 47, Barnstable Registry of Deeds.

The existing subdivision plan provides for a “no construction,” section of
Edgewood Way, which was specified because no one wanted to build that portion of the
road, since no one except Castle Hill has a right to use it (please see attached memo
regarding ownership of Edgewood Way). The Planning Board approved the plan with
the “no construction” section.

Since that time, Castle Hill's Strategic Planning Committee has considered how
the “no construction” section of the road may affect future plans. Because any structure
would require a setback 25 feet from the road boundary, Castle Hill loses the use of a
significant portion of land, especially in view of the cul-de-sac dimensions.

For this reason, Castle Hill would like to eliminate the “no construction,” portion of
Edgewood Way. [f the Planning Board supports our request, we will proceed with an
application for Modified Definitive Plan.

Respectfully submitted,
TRURO GENTER FOI? THE ARTS AT CASTLE HILL

CHeTie Mittefithal, Executive Artistic Director



M ealy pajosiold
&
DN m
)
o
6 o
V% _ : VQ. Xo3a
— — weel3 908v.£8N'00 vm«g
1 N\\u‘n\%
174} 08 014 0 v 2
CO0E69%# SI0 “.
QNQN @N \ﬁ\\w\. ~QVH ..N Q\NQ.W |
£8 8bed ‘299 yoog ue|d . .o....
O UOHEYPOYY POSOd0I & bUmoys os fes
UJ YIH SHSED JE SHY 8Yj 10) 18)u8D 0N/ AR
Jof pasedasd Mx @.m«.x,
v oinif Aey poomabps & =
pue7 Jo Ugld Yo1eys amx.mx
2Zy0%
3 7 L N

SaLY 80 40 14 bS T6LE'9)

ealy
pabundxe aq o} Ay jo Jybiy

8 S
— -0l >>=ﬂN.¢mcm
¥ an LE°08
g7
-
. ONH
[\ g27

a3y




RHTTO_puaL -
_Mﬁé,._ {f WoT S U rT

gar~srozé NVId
LSNYL ALTVIS THYTITIN FHL J0 IILSNHL ‘THVTISH RTIOXTYN GELVIIANT FSHITHLO SSTING aNOOS
INGRONOR ALIHONOD NI FT0H TNHC STLONZTE

oITE-6rE-605 TNVOITddY ¥ HINO

gﬂm NVT RAILSIOTE .bzwaniE%ﬁwﬁu.‘ﬁ ™ FALON HINS

S b L NI TSIy

“ 2 . E 40 INIGHOITH ONV IJIEXFd H2AS d3LIY

oloz 6 dHENIIRT 08=,1 VIS <% pg = uou 1 DNINOZ 40 2 i & .
TVaddV ON GNV FIL40 SIS LV GEGH023d

. oo og 5z @ as
FTVOS JIHLVED

‘st FOVS 695 NOOF NVId NI GF0402FH NVId ¥
NO NAGHS SV GNVT 40 NOLLVIIJIGOR ¥ ONIHOHS

OHNEL
NI QNVT d0
NVTd NOISIAIQENS
FALLINIAFA THLATAON

To BT e

(o od Zzser T NI CIQHOITH INVNINOD ONV
## Od 699 ¥ NI QIGHOOTH NVId F3S)
(WOILVOLITAOR)
arg 29 T» MY VO JACND

auvoq &Esﬁm oyl FHL HOH.
(3

g 83

g o: oy

) [=r-4

- e

= 0 oze 04NUL A0 NHOL
m M mJ ¢ 107
E

1619

by TN

ry Od 699 N4

&8 od . Tkl NE

_— NVId HIS
L — \ NV AHS
£ 10T VIV SHOSSASSY OMMYL FHL J0 1§ HS NO
a1 gg-1¢g 780 AHLSIosd S04\ ps w a8 98 & SI0d SV NAOHS SI SA30T
88— Fes —_— e ——— ——— =
HIG® NI LA P \ P
A LNERAVS 3 42\ -
Pk 2 | GISTLOYL _ o i —
avd |\ ! S
797\ |
b i g 207 INARGSEONT TALINIIFA 40 FIvd
a9-18 — 8818 T Gr0e 7 URANTAIT TYAGHAdY GALUNIITA 0 ZLVD
2 10T 40 YINGOD LSTHHLINOS THI OL &/64¥ FT0d WO GNAOYINZGNG T8 Of SHILITLA GIoE 61 GAGNAAON NOILYNIGSY FALLUNIZEG 40 3I¥D
. . NTVAT 0L G/Cif G100 GL 9 FLNCY MORS FFUITLN GVEHIEAC ONIISNS ‘STLMLN S8
09 Dd Gre NG . HoATAYNS NV, ATIRLSITEY
NVId FHS £95 3¢ OF 4N O T TN Vi ...,..rmwxrm
SINONHNL 2 Hitk SOVA¥NS QEAVE FAM &d #1 V TALVNUEETY QVOZ TViNd 4% i M i
2q JO0T ‘NVTd SIHL ONRIVIRId NI SAZIE J0 SUTLSIDRY

" 40 SNOLLYINOE! GNY ST it Hild |
IL

TILSTNETE SHIATVH GERYOAINOD ZAVH I LVHE ALIHED AGFITH T

% 20w Loy




Confidential Memo
Truro Center for the Arts
By: Karen Tosh, Esq.
Dated: June 23, 2018

History of Edgewood Way and easement for road purposes shown on Modified
Definitive Subdivision Plan recorded in Plan Book 662, page 87.

1.

On January 25, 2002, the Meldahl Realty Trust conveyed the fee in Edgewood
Way to the Edgewood Way Home Owner’s Association Trust by deed of record
in Book 14745, page 113, Barnstable Registry of Deeds.

The Home Owner’s Association Trust is of record in Book 14745, page 108, and
provides that the purpose is to acquire fee interest in the roads adjoining the lots
shown on the Subdivision Plan of record in Plan Book 569, page 44, for lots
1,2,3, and 4 of the Subdivision. Lot 5 was excluded. Among other terms, the
Association is authorized to collect a fee for expense under the Trust, to repair,
replace and manage the roads, and to grant easements regarding utilities. The
Home Owers Association Trust specifically provides that the interest in the trust
cannot be severed from the lots.

Both the original subdivision plan and the Modified Definitive Subdivision Plan,
recorded in Plan Book 662, page 87, show an easement for road purposes,
which is a triangular portion of land 25.4’ at the side running north to south, wide
137.36' running west to east from the right angle of the 25.4’ side.

The Meldahl Realty Trust conveyed Lot 5 to the Town of Truro by deed dated
January 2, 2002, of record on January 25, 2002, at Book 14745, page 101. This
deed specifically excludes any right to use Edgewood Way.

By deed dated December 15, 2015, recorded in Book 29363, page 294, the
Meldahl Realty Trust conveyed Lots 3 and 4 to the Compact of Cape Cod
Conservation Trusts, Inc. The deed states that “no fee, easement or other
interest in Edgewood Way is conveyed herein. Also, this deed grants a
pedestrian easement over Lot 2, now owned by Castle Hill, if and only if the
Town ever denies pedestrian access over Lot 5.

By deed dated December 15, 2015, the Meldahl Realty Trust conveyed Lots 1,
and 2 to Truro Center for the Arts, including a release by the grantors of all their
right, title and interest in the private way known as Edgewood Way.

The Meldahls amended the Home Owners Association Trust to exclude the
owners of Lots 3 and 4 as beneficiaries of the Trust, leaving Truro Center for the
Arts as the only beneficiary, by amendment recorded 12/29/15, in Book 29363,
page 288.



8. The Truro Conservation Trust acquired Lots 3 and 4 from the Cape Cod
Compact, and conveyed the easement over Lot 2 back to Truro Center for the
Arts by deed of record on February-1, 2018, of record in Book 31062, page 224.

CONCLUSION: Truro Center for the Arts owns 100% of Edgewood Way.



TOWN OF TRURO

ZONING BYLAW
SIGN CODE

Published by the Truro Planning Board

with amendments to:
Zoning Bylaw through Annual Town Meeting April 2019

Sign Code through Annual Town Meeting April 2019

Price: $7.00

[The (month/year) are for reference purposes only]

NOTE: This is not an official certified copy.
Such copies are available from the Office of the Town Clerk.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018



§10.1
§10.2
§10.3
§10.4

§20.1
§20.2
§20.3
§20.4
§205

§30.1
§30.2
§30.3
§30.4
§305
§30.6
§30.7
§30.8
§30.9
§30.10

§40.1
§40.2
§40.3
§40.4
§405
§40.6
§40.7

§50.1
§50.2

TABLE OF CONTENTS
ZONING BYLAW

SECTION 10
General Provisions

AAULNOTTEY ... e ettt b bbbt e et b e bt b e nnenen e 1
PUIIOSE .ttt bt b et a e n b nare e nnres 1
Uniformity and Validity..........coooiiiiiiiicce e 1
DETINITIONS ...ttt bbbt et ettt e b n e 1

SECTION 20

Establishment of Districts

DIStrICtS ENUMETALEA ..ottt ettt bbbt nne e 9
PUIPOSES OF DISTIICES ...ttt 9
LOCALION OF DISEIICES ....vvviveieieieie sttt e nr e 10
Establishment of DiStrict BOUNGAIES ........ccvevviieiiiieie e 10
LOES 1N TWO DISHIICES ...ttt sttt sttt sbe e nn e 10

SECTION 30

Use Regulations
GeNeral REQUITEIMENTS .......ccviiiiciiie sttt sttt e ettt e st e esbeereesbesre e e e sbeaseesrestaesaesaeas 11
USE TADIE ...ttt ettt b bbbt e r e ene s 11
SEASNOIE DISIIICT. .. c.eeveetieiieii sttt ettt e b bt sa e enes 14
Water Resource ProteCtion DiSIFICT.........c..cuiiviieriiiiie et 17
FIOO PlAIN DISIIICT.....c.vevieiietisicie sttt sttt ettt e nn e 18
Affordable Rental Housing Overlay DISIIICE ..........ccoovieiiiiiiiiiesec e 19
NONCONFOIMING USES ...ttt sttt te st et beere e besreesnesbeeeesreares 20
SPECIAI PEIMITS ...ttt et e st e e re e besre e b e sbeaneesresteetesreas 21
PAIKING. ..ottt 21
YT LSS USRUTPORON 26

SECTION 40

Special Regulations

Duplex Houses and APArtMENTS .........c.coiiiiieiieie et re st sre s sbe e sresre e e sreens 27
ACCESSOTY DWEITING UNIT......oiiiiiiiiiiceee e 27
Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel..............cc.cccoovevenennees 29
WVING GENEIALOIS. ... veeiteeiiiecie ettt ettt et e et e e ste e st e e sbe e sae e st e s be e be e beesbeesbeeeseeesbeesbessaeesneesntesnrs 30
Communication Structures, Buildings and ApPUrtENaNCES. ..........cceveeieieiieeieseesie e eee e 38
GrOWEh MaNAGEIMENT ..ottt b 43
Large-Scale Ground-Mounted PhOtOVOItaIC AITaysS........cccovevveieiiieieeeeie et 44

SECTION 50

Area and Height Regulations

REGUIALIONS ... ettt e st et e sa e s teate e besbeese e besneesaesteeneeneenren 49
Building Gross Floor Area for the Residential DiStriCt............cooeviiiieiiiniiee e 50

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018



§60.1
§60.2
§60.3
§60.4
§60.5
§60.6

§70.1
§70.2
§70.3
§70.4
§705
§70.6
§70.7
§70.8
§70.9

§80.1

§90.1
§90.2
§90.3
§90.4
§90.5

§100.1
§100.2
§100.3
§100.4
§100.5
8100.6
§100.7
§100.8
§100.9
§100.10

SECTION 60

Administration
ENFOTCEMENT ..t ettt ettt e b e e 52
BOard OF APPEAIS .......oiieiiii it et eres 52
AN 0 T=] Vo =T o ST 52
NOLICE REQUITEIMENTS ...ttt bbbttt b et b e 52
Recording Variances and Special PEIMILS ........c.cccvviiiiiiiiieicceee e 53
Appeals and JUdICIAl REVIEW ... 53

SECTION 70

Site Plan Review

PUIIOSE ...ttt e R e e r e n R n e 54
PUBTIC HEAING ...ttt 54
Commercial DEVEIOPMENT ........eciiiiie et et e et st esresreenaesre s 54
Residential DeVEIOPMENT..........couiiiiiici e 59
Planning Board DECISION .........ccviiiiieie ettt st et sre et 61
RECOIdING OF DECISION .....c.viiiieieeeieeei ettt bbb 61
SPECIAI PEIMITS ...ttt et e st e e re e besre e b e sbeaneesresteetesreas 61
SITE PlaN ADPPIOVAL ...ttt 61
WaIVEr OF Site Plan REVIEW........ciiiiiiiiiiieiese s 61

SECTION 80

Open Space Development

OpeN SPAce DEVEIOPIMENL..........coviiiiieieie e sbe e be e e e be s e e s resteesaesre s 62

SECTION 90

Bounds of Zoning Districts

General BUSINESS DISIIICES ......ccueveieierieieicsie sttt ettt enes 65
Limited BUSINESS DISIIICS .....c.veieiieiieiiiiieie sttt st 65
LTt 0] £ DT 1 o PSSRSO 66
RESIAENTIAI DISIIICT ....e.vicve et be et e e e e 67
OVEIIAY DISIIICTS ...ttt ettt ettt 67

SECTION 100
Regulation of Marijuana

PUIIOSE ..ttt ettt ettt E e et e et et aR et et e e aRte e e te e e taeennreeenneeennes 69
DEFINITIONS ...ttt bbb 69
EHGIDIIILY .. bbbttt 71
LIMIEALIONS ...ttt 72
Applicability of REQUIALIONS ..........coiiiiiii e 72
General REQUITEMENTS .......ouiiiiiiieieieee ettt 72
APPLICation REGUITEIMENTS .......cviieiiiiieiiiise sttt e 74
Additional Provisions Regarding CUltiVation.............ccoooiiieriiiiie e 75
Site Plan Review and Special Permit Criteria...........ccoviiiiieiiiiee e 75
Right to Appeal Site Plan Review Determinations ............ccocuerererenennisesese e 76

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018



APPENDIX A

o] 011 1o 1 1Y/ - o PSS 77
Water ReSOUrCe ProteCtion DIStIICES. ........uiiiiiiiiiieieieese sttt 78
SIGN CODE
Section L e Page

PUIDOSE ..ttt bbbtttk h bt et e e ehe e s he e s Rb e eabe e bt e bt e b e e ebe e eheeenbe e b e 79
1 D] T 0T3S 79
2 Regulations for General and Limited BUSINESS ZONES .......c.cceivivieieeieeiese e 79
3. Regulations for Residential ZONES ..o 81
4. (010 o SIS | TSP 82
5 PrONIDITEA SIGNS......ciiiiiiiiecie ettt en e 82
7 MaINTENANCE OF STGNS .....cuiiiiiieieici ettt 83
8 PRITNIES ...ttt bbb bR b e bbbt bbb r e n e e 83
9. AAPPEAL ... ettt bbb n e 83
10. (=T o] (o] SRRSO 83
11. TEMPOTAIY SIGNS, BIC. .evitiiiteiet ettt ettt ettt neen e 84
12. ENFOTCEMENT ...ttt ettt ettt se b e eneas 84
14, VAlIAILY ..ottt a et nr et nr et e e 84
15. Repeal of CONFIICtING BY-LAWS ........ccoviiiiiiiiiieceess e 84

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018



SECTION 10
General Provisions

§10.1 Authority
This zoning bylaw is adopted in accordance with the provision of Chapter 40A of the Massachusetts General
Laws and Article 89 of the Amendments to the Constitution.

§10.2 Purpose

The purpose of this bylaw is to promote the health, safety, convenience and welfare of the inhabitants of
Truro, prevent the overcrowding of land, conserve the value of land and buildings, enable the protection of
clean and adequate water supply, conserve natural resources, prevent blight of the environment, encourage
the most appropriate use of land in Truro, and to promote the implementation of the goals and policies of
the Truro Local Comprehensive Plan.

§10.3 Uniformity and Validity
A. Uniformity. This bylaw shall not interfere or annul any bylaw, rule, regulation or permit, provided
that unless specifically excepted or where a conflict exists within the bylaw itself, where this bylaw
is more stringent, it shall control.
B. Validity. The invalidity of any section or provision of this bylaw shall not invalidate any other
section or provision thereof.

8 10.4 Definitions

For the purpose of the bylaw, certain terms and words shall have the following meaning unless a contrary
meaning is required by the context or is specifically prescribed. Terms and words not defined herein but
defined in the Zoning Act, Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 40A, as amended, shall have the meaning
given therein unless a contrary intention clearly appears. Words not defined in either place shall have the
meaning given in Webster’s Third New International Dictionary of the English Language, Unabridged.

Abandonment. The visible or otherwise apparent intention of an owner to discontinue a nonconforming use
of a building or premises; or the removal of the characteristic equipment or furnishing used in the
performance of the nonconforming use, without its replacement by similar equipment or furnishing; or the
replacement of the nonconforming use or building by a conforming use or building.

Accessory Use. A use customarily incidental and subordinate to the principal use or building and located
on the same lot with such principal use or building. In zoning districts restricted to residential use, a
professional office located within or adjacent to the residential premises or a home occupation so located
constitutes an accessory use. (4/06)

Affordable Households. Households earning no more than 80% of the current median income, as
determined by the State Department of Housing and Community Development (DHCD).

Affordable Housing. Housing certified as affordable by the Truro Housing Authority and registered as such
with the Truro Housing Authority. The Housing Authority will provide applicants with current affordable
housing standards, require assurances of compliance in writing, and provide copies to the Building
Commissioner prior to the issuance of a building permit.

Alteration. Alteration means (1) any construction work that results in the modification of the exterior of an
existing building, (2) any reconstruction that results in the modification of the exterior of an existing
building, (3) any relocation of an existing building, or (4) any combination of the foregoing. (4/13)

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 1



Animal Husbandry. The raising of livestock, fur bearing animals, or fowl.

Applicant. Individuals, partnerships, corporations, trusts and other legal entities seeking building permits.
For the purposes of this bylaw, the owner/equitable owner of the property is to be considered the applicant,
not the builder, unless the builder is also the owner.

Attic. An area under a gable, hip, or gambrel roof, the rafter plates of which on at least two exterior walls
are not more than three (3) feet above the floor of such area; except that any attic used for residence
purposes, other than for a janitor or caretaker or his family or by a family occupying the floor immediately
below it, shall be deemed a full story.

Barn. An accessory building used exclusively for the storage of grain, hay, and other farm products, and/or
the sheltering of livestock or farm equipment.

Base Flood Elevation. The 100-year flood elevation designated on the Truro Flood Insurance Rate Maps
(FIRM).

Basement. An area which may have its full height above ground level on not more than one side, and which
may have not more than one-half of its height above mean ground level on any other side. A basement shall
not be counted as a story.

Bathroom Facility. A space which contains a wash basin and toilet, and which may also include a bathtub,
a shower, or both.

Beach. Also known as “coastal beach” means unconsolidated sediment, subject to wave, tidal, and coastal
storm action, that forms the variably sloping shore of a body of salt water. Coastal beaches extend from the
mean low water line landward to the dune line, or coastal bank line, whichever is closest to the ocean, or to
the seaward edge of existing man-made structures, when these structures replace one of the above lines.

Bed and Breakfast, Establishment. A private, owner-occupied house where four or more rooms are let or
rented to the transient public and a breakfast is included in the occupancy charge. The only meal provided
is breakfast, there shall be no cooking in rooms, and rooms for rent shall be part of the primary residential
structure. The land involved shall meet the current minimum lot area requirements. This use is permitted
only in General and Limited Business Districts. (4/13)

Bed and Breakfast, Home. A private owner-occupied home where three or fewer rooms are let or rented to
the transient public, and a breakfast is included in the occupancy charge. The only meal provided is
breakfast which may be served between the hours of 5 AM and 11:30 AM, there shall be no cooking in
occupied rooms, and the occupied rooms shall be part of the primary residential structure. The land involved
shall meet the current minimum lot area requirements. (4/13)

Boarding House, Home. A private owner-occupied home where three (3) or fewer rooms are let or rented
to live-in boarders for stays of four months or more, and board is provided. There shall be no cooking in
rented rooms, and rooms for rent shall be part of the primary residential structure. The land involved shall
meet the current minimum lot area requirements. (4/13)

Bog, Marsh, Swamp, Wet Meadows. As defined in the Wetlands Protection Act, Massachusetts General
Laws, Chapter 131, Section 40, as amended through the Statutes of 1996, Chapter 258, Sections 17 through
20.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 2



9 ¢

Build. The word build shall include the words “erect,” “construct,” “alter,” “enlarge,
others of like significance.

move,” and any

Building. The word building shall be any three-dimensional enclosure, portable or fixed, temporary or
permanent, which is composed of building materials and which encloses any space for use or occupancy;
building shall include “structure” unless the context unequivocally indicates otherwise; and with the
exception of fences, field or garden walls, cold frames, stairways for beach access, and embankment
retaining walls, building shall include foundations in the ground and any part of any kind of structure above
ground.

Building, Accessory. A building devoted exclusively to a use(s) ancillary to and in support of the principal
use of the lot on which it is located.

Building Height. The vertical distance from the average of the existing undisturbed grade at each corner of
a building to the ridge, hip or highest point of the structure. (4/12)

Casino-style Gambling. Gaming activities, including Indian casinos, riverboats, barges, “cruises to
nowhere” and those other activities specifically authorized by the Great and General Court. This definition
shall not include the promotion or playing of the game commonly called Bingo or like games, or the like
promotion of “Las Vegas” nights, as authorized by law, or the sale of lottery tickets or shares by the State
Lottery Commission, as authorized by law.

Cellar. An area having more than one-half of its height below ground level on all sides. A cellar shall not
be counted as a story.

Clear area. Area surrounding a wind turbine to be kept free of habitable structures. (4/05)

Communications Appurtenance. Any antenna, device, wiring or equipment utilized in connection with the
reception or transmission of electromagnetic radiation (excluding the visible light spectrum) and which is
attached to a pre-existing structure. A communication appurtenance shall not include an antenna utilized
by a federally licensed amateur radio operator or a home television antenna or satellite dish.

Communications Building. Any building utilized primarily for the installation and operation of equipment
for the generating and/or detection of electromagnetic radiation (excluding the visible light spectrum) and
which is accessory to a communications structure.

Communications Structure. Any structure, tower or antenna that supports equipment (including antennas)
for the transmission or reception of electromagnetic radiation (excluding the visible light spectrum). A
communications structure shall not include an antenna utilized by a federally licensed amateur radio
operator or a home television antenna or satellite dish.

Cottage or Cabin Colonies, or Motor Courts. A group of three or more detached dwellings under one
ownership located on a single lot, which are customarily rented to the transient public by the day, week,
month, or season. Each dwelling shall be limited to one and one-half stories in height.

Distributed Generation. Energy generation that is located at or near the end-user. (4/05)

Dune. Also known as coastal dune means any natural hill, mound or ridge of sand immediately landward
of a coastal beach including such features when deposited by wind action or storm overwash. Coastal dune
shall also mean sediment deposited by artificial means and serving the purpose of storm damage protection
or flood control.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 3



Dwelling, Single family. A separate dwelling unit consisting of one or more buildings designed for
occupancy by one family only.

Dwelling Unit. One or more rooms containing both cooking and bathroom facilities and designed for human
habitation by one family independent of other facilities. Each accessory building or portion thereof, studio
or guesthouse, which has both cooking and bathroom facilities, is considered to be a separate dwelling unit.

Dwelling Unit, Accessory. A dwelling unit either detached from or located within or attached to a principal
single family dwelling, or an accessory structure to the principal single family dwelling on the same lot,
such as a garage. The Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) shall contain at least four hundred (400) square feet
but not more than one thousand (1,000) square feet of Gross Floor Area. An Accessory Dwelling Unit shall
be a complete, separate housekeeping unit containing both kitchen and sanitary facilities in conformance
with 8§40.2 of this bylaw. (04/17)

Dwelling Unit, Affordable Accessory. A rental dwelling unit either detached from or located within or
attached to a principal dwelling, principal structure, garage, containing at least four hundred (400) square
feet but not more than one thousand four hundred (1,400) square feet of Gross Floor Area. Accessory unit
shall be restricted to remain affordable by conditions attached to the Special Permit issued by the Planning
Board and be occupied by income-eligible households determined in accordance with HUD Income and
Fair Market Rental Guidelines. (04/07)

Educational Institution. A public, parochial, or private institution that provides educational instruction to
students.

Established Roads. Street(s), with reference to the Town of Truro Subdivision Regulations.

Family. A single, non-profit housekeeping unit whether consisting of an individual, two or more persons
related by blood, adoption or marriage, or maintaining a domestic partnership, or a group of persons who
need not be so related and do not exceed five in number.

Fence. A barrier, solid or otherwise, which is used as a means of delineation, protection, confinement, or
concealment.

Floor Area, Gross. The sum of the horizontal areas of the floor(s) of a building measured from the interior
face of the exterior wall of a building, without deduction for hallways, stairs, closets, and thickness of walls,
columns or other features used or intended to be used for living, sleeping, sanitation, cooking or eating
purposes, excluding cellar and basement floor area, garage, porches, decks, and attics.

For the purposes of computing floor area, any portion of the floor area measuring less than five feet from
the finished floor to the finished ceiling shall not be included in the computation of floor area. (04/07)

Garage. A structure used primarily for storage of motor vehicles.

Grade, existing. The vertical elevation of the ground surface that exists prior to any excavating or filling as
defined by the most recent USGS topographical maps, except in the case where, by Planning Board
approval, excavating or filling has occurred in the construction of a road. In these cases, finished grades,
according to the approved plan, shall be used.

Grade, finished. The vertical elevation of the ground surface as denoted on an approved Planning Board
‘as-built’ plan.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 4



Ground Level. The finished level of the ground to be built upon.

Habitable Studio. A habitable studio shall consist of one or more bedrooms, with or without bathroom
facilities, in a building detached from the principal residence, which is incidental and accessory to the
principal residence and which does not include residential kitchen facilities. A room identified as a
bedroom will be included in considerations under the State Environmental Code, Title 5.

Height, Wind Turbine. The height of a turbine measured to the tip of the blade at its highest point. (4/05)

Home Occupation. Any business which has been by custom carried on by a resident of a dwelling unit with
a limited number of nonresident employees, and which does not change the residential character of the
building. Home occupations shall include carpenters, plumbers, electricians, and similar tradesmen; home
and yard maintenance providers; sale of art produced on premises; the sale of fish or shellfish; electronic
repairs and services, telecommuting, and internet-based services; nursery school; furniture repair,
refinishing, and upholstering; dressmaking; home hand crafts; home cooking; bicycle repairs; real estate;
insurance; the practice of any recognized profession. Any other activity of a similar nature may be allowed
on application for a Special Permit from the Zoning Board of Appeals in accordance with Section 30.2 of
this Bylaw. Home occupation shall not include the operation of a store or food service serving the passing
public, or the display or sale to the passing public of goods not grown or manufactured on the premises, or
in the case of fish or shellfish, not caught by the resident.

Hotel. A building consisting of a room, rooms, or units customarily rented to the transient public by the
day, week, or month which room or rooms contain their own bathroom facilities. Such room or rooms may
also provide kitchen area for the storage, preparation and cooking of food provided that the room, rooms,
or unit’s gross floor area exceeds four hundred (400) square feet. Those units having Kitchens prior to this
date shall not be prohibited from conversion under § 40.3.

Lot. A parcel of land, undivided by a street, with definite boundaries, title to which is held in undivided
ownership.

Lot Area. The area of a lot when used for building purposes shall not be less than the minimum required by
this bylaw for the district in which it is located. Such an area shall not be interpreted to include any portion
of a lot below mean water level on fresh water, below mean high water on tidal water or within the limits
of any defined way, exclusive of driveways serving only the lot itself. No less than 100% of the minimum
lot area required shall consist of contiguous upland exclusive of marsh, bog, swamp, beach, dune or wet
meadow. This definition shall apply only to lots created after April 30, 1987.

Lot Coverage. The portion of a lot which is covered by impervious structures and improvements.
Impervious structures and improvements shall include but not be limited to paved driveways and parking
areas, principal and accessory structures, swimming pools and other on-site amenities which render any
portion of the lot impervious.

Lot Frontage. That portion of a lot fronting upon and having access to a street. Lot frontage shall be
measured continuously along the front lot line along one street between side lot lines or, in the case of
corner lots, between one side lot line and the mid-point of the corner radius. (4/05)

Lot Line, Front. A line dividing a lot from a street or road right-of-way. On any lot bounded on more than
one side by a street, the street boundary that is to be the lot front shall be so designated in any application
for a permit to build on such lot.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 5



Lot, Nonconforming. A lot lawfully existing at the effective date of this bylaw or any subsequent
amendments thereto, which is not in accordance with all provisions of this bylaw.

Lowest Floor. The lowest floor of the lowest enclosed area (including basement). An unfinished or flood
resistant enclosure, usable solely for parking of vehicles, building access or storage, in an area other than a
basement area, is not considered a building’s lowest floor, provided that such enclosure is not built so as to
render the structure in violation of the applicable non-elevation design of this bylaw.

Mean Ground Level. Where the finished ground level varies in elevation on different sides of a building,
the average of the various elevations at the centers of the four main sides. In the case where fill has been
used to raise the finished ground level on a side(s) of the building to an elevation higher than the
preconstruction ground level, on those sides the measurement shall be taken from center of that side ten
(10) feet out from the side of the building. Further, the finished grade of the fill, within one hundred (100)
feet of the building shall not have a grade steeper than ten per cent (10%) (one foot of drop for every ten
foot run)

Motel. One or more buildings consisting of furnished habitable units customarily licensed for occupancy
by and rented to the transient public on a daily, weekly, monthly, or seasonal basis, containing two or more
units under one roof, each unit having its own bathroom facilities and outside entrance.

Motel units shall consist of not more than one room exclusive of bathroom facilities and may also provide
kitchen facilities for the storage, preparation and cooking of food provided that the unit’s gross floor area
exceeds four hundred (400) square feet. Two units may have a single connecting door that may be locked
from either side.

Nacelle. The framing and housing at the top of the tower that encloses the gearbox and generation and
protects them from the weather. (4/05)

Professional Offices. A building or rooms used as the place of business for any of the following professions:
Accountants, Architects, Appraisers, Computer related services, Consultants, Contractors, Doctors,
Dentists, Engineers, Insurance Agents, Lawyers, Real Estate Brokers, Surveyors and Travel Agents, and
any other professions of a similar nature which may be approved by the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Public Accommodations. Cottage or cabin colonies, motor courts, motels, or hotels.

Religious Institution. A church or place of worship or religious assembly with related facilities.

Residential Kitchen Facility. Any room or part of a room used or intended to be used for food storage and
preparation, but not including a bar, a pantry, or similar room adjacent to or connected with a kitchen. This
definition shall not apply to commercial establishments that provide lodging to the transient public.

Retail Business Service. A business engaged in providing services including but not limited to hair stylists,
barber shops, banks, funeral homes, printing services, package and postal services, and janitorial services
where the sale of goods is secondary and incidental to the service provided. (4/14)

Retail Sales. A business engaged in the selling of goods or merchandise to the general public where the
rendering of services is secondary and incidental to the sale of such goods. (4/14)

Retaining and Sustaining Walls. Retaining walls shall be distinguished from sustaining walls by the fact
that they retain cuts made into the natural grade of earth while sustaining walls are to be considered as

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 6



“structures” used to create artificially elevated grades above natural grade. Sustaining walls erected for the
specific purpose of raising maximum-permissible heights for any building are expressly prohibited.

Rooming House/Home. A private owner-occupied home where three (3) or fewer rooms are rented to live-
in residents for stays of four months or more, and no board is provided. There shall be no cooking in rented
rooms, and rooms for rent shall be part of the primary residential structure. The land involved shall meet
the current minimum lot area requirements. (4/13)

Rotor. The blades and hubs of the wind turbine that rotate during turbine operation. (4/05)

Saltbox Roof. The minimal gabled-roof in which one side shall not be less than one-quarter (1/4) the length,
nor less in pitch, of the major rake of the principal roof.

Seashore District Total Gross Floor Area. The aggregate gross floor area of the dwelling and accessory
structures on a lot within the Seashore District, shall consist of the sum of the horizontal areas of the floor(s)
of a building measured from the exterior faces of the exterior walls of the building, without deduction for
hallways, stairs, closets, and thickness of walls, columns or other features used or intended to be used for
living, sleeping, sanitation, cooking or eating purposes, excluding cellar and basement floor area, garage,
porches, decks, attics, barns, sheds, greenhouses and agricultural buildings. For the purposes of computing
floor area, any portion of the floor area measuring less than five feet from the finished floor to the finished
ceiling shall not be included in the computation of floor area. (4/17)

Street. A public or private way which affords access to abutting property. For the purposes of this bylaw,
the terms “street”, “road”, “way”, and “road right-of-way” bear the same meaning. When a street(s) is to
be used for lot frontage, the street(s) shall conform to the requirements of the Town of Truro Subdivision
Regulations, Section IV, Design Standards, (b), (c), & (d) as they existed on January 1, 1989. Street(s) shall
have a center line length in excess of 100 feet. For dead-end street(s), this distance shall be measured from
the sideline of the layout of the road to be intersected to the opposite end of the layout of the turnaround
cul-de-sac. Town of Truro paved street(s) that: (1) have a minimum layout width of 20 feet, (2) were created
prior to January 1, 1989 and (3) were accepted by Truro Town Meeting, are exempt from the width
requirements of the Town of Truro Subdivision Regulations, Section IV, Design Standards. These accepted
public paved ways shall be deemed adequate as lot frontage for the issuance of building permits. The list

of accepted Truro public paved ways is available from the Town of Truro Town Clerk upon request.

Story. That portion of a building other than a basement, cellar, or attic included between the surface of any
floor and the surface of the floor next above it, or, if there be no floor above it, then the space between the
floor and the ceiling next above it.

Total Gross Floor Area for the Residential District. The aggregate gross floor area of any dwelling and
accessory structures on a Residential District lot within the Town of Truro, shall consist of the sum of the
horizontal areas of the floor(s) of a building measured from the exterior faces of the exterior walls of the
building, without deduction for hallways, stairs, closets, and thickness of walls, columns or other features
used or intended to be used for living, sleeping, sanitation, cooking or eating purposes, excluding cellar,
unfinished basement floor area, detached garages, porches, decks, attics, barns, greenhouses, sheds, and
structures used for agricultural purposes only.

Permanently Deed-restricted affordable housing is specifically excluded from this definition.

For the purposes of computing total gross floor area, any portion of the floor area measuring less than five
feet from the finished floor to the finished ceiling shall not be included. (11/18)

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 7



Trailer Home or Mobile Home. A dwelling unit which at any time was a portable or mobile vehicle, or was
designed to be portable and used for living purposes, whether standing on wheels or at a later date
transferred to rigid supports.

Transient Public. Individuals who rent furnished public accommodations by the day, week, month, or
season and whose principal residence remains elsewhere.

Truro Resident. A person who has lived in or worked in Truro for six (6) months prior to submitting an
application for consideration under the Affordable Rental Housing Bylaw, or who has immediate family
(specifically, mother, father, brother, sister, daughter, son, spouse or domestic partner) resident in the Town
of Truro. This definition is for the sole purpose of establishing residency for unit distribution under the
Affordable Rental Housing Bylaw.

Use. The purpose for which a structure or lot is arranged, designed or intended, or for which it may be used,
occupied or maintained.

Use, Accessory. A use incidental and ancillary to the principal use of a structure or lot.

Use, Nonconforming. A use lawfully existing at the time of adoption of this bylaw, or any subsequent
amendments thereto, which does not conform to one or more provisions of this bylaw.

Wholesale Trade. A business primarily engaged in selling merchandise to retailers; to industrial,
commercial, institutional, or professional business users; or to other wholesalers. (4/14)

Wind Energy Conversion Facility. All equipment, machinery and structures utilized in the connection with
the conversion of wind to electricity. This includes, but is not limited to all transmission, storage, collection
and supply equipment, substations, transformers, site access, service roads, and machinery associated with
the use. A wind energy conversion facility may consist of one or more wind turbines. (4/05)

Wind Monitoring or Meteorological Tower. Tower used for supporting anemometer, wind vane and other
equipment to assess the wind resource at a predetermined height above the ground. Also known as “test”
or “met” tower. (4/05)

Wind Turbine. A device that converts kinetic energy of the wind into rotational energy to turn an electrical
generator shaft. A wind turbine typically consists of a rotor, nacelle and supporting tower. (4/05)

Working Studio. A working studio shall consist of a room(s), in a building detached from the principal
residence, which is incidental and accessory to the principal residence whose use is primarily for work. A
working studio may include a toilet and work-related sinks but shall not include a shower or bathtub or
residential kitchen facilities or sleeping accommodations.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 8



SECTION 20
Establishment of Districts

§20.1 Districts Enumerated
For the purposes of this bylaw, the Town of Truro is divided into Zoning Districts designated as follows:
Residential
Beach Point Limited Business
Route 6A, North Truro, Limited Business
Truro Center Limited Business
North Truro Center General Business
Route 6 General Business
Seashore
For the purposes of this bylaw, the following Overlay Districts are established:
Flood Plain
Water Resource Protection
Affordable Rental Housing
Solar Farm Overlay District

820.2 Purposes of Districts

Residential. Residential Districts are intended to provide appropriate space for housing and associated uses
for the people of the town. They should provide safety, good access, and the opportunity to enjoy the peace
and beauty of the property and the Town.

Beach Point Limited Business. The Beach Point Limited Business District is intended to enable, define,
and control the traditional vacation cottages and other activities in this area, together with any conversions
of cottage or cabin colonies, motor courts, motels or hotels. (4/13)

Route 6A, North Truro, Limited Business. This bridge district is intended to provide space for professional
offices in an otherwise residential district.

Truro Center Limited Business. The Truro Center district is intended to enable and foster the mix of retail
businesses and restaurants together with single family homes historically characteristic of this village.

North Truro Center General Business. The North Truro Center district is intended to foster larger businesses
as well as hotels and restaurants together with residences, while protecting the small-town flavor of this
historic center.

Route 6 General Business. The Route 6 district is intended to enable, define, and control the establishment
of larger businesses as well as residential housing, in this high-visibility part of Truro.

Seashore. The Seashore District is intended to further the preservation and development of the Cape Cod
National Seashore in accordance with the purposes of the Act of Congress of August 7, 1961 (75 Stat. 284,
291); to prohibit commercial and industrial uses therein; to preserve and increase the amenities of the Town;
and to conserve natural conditions, wildlife and open spaces for the education, recreation, and general
welfare of the public.

Flood Plain. The purpose of the Flood Plain Overlay District is to provide that the land in the Town of Truro
subject to seasonal or periodic flooding, tidal surges, and wave wash shall be used in such a manner as to
promote the health, safety and welfare of the residents thereof and of the public generally, to protect
property and so as to not burden the Town with costs resulting from unwise land use.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 9



Water Resource Protection. The purpose of the Water Resource Protection Overlay District is to protect
public health by preventing the degradation of surface water and ground water utilized for public water

supply.

Affordable Rental Housing. The purpose of this Affordable Rental Housing Overlay District is to allow for
the development of clustered affordable rental housing units. The district will make it possible for families
with low and moderate income to reside in Truro, encourage the protection of open space on large tracts of
land, and preserve the wooded areas within the developed parcel.

Solar Farm Overlay District. The purpose of the Solar Farm Overlay District is to provide a location for the
development, construction and operation of equipment to convert solar energy to electricity for use and
sale, so as to reduce both the load on fossil-fueled generators and the losses incurred in transmission of that
power. (4/11)

§20.3 Location of Districts

The location and boundaries of the Zoning Districts and Overlay Districts are enumerated in § 90 of this

bylaw and are shown on the map entitled “Zoning District Map of the Town of Truro, Massachusetts,”

dated May 2, 2013 which accompanies the bylaw as Appendix A and is declared to be a part of this bylaw.
(4/13)

§20.4 Establishment of District Boundaries
Where any uncertainty exists with respect to the boundary of any district as shown on the Zoning District
Map, the following rules apply:

Where a boundary is indicated as a street, railroad, water course or other body of water, it shall be construed
to be the center line or middle thereof, or where such boundary approximates a Town boundary, then to the
limits of the Town boundary.

Where a boundary is indicated as following approximately or parallel to a street, railroad, water course or
other body of water it shall be construed to be parallel thereto and at such distance therefrom as shown on
the Zoning District Map. If no dimension is given, such distance shall be determined by the use of the scale
shown on the Zoning District Map.

Where a boundary coincides within 10 feet or less with a lot line, the boundary shall be construed to be the
lot line.

Where a boundary is indicated as intersecting the center line of a street, railroad, water course or other body
of water and unless it is otherwise indicated, it shall be construed to intersect at right angles to the tangent
to the curve at the point of intersection.

§20.5 Lotsin Two Districts

When a District boundary line, at the time such line is adopted, divides any lot in one ownership and the
distance between the boundary line and the lot line is more than 10 feet, a use that is permitted on the
portion of a lot containing the required frontage may be extended into the other portion, provided a special
permit is granted by the Board of Appeals.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 10



SECTION 30
Use Regulations

§30.1 General Requirements
A. There shall be no site preparation work done in connection with development of any use of land
other than single family dwelling or single family dwelling with accessory apartment use and no
such work in connection with development of any subdivision until all necessary permits and
approvals have been obtained. This section shall not prohibit site work reasonably necessary to
the conduct of a land survey or any tests required as a condition precedent to the issuance of any
permit or approval.

If after obtaining all necessary permits and approvals such work is commenced and later
abandoned, any areas of the site which have been disturbed during construction shall be
revegetated in a manner sufficient to prevent erosion. To secure revegetation in the case of
abandonment of a project, the Building Commissioner, or in the case of a subdivision of land, the
Planning Board, may require the owner to post a bond or other satisfactory security in an amount
reasonably estimated as sufficient to perform the work, and to act fully thereon.

B. Trailer Homes. Not more than one trailer home may be kept on any parcel of land within the Town
of Truro. No trailer home may be occupied while so located, nor shall land be leased for trailer
homes. An exception to this rule may be made where, following fire or other natural catastrophic
loss of property, the owner may utilize and/or reside in a trailer home on the affected property for
a period not to exceed 12 months while the affected structure is rebuilt. Such trailer or mobile
home shall be subject to the provisions of the state sanitary code.

§30.2 Use Table
The following uses are permitted by district as indicated below, and consistent with the purposes for which
the district was established. Uses not expressly permitted are deemed prohibited.

KEY

P Permitted

SP May be allowed by special permit granted by the Board of Appeals, or the Planning
Board, where noted

N Not Permitted

R Residential

BP Beach Point Limited Business

NT6A  Route 6A, North Truro Limited Business

TC Truro Center Limited Business

NTC North Truro Center General Business

Rt6 Route 6 General Business

S Seashore

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 11



PRINCIPAL USES

R | BP | NT6A | TC | NTC | Rt6 S
AGRICULTURAL
Agricultural (except Animal Husbandry); horticultural, [P |P | P P P P P
floricultural
Animal husbandry, parcels of more than 5 acres P |P |P P P P P
Animal husbandry, parcels of 5 acres or less SP | SP | SP N |SP |SP SP
COMMERCIAL
Automobile service, repair, storage, or salesrooms N | N N N P P N
Commercial fishing activity (1, 10) P |P |P P P P P
Professional office (2) N [P |P P P P N
Restaurant N [N |N P P P N
Retail business service (4/14) N [N |P P P P N
Retail sales (4/14) N [N |N P P P N
Trade, repair shop, etc. (7) 4/14) N [N |P P P P N
Wholesale Trade (4/14) N [N |SP SP | P P N
INDUSTRIAL
Communication structure N [N |N N N SP@) | N
Industrial or manufacturing use (5) N [N |N N |[SP SP N
Marine installation SP |SP | SP N |SP SP N
Public utility N [N N N P P P
Research or experimental lab (6) SP | SP | SP N | SP SP N
Small engine repair SP | SP | SP N |SP SP N
Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 12




PRINCIPAL USES

R | BP | NT6A | TC | NTC | Rt6 S
INSTITUTIONAL
Educational institution P |P |P P P P P
Hospital, nursing and/or convalescent home P |P |P P P P P
Municipal use (4/13) P P P P P P P
Private club not conducted for profit SP | SP | SP N | SP SP N
National Seashore administration facilities, public N [N |N N | N N P (10)
facilities
Religious institution P |P |P P P P P
Large-Scale Gound-Mounted Photovoltaic Array SP|N [N N | N P P
(4111) (1)
RECREATIONAL
Children’s camp SP | SP | SP N SP SP N
Park, playground, non-commercial recreation P |P |P N |P P N
RESIDENTIAL
Cottage or cabin colony, motor court N |P N N |P P N
Hotel N [N |N N P P N
Motel N [P N N P P N
Single family dwelling (9) P |P |P P P P P (10)
ACCESSORY USES
Dwelling Unit, Accessory (9) (04/17) P |P |P P P P P
Bed and breakfast, home; as defined; Boarding House, | P P P N P P P (10)
Home, as defined
Habitable Studio P |P |P N [N P P
Home occupation, as defined P |P |P P P P P (10)
Other home occupation (5) SP | SP | SP N | SP SP N
Working Studio P P P N N P P

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018

(4106, 4107, 4/17)

Page 13




NOTES

1. To include traditional fishing activities, opening of shellfish, storage and use of fishing equipment.

2. No more than four (4) offices per lot; 20% lot coverage permitted, exclusive of parking; storage
of equipment or materials where they are visible from neighboring properties or public or private
ways is prohibited; the Board of Appeals shall find that the proposed use does not produce any
injurious or offensive dirt, odor, fumes, gas, noise, or danger from explosion or fire.

3. Reserved. (4/14)
4. Uses in this category are further subject to the special regulations set forth in 840.5 and the

Planning Board shall serve as the Special Permit granting authority. (4/15)
5. The Board of Appeals shall find that a proposed use is not injurious or offensive or tends to reduce

values in the same district by reason of dirt, odor, fumes, gas, sewage, noise, or danger from
explosion or fire.

6. The Board of Appeals may approve activities which are necessary in connection with scientific
research or scientific development or related production, and which are accessory to a permitted
use, if the Board finds the proposed accessory use does not substantially derogate from the public

good. (4/15)
7. Includes shops of carpenters, plumbers, electricians, dressmakers and similar tradespeople, repairs
to radio-TV-computers and related electronic services, bicycle repairs, furniture repairs and
upholstering. (4/14)
8. Except trailers, mobile homes, Quonset huts or portable buildings. One tent for non- commercial

use is allowed per lot, for a specified period of time and with the written consent of the owner and

the Board of Health. The Board of Health may limit the period of time the tent is erected and used.

9. Uses in this category are further subject to the special regulations set forth in §40.2, Accessory
Dwelling Unit and the Planning Board shall serve as the Special Permit granting authority.

(04/07, 4/17)

10. Uses in this category are further subject to the special regulations set forth in § 30.3, Seashore
District.
11. Except in the Solar Farm Overlay District, where the use is permitted. (4/11)

§ 30.3 Seashore District
A. Purpose. The Seashore District is intended to further preservation and development of the Cape
Cod National Seashore in accordance with the purposes of the Act of Congress of August 7, 1961
(75 Stat. 284, 291); to prohibit commercial and industrial uses therein; to preserve and increase
the amenities of the Town; and to conserve natural conditions, wildlife, and open spaces for the
education, recreation and general welfare of the public.

B. Permitted Uses

1. Conservation of land, water, wildlife, vegetation, and other natural features and values.

2. Facilities deemed by the Secretary of the Interior to be necessary for the administration and
public use and enjoyment of the Cape Cod National Seashore.

3. Recreation, including but not limited to hunting, fishing, swimming and boating.

4.  Agricultural, horticultural, floricultural

5. Traditional commercial fishing activities, the opening of shellfish, and storage and use of
fishing equipment.

6. Uses of existing dwellings as residences and accessory uses customarily incidental to the
principal residential use on the same premises, providing such uses are not detrimental to a
residential neighborhood and do not alter the essential character of the dwelling as a
residence. Residential uses of dwellings may include the renting of rooms and furnishings
of board by residents of the premises to overnight guests, if such uses do not alter the essential
character of the dwelling as a residence.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 14



7. Customary or self home occupations as defined in § 10.4, but this shall not include the use
of accessory structures as stores or for the display of goods to the passing public.

8. Moving, alteration, enlargement, maintenance, or repairs of existing one-family residential
dwellings or the erection of customary structures which will be accessory to the existing
principal residential use provided that such improvements to existing dwellings and the
erection of accessory structures will afford not less than a 50-foot setback from all streets
measured at a right angle with the street line and 25-foot distance from the abutters' property
lines and further provided that the Building Commissioner determines that the improvements
do not alter the essential character of the dwelling as a residence. In appropriate cases, the
Board of Appeals may approve lesser set back of side line requirements for improvements to
existing dwellings or for the erection of accessory structures, provided they do not alter the
residential character of the premises.

9. Public Utilities.

10. Religious and Educational use.

11. Detached one-family dwellings and accessory structures, provided that no lot may be used
for their construction which has a frontage of less than 150 feet, and an area of less than three
acres, and no dwelling or building may be located in such manner as to provide less than a
50-foot setback from all streets measured at a right angle with the street line and 25-foot
distance from abuttors' property lines.

12. Lawfully pre-existing non-conforming commercial uses and structures may continue, but in
no case shall the use be altered or converted to another commercial use. (4/08)

C. General regulations. Except as provided above and in the use table, the following activities or uses
are prohibited in the Seashore District:

1. Burning of cover unless determined by the Board of Fire Engineers to be necessary for the
welfare and safety of the Town of Truro, and then such burning shall be in accordance with
the requirements of Section 13, Chapter 48 of the General Laws.

Filling of land, dumping, or removal of soil, loam, sand, or gravel.

3. Cutting of timber except; a) by an owner for the purpose of reasonably controlling brush or
trees; b) maintenance cutting in pastures; or c) cutting for clearance or maintenance on rights-
of-way including those pertaining to public utilities or public highways.

4. Buildings or structures, except as provided in §B above. (4/08)

5. Commercial or industrial ventures or activities, except as provided in 8B.12 above. (4/08)

6. Drainage, damming or relocation of any water course except by a publicly authorized agency
for the purpose of pest control.

7. Continuous storage of materials or equipment.

N

D. Signs. The use of signs shall comply with the Truro Sign Code provided, however, that double-
faced signs on residential property which advertise the occupancy, sale, or rental of such property
shall not exceed two square feet and shall not be of a type or style employing or using neon,
fluorescent, or other direct illumination. The foregoing limitations shall not apply to facilities
deemed by the Secretary of the Interior to be necessary on federally owned property for
administration and public use and enjoyment of the Cape Cod National Seashore.

E. Variances or Special Permits. Applicants for variances or special permits shall be promptly
notified by the Board of Appeals that the Secretary of the Interior is authorized to withdraw the
suspension of his/her authority to acquire, by condemnation, property which is made the subject
of a variance or special permit that in the Secretary’s opinion, fails to conform or is in any manner
opposed to or inconsistent with the purposes of the Cape Cod National Seashore. The Secretary
of the Interior shall be given notice by the Board of Appeals of all applications or petitions made
for variances or special permits to the bylaws for the Seashore District and the Secretary shall be

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 15



provided notice by the Planning Board of all applications for building permits involving the
Seashore District within seven (7) days of receipt of the applications or petitions. Subsequently,
the Secretary shall be given notice by the appropriate board of any variance, or special permit, or
building permit, granted or denied for the area within the Seashore District. (4/08)

§ 30.3.1 Residential Building Size Regulations (4/17)
Purpose: The Seashore District is a unique Zoning District in Truro that encompasses a major portion of
the Cape Cod National Seashore. Truro has adopted the special zoning provisions required for this District
as set forth in the Code of Federal Regulations (Title 36, Part 27). The purpose of this Section is to recognize
the town’s stewardship role to ensure that any residential alteration, construction or reconstruction
maintains the prevailing size and massing of buildings in the district and is in accordance with the purposes
and intent of the Cape Cod National Seashore, namely to preserve the special cultural and natural features,
distinctive patterns of human activity, and rural ambience that characterize the Outer Cape, along with the
associated scenic, cultural, historic, scientific, and recreational values.

A. Applicability and Exceptions

1.

Seashore District Total Gross Floor Area Allowed by Right: Subject to the exceptions provided
for in subsections 30.3.1.A.2 and below, building permits for new construction or for projects
that seek to increase the Seashore District Total Gross Floor Area of a lot with buildings that
exist as of April 25, 2017, shall only be issued where, on completion of the project, the Seashore
District Total Gross Floor Area of the lot does not exceed 3,600 sq. ft. for 3 acres:

a. plus 200 sq. ft. for each additional contiguous acre; or

b.  minus 200 sq. ft. for each contiguous acre less than 3 acres, as the case may be, where the

square footage per acre specified above is pro-rated for a portion of an acre.

(See table that follows, which is provided for illustrative purposes.)

Illustrative Limits on Total Gross Floor Area Proportional to Lot Size Allowed by Right

Lot Size Limit SD GFA
Acres Sq. Ft.
5 3,100
75 3,150
1 3,200
3 3,600
6 4,200
10 5,000

Special Permit to exceed the Seashore District Total Gross Floor Area limit: The Seashore
District Total Gross Floor Area limit for a lot established in subsection A.1 may be exceeded,
up to the cap established by this subsection, by special permit, as provided in the remaining
provisions of this Bylaw. No special permit may be issued for any project if the project would
result in the Seashore District Total Gross Floor Area of the lot exceeding 4,600 sq. ft. for 3
acres:

a.  plus 200 sq. ft. for each additional contiguous acre; or

b.  minus 200 sq. ft. for each contiguous acre less than 3 acres, as the case may be, where the

square footage per acre specified above is pro-rated for a portion of an acre.
(See table that follows, which is provided for illustrative purposes.)

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 16



§30.4

Ilustrative Limits on Total Gross Floor Area Proportional to Lot Size
that may be Possible with Special Permit

Lot Size Limit SD GFA
Acres SQ. Ft.
.5 4,100
75 4,150
1 4,200
3 4,600
6 5,200
10 6,000

Procedures for Special Permit Review and Approval: Upon receipt of an application for a building
permit the Building Commissioner shall make an initial determination as to whether any alteration,
construction or reconstruction of a building or structure would result in the Seashore District Total
Gross Floor Area exceeding the limitation set out in Section 30.3.1.A.1. If the Building
Commissioner determines that the applicant cannot proceed without a Special Permit, the applicant
shall first make an application to the Planning Board for Site Plan Review, and upon approval by
the Planning Board of Site Plan review, as defined in Section 70.4, shall then apply to the Zoning
Board of Appeals for a Special Permit. No building permit shall be issued hereunder unless the
Zoning Board of Appeals has granted a Special Permit according to procedures as defined elsewhere
in this Bylaw. The procedure set out in this section is not exclusive of any other permit or approval
that the applicant may otherwise be required to obtain.

Water Resource Protection District
Purpose. The purpose of the Water Resource Protection District is to protect public health by
preventing the degradation of surface water and ground water utilized for public water supply.

Use Restrictions. The following uses are prohibited: junkyard, solid waste disposal, public sewage
treatment facilities with on-site disposal of effluent unless tertiary treated, car washes, coin-op or
commercial laundries, trucking or bus terminals, or airports. Subsurface hazardous chemical
gasoline and oil storage in corrodible containers are prohibited.

Site Design Requirements

1. Runoff shall be directed toward vegetated swales or basins for surface infiltration. Catch
basins and piped storm sewers shall be used only where other methods are infeasible.

2. Where the premises are partially outside the Water Resource Protection District, site design
shall maximize protection of groundwater through siting potential pollution sources such as
on-site disposal systems outside of the District, to the extent feasible.

Exemptions. The Board of Appeals may grant a special permit to exempt a use from the
requirements of this section, provided that the applicant demonstrates that the proposed use at that
location cannot adversely affect any developed or planned public water supply. Applications for
such a special permit shall be referred to the Conservation Commission, Planning Board, and
Board of Health for their review and comment prior to the conclusion of the Board of Appeals’
hearing on the proposal.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 17



§30.5 Flood Plain District
A. Purpose. To provide that the land in the Town of Truro subject to seasonal or periodic flooding,
tidal surges, and wave wash shall be used in such a manner as to promote the health, safety and
welfare of the residents thereof and of the public generally, to protect property and so as to not
burden the Town with costs resulting from unwise land use.

B. District Boundaries:

The Floodplain District is herein established as an overlay district. The District includes all special
flood hazard areas within the Town of Truro designated as Zone AE, AO, or VE on the Barnstable
County Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) issued by the Federal Emergency Management Agency
(FEMA) for the administration of the National Flood Insurance Program. The map panels of the
Barnstable County FIRM that are wholly or partially within the Town of Truro are panel numbers
25001C0109J, 25001C0117J, 25001C0128J, 25001C0136J, 25001C0137J, 25001C0138J,
25001C0139J, 25001C0141J, 25001C0143J, 25001C0144J, 25001C0227J, 25001C0229J,
25001C0231J, 25001C0232J, 25001C0233J, 25001C0234J, 25001C0251J and 25001C0253J
dated July 16, 2014. The exact boundaries of the District may be defined by the 100-year base
flood elevations shown on the FIRM and further defined by the Barnstable County Flood
Insurance Study (FIS) report dated July 16, 2014. The FIRM and FIS report are incorporated
herein by reference and are on file with the Town Clerk, Planning Board, Building Official, and
Conservation Commission.

C. Regulations. The following requirements apply in the Flood Plain District.

1. Within Zones AE substantial improvement means all new construction, any reconstruction,
rehabilitation, addition, or other improvement of a structure, the cost of which equals or
exceeds 50 percent of the market value of the structure before the “start of construction” of
the improvement. This includes structures which have incurred ‘“substantial damage”,
regardless of the value or of the actual cost of repair work performed. It does not, however,
include either 1) any project for improvement of a structure to correct existing violations of
state or local health, sanitary, or safety code specifications which have been identified by the
local code enforcement official and which are the minimum necessary to assure safe living
conditions, or 2) any alteration of a “historic structure” provided that the alteration will not
preclude the structure’s continued designation as a “historic structure.”

2. Within Zone A, where the base flood elevation is not provided on the FIRM, the Building
Commissioner shall determine the base flood elevation from the best available other federal,
state, municipal or private studies, if any. All subdivision proposals than 50 lots or 5 acres,
whichever is the lesser, shall include base flood elevation data. If the data is not available
from either the FIRM or other studies, the minimum requirements of the State Building Code,
shall apply.

3. In Zone AE, along watercourses that have not had a regulatory floodway designated, the best
available Federal, State, local, or other floodway data shall be used to prohibit encroachments
in floodways which would result in any increase in flood levels within the community during
the occurrence of the base flood discharge.

4. In ariverine situation, the Assistant Town Administrator or the Health/Conservation Agent
shall notify the following of any alteration or relocation of a watercourse:

e  Adjacent Communities NFIP

e  State Coordinator
Massachusetts Department of Conservation and Recreation
251 Causeway Street, Suite 600-700
Boston, MA 02114-2104

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 18



e  NFIP Program Specialist
Federal Emergency Management Agency, Region | 99
High Street, 6th Floor
Boston, MA 02110

5. Within Zone AO on the FIRM, adequate drainage paths must be provided around structures
on slopes, to guide floodwaters around and away from proposed structures.

6. All subdivision proposals must be designed to assure that:

a.  such proposals minimize flood damage;

b. all public utilities and facilities are located and constructed to minimize or eliminate
flood damage; and

c. adequate drainage is provided to reduce exposure to flood hazards.

7. Located within the Flood Plain District are areas designated as coastal high hazard areas
(Zones V and V1-30). Since these areas are extremely hazardous due to high velocity water
surges and hurricane wave wash, the following provisions shall apply:

a.  All new construction shall be located landward of the reach of the mean high tide.

b. Man-made alteration of sand dunes, which in the opinion of the Building Commissioner
may increase potential flood damage, is prohibited. The building of a structure on a
dune may in itself constitute alteration if the dune’s growth and development is inhibited
or changed so as to decrease the dune’s present and future value as a natural deterrent
to, and protection from, water surges and wave wash.

c.  The Building Commissioner shall a) obtain the elevation above mean sea level of the
lowest habitable floor (including basement) of all new or substantially improved
structures and whether or not such structures contain a basement b) if the structure has
been floodproofed, obtain the elevation (in relation to mean sea level) to which the
structure was floodproofed, and c) maintain a record of all such information.

D. Intheeventitis the applicant’s opinion that the land or structure in question is not, in fact, located
within a special flood hazard area, or that any other data upon which the Building Commissioner
is relying, is erroneous, the applicant shall furnish at his expense sufficient technical information
to support his opinion.

830.6 Affordable Rental Housing Overlay District
A. Purpose. The purpose of this Affordable Rental Housing Overlay District is to allow for the
development of clustered affordable rental housing units. The district will make it possible for
families with low and moderate income to reside in Truro, encourage the protection of open space
on large tracts of land, and preserve the wooded areas within the developed parcel.

B. Requirements. No Affordable Rental Housing shall be constructed under this section of the bylaw
unless the applicant first receives a special permit issued by the Board of Appeals and unless the
development satisfies the following requirements:

1. Overlay. The Affordable Rental Housing Overlay District is superimposed over a portion of
the Residential District established by the Town of Truro Zoning Bylaws, all as shown on
the Truro Zoning Map, a copy of which is available for inspection and study in the office of
the Truro Building Commissioner. Provisions related to the Affordable Rental Housing
Overlay District are in addition to all other provisions set forth in the Truro Zoning Bylaws.
In a conflict between the underlying district and the Overlay District, the provisions of the
Overlay District shall prevail. (4/06)

2. Coverage. To qualify for inclusion in the Affordable Rental Housing Overlay District, the
proposed buildings and pavement may not cover more than 25% of the area of the entire
parcel.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 19



§30.7

3. Parking. Parking design shall comply with § 30.9, Parking, herein. Driveways shall have a
minimum width of fourteen (14) feet, and shall be maintained free of vegetation to that width
and to a height of fourteen (14) feet at all times. Driveways are to be permeable and shall be
maintained with a level surface of at least four (4) inches of blue stone or T-base equivalent
at all times.

4.  Setbacks. Each residential building within the Affordable Rental Housing Overlay District

shall be set back at least fifty (50) feet from the nearest existing established road and at least
fifty (50) feet from any other residential building in the district. Non-residential structures,
such as maintenance sheds, shall be set back at least seventy-five (75) feet from the nearest
existing established road and at least seventy-five (75) feet from the nearest residential
structure within the district.

5. Density: To qualify for inclusion in the Affordable Rental Housing Overlay District, a
development may have no more than twelve (12) dwelling units; however, the Board of
Appeals may grant a special permit which will allow no more than four (4) additional
dwelling units. Single-unit buildings are not allowed. (4/05)

Residency Requirement. Units within an Affordable Rental Housing Overlay District shall be
made available only for year-round occupancy as prescribed in leases of one-year minimum
duration.

Permitting. An Affordable Rental Housing Overlay District special permit shall be granted only if
all of the proposed development has been designated as available to affordable households. To
qualify for inclusion in the Affordable Rental Housing Overlay District, up to 70% of the
residential units must be reserved for Truro residents.

Monitoring. The owner or manager of the buildings within an Affordable Rental Housing Overlay
District shall provide the Truro Housing Authority annually, on or before April 1st of each year,
a report naming all occupants, the yearly income of each household, rent per unit, maintenance
schedule, and detailed listing of annual maintenance expenses.

Nonconforming Uses

Continuance. So long as structures or uses were lawfully constructed or begun, and lots were
created lawfully, such structures or uses may continue to be used in the same manner and for the
same purposes despite contrary provisions of this bylaw. Lawful, pre-existing, nonconforming
uses and structures may, when a variance would otherwise be required, be altered or extended with
a special permit if the Board of Appeals finds that the alteration or extension will not be
substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the existing nonconforming use or
structure and that the alteration or extension will exist in harmony with the general purpose and
intent of this bylaw.

Repairs, alterations. If the Building Commissioner determines and finds that the proposed repair,
reconstruction, alteration, or structural change of a pre-existing, nonconforming, single-family or
two- family residential structure will not increase the nature or extent of the nonconformity, then
the Building Commissioner may approve and issue a building permit for the proposed repair,
reconstruction, alteration, or structural change.

Abandonment. Nonconforming uses which have been abandoned for a period of 2 years or more
shall not be re-established, and any future use shall conform to the then current bylaw.

In the event that a non-conforming structure, which was lawful when built, is so damaged by fire
or other natural causes that it can no longer be used for the purpose for which it was being used at

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 20



the time such damage was inflicted, such structure may be rebuilt as of right within two years of
sustaining such damage provided that any non-conformity is not increased in the course of such
reconstruction. This right of reconstruction shall not foreclose recourse to the Board of Appeals
for such further relief as may be available by special permit or variance. (4/05)

§30.8 Special Permits
A. Construction or operation under a building or special permit shall conform to any subsequent
amendment of this bylaw unless the use or construction is commenced within a period of six
months after the issuance of the permit and in cases involving construction, unless such
construction is continued through to completion as continuously and expeditiously as is
reasonable.

B. A special permit shall lapse after one year if a substantial use thereof has not sooner commenced
except for good cause or, in the case of permit for construction, if construction has not begun by
such date except for good cause.

C. Special permits may be approved only after a finding by the Board of Appeals or Planning Board
(as applicable, see use table) that the proposed use is in the opinion of the Board in harmony with
the general public good and intent of this bylaw. The approval shall be subject to any other
applicable provision of this bylaw and the Board may impose conditions, safeguards, and
limitations on time and use, which in the Board’s opinion are necessary to comply with the intent
and purpose of this bylaw.

D. The Board of Appeals or Planning Board (as applicable) shall adopt and from time to time amend
rules relative to the issuance of such permits, and shall file a copy of those rules in the office of
the Town Clerk. Said rules shall describe the size, form, contents, style and number of copies of
plans and specifications and the procedure for submission and approval of the permits.

E. Special permits may only be acted upon following public hearings conducted in accordance with
the provisions of Massachusetts General Law, Chapter 40A or amendments thereto, within 65
days after filing with the Board the application for the permit. The Board shall act on the
application for special permits within 90 days following the public hearing.

§30.9 Parking (4/13)
A. Purpose: It is the intent of this section to ensure adequate off-street parking and loading
(“parking”) is provided to serve the parking demand created by new construction, whether through

new structures or additions to existing structures, or through any change of use.

B. Applicability: Existing buildings, structures and land uses are exempt from these parking
requirements and may be altered or repaired, but not if enlarged. A single-family or a two-family
dwelling, which is located on a single lot is exempt from these parking requirements, except as
provided for in Subsection C.8, below.

C. Off Street Parking Schedule:

1. Indetermining the number of spaces required only delineated spaces which are not obstructed
shall be calculated.

2. These standards are the minimum requirement. The Planning Board, under Site Plan Review,
may vary the required number of spaces if the nature and scale of a proposed use warrants
such a change.

3. In the case of multiple uses on a single lot, the parking provided shall meet the total
requirements for all uses.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 21



4.  Parking shall comply with the requirements of the Town of Truro General Bylaws governing

handicapped parking.

oo

No parking shall be delineated within any Town or State Road.
Where the calculation of required parking spaces results in a fractional number, the number

shall be rounded up to the next whole number.
7. There shall be no commercial repair of motor vehicles or any storage of materials or
equipment or display within the required parking or loading area.

8. Parking Table/Schedule:

PRINCIPLE USE

PARKING REQUIREMENT

RESIDENTIAL

Single-family, Two-family (duplex) & Multi-family
Dwellings, Affordable Dwelling Unit, Apartments

2 spaces per dwelling unit

Home Bed and Breakfast, Board House, Home

2 spaces per dwelling unit, plus
1 space for each rental unit

Hotel, Motel, Establishment Bed and Breakfast

2 spaces for owner or manager, plus

1.25 spaces for each rental unit, plus

1.5 spaces for each 20 sf of floor area available for
meetings or functions

Home Occupation, including Commercial Fishing
Activity

2 spaces per dwelling unit as required above, plus
1 space for each employee

Home Occupation — permitted office use

2 spaces per dwelling unit as required above, plus
3 spaces for office, plus
1 space per each non-resident employee

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018

Page 22




PRINCIPLE USE

PARKING REQUIREMENT

COMMERCIAL

Automobile service, repair, storage, or salesrooms

1 space per employee max shift, plus

2 spaces per service bay (including spray paint booth),
plus 1 space per 150 sf service waiting area,

plus 1space per car stored overnight

Retail sales — Large Items (including but not limited to
lumber yards, Furniture stores, etc.)

1 space per 700 sf of floor area dedicated to customer
use or display

Retail sales, retail or wholesale business services,
barber shop, small engine repair, trade, repair shop,
etc., and other customer services

1 space per employee maximum shift, plus

1 space per 150 sf of floor area dedicated to customer
use or display, but not less than 70% of the total floor
area

Professional or Administrative Office, Bank or other
Financial Institutions and General Business Office

1 space per employee maximum shift, plus
1 per 250 square feet of floor area

Medical Office or Animal Hospital

1 space per employee maximum shift, plus
1 space per each 2 seats in waiting room, plus
1 space per examination room or work station

Food stores and supermarkets

1 space per employee maximum shift, plus
1 space per 200 sf customer area

Restaurant, clubs theaters, and other places of
assembly

1 space per employee maximum shift, plus
1 space per each 4 seats (indoor and outdoor)

INDUSTRIAL

Communication structures

2 spaces

Industrial or manufacturing use; including but not
limited to landscaping, septic installation, contractor
yards

1 space per employee, maximum shift, plus
1 space per 2500 sf of display area, plus
1 space per 150 sf of retail space

Self-Storage Facility

2 spaces for the office, plus 1 space per each 10 storage
units

Marine installation

1 space per employee, maximum shift, plus
1 space per unit of dry storage capacity

Public Utility

1 space per employee maximum shift, plus
1 per 200 sf office space

INSTITUTIONAL

Educational institution, Municipal use

1 space per employee maximum shift, plus
1 space per each 3 seats in area of public assembly

Hospital, nursing and/or convalescent home

1 space per employee maximum shift, plus
1 space per each 3 beds

Private clubs not conducted for profit

1 space per employee maximum shift, plus
1 space per each 3 seats, plus 1 space per office

Religious institution

1 space per each 3 seats, plus
1 space per classroom and office

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018

Page 23




RECREATIONAL

Children's Camp 1 space per employee maximum shift, plus
1 space for each 3 users at maximum utilization

Park, playground, non-commercial recreation 1 space for each 3 users at maximum utilization

D. Parking company-owned vehicles: In addition to the requirements outlined above, one space will
be required for each vehicle associated with the property and kept on the premises, including
trailers and heavy machinery. The space provided must be of an adequate size to accommodate
the vehicle utilizing the space.

E. Loading Requirements
Every building hereafter erected, enlarged, or occupied for commercial, industrial or institutional
purposes which has over 5,000 square feet of gross floor area shall provide a minimum of one area
for the loading and unloading of service vehicles. Loading and unloading areas shall be provided
in addition to off-street parking spaces and shall not be considered as supplying required parking
spaces. Unless otherwise authorized by the Planning Board under site plan review, loading and
unloading areas shall be located in the rear of the building.

F.  Location Requirements
1. Parking shall be on the same lot as the use(s) for which the parking is being provided, except
as provided in Section 40.3 B.2.
2. No parking area shall be located within ten (10) feet of a street line and ten (10) feet from a
side or rear property line.
3. No parking area shall be used for disposal containers (dumpsters).

G. Design Requirements

1. A parking area shall be designed to provide adequate backing and turning movements and to
eliminate the need to back a vehicle out onto any public or private street or way, excluding
single- family and two-family dwellings.

2. In a given storm event the first inch of rainfall, known as the “first flush,” contains

approximately ninety percent (90%) of all contaminants; therefore this portion of runoff shall
be contained on the lot. Stormwater runoff shall be directed in such a way as to recharge the
groundwater beneath the lot and in such a manner as to not increase the flow of runoff into
wetlands.
To demonstrate these capacities, the applicant shall show proposed catch basins, drainage
swales or other drainage facilities sufficient to contain runoff from a 25-year storm flowing
over man-made areas on the lot, on plans submitted to the Building Commissioner or the
Planning Board pursuant to Section 70, herein. The applicant shall also submit drainage
calculations for the site for a 25-year storm prepared by a registered professional engineer.
Plans shall show how contaminants likely to reach groundwater may be removed by currently
available methods, and may include, but not limited, to hydrocarbons.

3. Parking lots shall be designed by a registered professional engineer and constructed using
the best engineering practices currently available. Where appropriate, permeable materials
are preferred.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 24



4. Design Criteria:

PARKING | SPACEWIDTH SPACE LENGTH AISLEWIDTH TOoTALWIDTH
ANGLE (in feet) (perpendicular to aisle) (in feet) (in feet)
45° 9 17.5 15 50
60° 9 19 18 56
90° 9 20 24 64

The above chart is for parking areas with double-loaded aisles. For single loaded aisles
subtract the space length from the total width. Aisles for parking angles of 45° and 60° shall
be for one-way directional traffic patterns.

Access drives for parking areas containing five (5) or more spaces shall not exceed thirty
(30) feet in width at the street line. The radius of the access drive at the road intersection shall
be twenty-five (25) feet. The radius of any access road shall not extend beyond the property
line of the property which it serves.

For drives serving more than forty (40) parking spaces the sight distance in each direction
shall not be less than four hundred seventy-five (475) feet.

Parking spaces shall be physically marked on the parking area surface by painted lines and/or
by parking curb-stops, or other method(s) approved by the Planning Board.

Any fixture used to illuminate a parking area shall be consistent with the Town of Truro
Outdoor Lighting General Bylaw. All commercial site plans shall show all proposed lighting
for exits and entrances and said lighting shall be erected and maintained by the owner.
Type(s) and characteristics of lights shall be defined on the Site Plan.

Landscaping Requirements
Unless otherwise approved by the Planning Board through a Site Plan Review, all parking areas
containing more than five (5) spaces shall be subject to the following:

1.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018

The parking area shall be effectively screened on each side which adjoins or faces the side
or rear lot line of a lot situated in any residential district or any lot used for residential
purposes. The screening shall consist of a planting screen composed of shrubs and/or a solid
fence or wall not less than three feet nor more than six feet in height so as to effectively
screen the parking area from view of the adjoining residential lot(s). Such shrubs shall be
evergreen varieties which are not less than three feet in height upon planting. Either type of
screening or combination thereof, shall be at least two feet from a non-street line and 15 feet
from any street lot line and maintained in good condition. All planted materials shall be
maintained in such a manner so as not to create an obstruction to motorists' vision of traffic
and pedestrians.

The parking area shall include or be bordered within five feet of the spaces by at least one
tree of three-inch caliper, measured six inches off the ground, for each five spaces. Trees
within a parking area shall be in a curb- or berm-protected plot of at least 90 square feet per
tree. No such protective plot shall be paved with any impervious material.

At least 10% of the interior area of any parking area containing 20 or more parking spaces
shall consist of landscaped islands which shall be composed of shrubs, trees and other
landscaping materials. The interior area of a parking area shall be derived by computing the
area within the general perimeter of contiguous area containing parking spaces, maneuvering
areas behind the spaces and landscaping areas within such perimeter, except that required
parking setback areas, required buffers and access/egress drives into the parking areas shall
not be included in the interior area.

Page 25




I.  Special Cases

In lieu of development of the required parking area, in certain cases the Planning Board may allow
the applicant to delineate a number of parking spaces as a reserve area that is available to be
constructed in the future. It is the responsibility of the applicant to provide documentation showing
that the proposed use of the property does not require the number of spaces listed under Section
30.9.C.8. Plans shall incorporate and detail all design aspects of the reserve parking area. As it is
the intent to preserve as much of the site's natural state as possible, the proposed reserve area shall
be dedicated for parking only. In any case in which the Board permits an applicant to create a
reserve parking area, the Board shall require, as a condition of approval, that the resulting site plan
be reviewed on a periodic basis in order to monitor the adequacy of the constructed parking. After
such review, if appropriate, the Board may require that all or a portion of the reserve area be
actually constructed.

J. Waiver
The Planning Board, through Site Plan Review, may waive any regulation or requirement within
§30.9.
§30.10 Signs

The complete Sign Code for the Town of Truro, adopted February 20, 1967, and its subsequent
amendments, is incorporated in this zoning bylaw.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 26



§40.1

§40.2

SECTION 40
Special Regulations

Duplex Houses and Apartments

Purpose. For the purpose of promoting the more efficient use of land, in keeping with the
protection of the quality of life and ecology, and at the same time giving relief to those with
problems of obtaining adequate housing, the Board of Appeals may approve a special permit
authorizing the new construction of duplex houses or the conversion of single family dwellings to
apartments, consistent with the following conditions.

New Construction. lots of one acre or more are required for new construction; the duplex shall not
exceed 3,000 sq. ft.; the requirements of paragraph D shall be met.

Conversion. Conversion of single family dwellings in any zoning district except the Seashore
District and the Water Resource Protection District may be approved by special permit from the
Board of Appeals. Lots shall meet current minimum lot area requirements; no more than one
apartment in addition to the primary dwelling unit may be created from any one single family
dwelling; the floor area of the secondary dwelling unit shall not exceed 50% of that of the primary
dwelling unit; the floor area of the secondary dwelling unit shall not exceed 600 sqg. ft.

Requirements. All new construction or conversions shall comply with the following.

1. All applicable provisions of the building, health and safety codes, as determined by the
Building Commissioner and Board of Health shall be met.

2. One unit shall be owner occupied.

3. The applicant shall demonstrate that the new construction or conversion is essential to
provide needed housing.

4. The new construction or conversion is compatible with and will not derogate from or be
detrimental to the neighborhood.

5. Section 50, Area and Height regulations of this bylaw.

6. The use is in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the bylaw.

Accessory Dwelling Unit 04/17)
The purposes of this bylaw are to:

1. Increase the number of moderately priced, year-round rental dwelling units in Truro;

2. Encourage a more economical and energy-efficient use of the Town's housing supply; and
3. Provide homeowners with a means of obtaining rental income to defray housing costs.

Requirements

1. One Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) per buildable lot may be allowed in any zoning district
by obtaining an ADU Permit from the Planning Board.

2. An ADU may be established within or attached to a principal dwelling, principal structure,
or accessory structure, or constructed as a detached unit, and must be located on the same lot
as the primary dwelling.

3. The ADU must be in conformity with the State Building Code, Title V of the State Sanitary
Code and all applicable town health, building, zoning and other local laws and regulations.

4.  An ADU within or attached to a principal dwelling, principal structure or accessory structure
that is a pre-existing nonconforming use or structure shall not increase any existing
nonconformity or create a new nonconformity without first obtaining a Permit or Variance,
respectively, from the Zoning Board of Appeals.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 27



C. ADU Permit Criteria

1.

2.

The ADU shall be a complete, separate housekeeping unit containing both kitchen and
sanitary facilities.

The ADU shall not contain more than one thousand (1,000) square feet nor less than four
hundred (400) square feet of Gross Floor Area as that term is defined in Section Il of this
Zoning Bylaw. Once an ADU has been added to a dwelling, structure or lot, the ADU shall
not be enlarged beyond the square footage specified in the permit granted pursuant to this
section without first obtaining a subsequent permit from the Planning Board, and in no case
shall an ADU be permitted to exceed the square footage allowed by this section.

At least two (2) off street parking spaces in addition to parking otherwise required for the
property is required for an ADU.

An ADU shall be clearly subordinate in use, size and design to the principal dwelling or
structure, considering the following: building architectural details, roof design, building
spacing and orientation, building screening, door and window size and location, and building
materials. When accessory to a principal dwelling, the intent is to retain the appearance of a
single-family dwelling and the privacy of abutters.

The principal dwelling and ADU and lot on which they are located shall remain in common
ownership, and shall not be severed in ownership, including that the lot, buildings or units
thereon shall not be placed in a condominium form of ownership.

Either the ADU or the principal dwelling on a lot with an ADU must be leased for a term of
at least twelve (12) months. Rental of said unit for a period of less than twelve (12) months
(including, but not limited to, seasonal rental and rental through vacation rental services and
websites) is prohibited. Proof of year-round rental shall be provided annually to the Building
Commissioner by the owner in the form of a lease and a signed affidavit from both the owner
and renter stating the unit is being rented accordingly and is used as a primary residence.
ADUs permitted under this section shall be inspected annually or as frequently as deemed
necessary by the Health and Building Departments for compliance with public safety and
public health codes. The owner of the property shall be responsible for scheduling such
inspection and shall pay any applicable inspection fees.

D. Procedure

1.

Each application for a Permit shall be filed by the Applicant with the Town Clerk consisting

of:

An original and 14 copies of the Application for ADU Permit;

15 copies of the required plans and other required information under §40.2;

Applicable filing fee;

List of abutters obtained from the Truro Assessing Department;

Site Plan or Site and Sewage Plan prepared by a registered professional engineer or

registered sanitarian showing all property lines, existing and proposed structures on the

parcel, and setbacks from roads and property lines for each structure. Building

dimensions (height, stories, square footage) shall be shown on the plan.

f.  Documentation of approval of the septic/wastewater treatment system from the Board
of Health.

g. Building plans at a scale of no less than 1/8"=1'-0", including floor plans and front, side
and rear elevations of the ADU and principal dwelling or structure.

h.  Affidavit declaring that the ADU and/or principal dwelling to which it is accessory will
be rented on a twelve month basis.

i.  Documentation of approval, if applicable, from the Conservation Commission.

P00 o

j. Documentation of Special Permit or Variance, if applicable, from the Zoning Board of

Appeals.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 28



E.

§40.3

Public Hearing
1. Upon receipt of the application by the Truro Town Clerk, the Planning Board shall hold a
duly noticed public hearing within 65 days of said filing. The Board shall:
a. Give notice by advertisement in a newspaper of general circulation in the Town of
Truro, no less than ten (10) days before the day of such hearing; and
b.  Give notice by posting such notice in a conspicuous place in the Town Hall for a period
of not less than ten (10) days before the day of such hearing; and
c. Give notice by mailing a copy of such advertisement to abutters to the subject property,
abutters to abutters within 300 feet of the subject property, and owners of properties
across the street from the subject property.

Findings of the Planning Board
1. The Planning Board shall grant an ADU Permit if it finds that the proposal complies with the
provisions of this bylaw, 840.2, as amended. The concurring vote of four members of the
Planning Board shall approve an ADU permit as submitted or with reasonable conditions.
The Board shall deny the permit only if:
a. Theapplication is incomplete, and the applicant fails to complete the application within
21 days after written notice of the application's deficiencies, or
b.  The imposition of reasonable conditions will not ensure that the ADU will conform to
the standards and criteria described herein, or
c. The ADU does not comply with the requirements of the Zoning Bylaw.
2. The permit decision is not appealable.

Penalty
Failure of the applicant to comply with any provision of this section or the Permit is punishable
by a fine established in Section 60.1 of the Truro Zoning Bylaws and shall entitle the Planning
Board, after notice and public hearing, to revoke, modify or suspend the Permit. The Town shall
be entitled to recover its litigation fees, including counsel fees, incurred in enforcement of this
Bylaw.

Requirements for Tax Exemption

Qualifying ADUs permitted under this section are eligible to seek tax abatement pursuant to
Chapter I, Section 10 of the Truro General Bylaws, Tax Exemption for Affordable Accessory
Dwelling Units.

Conversion of Cottage or Cabin Colony, Motor Court, Motel or Hotel

Purpose. The Board of Appeals may grant a special permit for the conversion of a cottage colony,
cabin colony, motor court, motel, or hotel to single family or multi-family use under any type of
ownership, provided that the provisions of this section are met.

Requirements.

1. The converted premises shall comply with applicable provisions of the zoning, building,
health and safety codes, as determined by the Building Commissioner and Board of Health.

2. Each converted unit shall comply with the parking requirements for single family dwellings
as established in § 30.9, Parking, except that, where pre-existing structures under this section
are unable to meet the current parking standards on their existing lots, the parking
requirement may be met on a contiguous lot or on a lot directly across the street provided the
following conditions are met:
a.  The two lots must be in and remain in common ownership and not be further divided.
b.  The two lots shall not be used for the purpose of increasing the size or the use of the

pre- existing structure or property.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 29



c.  Other than parking, pre-existing structures, and septic systems allowed by the Truro
Board of Health, the adjacent lot shall remain open space.
d.  All conditions must be recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds.

3. Thedensity of units permitted on a lot shall be one unit per 3,000 sqg. ft., or one unit per 2,100
sg. ft. in the Beach Point Limited Business District; however, notwithstanding the restrictions
of this section, no cottage colony, cabin colony, motor court, motel, or hotel which existed
on January 1, 1987 shall be required to reduce its then existing number of units if or when it
converts to multi-unit dwelling or non-dwelling use so long as it complies with all other
requirements of this bylaw

4. Units rented to the transient public must remain licensed as parts of a cottage colony, cabin
colony, motor court, motel or hotel. Owners of the management unit shall be responsible for
meeting all the licensing requirements of the Town of Truro.

5. No application for conversion may be filed until the applicant has operated the facility as a
cottage or cabin colony, motor court, motel or hotel, for at least three consecutive years.

(4/10)

C. Term of Use Permitted (4/18)
1. The applicant shall state in its application whether the units are to be used for seasonal or
year-round use. The Building Commissioner and Board of Health shall accordingly
determine and advise the Board of Appeals of the suitability of all infrastructure serving the
converted premises based upon the proposed term of use of the converted premises.

2. Where the application proposes that the converted premises is to be limited to seasonal use,
the owner of the converted premises shall execute a restrictive covenant in favor of the Town
of Truro to be recorded at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds, covenanting that other than one
management unit, no units shall be occupied or otherwise used during each calendar period
commencing December 1 and ending February 28 of the following calendar year. Such
covenant shall be in a form approved by town counsel, the cost of which shall be paid by the
applicant, and require approval of the Board of Selectmen.

3. Where a special permit was previously issued for a converted premises for the purpose of
seasonal use, the Board of Selectmen may authorize conversion of all or some of dwelling
units thereon to year-round use, subject to the following requirements:

a. Conversion of the premises to year-round occupancy will comply with applicable
provisions of the zoning, building, health and safety codes, as determined by the
Building Commissioner and Board of Health.

b.  The condominium or homeowners association consents to the application.

c.  Where fewer than all of the units in a converted premises are proposed to be changed to
year-round occupancy, the applicant must provide evidence that the applicant has the
legal authority to perform any work necessary to ensure compliance with applicable
provisions of the zoning, building, health and safety codes, as determined by the
Building Commissioner and Board of Health.

d. The Board of Selectmen may impose reasonable conditions necessary to ensure that the
proposed change to year-round use will comply with applicable zoning, building, health
and safety codes, and will ensure the safety and welfare of occupants and the general
public.

§ 40.4 Wind Generators
A. Purpose and Intent
It is the express purpose of this bylaw to regulate wind energy conversion facilities, including
meteorological towers, ensuring that they are placed in appropriate locations, while minimizing
any adverse visual, safety and environmental impacts of those facilities. This bylaw is intended to

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 30



be used by the Truro Planning Board and other relevant boards in conjunction with other
regulations adopted by the town.

B. Basic Regulations
1. Use Regulations
The erection of a wind energy conversion facility or wind monitoring tower shall require a
building permit. A permit shall be issued only as follows, whether the use is a principal or
accessory use:
1.1 Wind Energy Conversion Facility

No wind energy conversion facility shall be constructed or emplaced (a) unless it

complies with the wind generator sections of the zoning bylaws and (b) unless the

Planning Board issues an enabling special permit which may, through the conditions of

that special permit, excuse or mitigate full compliance with the zoning by-laws’ wind

generator requirements.
1.2 Wind Monitoring or Meteorological Towers
Before wind monitoring or meteorological towers are constructed or installed, the tower
proponent must obtain a special permit from the Planning Board. The proponent,
however, may request a pre-application hearing, which will be advertised, and,
thereafter, the Planning Board may issue a decision that a special permit is not needed
because the tower’ height, location, duration, state or federal ownership, or other
characteristics do not warrant review through a special permit process and because the
tower is in harmony with the general purpose and intent of the zoning bylaws.

References hereafter to “tower” shall mean “wind-monitoring or meteorological tower.”

2. Site Control
The applicant shall possess control over the site, as required in Section G.5.1.d. and the
applicant must furnish reasonable assurance that this control will endure though the term of
the special permit. Control shall mean authority to install and use the proposed facility and
to prevent the use of any structure within the setback or clear area for human habitation or
other use permitting human occupancy.

3. Dimensional Requirements
3.1 Height

Wind energy conversion facilities shall be no higher than 100 feet above the natural

grade. The Planning Board may allow this height to be exceeded as part of the special

permit process if the project proponent can demonstrate that the additional height is

needed and that the additional benefits of the higher tower outweigh any increased

adverse impacts. Monopole towers are the preferred type of support for wind turbines.
3.2 Setback or Clear Area

Each wind energy conversion facility and its associated equipment shall comply with

the building setback provisions of the zoning district in which the facility is located. In

addition, the following setbacks shall be observed:

a. Inorderto ensure public safety and to protect the interests of neighboring property
owners, the minimum distance from the base of any wind turbine tower to any
property line, dwelling, business or institutional use shall be equal to the total
height of structure to the highest point plus an additional six feet. This setback is
considered a "clear area".

b.  The setback or clear areas should be kept free of all habitable structures so long as
the facility is in place; however, this area need not be cleared of trees or other
vegetation. Setbacks shall be measured from the outside surface at the base of the
turbine tower. The Planning Board may reduce the clear area as appropriate based
on site specific considerations.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 31



C. Special Permit Regulations
The Planning Board shall grant a special permit only if it finds that the proposal complies with the
provisions of this bylaw and complies with the applicable criteria for granting special permits, as
detailed in Section H below.
1. General
Proposed wind energy conversion facilities shall comply with all applicable local, state and
federal requirements, including but not limited to all applicable electrical, construction,
noise, safety, environmental and communications requirements.
2. Design Standards
2.1 Visual Impact

The proponent shall demonstrate through project siting and proposed mitigation that the

wind energy conversion facility minimizes any impact on the visual character of

surrounding neighborhoods and the community. Relevant criteria may include, but not
be limited to, information regarding site selection, turbine design, buffering, lighting
and cable layout.

2.2 Color
Wind energy conversion facilities shall be painted a non-reflective color that blends
with the sky, unless FAA regulations require a specific color.

2.3 Equipment Shelters

Equipment necessary for monitoring and operation of the wind energy conversion

facilities should be contained within the turbine tower. If this is not feasible, ancillary

equipment may be located outside the tower, provided this equipment is contained either
within an underground vault, or enclosed within a separate structure or behind a year-
round landscape or vegetated buffer.

2.4 Lighting and Signage

a.  Wind turbines shall be lighted only to the extent required by the Federal Aviation
Administration (FAA).

b. Lighting of equipment structures and any other facilities on site (except lighting
required by the FAA) shall, at a minimum, comply with the Town’s restrictions
for exterior lighting.

c.  Signs on the facility shall be limited to:

i) those needed to identify the property, and the owner and warn of any danger;
and,

ii) educational signs providing information on the technology and renewable
energy usage.

d.  All signs shall comply with the requirements of the Town’s sign code.

3. Environmental Standards
3.1 Wetlands
Wetland buffer areas may be used for the purposes of providing a clear area.
3.2 Land Clearing/Open Space/Avian and Protected Species

Wind energy conversion facilities shall be designed to minimize land clearing and

fragmentation of open space areas and shall avoid permanently protected open space.

Wind turbines should be sited to make use of previously developed areas wherever

possible. Wind energy conversion facilities shall also be located in a manner that does

not have significant negative impacts on avian and protected species in the vicinity.
3.3 Stormwater
Stormwater run-off and erosion control shall be managed in a manner consistent with
all applicable state and local regulations.
3.4 Noise
The wind energy conversion facility and associated equipment shall conform with
Massachusetts noise regulations (310 CMR 7.10).

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 32



3.5 Shadowing and Flicker
Wind energy conversion facilities shall be sited in a manner that does not result in
significant shadowing or flicker impacts. The proponent has the burden of proving that
this effect does not have significant adverse impact on neighboring or adjacent uses
either through siting or mitigation.
4. Safety Standards
No hazardous materials or waste shall be discharged on the site of any wind energy
conversion facility. If any hazardous materials or wastes are to be used on site, there shall be
provisions for full containment of such materials or waste. An enclosed containment area
designed to contain at least 110 percent of the volume of the hazardous materials or waste
stored or used on the site may be required to meet this requirement.

The wind energy conversion towers shall also be designed to prevent unauthorized access
(for example, by construction of a fenced enclosure or locked access).
5. Use by Telecommunications Carriers

Wind energy conversion facilities may be used to locate telecommunications antennas,

subject to applicable regulations governing such uses, and subject to the following additional

requirements:

5.1 All ground-mounted telecommunications equipment shall be located in either a shelter,
within the wind turbine tower or otherwise screened in all seasons from public view
either through effective landscaping or existing natural vegetated buffers.

5.2 Antennas shall be flush-mounted to be in keeping with the design of the wind turbine
tower.

5.3 All cabling associated with the wireless facility shall be contained within the tower
structure or enclosed within a conduit painted to match the turbine mount.

D. Modifications
All modifications to a wind energy conversion facility made after issuance of the special permit
shall require approval by the Planning Board in accordance with the existing process for
modifications to special permits.

E. Monitoring and Maintenance

1. After the wind energy conversion facility is operational, the applicant shall submit to the
town at annual intervals from the date of issuance of the special permit, a report detailing
operating data for the facility, including, but not limited to, days of operation, energy
production, and so forth.

2. The applicant shall maintain the wind energy conversion facility in good condition. Such
maintenance shall include, but not be limited to, painting, structural integrity of the
foundation and support structure and security barrier (if applicable), and maintenance of the
buffer areas and landscaping if present.

3. The holder of a special permit shall promptly provide written notice to the Planning Board
of any change in ownership of the facility.

F.  Abandonment or Discontinuation of Use

1. Atsuch time as the holder of a special permit issued under this section elects to abandon or
discontinue the facility or tower, the holder shall notify the Planning Board by certified mail,
return receipt requested, of the proposed date of abandonment or discontinuance. In the event
that a holder fails to give such notice, the facility or tower shall be considered abandoned or
discontinued if the facility or tower has not been operational for 180 days. In the case of a
multi-turbine facility, the Planning Board shall determine in its decision what proportion of
the facility has been inoperable for that period of time.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 33



2. Upon abandonment or discontinuation of use, the owner shall physically remove the wind
energy conversion facility or tower within 90 days from the date of abandonment or
discontinuation of use. For good cause shown this period may be extended at the request of
the holder of the special permit at the discretion of the Planning Board. “Physically remove”
shall include, but not be limited to:

2.1 Removal of the wind turbine and tower, all machinery, equipment, equipment shelters,
security barriers and all appurtenant structures from the subject property,

2.2 Proper disposal of all solid or hazardous materials and wastes from the site in
accordance with local and state solid waste disposal regulations,

2.3 Restoration of the location of the wind energy conversion facility to its natural
condition, except that any landscaping, grading or below-grade foundation may remain,
unless the Building Commissioner determines that this results in a hazardous situation.

3. If an applicant fails to remove a wind energy conversion facility or tower the Department of
Public Works may enter upon the subject property and physically remove the facility or tower
at the expense of the landowner.

G. Application Procedures

1. Pre-Application Conference
Prior to the submission of an application for a special permit under this bylaw, the applicant
is strongly encouraged to meet with the Planning Board at a scheduled public meeting to
discuss the proposed wind energy conversion facility or tower in general terms and to clarify
the filing requirements. The Planning Board shall meet with an applicant under this
regulation within 21 days following a written request submitted to the Planning Board with
a copy to the Town Clerk. If the Planning Board fails to meet with an applicant who has
requested such a meeting within 21 days of said request and said meeting has not been
postponed due to mutual agreement, the applicant may proceed with a special permit
application under this regulation without need for a pre-application conference.

2. Pre-Application Filing Requirements
The purpose of the conference is to inform the Planning Board about the characteristics and
scope, however preliminary, of the proposed wind energy conversion facility or tower. As
such, no formal filings are required for the pre-application conference; however, the applicant
must prepare sufficient preliminary architectural and/or engineering drawings to inform the
Planning Board of the location of the proposed facility, as well as its scale and overall design.

3. Professional Fees
If the nature of the applicant’s project is such that it cannot be adequately reviewed without
expertise unavailable to the Planning Board, the Board may retain experts and consultants,
and the applicant’s payment of their fees and charges shall be a prerequisite of the special
permit.

4. Additional Requirements
Within 30 days of holding the pre-application conference, or, if no conference is held, within
21 days of filing an application for a special permit, the applicant shall arrange for a balloon
or crane test at the proposed site to illustrate the height of the proposed facility. The date,
time and location of such test shall be advertised in a newspaper of general circulation in the
town at least 14 days, but not more than 21 days prior to the test. In addition, within such
time period written notice shall be provided to the Planning Board and the Historic
Commission by certified mail, return receipt requested, and an identical courtesy notice shall
be sent to the Town Clerks of Provincetown and Wellfleet and the Superintendent of the
Cape Cod National Seashore.

5. Application Filing Requirements
5.1 The following plans and data shall be included with an application for a special permit

for each wind energy conversion facility:

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 34



a. Name, address, telephone number and original signature (photo-reproductions of
signatures will not be accepted) of applicant and any co-applicants. Co-applicants
may include the landowner of the subject property or the operator of the wind
energy conversion facility. If telecommunications antenna are proposed, a
telecommunications carrier should be a co-applicant.

b. If the applicant or co-applicant files a written authorization, bearing an original
signature and providing the name, address, and telephone number of each agent,
the applicant or co- applicant may be represented by that agent or agents.

c. The name and affiliation of the electrical engineers or electricians who will design
the connection to the grid or load.

d. Documentation of the right to install and use the proposed facility and proof of
control over the clear area, per Section B.2. of these regulations.

e. Proposed schedule for the meteorological data acquisition and analysis. Proposed
schedule for erection and commissioning of the generator.

f.  Identification of the subject property including the name of the nearest road or
roads, and street address, if any

0. Assessor’s map and parcel number of subject property.

h.  Relevant zoning map with subject parcel identified.

i.  Ascaled elevation of the proposed tower.

J- Avicinity plan drawn at a scale ofone-inch-equals-40 feet, signed and sealed by a

Registered Professional Engineer or Licensed Surveyor showing the following:

i)  Property lines for the subject property and all properties adjacent to the
subject property within 300 feet.

ii) Outline of all existing buildings, including description of existing use, if
known (e.g., residence, garage, accessory structure and so forth) located on
the on subject property and on all adjacent properties located within 300 feet
of the proposed wind energy facility or tower. Distances, at grade, from the
proposed wind energy conversion facility or tower to each structure shown
on the vicinity plan shall be shown.

iii) Proposed location of wind energy conversion facility or tower, including all
turbines, fencing, associated ground equipment, transmission infrastructure
and access roads. Including:

o  Location of all roads, public and private, on the subject property and on
all adjacent properties within 300 feet including driveways proposed to
serve the wind energy conversion facility,

o All proposed changes to the existing property, including grading,
vegetation removal and temporary or permanent roads and driveways,

o Representations, dimensioned and to scale, of the proposed facility,
including cable locations, parking areas and any other construction or
development attendant to the wind energy conversion facility.

iv) Tree cover and average height of trees on the subject property and adjacent
properties within 300 feet.

v) Contours at each two feet AMSL (Above Mean Sea Level) for the subject
property and adjacent properties within 300 feet.

vi) Representation of location of viewpoint for the sight-line diagram referenced
below.

k. A map or plan, as required, showing the connection to the grid or load, as
applicable.

. A map or plan of the route to be used to deliver the components of the equipment
to the site.

5.2 Sight lines and photographs as described below:

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 35



a. Sight-line representation. A sight-line representation shall be drawn from
representative locations that show the lowest point of the turbine tower visible
from each location. Each sight line shall be depicted in profile, drawn at a scale of
one inch equals 40 feet. The profiles shall show all intervening trees and buildings.
There shall be at least two sight line representations illustrating the visibility of the
facility from surrounding areas such as the closest habitable structures or nearby
public roads or areas.

b. Existing (before condition) photographs. A color photograph of the current view
shall be submitted from at least two locations to show the existing situation.

c. Proposed (after condition). Each of the existing-condition photographs shall have
the proposed wind energy conversion facility or tower superimposed on it to
accurately simulate the proposed wind energy conversion facility when built and
illustrate its total height, width and breadth.

5.3 Siting elevations, or views at-grade from the north, south, east and west for a 50-foot
radius around the proposed wind energy conversion facility or tower, showing the
following:

a.  Wind energy conversion facility or tower and, if applicable, the security barrier
and associated equipment, with total elevation dimensions for all parts of the
facility or tower.

b.  Security barrier. If the security barrier will block views of the wind energy
conversion facility or tower, the barrier drawing shall be cut away to show the view
behind the barrier.

c. Existing trees and shrubs at current height and proposed trees and shrubs at
proposed height at time of installation, with approximate elevations shown.

d. Grade changes, or cuts and fills, to be shown as original grade and new grade line,
with two-foot contours AMSL.

5.4 Specifications
a. Specifications for any proposed wind energy conversion facility or tower shall be

provided for all equipment and attendant facilities.

b. Materials for any proposed wind energy conversion facility or tower specified by
type and specific treatment. This information shall be provided for the wind turbine
tower and all other proposed equipment/facilities.

c. Colors of the proposed wind energy conversion facility represented by a color
board showing actual colors proposed.

5.5 Landscape plan
A landscape plan including existing trees and shrubs and those proposed to be added or
removed, identified by size of specimen at installation and species.

5.6 Lighting Plan
The applicant shall provide the Planning Board with a copy of the FAA’s determination
as to the required markings and/or lights for the structure. If lighting of the site (other
than FAA lights) is proposed, the applicant shall submit a manufacturer’s computer-
generated point-to-point printout, indicating the horizontal foot-candle levels at grade,
within the property to be developed and 25 feet beyond the property lines. The printout
shall indicate the locations and types of luminaries proposed.

5.7 Environmental Requirements
The applicant shall provide a statement listing the existing noise levels and the
maximum future projected noise levels from the proposed wind energy conversion
facility. Such statement shall be certified and signed by a qualified sound engineer, and
state that noise projections are accurate and meet applicable state requirements.

5.8 Removal

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 36



The applicant shall submit a fully inclusive estimate of the costs associated with removal
and prepared by a qualified engineer. This cost estimate shall include cost inflation of
the removal projected throughout the term of the special permit.

H. Review Guidelines
The Planning Board shall evaluate the information submitted by the applicant based upon the
following review criteria and design guidelines:
1. Thoroughness of the application.
2. Compliance with Sections C 2 (Design Standards), C 3 (Environmental Standards) and C 4
(Safety Standards) of this Bylaw.

I.  Findings of the Planning Board
The Planning Board may permit, permit with conditions, or refuse to permit a wind energy facility.
1. The Planning Board shall have the authority to permit a facility when all the following

conditions are met:

a.  The application has been submitted in accordance with the regulations and procedures
as outlined in this section, and substantially meets the requirements of §40.4 H, Review
Guidelines.

b.  The application complies with all current bylaw requirements of the Town.

2. The Planning Board shall conditionally endorse an application for a special permit for a wind
energy conversion facility or tower when the following conditions are met:

a. The application has been submitted in accordance with the regulations and procedures
as outlined in this section, and substantially complies with §40.4 H, Review Criteria.

b. The project conforms to all requirements of the Zoning Bylaw, with deviations
permissible only by a special permit or a variance.

c. The application needs further approvals from any other Town Board, Department or
Commission, or requires approvals by any state, and/or federal agency.

3. The Planning Board may deny the application for a special permit for any lawful reason,
including:

a. The application does not include all the materials or information required in this section,
or has failed to adhere to the procedures for Special Permit Application as outlined in
this section.

b.  The application as presented is not in compliance with one or more Town Bylaws.

The application does not substantially comply with the Review Guidelines.

d. The plan has been drawn incorrectly or in such form that the Planning Board is unable
to determine whether sufficient information is being presented for review.

e. The applicant has failed to incorporate and adhere to any condition(s) for endorsement
imposed by any other Town Board, Department or Commission, or the requirements of
any state or federal agency, which has proper authority to place conditions on a matter
before the Planning Board.

4. The Planning Board may require the applicant to provide a form of surety (i.e. post a bond,
letter of credit or establish an escrow account or other) at the Planning Board’s option at the
time of construction to cover projected costs of the removal of a facility or tower in the event
the town must remove the same. The amount of such surety shall be equal to 150 percent of
the cost of compliance with this section.

5. The Planning Board shall render a decision within ninety (90) days of the conclusion of the
public hearing, and shall file its written decision with the Town Clerk's office and other
appropriate parties in accordance with the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 40A.

o

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 37



J. Term of Special Permit for Wind Energy Conversion Facility
No special permit for a wind energy conversion facility shall be valid for more than twenty-five
(25) years, unless it is extended or renewed. At the expiration of the special permit the wind energy
conversion facility shall be removed by the applicant.

K. Term of Special Permit for a Wind-Maonitoring or Meteorological Tower
A special permit for a wind-monitoring or meteorological tower shall be valid for two years, and
is subject to renewal for good cause shown. (4/05)

840.5 Communication Structures, Buildings and Appurtenances
A. Purpose. The purpose of § 40.5 of this bylaw is to accommodate the communication needs of

residents and businesses while protecting the public health, safety and general welfare of the

community; to establish guidelines, standards and procedures to regulate the permitting and

installation of communication structures, buildings and appurtenances in order to:

1. Facilitate the provision of wireless telecommunications services to the residents and
businesses of the town;

2. Minimize adverse visual effects of towers through careful design and siting standards;

3. Avoid potential damage to adjacent properties from tower failure through structural standards
and setback requirements, and,

4. Maximize the use of existing and approved towers and buildings to accommodate new
wireless telecommunication antennas in order to reduce the number of towers needed to serve
the community.

B. Requirements:

1. All building permits for a communications structure, building or appurtenance shall require
a special permit from the Planning Board.

2. The minimum distance from the perimeter of the communications structure to any property
line shall be the height of the structure including any antennas or appurtenances, plus ten (10)
feet. The minimum distance from any guy wire, anchor or brace to any property line shall be
the length of the guy wire or brace plus ten (10) feet. The setbacks for a communications
building shall comply with the setback requirements of the zoning district.

3. The communications structure, building or appurtenance shall be installed, maintained and
operated in accordance with all applicable federal, state, county and local codes, standards
and regulations and shall be designed to withstand sustained winds and gusts of a category 5
hurricane. If Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) or Federal Communications
Commission (FCC) regulations are changed, then the owner or operator shall bring the
structure, building and appurtenances into compliance with the new regulations within six
(6) months of the effective date of such regulations or earlier if a more stringent compliance
schedule is included in the regulation. Failure to comply with any new regulations shall be
grounds for the removal of non-complying structures, buildings and appurtenances at the
owner’s expense.

4. The height of the communications structure (tower) shall be no greater than one hundred and
fifty (150 feet) above ground level.

5.  Communication antennas shall be located on pre-existing structures unless the applicant
demonstrates that there are no feasible pre-existing structures. The installation shall preserve
the character of such pre-existing structures.

6. If the applicant has demonstrated that there are no feasible pre-existing structures to support
antennas and appurtenances for the intended use, then any communications structure,
building or appurtenance may be sited on public land.

7. To the extent lawful and feasible, all service providers shall co-locate on a single tower.
Towers shall be designed to structurally accommodate the maximum number of foreseeable

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 38



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

users (within a ten-year period) technically practicable. The applicant is required to document
all co-location tenants and provide a tower design indicating types and location of all
facilities.

New facilities or structures shall be considered only upon a finding by the Planning Board
that existing or approved facilities or structures cannot accommodate the wireless
communications equipment planned for the proposed tower.

The installation of a communications structure, building or appurtenance shall be designed
to minimize visual impact; the maximum amount of natural vegetation shall be preserved;
details of construction and finish shall blend with the surroundings; additional vegetative
screening shall be employed where practical and particularly to screen abutting residential
property whether developed or not. A detailed landscape plan will be required with the
application.

Location and siting of facilities and structures shall be consistent with any regional location
and siting criteria established by the Cape Cod Commission.

Under normal operating conditions, noise emanating from the communications structure,
building or appurtenance shall not be greater at the boundary of the lot on which it is sited
than would otherwise exist in the absence of these facilities.

No hazardous waste shall be discharged on the site. Any storage of fuel shall be in compliance
with the Board of Health regulations. Documentation shall be provided for the contents of
all communications buildings and/or cabinets.

All run-off of storm water from communications structures, buildings, and appurtenances,
driveways and parking areas shall be contained on site; the amount of impervious surface on
the site shall be minimized.

Lighting, when required and permitted by the FAA or the Planning Board, shall be directed
inward so as not to project onto surrounding properties.

All structures, buildings or appurtenances must be secured to control access. Fencing
materials shall be consistent with the character of abutting properties, with a locked gate and
proper warning signals. A sign must be displayed indicating the name of the owner(s) and a
24 hour contact number. Only signs limited to safety will be allowed. Fencing is not required
for antennas or other appurtenances mounted on a pre-existing structure.

As a condition of approval of the application the applicant shall agree, by execution of a
covenant, to remove within six months any communications structure and building which
has not operated for four consecutive months unless the cause is major damage which
prohibits operation. In the event that major damage has rendered the facility inoperative,
repair or removal of the facility shall begin within six months and be completed within an
additional six months. Failure to comply with the conditions of the covenant shall be grounds
for the removal of structures, buildings and appurtenances. Complete restoration of the site
shall be at the owner(s) expense, secured by a bond from a recognized financial institution.
The covenant shall include, also at the owner(s) expense, provision for liability insurance for
any damage to any abutting property whether developed or not.

At least forty-five (45) days before submitting an application for a special permit for the
installation of a communications structure, building or appurtenance the applicant shall
consult with the Planning Board. The purpose of the consultation is to facilitate the permitting
process by the exchange of information between the applicant and the Planning Board, and
for the applicant to obtain a detailed description of the information and documentation
required, in writing, by the Planning Board, in order to clarify and resolve concerns of the
Board and minimize potential problems with the application.

The Planning Board shall hold a public hearing within sixty-five (65) days of the filing of an
application and shall issue a decision within ninety (90) days following the date of the public
hearing.

The applicant shall submit the following written information to the Planning Board:

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 39



a. A survey of all sites for the installation of communications structures, buildings or
appurtenances which are feasible for providing the intended services. The survey shall
include a rationale for the selection of a prime and at least one alternative site. All sites
in Truro shall be located on the appropriate sheet(s) of the Truro Assessor’s Atlas;

b. A survey of all pre-existing structures which are capable of supporting the equipment
necessary to provide the intended service and a technical report which demonstrates
why any such structure cannot be used by the applicant;

c. The radiation pattern of all proposed antennas showing the frequency and intensity of
radiation at ground level and at 30 feet above ground level. At the expense of the
applicant, Electro Magnetic Field (EMF) readings shall be provided to the Board of
Health yearly and immediately after any addition to the facility;

d. The sound level in decibels at ground level, at 30 feet above ground level and at the top
of the facility and 10, 50, 100 and 500 feet from the communications structure, building
or appurtenances for wind velocities between calm and 100 miles per hour with all
equipment operating at normal levels, including before condition measured, after
condition prediction and cumulative condition (with co-location) prediction;

e. A delineation of the Assessor’s Atlas of all areas in Truro which will not be served by
the proposed installation for the prime and an alternative site;

f. A statement of the services to be supported by the proposed communications structure,
building or appurtenance;

g. Plans of special design features and materials, including landscaping, to minimize the
visual impact of proposed communications structures, buildings and appurtenances. Site
plans, elevations and fall zone should be included,;

h. A certification that the applicant has complied with all federal (including FAA), state
and regional requirements to provide the proposed service and demonstration of
compliance with the FCC guidelines for EMF’s under National Environmental Policy
Act (NEPA), including copies of the FCC Form 600, plus Environmental
Assessment/Environmental Impact Statements as applicable;

i.  Within thirty (30) days after the application filing, the applicant shall arrange to fly a
three- foot-diameter balloon at the primary and an alternate site at the maximum height
of the proposed installation. The date and location of the flights shall be advertised at
least 14 days, but not more than 21 days before the flights, in a newspaper with a general
circulation in Truro. Photos shall be provided from all strategic viewing points, per
agreement with the Planning Board prior to flight.

20. If a communications structure, building or appurtenance is to be installed on a pre-existing
private structure or on land or a structure owned, prior to the effective date of the bylaw, by
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, or on land or a structure owned by the Town of Truro,
the applicant shall submit the following written information to the Planning Board:

a. A draft contract, including requirements for removal of all structures and for complete
site restoration in the case of discontinued use, between the applicant and the owner (if
different from the applicant).

b. A description of the proposed facility at the proposed prime and alternate sites
including:

i)  Height of the facility and its associated equipment and antennas;

i)  Access roads and power supplies;

iii) Type, size and number of transmitters;

iv) Alist of all fuels to be used on the site and a detailed description of how each shall
be contained.

c. Asite plan (scale not less than 1 inch=40 feet), showing the proposed facility, fall zones,
existing and proposed contour elevations, 100-year flood zones, water resources, Zones
of Contribution, waterways, wetlands and all associated equipment and structures on

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 40



d.

the site, including elevations of all equipment and structures with sufficient detail to
delineate the external finish of all structures and equipment; and

A landscape plan showing the proposed site before and after development, including
topography and screening proposed to protect abutters.

21. For all applications other than those set forth in § 40.5 B.20 above, the applicant shall submit
the following written information to the Planning Board:

a.
b.

A statement of the purpose for which the application is made.

The exact legal name of each person seeking a special permit and the address and

telephone number or principal place of business of each such person.

The name, title, address and telephone number of the attorney or other person to whom

correspondence or communications in regard to the application are to be addressed.

Notice, orders, and other papers may be served upon the person so named, and such

service shall be deemed to be service upon the applicant;

A statement of the need for the proposed facility with as much specific information as

is practicable to demonstrate the need, including description of the proposed system and

how the proposed facility would eliminate or alleviate any existing deficiency or
limitation, including all co-location facilities;

A statement of the benefits expected from the proposed facility with as much

information as is practicable;

A description of the proposed facility at the proposed prime and alternate sites

including:

i)  Height of the facility and its associated equipment and antennas;

ii)  Access roads and power supplies;

iii) Special design features and materials, including landscape plans;

iv) Type, size and number of transmitters and receivers, as well as the signal
frequency, power output, and power density at the tower base, site boundary, and
building where people might be exposed to the maximum power densities from the
facility;

v) A map showing any fixed facilities with which the proposed facility would
interact;

vi) The coverage signal strength, and integration of the proposed facility with any
adjacent fixed facility, to be accompanied by a network plan showing interfaces
with any adjacent service areas;

vii) A forecast of when maximum capability would be reached for the proposed facility
and for facilities that would be integrated with the proposed facility;

viii) Documentation of contents of communications buildings and/or cabinets.

A description of the proposed prime and alternative site, including:

i)  The most recent U.S.G.S. topographic quadrangle map (scale 1 inch = 2,000 feet)
marked to show the site of the facility and any significant changes within a one-
mile-radius of the site;

ii) A map (scale not less than 1 inch = 200 feet) of the lot or tract on which the facility
is proposed to be located, showing the acreage and dimensions of such site, the
name and location of adjacent public and private roads or the nearest public road,
and the names of abutting owners and portions of their lands abutting the site;

iii) A site plan (scale not less than 1 inch = 40 feet), showing the proposed facility, fall
zones, existing and proposed contour elevations, 100-year flood zones, water
resources, Zones of Contribution, waterways, wetlands and all associated
equipment and structures on the site, including elevations of all equipment and
structures with sufficient detail to delineate the external finish of all structures and
equipment;

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 41



iv) Where relevant, a terrain profile showing the proposed facility and access road and
existing and proposed grades; and

v)  The most recent aerial photograph (scale not less than 1 inch = 1,000 feet) showing
the proposed site, access roads and all abutting properties.

h. A statement explaining mitigation measures for the proposed facility including:

i)  Construction techniques designed specifically to minimize adverse effects on
natural areas and sensitive areas;

ii) Special design features made specifically to avoid or minimize adverse effects on
natural areas and sensitive areas;

iii) Establishment of vegetation proposed near residential, recreation, and scenic areas;

iv) Special design features made specifically so that the proposed structures, buildings
and appurtenances shall blend with pre-existing structures and buildings;

v)  Methods for preservation of vegetation for wildlife habitat and screening;

vi) Alist of all fuels to be used on the site and a detailed description of how each shall
be contained; and

vii) A statement describing any hazardous materials or wastes (including quantities) to
be used or generated on the site.

i. A description of the existing and planned land uses of the proposed prime and
alternative sites and surrounding areas;

J- A description of the scenic, natural, historic, and recreational characteristics of the
proposed prime and alternative sites and surrounding areas;

k. Sight-line graphs to the proposed prime and alternative sites from visually impacted
areas (a site from which the facility can be seen) such as residential developments,
recreational areas, and historic sites;

I. A list describing the type and height of all existing and proposed communication
structures, buildings and appurtenances within a ten-mile radius within the search area,
or within any other area from which use of the proposed prime or alterative structure
might be feasible from a location standpoint for purposes of the application;

m. A description of efforts to share existing and proposed structures, or consolidate
telecommunications antennas of public and private services onto the proposed facility;

n. A description of the technical alternatives and a statement containing justification for
the proposed facility;

0. Adescription of rejected sites with a U.S.G.S. topographic quadrangle map (scale 1 inch
= 2,000 feet) marked to show the location of rejected sites;

p. A detailed description and justification for the site selected, including a description of
siting criteria and the process by which other possible sites were considered and
eliminated including but not limited to, environmental effects, cost differential,
coverages lost or gained, potential interference with other facilities, and signal loss due
to topographical features compared to the proposed prime and alternate sites;

g. A statement describing hazards to human health, if any, with supporting data and
references to regulatory standards;

r. A statement of the estimated costs for site acquisition and construction of a facility at
the prime and alternative sites;

s.  Aschedule showing the proposed program of site acquisition, construction, completion,
operation and relocation or removal of the existing facilities for the prime and
alternative sits;

t.  Acopy of any filing or application that the applicant has been required to make together
with any decision with regard to such filing or application;

u. A landscape plan showing the proposed site and location before and after development,
including topography screening proposed to protect abutters;

v. Plans which show location and siting at a prime and at an alternate site; and

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 42



w. A technical report which demonstrates that the maximum height of the installation is
the minimum feasible to provide the intended service.

22. All written information submitted in accordance with the requirements listed in any previous
section of this bylaw shall be certified by an appropriate licensed professional.

23. The Planning Board may also refer applications to the Board of Health, the Zoning Board of
Appeals, and the Conservation Commission for review.

24. The Planning Board shall not approve any application that does not comply with all the
requirements of this bylaw. The Board does, however, have the right to waive any part of this
bylaw, when in its opinion, such a waiver would not be detrimental to the public interest,
cause the Town any expense, or be inconsistent with the intent and purpose of this bylaw.

25. Any permit issued by the Planning Board for a communications facility shall be valid for the
applicant only; it may not be reassigned, leased or sold.

26. Municipal and private, non-commercial uses are exempted from this bylaw.

27. The Planning Board shall act in accordance with the standards and requirements set forth
herein and in accordance with the Massachusetts General Laws.

28. The invalidity of any section of this bylaw shall not invalidate any other section.

§40.6 Growth Management
A. Purpose. The purpose of § 40.6 of the bylaw is to provide adequate time for the Town to plan and
prepare for the effects of future residential growth, and ensure that the pace of growth does not
diminish the Town’s rural character, impair natural resources or overwhelm town services or
infrastructure. The gradual pace of development afforded by the bylaw will provide opportunities
for the Town to: 1) purchase and protect open spaces, thereby reducing the Town’s ultimate
density and preserving, as much as possible, the Town’s rural character; 2) undertake
comprehensive planning to identify a community land use vision to guide the regulation of land
use and development; 3) assess the impacts of anticipated growth on town infrastructure, roads,
drinking water supply and fresh and marine wetlands and water bodies, and plan appropriate
measures to protect the integrity of those resources; and 4) develop a financially sustainable plan
for the provision of town services and infrastructure necessary to support the community’s land
use vision. This section, 40.6, shall expire on December 31, 2021. (4/16)

B. Residential Development Limitation.

1. There shall be no more than forty (40) building permits for new single family dwelling units
authorized within any calendar year, beginning January 1 and ending December 31. Permits
not issued within the calendar year may be carried over and added to the next calendar year’s
quantity. This bylaw shall be effective as of March 3, 2006.

2. The Building Commissioner shall issue building permits in accordance with the following:
a.  For the purposes of this section, an application shall be accepted for review only if it

conforms to all applicable building and zoning requirements, and has received all
necessary approvals from pertinent Town boards, including the Board of Health,
Planning Board, Board of Appeals, Conservation Commission, and so forth.

b.  Applications for building permits for single family dwelling units certified complete by
the Building Commissioner shall be dated and time-stamped upon determination of
completeness. Building permits shall be issued on a first-come/first-served basis.

c.  Within any calendar month, no more than six (6) permits for single family dwelling
units may be issued. Permits not issued during one month may be carried forward and
issued the next month, assuming it is within the same calendar year.

d. No applicant may have more than one (1) application processed for a single family
dwelling unit in any given month.

e.  No more than four (4) building permits for single family dwelling units shall be issued
to any one applicant within a single calendar year unless 1) there are available permits

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 43



within the yearly limit and 2) no other applicant has applied for them before the fifteenth
day of December.

C. Exemptions.

1. Construction of affordable housing units provided such housing units have deed restrictions
to ensure they remain affordable for the maximum period permitted under Massachusetts
law. Occupancy permits for such affordable units are not to be issued until the restricted deed
has been recorded or registered.

2. Apresently existing structure which is otherwise subject to this bylaw but which is destroyed
by fire or other calamity. Such a structure may be rebuilt outside of these limitations as long
as: 1) the structure is not expanded beyond one additional bedroom; 2) it complies with all
other provisions of these bylaws; and 3) so long as application for a building permits is
submitted within two (2) years of the destruction.

3. A presently existing structure which, following demolition, is being rebuilt to no more than
one hundred twenty-five percent (125%) of its current footprint. Such a structure may be
rebuilt so long as: 1) the structure is not expanded beyond one additional bedroom; 2) it
complies with all other provisions of these bylaws; and 3) the application for a building
permit is submitted within two (2) years of the existing structure’s demolition. (4/06)

840.7 Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Photovoltaic Arrays (4/11)
A. Purpose and Intent. The purpose of this bylaw is to promote the creation of new Large-Scale
Ground- Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installations (250kW or larger and covering at least one
acres in size) by providing standards for the placement, design, construction, operation,
monitoring, modification and removal of such installations to address public safety, minimize
impacts on scenic, natural and historic resources, and provide adequate financial assurance for the

eventual decommissioning of such installations.

The provisions set forth in this section shall apply to the construction, operation, and/or repair of
Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installations.

This section shall apply to Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installations
proposed for construction after the effective date of this section. This section shall also pertain to
physical modifications that materially alter the type, configuration, or size of these installations or
related equipment.

B. Definitions

1. As-of-Right Siting: As-of-Right Siting shall mean that development may proceed without
the need for a special permit, variance, amendment, waiver, or other discretionary approval.
As-of-Right development may be subject to Large Scale Solar Review to determine
conformance with local zoning ordinances or bylaws. Projects subject to Large Scale Solar
Review cannot be prohibited, but can be reasonably regulated by the building commissioner
or local inspector.

2. Designated Location: The location[s] designated by the Zoning Bylaw, in accordance with
Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40A, section 5, where Large—Scale Ground-Mounted
Solar Photovoltaic Installations may be sited As-of Right. Said location(s) are shown on the
Zoning Map of Truro pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 40A Section 4. This
map is hereby made a part of this section and is on file in the Office of the Town Clerk.

3. Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation: A solar photovoltaic system
that is structurally mounted on the ground and is not roof-mounted, and has a minimum
nameplate capacity of 250 kw DC. All Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic
Installation shall be owned and operated by either the Town of Truro or under agreements
with the Town of Truro.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 44



6.

7.

Large Scale Solar Review: A review by the Planning Board to determine conformance with
local zoning ordinances or bylaws.

On-Site Solar Photovoltaic Installation: A solar photovoltaic installation that is constructed
at a location where other uses occur at the underlying property.

Nameplate Capacity: The maximum rated output of the electric power production of the
photovoltaic system in Direct Current (DC).

Solar Photovoltaic Array: an arrangement of solar photovoltaic panels.

C. Large Scale Solar Review. Prior to construction, installation or modification, Large—Scale Ground
Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installations with 250 kW or larger nameplate capacity shall undergo
Large Scale Solar Review by the Planning Board as provided below. In accordance with Section
22(c) of the Massachusetts Green Communities Act, Large Scale Solar Review shall be expedited
and no decision shall be rendered more than one (1) year after the date of the application.

1.

Compliance with Laws, Ordinances and Regulations.

The construction and operation of all Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic

Installations shall be consistent with all applicable local, state and federal requirements,

including but not limited to all applicable safety, construction, electrical, and

communications requirements. All buildings and fixtures forming part of the installation shall
be constructed in accordance with the State Building Code. No Large-Scale Ground-

Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation shall be constructed, installed or modified without

first obtaining a building permit.

Large Scale Solar Review Application and Plan Requirements.

2.1 Two (2) copies of a properly executed application for Large Scale Solar Review shall
be filled with the Planning Board, along with a filing fee of $50.00.

2.2 Twelve (12) copies of site plan(s), prepared by a Registered Land Surveyor licensed in
the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, at a scale of one inch equals forty feet (17 =40")
shall be filed with the Planning Board, including:

North arrow and locus map;

Property boundaries;

Name/Description of project;

Topography, both existing and proposed, including proposed drainage;

Zoning designation;

Location of proposed structures, drives, etc., including setbacks;

Sign(s) location(s);

Landscaping, both existing and proposed;

i.  Lighting, including locations, type and wattage.

2.3 Twelve (12) copies of plans or drawings of the Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar
Photovoltaic Installation prepared by a Registered Professional Engineer licensed in the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, showing the proposed layout of the system and any
potential shading from nearby structures.

2.4 Twelve (12) copies of the one or three line electrical diagram detailing the Large-Scale
Ground- Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation, associated components, and electrical
interconnection methods, with all National Electrical Code compliant disconnects and
overcurrent devices.

2.5 Twelve (12) copies of the documentation of the major system components to be used,
including the PV panels, mounting system, and inverter(s);

2.6 Twelve (12) copies of the documentation of actual or prospective access and control of
the project site sufficient to allow for construction and operation of the proposed
installation.

2.7 Twelve (12) copies of an operation and maintenance plan (see also Section 40.7 (D)).

2.8 Twelve (12) copies of proof of liability insurance.

S@ o o0 o

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 45



2.9 Twelve (12) copies of the description of financial surety that satisfies Section 40.7
(N)@).
3. Waiver of Requirements: Upon written request submitted as part of the application, the
Planning Board may waive any requirements.

D. For Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installations that require a Special Permit,
the Planning Board shall serve as the Special Permit Granting Authority. The Planning Board shall
grant a special permit only if it finds that the proposal complies with the provisions of this section
and section 30.8.

E. Operation & Maintenance Plan. The project proponent shall submit a plan for the operation and
maintenance of the Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation, which shall
include measures for maintaining safe access to the installation, storm water controls, as well as
general procedures for operational maintenance of the installation.

F. No Large-Scale Ground —Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation shall be constructed until
evidence has been given to the Planning Board that the utility company that operates the
electrical grid where the installation is to be located has been informed of the installation owner
or operator’s intent to install an interconnected customer-owned generator. Off-grid systems shall
be exempt from this requirement.

G. Dimension and Density Requirements.

1. Setbacks. Setbacks from all boundary lines shall be a minimum of fifty feet (50').

2. Lot Size. Within the Solar Farm Overlay District and all other all other zoning districts where
the use is permitted the minimum lots size shall be two (2) acres.

3. Appurtenant Structures. All appurtenant structures to Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar
Photovoltaic Installations shall be subject to reasonable regulations concerning the bulk and
height of structures, lot area, setbacks, open space, parking and building coverage
requirements. All such appurtenant structures, including but not limited to, equipment
shelters, storage facilities, transformers, and substations, shall be architecturally compatible
with each other. Whenever reasonable, structures should be shaded from view by vegetation
and/or joined or clustered to avoid adverse visual impacts.

H. Design Standards.

1. Lighting. Lighting of Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installations shall be
consistent with local, state and federal law. Lighting of other parts of the installation, such as
appurtenant structures, shall be limited to that required for safety and operational purposes,
and shall be reasonably shielded from abutting properties. Where feasible, lighting of the
Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation shall be directed downward
and shall incorporate full cut-off fixtures to reduce light pollution.

2. Signage. Signs on Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installations shall
comply with a Truro Sign Code. A sign that identifies the owner and provides a 24-hour
emergency contact phone number shall be required.

Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installations shall not be used for
displaying any advertising except for reasonable identification of the manufacturer or
operator of the installation.

3. Utility Connections.
Reasonable efforts, as determined by the Planning Board, shall be made to place all utility
connections for the Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation
underground, depending on appropriate soil conditions, shape, and topography of the site and

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 46



any requirements of the utility provider. Electrical transformers for utility interconnections
may be above ground if required by the utility provider.

I.  Safety and Environmental Standards.

1. Emergency Services. The Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation
owner or operator shall provide a copy of the project summary, electrical schematic, and site
plan to the Truro Fire Chief. Upon request, the owner or operator shall cooperate with local
emergency services in developing an emergency response plan. All means of shutting down
the installation shall be clearly marked. The owner or operator shall identify a responsible
person for public inquiries throughout the life of the installation.

2. Land Clearing, Soil Erosion and Habitat Impacts. Clearing of natural vegetation shall be
limited to what is necessary for the construction, operation and maintenance of the Large—
Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation or otherwise prescribed by applicable
laws, regulations, and bylaws.

J. Monitoring and Maintenance.

1. Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation Conditions. The Large-Scale
Ground- Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation owner or operator shall maintain the
facility in good condition. Maintenance shall include, but not be limited to, painting,
structural repairs, and integrity of security measures. Site access shall be maintained to a
level acceptable to the Truro Fire Chief and Emergency Medical Services. The owner or
operator shall be responsible for the cost of maintaining the installation and any access
road(s), unless accepted as a public way.

2. Modifications. All material modifications to a Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar
Photovoltaic Installation made after issuance of the required building permit shall require
approval by the Planning Board.

K. Abandonment and Decommissioning.

1. Removal Requirements. Any Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation
which has reached the end of its useful life or has been abandoned consistent with Section
40.7(3)(2) shall be removed. The owner or operator shall physically remove the installation
no more than 150 days after the date of discontinued operations. The owner or operator shall
notify the Large Scale Solar Review Authority by certified mail of the proposed date of
discontinued operations and plans for removal. Decommissioning shall consist of:

1.1 Physical removal of all Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installations,
structures, equipment, security barriers and transmission lines from the site.

1.2 Disposal of all solid and hazardous waste in accordance with local, state, and federal
waste disposal regulations.

1.3 Stabilization or re-vegetation of the site as necessary to minimize erosion. The Large
Scale Solar Review Authority may allow the owner or operator to leave landscaping or
designated below-grade foundations in order to minimize erosion and disruption to
vegetation.

2. Abandonment. Absent notice of a proposed date of decommissioning or written notice of
extenuating circumstances, the Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation
shall be considered abandoned when it fails to operate for more than one (1) year without the
written consent of the Planning Board. If the owner or operator of the large-Scale Ground-
Mounted Solar Photovoltaic Installation fails to remove the installation in accordance with
the requirements of this section within 150 days of abandonment or the proposed date of
decommissioning, the town may enter the property and physically remove the installation.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 47



L. Financial Surety. Proponents of Large-Scale Ground-Mounted Solar Photovoltaic projects shall
provide a form of surety, either through escrow account, bond or otherwise, to cover the cost of
removal in the event the town must remove the installation and remediate the landscape, in an
amount and form determined to be reasonable by Planning Board, but in no event to exceed more
than 125 percent of the cost of removal and compliance with the additional requirements set forth
herein, as determined by the project proponent. Such surety will not be required for municipally-
or state-owned facilities. The project proponent shall submit a fully inclusive estimate of the costs
associated with removal, prepared by a qualified engineer. The amount shall include a mechanism
for calculating increased removal costs due to inflation.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 48



SECTION 50
Area and Height Regulations

§50.1 Regulations
A. Table

DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENT

ALL DISTRICTS

Minimum lot size

33,750 sq. ft. (D(2)(8)

Minimum lot frontage 150 ft (1)(2)
Minimum frontyard setback 25 ft (3)
Minimum sideyard setback 25 ft (3)(4)

Maximum building height

2 stories; 30 feet (5)(5a)(6)

Lot Shape (9)
(4/05, 4/06)

NOTES

1. Except buildings for accessory use and cottage. (4/10)

2. Except lots or parcels lawfully in existence and shown on a subdivision plan or described in
a deed recorded at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds prior to the adoption of the bylaw
by Truro Town Meeting on February 15, 1960, having at least five thousand (5,000) square
feet of area and at least fifty (50) feet of lot frontage.

3. Exceptin the Seashore District where the minimum setback from all streets is 50 ft. measured
at a right angle from the street line.

4. Except in those portions of the Beach Point Limited Business district served by the Town of
Provincetown Water System, where the minimum sideyard and backyard setbacks shall be
equivalent to five (5) ft per story of the building or structure in question. Structures less than
a full story shall meet the minimum 5 ft setback.

5. The 2 story limitation shall be measured from above mean ground level.
5a. Except buildings which do not have gable, hip, or gambrel roofs; for these buildings, a

ridge or hip the maximum building height shall not exceed twenty-three (23) ft as
measured to the highest point of the roof structure. (4/12)

6. Free standing flagpoles and private noncommercial radio and television antennae shall not
exceed fifty (50) ft above mean ground level.

(#7 deleted 4/12)

8. Except in the Seashore District where the minimum lot size is 3 acres. (4/05)

9. For any lot created after April 30, 2004, the portion of the lot connecting the frontage with

the front line of any building site shall not be less than 50 feet wide, as measured between
opposite sidelines. (4/06)

B. Exceptions to height limitations may be authorized by Board of Appeals by special permit.

C. Notwithstanding the provisions of this section, the Board of Appeals may grant a special permit
for proposed changes in building or roof height to buildings not exceeding 30 ft in height that were
also in existence thus prior to April 1, 1986.

D. Units in cottage colonies or motor courts shall be a minimum thirty (30) ft apart.

E. Inthose portions of the Beach Point Limited Business district served by the Town of Provincetown
Water System, buildings, including buildings for accessory use or cottages, on the same lot shall
comply with the following minimum separations:

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018

Page 49



BUILDING CONFIGURATION SEPARATION
Two 1-story buildings 10 ft

One 1- story buildings and one | 12.5 ft

1.5- story buildings
Two 1.5-story buildings 15 ft
Two 2- story buildings 20 ft

F.  The Building Commissioner may require the filing of a certified site plan prepared by a land
surveyor registered with the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, showing the location of all
structures and top of foundation elevation, and structures’ respective distances from all lot lines.

G. Public accommodations and new units of existing public accommodations constructed after April
4, 1988 shall not exceed a ratio of one (1) unit per three thousand (3,000) sq. ft. of lot area, except
that in the Beach Point Limited Business District the ratio shall not exceed one (1) unit per twenty-
one hundred (2,100) sq. ft.

H. Public accommodations shall not exceed two (2) habitable stories.

850.2 Building Gross Floor Area for the Residential District (112/18)
A. Purpose: The purpose of this bylaw is to limit the size of future residential construction, alteration,
or reconstruction to preserve the special character and prevailing size and massing of buildings in
the Town, and to be in harmony with the historic nature, sense of community, and aspirations of
Truro.

B. Applicability and Exceptions:

1. Total Gross Floor Area Allowed by Right: Subject to the exceptions provided for in
subsections 50.2.B.2, 50.2.C, and 50.2.D, building permits for new construction or for
projects that seek to increase the Gross Floor Area of buildings that exist on lots as of
November 13, 2018, shall be issued only where, on completion of the construction or project,
the Total Gross Floor Area of the new or expanded structure(s) does not exceed 3,600 sqg. ft.
for a Residential District Minimum Lot Size of 33,750 sq. ft. (or .775 acre) and prorated to
3,668 sg. ft. for one acre of land:

a.  Plus 300 sq. ft. for each additional contiguous acre of land, or fraction thereof prorated.

b. For lot size less than one acre, the square foot shall be reduced by 150 sq. ft. for each
half acre or fraction thereof prorated.

c. Plus aPlanning Board Approved Accessory Dwelling Unit of up to 1,000 sq. ft.

2. Special Permit to exceed the Total Gross Floor Area limit: The Total Gross Floor Area limit
for a dwelling and accessory buildings on a lot established in subsection 50.2.B.1 may be
exceeded, up to a maximum established by this subsection, by Special Permit, as provided in
50.2.C and 50.2.D. No Special Permit may be issued for any construction if the construction
would result in the Total Gross Floor Area exceeding 4,600 sq. ft. for a Residential District
Minimum Lot Size of 33,750 sq. ft. (or .775 acre) and prorated to 4,668 sq. ft. for one acre
of land:

a. Plus 300 sg. ft. for each additional contiguous acre of land, or fraction thereof prorated.

b. For lot size less than one acre, the square foot shall be reduced by 150 sq. ft. for each
half acre or fraction thereof prorated.

c. Plus aPlanning Board Approved Accessory Dwelling Unit of up to 1,000 sq. ft.

C. Procedures for Special Permit Application Review and Approval: Upon receipt of an application
for a building permit, the Building Commissioner shall make an initial determination as to whether

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 50



any alteration, construction or reconstruction of a dwelling and/or accessory structure would result
in Total Gross Floor Area exceeding the maximum determined by Section 50.2.B.1. If the Building
Commissioner determines that the applicant cannot proceed without a Special Permit, the
applicant must apply to the Zoning Board of Appeals for a Special Permit. No building permit
shall be issued hereunder unless the Zoning Board of Appeals grants a Special Permit according
to procedures as set out below in Section 50.2.D.

D. When required, an application for Special Permit shall be made to the Zoning Board of Appeals.
Notice shall be given of all applications for a Special Permit hereunder in accordance with Section
60.4 (Notice Requirements) of these Bylaws. A Special Permit may be granted only where the
Zoning Board of Appeals finds by clear and convincing evidence that the proposed alteration,
construction or reconstruction is consistent with the criteria found in Section 30.8 (Special
Permits) of these Bylaws. In addition, the Zoning Board of Appeals shall make specific written
findings of objective facts that support the request for additional gross floor area, and demonstrate
that the additional gross floor area is in the public interest of the Town of Truro, and not
inconsistent with the intention and purpose of this Bylaw, which is to promote the health, safety,
convenience and welfare of the inhabitants of Truro, prevent the overcrowding of land, conserve
the value of land and buildings, enable the protection of clean and adequate water supply, conserve
natural resources, prevent blight of the environment, encourage the most appropriate use of land
in Truro. In considering whether the proposed alteration, construction or reconstruction is in
harmony with the public good and is not detrimental to the neighborhood the Zoning Board of
Appeals shall consider, among other relevant factors, the size of neighboring buildings and the
surroundings in which the additional gross floor area is proposed.

E. Nothing in this Section shall be construed to regulate or restrict the use of the interior area of a
dwelling.

F.  The Planning Board shall review the effect of this Section 50.2 of the Bylaw upon the Town of
Truro and submit a report to the 2021 Truro Annual Town Meeting.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 51



SECTION 60
Administration

§60.1 Enforcement
A. This bylaw shall be enforced by the Building Commissioner. No building shall be erected or
altered and no use of land or building shall commence or change except upon issuance of a permit
by the Building Commissioner. Such permit shall be posted in a conspicuous place on the
premises.

B. Violations and Penalties. Any person, association, firm or corporation violating any of the
provisions of this bylaw may be fined not more than $300 for each offense. Each day that such a
violation continues shall constitute a separate offense.

C. Noncriminal Disposition process. Violations of the zoning bylaw provisions may be sanctioned
through the noncriminal disposition process authorized by Massachusetts General Laws Chapter
40, Section 21D, as amended. Resort to this noncriminal disposition method shall lie within the
discretion of the Building Commissioner, or his or her designee. The option of noncriminal
disposition shall exist in addition to all other available enforcement alternatives.

The enforcement officer who takes cognizance of a violation of the bylaw subject to this
noncriminal disposition process and who elects, as an alternative to criminal process, to proceed
with noncriminal enforcement, shall give the offender a written notice to appear before the clerk
of the Orleans Division of the District Court Department at any time during office hours, but not
later than twenty-one (21) days after the date of such notice.

Each day during which a violation of a zoning bylaw provision continues shall be deemed to be a
separate offense subject to the noncriminal disposition process.

For the purposes of noncriminal disposition, any violation of the zoning bylaw shall be subject to
a $25 fine.

D. If the Building Commissioner is requested in writing to enforce this bylaw against any person
allegedly in violation of it, and the Building Commissioner declines to act, he shall notify in
writing the party requesting such enforcement of any action or refusal to act and the reasons
therefore within 14 days of receipt of such request.

§60.2 Board of Appeals

A Board of Appeals consisting of five members and two associated members shall have the power conferred
on it under Chapter 40A of the General Laws of Massachusetts and under this zoning bylaw, which powers
shall include the review of Special Permit and Variance applications, except for Variances as to use, and
the appeal of decisions of the Building Commissioner.

§60.3 Amendment
This bylaw may be amended from time to time at an annual or special Town Meeting in accordance with
the provisions of Chapter 40A of the General Laws of Massachusetts.

860.4 Notice Requirements

In all cases where notice of a public hearing is required by the General Laws of Massachusetts, Chapter
40A, or by this bylaw, notice shall be in accordance with the provisions of the General Laws of
Massachusetts, Chapter 40A.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 52



§60.5

Recording Variances and Special Permits

No variance or special permit, or any extension, modification, or renewal thereof shall take effect until a
copy of the decision bearing the certification of the Town Clerk demonstrates that 20 days have elapsed
and no appeal has been filed, or that if such appeal has been filed, that it has been dismissed or denied, and
is recorded in the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds and indexed in the grantor index under the name of
the owner of record or is recorded and noted on the owner’s certificate of title. The fee for recording or
registering shall be paid by the owner or applicant.

§60.6

A.

Appeals and Judicial Review

Appeal of Administrative Actions.

1. Any person aggrieved by reason of his inability to obtain a permit or an enforcement action
from the Building Commissioner or other administrative official, whether or not such person
was previously a party to the proceeding, may appeal to the Board of Appeals.

Any person, including an officer or a board of the Town of Truro, or of an abutting town,
aggrieved by an order of decision of the Building Commissioner or other administrative
official, in violation of the General Laws of Massachusetts, Chapter 40A, and amendments
thereto, and this bylaw, may appeal to the Board of Appeals.

Procedure. Any appeal under this section shall be taken within 30 days from the date of the order
or decision which is being appealed by filing a notice of appeal, specifying the grounds thereof,
with the Town Clerk. The Clerk shall immediately transmit copies of the appeal to the officer or
board whose order or decision is being appealed. The appeal shall be conducted in accordance
with the provisions of the General Laws of Massachusetts, Chapter 40A, Section 15, and
amendments thereto.

Appeals of actions by Board of Appeals. Any person aggrieved by a decision of the Board of
Appeals, whether or not previously a party to the proceeding, may appeal to the Superior Court or
to the Land Court, in accordance with the General Laws of Massachusetts, Chapter 40A, Section
17, and amendments thereto, by bringing an action within 20 days after the decision has been filed
in the office of the Town Clerk. Notice of the action with a copy of the complaint shall be given
to the Town Clerk so as to be received within such 20 days. The form, contents and filing of the
complaint shall be as prescribed by the General Laws of Massachusetts, Chapter 40A, Section 17,
and amendments thereto.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 53



§70.1

§70.2

SECTION 70
Site Plan Review

Purpose

The purpose of Site Plan Review for Commercial Development and for Residential Development
is to protect the health, safety, convenience and general welfare of the inhabitants of the Town. It
provides for a review of plans for uses and structures which may have significant impacts, both
within the site and in relation to adjacent properties and streets; including the potential impact on
public services and infrastructure; pedestrian and vehicular traffic; significant environmental and
historic resources; abutting properties; and community character and ambiance.

Sites and developments to which this section applies shall comply with the regulations of this
section as well as all other applicable Town Bylaws and the requirements of the Commonwealth
of Massachusetts prior to any construction being undertaken in the Town of Truro. Approval under
this Section does not constitute approval under any other applicable federal, state or local
requirements.

Prior to either filing an application for a Commercial or Residential Development, subject to this
by-law, the applicant is encouraged, although not required to meet with the Planning Board for a
preliminary discussion/review. Waivers may be discussed, but shall not be granted at the time of
the preliminary discussion.

Site Alteration — Violation of the Bylaw

1. No building permit, site clearing, filling, grading, material deliveries or construction shall be
initiated on any site to which this section applies until the required Commercial or Residential
Site Plan approval is obtained from the Planning Board.

2. Nothing herein shall be construed to prohibit such site clearing or altering as may be
necessary to conduct such pre-development studies as geotechnical tests, soil borings,
wetlands determination, percolation tests for septic systems as required by the Board of
Health, or other similar tests required by any Town Bylaw or regulation of the
Commonwealth.

Public Hearing

Upon receipt of the application by the Truro Town Clerk, the Planning Board shall hold a duly noticed
public hearing within 65 days of said filing. The Board shall:

1.
2.

3.

§70.3

Give notice by advertisement in a newspaper of general circulation in the Town of Truro, no less
than ten (10) days before the day of such hearing; and

Give notice by posting such notice in a conspicuous place in the Town Hall for a period of not less
than ten (10) days before the day of such hearing; and

Give notice by mailing a copy of such advertisement to abutters to the subject property, abutters
to abutters, and owners of properties across the street from the subject property.

Commercial Development

Commercial Site Plan Review is required for:

1. Any construction, alteration, expansion, or modification of any properties, structures, and
uses other than that of single or two family residences and their accessory uses and structures.

2. All other projects specifically requiring site plan approval or review as stated in other sections
of this Zoning Bylaw.

Exemptions — Routine maintenance or repairs, including but not limited to: roofing, painting,
window/door replacement, or any other changes, which are done in order to effect repairs, which

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 54



do not alter the footprint or internal space of said building or structure, shall not require
Commercial Site Plan Review.

C. Applicability

1. A Commercial Site Plan approved by the Planning Board becomes the official development
plan for a site within the Town of Truro. Town permits shall be issued or withheld based
upon compliance with the approved site plan. The approved Commercial Site Plan shall be
legally binding upon the property, and can only be changed or adjusted in compliance with
the provisions contained in section 70.3.H herein (Revisions to Approved Site Plans). The
Board’s approval shall mean that all pertinent aspects of this bylaw have been reviewed by
the Board, unless specifically waived by the Board.

2. The Planning Board shall have the authority to hire at the applicant’s expense necessary
professional services reasonably required to review and adequately analyze the contents of
any Commercial Site Plan or related impact study requested by the Board.

D. Procedures and Plan Requirements
1. Each application for Commercial Site Plan Review shall be filed by the Applicant with the

Town Clerk consisting of:

An original and 14 copies of the Application for Site Plan Review;

15 copies of the required plans and other required information per subsection 3 below;

Applicable filing fee;

Certified copy of the abutters list obtained from the Truro Assessors Office;

3 copies of drainage calculations stamped by a Professional Engineer;

Any other information that may be applicable or required by the Planning Board.

2. Slte Plans shall be prepared, signed and stamped by a Registered Land Surveyor and
Professional Engineer, as applicable and shall be prepared at a scale of one inch equals forty
feet (1"=40" or larger, or at another scale as approved in advance by the Planning Board.

3. The following information must be submitted together with the application form:

a.  General — All submitted plans shall contain the following information:

1. North Arrow/Location Map: A north arrow and a locus plan containing sufficient
information to locate the subject property, such as streets bounding or providing
access to the property.

2. Zoning Information: All applicable Zoning Bylaw information regarding the site's
development, both existing and proposed. This information shall be placed in a
table format which must list all parking; setbacks; percent of lot coverage, broken
down by parking, walkways, building(s), etc.; number of dwelling units; total
amount of square feet; size of signs, and any other applicable zoning information
necessary for the proper review of the site plan.

3. Assessor and Deed Information: The Truro Assessors Atlas Map(s) and Parcel(s)

numbers and all plan and deed references.

Graphic Scale

Title Block: Including the name and description of the project; the address of the

property; the names of the record owner(s) and the applicant(s); and the date of the

preparation of the plan(s) and subsequent revision dates.
6. Legend of all symbols.

b.  Existing Conditions Plan - showing the following:

1. Total area and dimensions of the lot shown on a surveyed plan conforming to the
requirements of the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

2. Location of existing buildings (including the number of stories, overall height in
feet, and gross floor area in square feet of all existing buildings), parking, drives,

hP o0 TR

oa &

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 55



> w

0o No

S

10.

11.

12.

13.

walks, lighting service areas, all utilities, drainage facilities, easements, and other
appurtenances, including setbacks from property lines.

Existing contours based on two foot (2') contour intervals.

General location of trees having a caliper of ten (10) inches or more diameter at
breast height (DBH), all resource areas as defined in M.G.L. Chapter 131, Section
40, landscaping and other significant natural features.

Respective floor areas and/or square footage of existing uses of buildings and/or
the property.

Existing location(s) of any freestanding sign(s).

National Flood Insurance Program flood hazard elevation.

Massachusetts Natural Heritage Endangered Species Act jurisdiction.

roposed Conditions Plan - showing the following:

Building Location: Identification of all building(s) to be located on the site. The
number of stories, overall height in feet and gross floor area in square feet of all
buildings shall be indicated.

Building Elevation: A drawing(s) of the exterior of all building(s), as viewed from
all sides, including dimensions, at a scale of no smaller than 1/8” = 1°-0”. This
drawing must be at least 8" x 11" in size.

Location of Parking/Walkways: Identification of the location of all parking and
walkways, including curb cuts that will be used for site access from adjacent
roadways or access points. Parking shall be consistent with the requirements
outlined in §30.9.

Easements/Legal Conditions: Identification of legal encumbrances(s), including
easements, that are related to the site’s physical development, and a listing of any
condition(s) placed upon the site by the Board of Appeals, Planning Board,
Conservation Commission, Board of Health or any other public body or agency
with the authority to place conditions on the site’s development.

Stormwater Drainage: All storm water drainage facilities utilized by the site shall
be shown on the site plan. Storm water drainage calculations, which support the
design of the control facilities shown on the plan, shall be calculated using a 2, 10,
and 50-year storm events.

Grades: Topography and a grading plan of the site.

Location of Walls: Identification of the location, height and materials to be used
for all retaining walls to be located on the site.

Signs: Identification of the location, height and materials to be used for all signs to
be located on the site. Signs will be reviewed using the Town of Truro Sign Code
section of the zoning bylaw.

Location of Streets/Drives: ldentification of all streets and driveways including the
type and dimensions of curbs and gutters. Distances to all the nearest streets and/or
curb cuts shall be shown for both sides of any street which is adjacent to the site.
Outdoor Storage/Display Areas: Identification of the location and type of outdoor
storage and display areas on the site.

Refuse Areas: Identification of the location of each outdoor refuse storage area,
including the method of storage and screening. All refuse areas must be fully
enclosed.

Lighting Facilities: Identification of all illumination, indicating the direction and
the degree of illumination offered by the lighting facilities and including
specifications of the light fixture(s) to be used.

Location of Wetlands/Notice of Intent: All resource areas as defined in M.G.L.
Chapter 131, Section 40. The applicant shall file a Notice of Intent with the Truro

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 56



Conservation Commission concurrently with the application to the Planning Board
for Site Plan Review.
14. Location and Description of Utilities. Identification of all utilities, including sewer
line locations and profiles and storm drainage systems.
15. Parking and Driveway Cross Section: a cross section identifying the proposed
construction of driveways and parking areas on the site.
16. Limit of work area (area to be disturbed during construction, including parking and
storage of vehicles and equipment) and work staging area(s).
d. Proposed Landscaping Plan — showing the following:
A landscape schedule for, and identification of, the location of all perimeter and interior
landscaping, including but not limited to, proposed paving materials for walkways;
fences; stonewalls; and all planting materials to be placed on the site. In addition, all
existing trees over 10 inches diameter at breast height (DBH) to be saved or removed
shall be shown on the site plan.
e.  Building Plans — at a scale of no less than 1/8” = 1’-0” showing the following:
1. Elevations showing exterior materials and features including but not limited to
doors, windows, trim, roof, lighting and including the height of the building(s).
2. Floor plans with dimensions.
f.  Project Estimate: The estimated date of initiation and the time required to complete the
proposed project and any and all phases thereof; together with a written cost estimate
with a breakdown of the building(s) and all site improvements

E. Waiver of Information Requirements
The Planning Board may, upon the request of the applicant on the appropriate Application for Site
Plan, waive requirements of §70.3.D, provided that in the opinion of the Planning Board such a
waiver would not be detrimental to the public interest, cause the Town any expense, or be
inconsistent with the intent and purpose of this Bylaw. A request for a waiver by the applicant
shall be accompanied by a reasonable explanation as to why the waiver is being requested. If
multiple waivers are requested, the applicant shall explain why each waiver is requested. (4/18)

F. Review Criteria/Design Guidelines

The Planning Board will review applications and their supporting information based on the

following:

1. The proposal is in conformity with all applicable provisions of the Zoning Bylaw.

2. The proposal provides for the protection of abutting properties and the surrounding area from
detrimental site characteristics and from adverse impact from excessive noise, dust, smoke,
or vibration higher than levels previously experienced from permitted uses.

3. The proposal provides for the protection of adjacent properties and the night sky from
intrusive lighting, including parking lot and building exterior lighting. Lighting must be
consistent with Chapter 1V, Section 6 of the General Bylaws of the Town of Truro.

4. The proposal provides for the protection of significant or important natural, historic, or scenic
features.

5. The building sites shall minimize obstruction of scenic views from publicly accessible
locations; minimize tree, vegetation, and soil removal and grade changes; and maximize open
space retention.

6. The proposal adequately provides for refuse disposal.

7.  The proposed sewage disposal and water supply systems within and adjacent to the site shall
be adequate to serve the proposed use.

8. The proposed drainage system within the site shall be adequate to handle the runoff resulting
from the development. Drainage run-off from the project shall not: damage any existing
wellfield(s) or public water supply; damage adjoining property; overload, silt up or

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 57



contaminate any marsh, swamp, bog, pond, stream, or other body of water; or interfere with
the functioning of any vernal pool.

9. Asoil erosion plan shall adequately protect all steep slopes within the site and control runoff
to adjacent properties and streets both during and after construction.

10. The proposal shall provide for structural and/or landscaped screening or buffers for storage
areas, loading docks, dumpsters, rooftop or other exposed equipment, parking areas, utility
buildings and similar features viewed from street frontages and residentially used or zoned
premises.

11. Buildings and structures within the subject site shall relate harmoniously to each other in
architectural style, site location, and building exits and entrances. Building scale, massing,
materials, and detailing should be compatible with the surrounding area.

12. Electric, telephone, cable, and other such utility lines and equipment shall be placed
underground.

13. The project shall not place excessive demands on Town services.

14. The location and number of curb cuts shall be minimized to reduce turning movements and
hazardous exits and entrances. Where appropriate and allowable, access to adjoining
properties shall be provided. Joint access driveways between adjoining properties shall be
encouraged.

15. Convenience and safety of vehicular and pedestrian movement within the site and in relation
to adjacent and other ways serving the project shall be maximized. Traffic patterns for
vehicles and pedestrians must show safe and adequate circulation within and access to and
from the site.

16. A bicycle rack(s) shall be provided on the site and shall be located near the entrance to the
building(s).

G. Findings of the Planning Board
The concurring vote of four members of the Planning Board shall approve a Commercial Site Plan
in the form submitted or with reasonable conditions, unless it finds that (a) the application for site
plan approval is incomplete, or (b) the imposition of reasonable conditions will not ensure that the
project will conform to the standards and criteria described herein, or (c) the project does not
comply with the requirements of the Zoning By-law.

H. Maodification of an Approved Site Plan
Modifications to a project that has received Site Plan Approval shall be submitted to the Planning
Board for further review. A filing of said modification shall be submitted in accordance with
Section 70.3.D.

I.  Performance Guarantee

1. Forthe purpose of securing the performance of all proposed work, including landscaping and
offsite improvements, the Planning Board may require security in the form of good funds
submitted to the Town of Truro in the amount of up to ten (10) percent of the estimated
project cost as determined by the Board prior to any work beginning. The funds will be
released upon completion of the project.

2. A plan shall be submitted in accordance with Section 70.3.J. prior to the final release of
performance guarantee.

J. Final Planning Board Review and As-Built Plan

Prior to the issuance of the occupancy permit by the Building Commissioner for the use of the
site, the following shall be completed.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 58



a. A final as-built plan showing final topography, the location of all on-site utilities, structures,
curb cuts, parking spaces and drainage facilities must be submitted to and reviewed by the
Planning Board and the Department of Public Works.

b. The applicant must submit to the Planning Board a letter from the project engineer stating
that the building(s), signs, landscaping, lighting and site layout substantially comply with the
plans as approved by the Planning Board.

c. Upon receipt of the as-built plans and project engineer's letter of compliance, the Planning
Board shall review the site.

d. For the purpose of this section completion shall mean complete compliance with all written
requirements set forth in the approved plan and the Planning Board decision and all the
conditions stated therein.

§70.4 Residential Development
A. Site Plan Review is required for:
Construction, alteration, or modification of any Seashore District property (i) which results in the
addition of more than one thousand (1,000) square feet of gross floor area (the aggregate gross
floor area of all structures on the project lot) to an existing structure or structures, (ii) which adds
an additional story to an existing structure, or (iii) which constitutes the construction or
reconstruction of a single-family dwelling or a two- family dwelling.

B. Applicability

1. A Residential Site Plan approved by the Planning Board becomes the official development
plan for a site within the Town of Truro. Town permits are issued only upon compliance with
the Approved Residential Site Plan. The approved Residential Site Plan is legally binding
upon the holder and any future owner(s). The Board’s approval shall mean that all pertinent
aspects of this by-law have been reviewed by the Board, unless specifically waived by the
Board.

2. The Planning Board shall have the authority to hire at the applicant’s expense necessary
professional services reasonably required to review and adequately analyze the contents of
any site plan or related impact study requested by the Board.

C. Procedures and Plan Requirements

1. Each application for Residential Site Plan Review shall be filed by the Applicant with the

Town Clerk consisting of:

a. Anoriginal and 14 copies of the Application for Site Plan Review;

b. 15 copies of the required plans and other required information per subsection 3 below;
c. Applicable filing fee;

d. Certified copy of the abutters list obtained from the Truro Assessors Office.

2. Site Plans shall be prepared, stamped and signed by a Registered Land Surveyor and
Professional Engineer, as applicable and shall be prepared at a scale of one inch equals forty
feet (1"=40" or larger, or at another scale as approved in advance by the Planning Board.

3. The following information must be submitted together with the application form:

a.  Site Plan shall include:

1.  North Arrow and a locus plan containing sufficient information to locate the
subject property, such as streets bounding or providing access to the property.

2. Zoning Information: All applicable Zoning Bylaw information regarding the site's
development, both existing and proposed conditions. This information shall be
placed in a table format which must list all setbacks; percent of lot coverage,
broken out between building, pavement, landscape coverage, etc.; number of
buildings; total amount of square feet; and any other applicable zoning information
necessary for the proper review of the site plan.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 59



3. Assessor and Deed Information: The Truro Assessors Atlas Map(s) and Parcel(s)
numbers and all plan and deed references.

4.  Graphic Scale.

5. Title Block: Including the name and description of the project; the address of the
property; the names of the record owner(s) and the applicant(s); and the date of the
preparation of the plan(s) and subsequent revision dates.

6. Legend of All Symbols.

7.  Property boundaries, dimensions and lot area.

8. Topography and grading plan.

9. Location, including setbacks of all existing and proposed buildings and additions.

10. Septic system location.

11. Location of wetlands, the National Flood Insurance Program flood hazard

elevation and Massachusetts Natural Heritage Endangered Species Act
jurisdiction, as applicable.

12. Driveway(s) and driveway opening(s).

13. Existing and proposed lighting.

14. Existing landscape features both vegetative and structural.

15. Limit of work area (area to be disturbed during construction, including parking and
storage of vehicles and equipment) and work staging area(s).

b.  Architectural plans, including elevations and floor plans, with all dimensions at a scale
of no less than 1/8”=1-0".

c. Lighting specification, including style and wattage(s).

d. Photographs or other readily available data concerning the location and size of buildings
on lots adjacent to or visible from the lot under consideration in order to provide a
neighborhood context for the property under consideration.

e. Re-vegetation/Landscaping plan, including both vegetative and structural features.

D. Review Criteria
The Planning Board shall review Residential Site Plans and their supporting information. It is the
intent of Residential Site Plan Review that all new construction, shall be sited and implemented
in a manner that is in keeping with the scale of other buildings and structures in its immediate
vicinity in order to preserve the characteristics of existing neighborhoods. Such an evaluation shall
be based on the following standards and criteria:

1.

Relation of Buildings and Structures to the Environment. Proposed development shall relate
to the existing terrain and lot, and shall provide a solar and wind orientation which
encourages energy conservation.

Building Design and Landscaping. Proposed development shall be consistent with the
prevailing character and scale of the buildings and structures in the neighborhood through
the use of appropriate scale, massing, building materials, screening, lighting and other
architectural techniques.

Preservation of Landscape. The landscape shall be preserved in its natural state insofar as
practicable by minimizing any grade changes and removal of vegetation and soil.
Circulation. Curb cuts and driveways shall be safe and convenient and shall be consistent
with Chapter I, Section 9 of the General Bylaws of the Town of Truro.

Lighting. Lighting shall be consistent with Chapter 1V, Section 6 of the General Bylaws of
the Town of Truro. There shall be protection of adjacent properties and the night sky from
intrusive lighting.

E. Findings of the Planning Board
The concurring vote of four members of the Planning Board shall approve a Residential Site Plan
in the form submitted or with reasonable conditions, unless it finds that (a) the application for site

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 60



plan approval is incomplete, or (b) the imposition of reasonable conditions will not ensure that the
project will conform to the standards and criteria described herein, or (c) the project does not
comply with the requirements of the Zoning By-law.

F.  Waiver of Information Requirements
The Planning Board may, upon the request of the applicant on the appropriate Site Plan Approval
Application, waive any requirements of §70.4.C, provided that in the opinion of the Planning
Board such a waiver would not be detrimental to the public interest, cause the Town any expense,
or be inconsistent with the intent and purpose of this Bylaw. A request for a waiver by the
applicant shall be accompanied by a reasonable explanation as to why the waiver is being
requested. If multiple waivers are requested, the applicant shall explain why each waiver is
requested. (4/18)

§70.5 Planning Board Decision

For a Commercial or Residential Site Plan, the Planning Board shall render a written decision within ninety
(90) days of the close of the public hearing, and shall file its written decision with the Town Clerk's office
and shall send out a copy of said decision to the applicant, the owner, the representative and the abutters.

§70.6 Recording of Decision

It shall be the responsibility of the applicant to obtain a true attested copy of the decision from the Town
Clerk. The applicant shall be responsible for recording the Planning Board Commercial or Residential Site
Plan decision at the Barnstable Registry of Deeds or Land Court, as applicable. Prior to the issuance of a
building permit, the applicant shall present evidence of such recording to the Building Commissioner and
the Planning Board Secretary.

8 70.7 Special Permits
For those projects which require a special permit(s) from the Board of Appeals, the Planning Board shall
forward its findings and recommendations to the Board of Appeals.

8 70.8 Site Plan Approval
Site Plan Approval for a Commercial or Residential Site Plan shall expire two (2) years from the date of
approval. At the discretion of the Board, a time extension for project completion may be granted.

§70.9 Waiver of Site Plan Review

The Planning Board may determine at its discretion without a public hearing that submission of a
Commercial or Residential Site Plan review application is not required when the alteration or reconstruction
of an existing building or structure or new use or change in use will not have a significant impact: within
the site or in relation to adjacent properties and streets; on pedestrian and vehicular traffic; on public
services and infrastructure, or on unique environmental and historic resources, abutting properties; or
community needs. Site Plan Review shall not be waived in the Seashore District. (4/17)

A waiver from Commercial or Residential Site Plan Review must be requested by the applicant using the
appropriate Site Plan Review Application form. The form, applicable filing fee and supporting
documentation to establish that such review is not required shall be filed with the Planning Board Secretary.
A waiver request will be considered at a regular session of the Planning Board.

Upon the decision of the Planning Board, a copy of the decision shall be sent to the applicant, the owner,
the representative, if any, and the Building Commissioner.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 61



§80.1

SECTION 80
Open Space Development

Open Space Development

Purpose. The purposes of Open Space Development are to protect and preserve the natural
features, visual character and open space of the town of Truro, to encourage development that
conforms to existing topography, allow for greater flexibility and creativity in the design of
residential subdivisions provided that the overall density of the development is no greater than
what is normally allowed in the district, and to encourage economical and efficient provision of
public services.

Purpose. The purposes of Open Space Development are to protect and preserve the natural
features, visual character and open space of the town of Truro, to encourage development that
conforms to existing topography, allow for greater flexibility and creativity in the design of
residential subdivisions provided that the overall density of the development is no greater than
what is normally allowed in the district, and to encourage economical and efficient provision of
public services.

Applicability and Description. An Open Space Development is a residential development in which
the buildings and accessory uses are clustered together with reduced lot sizes into one or more
groups. The land not included in the building lots shall be permanently preserved as open space.
The Planning Board may approve a special permit for a site plan for an Open Space Development
of five or more single family detached dwellings subject to the requirements and conditions of this
section, § 30.8 Special Permits, and § 70 Site Plan Review. Applicants for subdivisions of five or
more lots within the Town of Truro may submit a development plan in accordance with this
section.

Pre-Application Review. Applicants for Open Space Developments are encouraged to discuss
their projects with the Planning Board prior to formal application in order to avoid unnecessary
delays.

Application/Site Plan Requirements. Applicants shall submit to the Planning Board the required
documentation for a Site Plan Review as listed in § 70.6 and a conceptual site plan for Open Space
Development illustrating the location and area of common land.

The application should also indicate the proposed owner of the open space, its intended use, and
proposed open space easements/restrictions.

Requirements

1. The maximum number of dwelling units shall not exceed the number that would be permitted
by these bylaws under a standard conventional subdivision. The maximum number of
dwelling units shall be calculated based upon the minimum residential lot size normally
required in the district divided into the total acreage once the following areas are subtracted:
10% of the total acreage (for roads, detention basins, and other utilities); land areas below
mean water on tidal water, areas of exposed ground water, and wetlands (marsh, bog, swamp,
beach, dune or wet meadow) and all land precluded from residential development by current
applicable local, state or federal regulations. The Planning Board shall consider the
recommendations of other town boards, including the Board of Health and Conservation
Commission, in determining the number of dwelling units.

2. For the purpose of Open Space Developments, dimensional requirements may be modified
as follows:

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 62



Average minimum lot area 17,050 sq. ft.
Minimum lot area 14,000 sq. ft.
Average lot frontage 80 feet
Minimum lot frontage 60 feet
Minimum front, side and rear setbacks 15 feet

3. All applications for open space development shall meet the requirements of Site Plan Review
specified in Section 70 of the Zoning Bylaw.

4. All land not designated for roads, dwellings or other structures within the Open Space
Development shall be designated permanent common land for one of the uses specified
below. Common land shall comprise not less than 40% of the upland area of the site.

5. Common land shall be permanently owned and maintained by an incorporated homeowners
association, nonprofit organization, or the town for conservation and recreation use pursuant
to MGL Chapter 40A, Section 9 and as approved by the Planning Board. Legal documents
guaranteeing maintenance of the common land, and giving a lien to the Town in the event of
lack of such maintenance, shall be subject to the review and approval of the Planning Board
and Town Counsel. Further subdivision of the common land or its use for purposes other than
specified above shall be prohibited.

6. The permanence and maintenance of the common land shall be secured through a
conservation restriction enforceable by the town conforming to standards of the
Massachusetts Executive Office of Environmental Affairs, Division of Conservation
Services and approved by the Planning Board.

7. The common land shall be used only for recreation, conservation, outdoor education and
agriculture. Developed recreation facilities such as tennis courts, swimming pools, etc. may
comprise no more than 40% of the total common land. No more than 5% of the common land
may be developed for structures or pavement accessory to the proposed use of the common
land. The Planning Board shall review and approve the proposed use(s) of the common land.

G. Open Space Development Design Criteria

1. Where the proposed development abuts a body of water, a portion of the shoreline, as well
as reasonable access to it shall be a part of the common land.

2. To the greatest extent feasible house lots shall be laid out within woodlands or along the
edges of open fields in order to maintain views.

3. Common land shall be arranged to protect valuable natural environments such as stream
valleys, wildlife habitat, and scenic views and shall be planned as large, contiguous parcels
whenever possible.

4.  Common lands shall be provided with adequate access from one or more streets.

H. Special Permit Findings. The Planning Board shall grant a special permit for Open Space

Development if it finds that the development:

1. isconsistent with the purposes and requirements of this Section;

2. isin harmony with the existing and probable future uses of the area and with the character of
the surrounding area and neighborhood,;

3. will better serve the Town and neighborhood surrounding the development than the
development likely without such approval; and

4. complies with the requirements of 8 30.4 Water Resources Protection District, of this bylaw.

I.  Incentives. In order to encourage the use of Open Space Development within the town, the
Planning Board is encouraged to make use of the following incentives:

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 63



1. Inappropriate cases, the Planning Board may waive provisions of the Subdivision Rules and
Regulations related to road width and surfacing, cul-de-sac diameter, etc. in the interests of
good design if it determines that adequate access will be provided to all lots in the
development by ways that will be safe and convenient for travel.

2. Up to 50% of the land area proposed to be set aside as common land may be located on a
different parcel of land, but only if the Planning Board determines, after consultation with
the Conservation Commission, that such other parcel of land is exceptionally valuable to the
town and its residents for open space and/or recreation and that such value more than offsets
the presumed benefits of having such common open space adjacent to the proposed
residential development. Nonadjacent open space is to be conveyed only to the Town or a
nonprofit organization for park or open space use.

J.  Relationship to Subdivision Plan. Planning Board approval of a special permit shall not substitute
for approval of a Definitive Subdivision Plan where required. Following approval of the special
permit, a Definitive Plan shall be submitted to the Planning Board consistent with its subdivision
regulations and in substantial conformity to the Open Space Development site plan.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 64



SECTION 90
Bounds of Zoning Districts

The bounds of zoning districts shown on the zoning map are as follows:

§90.1

A.

§90.2

General Business Districts

Route 6. All the land contained in the area bounded as follows: Beginning at a point on the westerly
side-line of the State Highway, 1951 layout (Route 6) at the northerly side of Castle Road (a Town
Way) and running thence westerly by said side of Castle Road to a point which is five hundred
(500) feet distant from the said State Highway side-line and measured radially thereto;

Thence running in a general northerly direction, parallel and concentric with the said westerly
side-line of the State Highway, and five hundred (500) feet distant therefrom, to a point opposite
station 294 plus

63.37 of the 1925 State Highway base-line (Route 6A) and five hundred (500) feet westerly from
the side- line thereof;

Thence easterly on a line perpendicular to said Highway, 1925 layout (Route 6A), five hundred
(500) feet to a point on said State Highway (Route 6A) side-line opposite said station 294 plus
63.37 of said baseline;

Thence in a general southerly direction by the westerly side-line of the State Highway (Route 6)
to the point of beginning by Castle Road.

North Truro Center. All the area contained in a strip of land on the southeasterly side of the
Highland Road in the Village of North Truro three hundred (300) feet in width throughout bounded
on the West by the State Highway 1925 layout, (Route 6A), on the North by said Highland Road
as laid out by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts for the Town of Truro in 1955; and on the
East by the State Highway 1953 layout. All the area contained in a strip of land three hundred
(300) feet wide on the Northerly side of the Highland Road in the Village of North Truro and
bounded on the West by the State Highway 1925 layout (Route 6A); on the South by said Highland
Road as laid out by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts for the Town of Truro in 1953 and on
the East by the State Highway 1953 layout.

Limited Business Districts

Route 6A, North Truro. All the area contained in a strip of land one hundred fifty (150) feet wide
along the easterly and northeasterly side of the State Highway, Route 6A (1925 and 1915 layouts)
(also known as Shore Road), beginning at the northerly terminus of the North Truro Center
General Business District in the Village of North to the northeasterly line of Lot 3 as shown on a
plan recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 350, Page 50. (4/12)

All the area contained in a strip of land one hundred fifty (150) feet wide along the westerly and
southwesterly side of the State Highway, Route 6A (1925 and 1915 layouts) (also known as Shore
Road), beginning at the northerly side of Pond Road in the Village of North Truro at the westerly
side of said State Highway, Route 6A (also known as Shore Road), and following the said sideline
of the said State Highway, to the intersection of said State Highway and the easterly sideline of
Knowles Heights Road.

Truro Center. All the land contained in the following area which is bounded and described as
follows: Beginning at a point on the southwesterly side-line of the old State Highway, 1925 layout
which point of beginning is located from the hereinafter reference point on a bearing of North
53'14'36" West at a distance of one hundred seven (107) feet. Said reference point is a
Massachusetts Highway Bound at the intersection of the westerly sideline of the State Highway,

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 65



1950 layout and said old State Highway, 1925 layout and bears South 89'40'24" West from station
117 plus 82.28 of the main base-line of said 1950 State Highway lay-out and one hundred eighteen
and 56/100 (118.56) feet therefrom; From said point of beginning the area runs in a general
northerly direction, following the westerly side-line of said old State Highway and three hundred
(300) feet in width throughout, measured perpendicular thereto and three hundred (300) feet
therefrom, ending opposite station 138 plus 78.44 of the said 1925 State Highway base-line.

All the land contained in the area bounded on the East by the State Highway, 1950 layout;

On the North by South Pamet Road as laid out by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts for the
Town in 1951; Said area is nearly triangular in shape and is less than three hundred (300) feet at
its widest point. All the land contained in the area bounded as follows: beginning at the intersection
of the easterly side- line of the old State Highway, 1925 layout and the northerly side-line of South
Pamet Rd. and runs thence northerly by the said easterly side-line of said State Highway 1925
layout, to a point where said highway side-line intersects the location of the old North Pamet Road,
a Town Way; Thence easterly by the location of said old North Pamet Road to a point which is
three hundred (300) feet distant from the said easterly side-line of the State Highway 1925 layout,
as measured perpendicular thereto; Thence southerly on a line, parallel with said State Highway
(1925) layout side-line, to a point where it intersects the westerly side-line of the State Highway
(1951 layout) Route 6; Thence southerly, southwesterly and westerly by said State Highway (1951
layout) and by said South Pamet Road, side-line to the point of beginning.

C. Beach Point. Beginning at the intersection of the southerly sideline of the State Highway, Route
6A (1915 layout) (also known as Shore Road) and the westerly sideline of Knowles Heights Road
(1956 layout), thence running southeasterly by the westerly sideline of Knowles Heights Road, a
distance of 245.15 feet to the point of intersection with the southerly line of lot 2 as shown on a
plan recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 300, page 4; thence
running southwesterly by the southerly line of said lot 2 and by the southerly line of lot 1 as shown
on the aforementioned plan, a distance of 526 feet, more or less, to the mean high tide line of the
waters of Cape Cod Bay; thence northwesterly by the mean high tide line of the waters of Cape
Cod Bay to the Truro-Provincetown line; thence northerly by said town line to the aforementioned
State Highway, Route 6A; thence southeasterly and easterly by the southerly side line of the
aforementioned Route 6A to the point of beginning; and Beginning at the point of intersection of
the westerly sideline of High Head Road and the northerly sideline of Route 6A (also known as
Shore Road); thence northwesterly by the sideline of Route 6A to the Truro-Provincetown line;
thence northerly and northeasterly along the Truro-Provincetown line to the State Highway, Route
6 (1953 alteration-layout); and thence southeasterly by the southerly sideline of the
aforementioned Route 6 to the point of intersection with the extension of the westerly sideline of
High Head Road; thence southwesterly by the westerly sideline of High Head Road and its
extension to the point of intersection.

All of the area contained in a strip of land one hundred fifty (150) feet wide along the easterly and
northeasterly side of the State Highway, Route 6A (1925 and 1915 layouts) (also known as Shore
Road), beginning at the northeasterly line of Lot 3 as shown on a plan recorded with the Barnstable
County Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 350, Page 50, to the northerly sideline of High Head Road
and the extension thereof. (4/12)

890.3 Seashore District

Said Seashore District is shown on the Zoning District Map of the Town of Truro, Massachusetts revised
at the April 30, 2013 Annual Town Meeting. Said area is consistent with the Seashore District as established
at the Town Meeting held February 18, 1963 with 1978 boundary revisions per Sec 301 of PL 95-625 (2)
Cape Cod National Seashore, Massachusetts: to add approximately thirteen acres and to delete

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 66



approximately sixteen acres as generally depicted on the map entitled “Cape Cod National Seashore
Boundary Map”, numbered 609-60,015, exclusion areas 2-5, and dated February 1978. (4/13)

§90.4

Residential District

The Residential District is the land area of the Town of Truro not included in the General Business, Limited
Business (including Beach Point) and Seashore Districts.

§90.5

A

Overlay Districts

Water Resource Protection District. The Water Resource Protection Districts for the Town of
Truro shall be determined from the following atlas which is on file with the Truro Town Clerk:
“Zones of Contribution to public supply wells and water table contours, December 1990.” Land
in a Water Resource Protection District may be used for any purpose otherwise permitted in the
underlying district, subject to the restrictions in § 30.4 of this bylaw.

Flood Plain District: The Flood Plain District description is contained in Section 30.5.B of these
Zoning Bylaws.

Affordable Rental Housing District. The Affordable Rental Housing Overlay District is the area
designated as such on the Truro Zoning Map, a copy of which is available for inspection and study
in the office of the Truro Building Commissioner, and which is more particularly described and
bound as follows: (4/06)

The land shown on a plan entitled “Consolidation and Division Plan of Land in Truro, made for
the Town of Truro” by Slade Associates, Inc. Registered Land Surveyors, dated January 30, 2002
and recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds in Plan Book 571, Page 84 and shown
more specifically as an unnumbered parcel with an area of 10.660 acres.

Commencing at a point on Standish Way, a town established way with a forty (40) foot layout,
and at the sideline of Massachusetts Route 6, and running thence southwesterly along the edge of
said town-established road, Standish Way, bearing N 34 29’ 49 E for a distance of 427.83’
Thence southeasterly bearing N 50 12’ 55” W for a distance of 355.84°

Thence N 36 03’ 57” W for a distance of 59.72°

Thence N 53 56’ 34” E for a distance of 99.05°

Thence N 36 03’ 57” W for a distance of 200.04’

Thence S5541° 54” W for a distance of 200.00°

Thence N 35 36’ 04” W for a distance of 353.10°

Thence N 34 18’ 06” W for a distance of 100.00’

Thence N 34 04’ 39” W for a distance of 43.81°

Thence S 27 39’ 58” W for a distance of 213.35’

Thence N 38 5°36” W for a distance 0f 212.28°

Thence N 76 7° 25” W for a distance of 242.07’

Thence S 44- 59’ 36” E for a distance of 79.55’

Thence S 02 56’ 44” E for a distance of 33.93’

Thence S 49 25’ 40” E for a distance of 954.86°

Solar Farm Overlay District. The Solar Farm Overlay District is the area designated as such on
the Truro Zoning Map, a copy of which is available for inspection and study in the office of the
Truro Building Commissioner, and which is more particularly described and bound as follows:

The land listed on the Truro Assessor’s Map 55 as Parcel 2, and as shown on the plan entitled
“Plan of Layout of Town Dump as Laid Out by the Selectmen”, March 30, 1950 by John R. Dyer,
Registered Surveyor and registered at the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds on April 27, 1950
in Plan Book 92 on Page 129 and on the plan entitled “Plan of Land in Truro to be Taken by the

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 67



Town for Disposal Purposes,” by W. G. Slade, Surveyor and registered at the Barnstable County
Registry of Deeds on November 17, 1970 in Plan Book 241 on Page 133. Bound as follows:
From a Concrete bound at the Northwest corner, North 42° 30* 40” East for a distance of 461.39
feet

Thence South 24° 43° 20 East for a distance of 219.48 feet

Thence South 1° 20° 46 East for a distance of 461.93 feet

Thence South 67 © 58 54” West for a distance of 819.27 feet

Thence North 13 ° 17° 08” East for a distance of 115.14 feet

Thence South 73 © 16’ 54” West for a distance of 255.25 feet to a point on the easterly sideline of
Massachusetts Route 6 (1950 layout)

Thence North 12 © 47 38” West for a distance of 158.32 feet along the easterly sideline of
Massachusetts Route 6

Thence North 89 © 06’ 19” East for a distance of 293.59 feet

Thence North 13 © 17° 08” East for a distance of 614.41 feet (4/11)

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 68



SECTION 100
Regulation of Marijuana

§100.1 Purpose

The purpose of the marijuana bylaw is to provide for the regulation of Adult Use Recreational Marijuana
Establishments (“RME”) and Medical Marijuana Treatment Centers (“MMTC”) in accordance with An Act
To Ensure Safe Access to Marijuana, Chapter 55 of the Acts of 2017 (the “Act”), and all regulations which
have or may be issued by the Cannabis Control Commission, including, but not limited to 935 CMR 500.00
and 935 CMR 501.00, in locations suitable for such uses, which will minimize adverse impacts of RMEs
and MMTCs on adjacent properties, residential neighborhoods, schools and other sensitive locations by
regulating the siting, design, placement and security of such uses.

§100.2 Definitions

Any term not specifically defined herein shall have the meaning as defined in M.G.L c. 94l, 81 and 935
CMR 501.00 governing Medical Use Marijuana and M.G.L c. 94G, 81 and 935 CMR 500.00 governing
Adult Use Marijuana, as such statutes and regulations may from time to time be amended.

A. Cannabis or Marijuana or Marihuana, means all parts of any plant of the genus Cannabis, not
excepted in 935 CMR 500.002: Cannabis or Marijuana or Marihuana (a) through (c) and whether
growing or not; the seeds thereof; and resin extracted from any part of the plant; clones of the
plant; and every compound, manufacture, salt, derivative, mixture or preparation of the plant, its
seeds or resin including tetrahydrocannabinol as defined in M.G.L. ¢c. 94G, § 1; provided that
cannabis shall not include: (a) the mature stalks of the plant, fiber produced from the stalks, oil,
or cake made from the seeds of the plant, any other compound, manufacture, salt, derivative,
mixture or preparation of the mature stalks, fiber, oil, or cake made from the seeds of the plant or
the sterilized seed of the plant that is incapable of germination; (b) hemp; or (c) the weight of any
other ingredient combined with cannabis or marijuana to prepare topical or oral administrations,
food, drink or other products.

B. Canopy shall mean an area to be calculated in square feet and measured using clearly identifiable
boundaries of all area(s) that will contain mature plants at any point in time, including all of the
space(s) within the boundaries, canopy may be noncontiguous, but each unique area included in
the total canopy calculations shall be separated by an identifiable boundary which include, but are
not limited to: interior walls, shelves, greenhouse walls, hoop house walls, garden benches, hedge
rows, fencing, garden beds, or garden plots. If mature plants are being cultivated using a shelving
system, the surface area of each level shall be included in the total canopy calculation.

C. Commission shall mean the Massachusetts Cannabis Control Commission established by M.G.L.
c. 10, § 76, or its designee.

D. Craft Marijuana Cooperative shall mean a Marijuana Cultivator comprised of residents of the
Commonwealth and organized as a limited liability company, limited liability partnership, or
cooperative corporation under the laws of the Commonwealth. A cooperative is licensed to
cultivate, obtain, manufacture, process, package and brand cannabis or marijuana products to
transport marijuana to Marijuana Establishments, but not to consumers.

E. Marijuana Cultivator shall mean an entity licensed to cultivate, process and package marijuana,
and to transfer marijuana to other Marijuana Establishments, but not to consumers.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 69



F.  Marijuana Product Manufacturer shall mean an entity licensed to obtain, manufacture, process and
package cannabis or marijuana products and to transfer these products to other Marijuana
Establishments, but not to consumers.

G. Marijuana Retailer shall mean an entity licensed to purchase and transport cannabis or marijuana
product from Marijuana Establishments and to sell or otherwise transfer this product to Marijuana
Establishments and to consumers. Retailers are prohibited from delivering cannabis or marijuana
products to consumers; and from offering cannabis or marijuana products for the purposes of on-
site social consumption on the premises of a Marijuana Establishment.

H. Medical Marijuana Treatment Center Cultivation/Processing (“MMTCCP”) shall mean an entity
registered by the Cannabis Control Commission that cultivates, possesses, transfers, transports
and/or processes medical use marijuana or products containing medical use marijuana and related
supplies to qualifying Medical Marijuana Treatment Center Dispensary/Retail.

. Medical Marijuana Treatment Center Dispensary/Retail (“MMTCDR?”) shall mean an entity
registered by the Cannabis Control Commission that acquires, transfers, transports, sells,
distributes, dispenses, or administers medical use marijuana, products containing medical use
marijuana, related supplies, or educational materials to registered qualifying patients or their
personal caregivers.

J. Microbusiness means a colocated Marijuana Establishment that can be either a Tier 1 Marijuana
Cultivator or Product Manufacturer or both, in compliance with the operating procedures for each
license. A Microbusiness that is a Marijuana Product Manufacturer may purchase no more than
2,000 pounds of marijuana per year from other Marijuana Establishments.

K. Parcel shall mean the location on which an RME or MMTC proposes to locate and may consist of
multiple lots, as long as such lots are contiguous or adjacent, and are under common ownership.
Each parcel shall be subject to Site Plan Review.

L. Recreational Marijuana Establishment (“RME”) shall mean a Marijuana Cultivator, Craft
Marijuana Cooperative, Marijuana Microbusiness, Marijuana Product Manufacturer, Marijuana
Retailer, Independent Testing Laboratory, Marijuana Research Facility, Marijuana Transporter, or
any other type of licensed marijuana-related business as such uses are defined in M.G.L c. 94G,
81 or the Cannabis Control Commission Regulations 935 CMR 500.00, but shall not include a
Medical Marijuana Treatment Center.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 70



§100.3 Eligibility

Limitation on
total # of
USE R | BP | NT6A | TC | NTC | Rt6 S permitted
Establishments

Marijuana Cultivator Sp2 N SP N N SP N 1
Medical Marijuana
Treatment Center Sp2 N Sp N N SP N 1
(cultivation only)
Medical Marijuana
Treatment Center

. . N N N SP SP SP N 1
(dispensary/retail)
Marijuana Product
Manufacturer N N SP N N SP N 1
Independent Testing
Laboratory for Marijuana N N SP N N Sp N 1
Marijuana Research
Facility N N Sp N N SP N 1
Third-Party Marijuana
Transporter N N N N N SP N 1
Marijuana Retailer N N N SP SP Sp N 2
Marijuana
Microbusiness Sp2 N SP N SP SP N b
Marijuana Craft
Cooperative SPpL, 2 N SP N N SP N 1

R: Residential, BP: Beach Point Limited Business, NT6A: Route 6A, North Truro Limited Business,
TC: Truro Center Limited Business, NTC: North Truro Center General Business,
Rt6: Route 6 General Business, S: Seashore

N: Not permitted, SP: Permitted by Special Permit, P: Permitted

! The total number of parcels allowed to be utilized per Craft Marijuana Cultivator Cooperative licensee for Marijuana
cultivation in the Residential District shall be limited to six (6).

2 The initial special permit shall limit the amount of total canopy to a Tier 3 production level under 935 CMR 500.05
(20,000 sq. ft. or less) in the Residential District. Every year thereafter, the Craft Marijuana Cultivator Cooperative,
MMTCCP or Marijuana Cultivator may apply to the Zoning Board of Appeals to modify the special permit to increase
production levels one Tier per year to a maximum of Tier 8 production levels as established under 935 CMR 500.05
(70,000 sq. ft. or less) provided however (i) each licensee seeking to increase production levels must undergo
additional Site Plan Review; and (ii) in no instance shall the Craft Marijuana Cultivator Cooperative, MMTCCP, or
Marijuana Cultivator exceed the lot coverage and canopy limitations set forth elsewhere in this Bylaw. Cultivation in
the Residential District is limited to parcels of 1.5 acres or more.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 71



§100.4 Limitations

A. All RMEs and MMTCs shall be required to first obtain Site Plan Approval followed by a Special
Permit. The Site Plan Review authority shall be the Planning Board and Special Permit Granting
Authority shall be the Zoning Board of Appeals. Site Plan Review shall be conducted by the
Planning Board in accordance with 870 of this Bylaw and Special Permit applications shall comply
with the requirements of §30.8 of this Bylaw. All RMEs and MMTCs shall conform to applicable
state regulations as well as any additional requirements stated herein. A Craft Marijuana
Cooperative shall obtain a single Special Permit and parcel specific Site Plan Review.

B. Site Plan Review for marijuana cultivation in the residential district shall comply with the design
criteria of §70.4(D). The Planning Board shall have the authority to waive specific design criteria.

C. A Special Permit granted under this section shall have a term limited to the duration of the
applicant’s ownership or lease of the premises for an RME or MMTC, as licensed by the applicable
Massachusetts licensing authority. Any new license for an existing RME or MMTC location or
transfer of an existing license to a new owner of an RME or MMTC shall require a new Special
Permit and shall meet all the requirements and limitations of this Bylaw.

D. All Special Permit holders shall promptly advise the Zoning Board of Appeals, the Planning
Board, and the Zoning Enforcement Officer of any modifications, amendments or changes to
licensing rights, including changes in tiers of canopy cultivation, granted to the Special Permit
holder by the Commission. In the event such modifications, amendments or changes, in the
determination of the Zoning Board of Appeals or the Planning Board constitute a material change
in the intensity of the use authorized under the terms of the Special Permit and the approved Site
Plan, the Zoning Board of Appeals may require additional conditions to the Special Permit and
the Planning Board may require further Site Plan Review and modifications.

§100.5 Applicability of Regulations
A. The use of land for cultivation, production, processing, manufacturing, assembly, packaging, retail
or wholesale sale, trade, distribution or dispensing of marijuana for commercial purposes is
prohibited unless licensed by all applicable Massachusetts licensing authorities and permitted as
a RME or MMTC under this section.

B. The number of RMEs and MMTCs permitted in Truro shall be in accordance with the Use Table
set out in §100.3, supra.

C. Hours of operation for Recreational Marijuana Retailers and Medical Marijuana Treatment
Centers shall not exceed the Alcoholic Beverages Control Commission (ABCC) maximum hours
of operation for liquor licenses not to be drunk on premises pursuant to M.G.L c. 138 §15, but
may be limited by conditions of the Special Permit.

D. Marijuana Retailers shall be located in structures without residences.

8100.6 General Requirements
A. No RME or MMTC shall be located within 500 feet, as measured from each lot line of the subject
lot, of the following pre-existing uses: Public or private schools providing education in grades K-
12.

B. The 500-foot buffer distance under this section shall be measured in a straight line from the nearest

point of the property line in question to the nearest point of the property line where the RME or
MMTC will be located.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 72



C. Applicants for an RME or MMTC shall provide the security plan approved by the Commission to
the Police Chief, Fire Chief, Health Agent and Building Commissioner prior to the granting of a
Special Permit.

D. An executed Host Community Agreement shall be required prior to the granting of a Special
Permit and Site Plan Approval for an RME or MMTC.

E. No odor from marijuana cultivation, processing, manufacturing or retail may be noxious or cause
a nuisance or danger to public health, or impair public comfort and convenience. Marijuana
establishments shall incorporate odor control technology and safeguards to ensure that emissions
do not violate Board of Health regulations adopted pursuant to M.G.L c. 111, 831C, including but
not limited to those specified for odors.

F. All business signage, marketing, advertising and branding shall be subject to the requirements
promulgated by the Commission and the requirements of the Truro Zoning Bylaw and Sign Code.
In the case of a conflict, the more restrictive requirement shall apply.

G. The hours of operation of the RME and MMTC shall be set by the Zoning Board of Appeals, as a
condition of the Special Permit.

H. No RME or MMTC shall be located inside a mobile vehicle such as a trailer, van, or truck, unless
operating as a licensed Marijuana Transporter. Craft Marijuana Cultivator Cooperatives,
Marijuana Cultivators, MMTCCPs and Microbusinesses shall be allowed to utilize movable
structures, except that natural screening, or other approved screening, shall be required as a
condition of Site Plan Review, as necessary, to render such structures less visible from public or
private ways or abutting properties. The number of movable structures shall be limited to no more
than 2 per parcel unless additional containers are approved by the Planning Board in connection
with Site Plan Review.

. No RME or MMTC shall be located inside a building containing transient housing such as motels
or hotels.

J. To ensure compatibility with the residential character of Truro, the use of greenhouses, defined to
have walls and roofs constructed predominantly of glass or other transparent or translucent
materials, are to be encouraged in lieu of other types of enclosed buildings for marijuana
cultivation. The total aggregate floor area of all enclosed buildings used by a RME or MMTC
within the Residential and NT6A Districts shall not exceed a floor area, as measured from the
exterior faces of exterior walls, of 5,000 sqg. ft. on a 2-acre lot, plus 500 sq. ft. for each additional
contiguous acre of land, or minus 500 sg. ft. for each contiguous acre of land less than two acres,
or as the case may be, where the square footage per acre specified above is pro-rated for a portion
of an acre. Greenhouses and Gross Floor Area of any Dwelling Units shall be excluded from this
floor area calculation. Building lot coverage for marijuana cultivation, including greenhouses and
other similar structures, in the Residential and NT6A Districts shall not exceed 25% of the parcel’s
total gross square footage.

K. The Planning Board, or the Zoning Board of Appeals, may impose on all applicants reasonable
fees for the employment of outside consultants to review applications submitted in accordance
with this section of the Bylaw and to assist with review of such plans and applications. The
Planning Board may adopt administrative regulations governing Site Plan Review and the Zoning

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 73



Board of Appeals may adopt administrative regulations governing Special Permits, which shall be
in addition to the requirements set out below.

8100.7 Application Requirements
The following submissions shall be required as part of a Site Plan Review application by the Planning

Board:

A. Security Plan

1.

2.

3.

The applicant shall submit a copy of its security plan, approved by the Commission as part
of the issuance of a Provisional License, to the Police and Fire Departments for their review
and approval prior to the issuance of Site Plan Approval.

The security plan shall be updated on an annual basis and any changes shall be reported to
the Police and Fire Departments.

The security plan shall meet all security requirements of 935 CMR 500.110.

B. Resource Plan

1.

All Marijuana Cultivators, including but not limited to Craft Marijuana Cooperatives and
Microbusinesses, MMTCCPs, and Marijuana Product Manufacturers shall submit a resource
use plan to the Planning Board outlining planned practices for use of energy, water, waste
disposal and other common resources and to ensure there will be no undue damage to the
natural environment.

The Resource Plan, if applicable, shall include an electrical system overview, proposed
energy demand and proposed electrical demand off-sets, ventilation system and air quality,
proposed water system and utility demand. The Planning Board may waive this requirement
if it is determined that the scale and scope of the use does not require such review.

C. Traffic Study and Circulation Plan

1.

2.

The applicant shall submit a traffic circulation plan for the site to ensure the safe movement
of pedestrian and/or vehicular traffic on site.

A traffic impact and access study shall be required for all Marijuana Retailers and
MMTCDRs. The study shall be based on standard traffic engineering guidelines developed
by the Massachusetts Environmental Protection Act (MEPA). The Planning Board may
waive the requirement of a traffic impact study if, in the opinion of the Planning Board, a
traffic impact study is not necessary to ensure safe movement of pedestrian or vehicular
traffic on site.

D. Inaddition to the requirements of §70.4C and 830.8 all Site Plan Review applications and Special
Permit applications shall include the following:

1.

2.
3.

BOoo~No A

A copy of a Provisional License or Provisional Certificate of Registration from the State of
Massachusetts as an RME under 935 CMR 500.00 or a MMTC under 935 CMR 501.00;

An executed Host Community Agreement;

A site plan showing existing conditions on the site and the boundaries of any proposed
outdoor growing area;

Elevations of any proposed new construction for indoor growing and/or processing;

A plan of any new signage;

A narrative describing the management and general operation of the facility;

A security plan;

A fire protection plan (if applicable);

A table showing the use and square footage of all proposed buildings; and

. A completed Special Permit or Site Plan Review application form.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 74



8100.8 Additional Provisions Regarding Cultivation
A.  When indoor cultivation is proposed, existing buildings, barns, greenhouses, and containers shall
be reused wherever possible. Any new construction that requires a building permit shall harmonize
with nearby architectural styles to the greatest possible extent. The use of metal buildings or
containers shall not be prohibited, however, reasonable natural screening, or other approved
screening, may be required as a condition of the Special Permit or Site Plan Approval so as to
render such structure less visible from adjacent public and private ways, and abutting properties.

B. Security fencing, as required by the Commission, shall be as inconspicuous as possible and
compatible with the surrounding neighborhood. In no case shall barbed wire topped fence or a
similar style be permitted.

C. All lighting shall comply with all Truro Bylaws and be shielded so as not to shed light onto
adjacent properties. The Planning Board may require any artificial lighting system to employ
appropriate components, including but not limited to LED components, equipped with deflectors
in order to mitigate potential light pollution.

D. The Planning Board shall include in its Site Plan Approval a mandatory condition of any
cultivation activities, that sales, gifts or delivery of Marijuana or Marijuana products directly to
the public shall be prohibited.

E. In the case of Marijuana Cultivators, Craft Marijuana Cooperatives, or MMTCCPs, located in
districts other than the Residential District, the Special Permit application shall specify the amount
of canopy proposed to be cultivated on each parcel utilized by the applicant, and a limit on the
amount of cultivation canopy may be imposed as a condition of the Special Permit. Any material
change in the amount of cultivation canopy at each parcel shall be reported to the Zoning
Enforcement Officer, the Planning Board and the Zoning Board of Appeals. For the purposes of
this section, the term “material” shall mean an increase in canopy utilization of greater than fifty
percent (50%) in a calendar year. In the event such change in canopy, in the determination of the
Zoning Board of Appeals constitutes a change in the intensity of use authorized under the terms
of the Special Permit, the Zoning Board of Appeals may require a modification of the Special
Permit and the applicant shall be required to obtain a modification of the Site Plan Approval.

§100.9 Site Plan Review and Special Permit Criteria
A. In addition to the Site Plan Review under §70 et. seq., and the Special Permit criteria under §30.8

the Planning Board and Zoning Board of Appeals, respectively, shall conduct all Site Plan Review

and Special Permit determinations on a case-by-case basis, taking into consideration:

1. The particular form of Marijuana activity proposed;

2. The site location (including proximity of abutters, schools, or sensitive natural habitat) or
historic properties identified in the Town’s inventory of historic resources;

3. The traditional uses of the site and their similarity to or difference from the proposed
activities; and

4. The intensity of the proposed activities, including impacts on neighbors and the environment.

B. In addition to the Site Plan review criteria set forth in §70.4(D), the following shall additionally
apply to the Planning Board’s review of any RME and MMTC:

1. The proposal shall provide for the protection of abutting properties and the surrounding area
from detrimental site characteristics and from adverse impact from excess noise, dust, smoke,
or vibration higher than levels previously experienced from permitted uses, and

2. The proposal shall provide for structural and/or landscaped screening or buffers for storage
areas, loading docks, dumpsters, rooftop or other exposed equipment, parking areas, utility

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 75



buildings and similar features viewed from street frontages and residentially used or zoned
premises.

§100.10 Right to Appeal Site Plan Review Determinations

Any person aggrieved by a Site Plan Review Determination issued by the Planning Board under this Section
may directly seek judicial review in accordance with M.G.L. c. 40A §17.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 76



APPENDIX A

ZONING DISTRICT MAP
OF THE
‘e TOWN OF TRURO, MASSACHUSETTS

o g
\ REVISED AT THE MAY 2, 2013 ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

1500 0 1500 3000 4500 6000
[

Legend

' ZONING
. [ AHLIBRARY COMM CENTER
| [ B ROUTES
' M GBTRURO CENTER

| LBBEACHPOINT

[ L ROUTE 6A

[ LB TRURO CENTER

| SEASHORE DISTRICT

P73 SOLAR FARM OVERLAY DISTRICT

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 77



199t

tlerk, Town of Trury

'vothiy &, Slade
3

: '’
Tune

Town

\“g\n\\'\m& A

A Erue vopy, ACEmRC

Truro/Provincetown
Aquifer Assessment and
Groundwater Protection Plan

Prepared for the lewns of
Trura and Provincetown

Fregarud by 1ne
Water Aesources Daparienunl of the
Cope Cod Commission

December 1830

Zone |l Vielihead Frotectloan Arcos
and
‘Wialer Table Centours

Ezglunsliun
O rabic Sapaly Well

3 — Ml Tabie Carluar - e sbade
> muiw bkl = o wsone waer me wod

P Ealivaled Woner Taliio Caroaus

B0 apsruecd Zene 4 Dot

Fhricee A3

EWINRL ok JE S A&
ﬁ/k;z/ F ’

P -7
Lo T L rer

CCH ey Rty i | U029 VG

ot M
Attaske 'dtl. ,"Ma’ﬁul':,,-o-. A Slade. Izwr Clars, Tees of Truzo, Jaae 1. 8

Lasws ALty

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018

Page 78



SIGN CODE

Purpose

A By-Law providing for the regulation of Signs, Signboards and Advertising Signs or Attention Getting
Devices and providing for the licensing therefor in the Town of Truro. By enactment of this ordinance it is
further desired that the quaintness and the Cape Cod colonial atmosphere of the Town be preserved insofar
as possible without undue conflict with the necessity of engaging in lawful enterprise.

Section 1.  Definitions

A sign shall mean any material or any structure or part thereof or device attached thereto on which is
painted, represented, displayed or included a letter, word or figure which attracts or intends to attract
attention to itself. Signs herein shall also mean all advertising devices or insignia whether lettered or
not, designed to promote a business, the sale of a product or of a service. The word Sign as used in this
By-Law shall also include any lettered or worded advertisement not outdoors which is visible and is
intended to be read from the outdoors.

Sign Face shall mean the side of the sign intended to be read, including the frame. Multiple business
shall mean more than one commercial enterprise or activity, regardless of ownership, on a single lot
registered in the registry of deeds, or served by a common or interconnecting driveway, access road or
parking area. A multiple business shall include but not be limited to shopping centers or plazas and
combinations of commercial enterprises such as motel, restaurant, bar, snack shop, gift shop and other
appurtenances. A single business shall mean one commercial enterprise or activity on a single lot
registered in the registry of deeds.

Section 2.  Regulations for General and Limited Business Zones
The following signs may be erected in the General and Limited Business areas.
A. Wall Signs
One wall sign per established business for each street frontage not exceeding a total of 10%
of that building face including the window area, but not to exceed three (3) feet in height,
advertising only the business carried on and/or the services and products made or sold on the
premises.

B. Window Signs
Window signs comprising posters, placards or signs printed or otherwise displayed on the
inside of windows close to and approximately parallel to the window panes and visible from
the street shall not exceed 25% of the individual window area or 10% of the glass area of any
required exit door.

C. Ground Signs (except Shopping Centers or Plazas)

In addition to the wall sign specified in Section 2(A) each single or multiple business may
have one single faced sign of not over 20 (twenty) square feet total face area or one double
faced sign of not over 40 (forty) square feet total face area except that one additional sign not
to exceed 1-3/4 (one and three-quarters) square feet may be attached thereto. The upper and
lower edge of the sign may be determined by the contour of the ground but in no case shall
the height exceed 12 (twelve) feet above the original mean ground level. In the case of a
multiple business the ground sign may include in addition as an integral part one ladder type
sign each component of which may designate one of the individual businesses or activities
and shall be limited to an area of six (6) square feet.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 79



D. Roof Signs
In lieu of, but not in addition to a wall sign, a sign may be affixed to the roof edge of a
building front which shall not exceed a height of two (2) feet, the length not to exceed one-
third (1/3) the length of the building. No sign shall project over the ridgepole of a pitched
roof or over the top of a flat roof.

E. Roadside traffic-directional signs
Two (2) traffic-directional signs reading: "ENTER" and/or "EXIT ONLY" may be installed
at each vehicular entrance and/or exit. Such signs shall be limited to a maximum face area of
three (3) square feet with a maximum height of three (3) feet above existing grade but shall
not be subject to any setback requirements. (4/90)

F. "OPEN" Signs

In Business and Limited Business Zones, any business may set up a single, portable, roadside
"OPEN" informational-type ground sign which shall not exceed five (5) feet in height and
which shall be limited to two (2) faces of not more than twelve (12) square feet per face.
Such signs shall be (a) constructed as a hinged lean-to sign, a self-supporting sign, or a sign
on wheels; (b) exempt from frontline setback requirements; (c) shall not be fluorescent or
"day glow" colors; and (d) restricted to 8 or less words (per side) inclusive of any logo with
the exception of gasoline/service stations which may display a "brand name™ sign without
hours in lieu of an "OPEN" sign. Said sign shall be displayed only during business hours.

(4/90), (4/12)

G. Gasoline Stations and Garages

Gasoline stations and garages shall be allowed one standard permanent oil company sign not
to exceed forty (40) square feet of total sign face area in addition to name sign, plus the
customary lubrication, washing and service signs with lettering not to exceed twelve (12)
inches in height displayed in the positions to which they apply and one "A-frame" or easel
type sign at the property frontage, the size of which shall not exceed three (3) feet by three
and one-half (3-1/2) feet. So-called special signs will be permitted on the sides or head of
gasoline pumps only. One promotional sign, not exceeding twenty (20) square feet of total
sign area, with the exception of "Whirligigs" and "Banners", to promote a product or sales
may be displayed for a period of thirty days in any six month period after notice, in writing,
to the Planning Board.

H. Leased Town Owned Property
The Selectmen shall have sole discretion as to the suitability of all signs erected, or to be
erected on Town owned property under lease to private enterprise, or otherwise as to size,
type, composition, placement and otherwise, but not to exceed the specifications set forth in
this By-Law.

I.  Shopping Centers or Plazas

In Shopping Centers or plazas consisting of multiple and adjacent business establishments,
each business establishment will constitute a separate building for the purpose of sign control
enforcement. The entire Shopping Plaza area shall be permitted one ground name sign only,
of a size not exceeding thirty-six (36) square feet in conjunction with a group listing on one
ladder type sign wholly inside the front property line, at right angles thereto and not to exceed
a height of twenty (20) feet and a width of six (6) feet, in addition to signs permitted in (A)
above. Each component in the ladder sign shall be limited to an area of six (6) square feet
per sign face.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 80



J.  Theaters

Motion Picture Theaters shall conform to the provisions of Section 2(A) except that a vertical
projecting sign above the theater marquee will be permitted in lieu of a wall sign. In addition,
there will also be permitted the usual conventional type marquee sign and/or bulletin areas
on either side of the Main entrance. Stage and Summer Theaters shall be permitted one sign
wholly inside the front property line, at right angles thereto and not to exceed forty (40)
square feet in area. In addition, there shall be allowed one wall or one roof sign. The latter
must conform to the provisions of Sections 2(A) and 2(D).

K. Setbacks
Any ground sign may be on the front property line but otherwise must conform to the Zoning
By-Law with respect to buildings as regards side line and rear line setbacks.

L. Accessory Flags
Other than governmental flags, one “Open” or “Welcome” flag with a maximum size of
fifteen (15) square feet (3' x 5') is permitted for each business. No such flag shall contain
words or images other than “Open” or “Welcome”. Such flags shall be flown only during
business hours.

In shopping centers, plazas and lots with multiple businesses, said “Open” or “Welcome”
flag shall be attached to the particular business's building. In addition, one such flag may be
placed on the permit-approved ground sign for said shopping center, plaza or lot with

multiple businesses. (4/12)
M. Sight Line

No sign shall be placed/located so as to limit the sight lines along abutting streets, from

entrances/exits, or at any intersections. (4/14)

Section 3. Regulations for Residential Zones
No signs shall be erected in the Residential Zones except the following:
A. One sign not to exceed two (2) square feet.

B. Inthe Residential Zone signs advertising an allowed home occupation or profession shall not
exceed six (6) square feet.

C. Ladder type signs for property owner's group listings in remote residential area. Such signs
shall not be attached to trees and each name listing shall not exceed one (1) square foot total
sign face area.

D. One wall or ground sign, single or double faced, not exceeding eighteen (18) square feet total
sign face area, on the premises of a church, library, school or other public building, giving
only the name and nature of the occupancy and information as to the schedule of use or
occupancy. In addition wall or ground signs not exceeding one (1) square foot face area may
be used for a driveway entrance, exit, or for warning purposes.

E. Sale or rent: one (1) double-faced sign placed only on the property to be sold or rented, but

not placed on trees, rocks, or utility poles and not exceeding five (5) square feet of sign face
area per side. (2/67, 12/88)

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 81



F. Builders, Architects, Developers and Engineers shall be permitted one temporary, single
face, group sign per multiple or single unit construction site which shall not exceed twenty-
four (24) square feet in sign face area.

G. Real Estate Developers with subdivisions of four (4) or more lots shall be permitted one sign,
single or double faced, not to exceed twenty-four (24) square feet total in sign face area. Such
sigh may be located at each appropriate road junction in the project, but not nearer to one
another than one thousand (1,000) linear feet, and not in a direct line of sight, or be visible,
from each sign as erected. Such signs shall not be attached to trees, rocks or fences.

Section 4. Roadside Signs
The following signs may be erected in any zone.
A. Public Information Signs
Public information signs including service club, church, public building, charitable or civic
organization or hospital signs, not exceeding three (3) square feet total sign face area at
roadside.

Section 5.  Prohibited Signs
Signs of the following type, or types closely related to them, are specifically prohibited in all zones of
the Town of Truro.

A. No person, firm, association or corporation shall post, erect, display, or maintain within
public view from a highway within the Town Limits of Truro any "Off Premises" billboard
signs or other advertising device except as provided for in the rules and regulations for the
control and restriction of billboards, signs and other advertising devices promulgated by the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts. (Sections 29-33, Chapter 93, General Laws, as amended).

B. Pylon signs or special ground signs supported by tall mast-like members, or pyramidal tower
supports.

C. Fence signs, except those necessary for safety, such as "High Voltage", etc.

D. Advertising signs tacked, posted, painted or otherwise attached to poles, posts, trees, fences,
sidewalks or curbs.

E. Banners and streamers except as provided for in Section 11. (4/12)
F.  Awning signs except on the valance with lettering not to exceed six (6) inches in height.

G. Marquee signs attached to or hung from a marquee or canopy or other covered structure
extending from and supported by the building except as provided for in Section 2(H).

H. Signs advertising "off premises" products, services, entertainment or anything detracting
from the appearance of the neighborhood shall not be painted or affixed to a rock or tree.

I.  Neon or exposed gas-filled tube type signs within any zone of the Town.
J.  lluminated signs of the flashing or animated type and flashing or activated lights or beacons
used to attract attention. In no case shall illuminated signs or any type tend to interfere with

traffic or traffic signals.

K. Signs producing glare.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 82



L. "Sold" signs usually erected to indicate a sale of property.

M. Signs of the commercial type usually referred to as "Privileged" unless at least 80% of the
sign area is reserved for and does indicate the name and/or nature of the local business
establishment.

(Note: Section 6 deleted 4/92)

Section 7. Maintenance of Signs
A. Any sign which is or shall become dangerous or unsafe in any manner whatsoever or any
sign erected hereafter contrary to the provisions of this By-Law shall be repaired, made safe,
and conform with this By-Law or shall be taken down and removed by the owner, lessor,
agent or occupant of the building, property, or land upon which it is placed or to which it is
attached.

B. The Selectmen shall have the power to order the repair or removal of any sign which in their
opinion is, or is likely to become dangerous or unsafe, or is erected, or maintained contrary
to the By-Law, after notice shall have been given as herein provided. The Selectmen shall
serve written notice upon the owner, agent or person having control of said sign, directing
him to repair or remove the same as the case may be within a time not to exceed fifteen (15)
days after receipt of such notice. In case of failure of such owner or agent or other person
having control as aforesaid, to comply with such notice, the Selectmen shall have the power,
under due process of law, to enter upon or into the lands, house or property upon which the
said sign is erected and to remove or cause the same to be removed.

C. The expense and disbursements incurred in carrying out the provisions of this By-Law shall
be recoverable by the Town from the owner, agent, or the person having control of such sign,
in action at Law in any court or competent jurisdiction upon his, hers, or their neglect or
refusal to pay the same within ten (10) days after service of a statement thereof.

Section 8.  Permits

Upon enactment of this By-Law a permit shall be required for each newly erected individual exterior
sign on any premises except signs as defined in Section 3(A), 3(C), 3(D), and 3(E). Permits shall also
be required for moving signs to a new location on existing premises. Sign permits shall be issued by
the Building Commissioner. (2/67, 4/92)

Section 9.  Appeal

If any person, company, firm or corporation shall be aggrieved by the action of the Selectmen, or their
legally appointed representative, in their capacity as administrators and enforcers of this By-Law, an
appeal may be made to the Board of Appeals, Town of Truro, for adjustment in accordance with
procedures of that Board within thirty (30) days of the aggrieved action. Appeal may be made on the
basis of sign vision, obstruction, architectural necessity or topography.

Section 10. Exceptions
A. Signs erected by the Municipal, County, State or Federal Government as may be deemed
necessary for their respective functions are exempt from the provisions of this By-Law.

B. Special purpose signs such as "No Hunting", "Posted", or warning signs of a similar type
shall not be considered signs within the meaning or intent of this By-Law.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 83



C. Any sign which may be required under unusual or extraordinary circumstances and which
shall not violate any specific provisions of this By-Law may be allowed by Special Permit
from the Zoning Board of Appeals under provisions of Section 30.8 of the Zoning By-Law.

(2167, 4192, 4/12)

Section 11. Temporary Signs, etc.

The Planning Board may issue permits for temporary signs. Any such permit shall be limited to holiday
or special events, and shall be limited to a period of fifteen (15) days, for events lasting one day or two
days. For said events having multiple dates such permits shall be limited to a period of thirty (30) days.
Not more than four (4) signs shall be erected with respect to any such event. Any such sign shall be
firmly attached to a supporting device and shall not present a hazard to the public. Posters intended for
window display are exempt from this provision. (4/14)

For multiple 1-2 day events located at the same venue or organization during three consecutive months,
the Planning Board will accept a bundled application that includes multiple temporary sign permit
applications. (4/18)

Section 12. Enforcement
Enforcement of the provisions of this By-Law shall be the authority of the Selectmen or their legally
appointed representative.

(Note: Section 13 deleted 4/92)

Section 14. Validity

Every section of this By-Law and every subdivision or separate part thereof shall be considered as a
separate regulation to the extent that if any such section, subdivision or separate part thereof shall be
declared ineffective, invalid or unconstitutional it shall not affect the remaining parts of this Bylaw.

Section 15. Repeal of Conflicting Bylaws

All previously enacted By-Laws, or sections thereof, inconsistent with the provisions of this By-Law
are hereby repealed.

Truro Zoning Bylaw — November 2018 Page 84



To the Town Clerk and the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, MA Date

Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

APPLICATION FOR
ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT PERMIT

The undersigned hereby files an application with the Truro Planning Board for the following:

O Accessory Dwelling Unit pursuant to §40.2 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw

1.
Description of Property and Proposed Project

General Information

Property Address Map(s) and Parcel(s)
Applicant’s Name
Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address
Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email

Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropriate box) *Written Permission of the owner is
required for submittal of this application.
0 owner O Prospective Buyer* O other*
Registry of Deeds title reference: Book , Page , or Certificate of Title
Number and Land Ct. Lot # and Plan #

Owner’s Name and Address

Representative’s Name and Address

Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Email

2.

The completed application shall also be submitted electronically to the Town Planner at
plannerl@truro-ma.gov in its entirety (including all plans and attachments).

Application shall include each of the requirements noted in 840.2D Procedure. Those applications not fulfilling
the criteria of this section shall be deemed incomplete and will not be accepted, or acted upon, by the Planning
Board.

The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation
Department, and/or Health Department prior to submitting this application.

Additionally, Site Plan Review is required for construction, alteration, or modification of any Seashore District
property (i) which results in the addition of more than one thousand (1,000) square feet of gross floor area (the
aggregate gross floor area of all structures on the project lot) to an existing structure or structures, (ii) which
adds an additional story to an existing structure, or (iii) which constitutes the construction or reconstruction of
a single-family dwelling or a two-family dwelling. (See §70.4)

Signature(s)

Applicant(s)/Representative Printed Name(s) Owner(s) Printed Name(s) or written permission

Applicant(s)/Representative Signature Owner(s) Signature or written permission

Your signature on this application authorizes the Members of the Planning Board and town staff to visit and enter upon the subject property.


mailto:planner1@truro%1Ema.gov

Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

APPLICATION FOR COMMERCIAL
SITE PLAN REVIEW

To the Town Clerk and the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, MA Date

The undersigned hereby files an application with the Truro Planning Board for the following:
[ site Plan Review pursuant to §70.3 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw
[0 waiver of Site Plan Review pursuant to §70.9 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw

1. General Information
Description of Property and Proposed Project

Property Address Map(s) and Parcel(s)

Registry of Deeds title reference: Book , Page , or Certificate of Title
Number and Land Ct. Lot # and Plan #

Applicant’s Name

Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address

Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email

Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropriate box) *Written Permission of the owner is
required for submittal of this application.

OO owner O Prospective Buyer* O other*

Owner’s Name and Address

Representative’s Name and Address

Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Email

2. Waiver(s) Request — The Planning Board may, upon the request of the applicant on the appropriate Application
for Site Plan, waive requirements of 870, provided that in the opinion of the Planning Board such a waiver would
not be detrimental to the public interest, cause the Town any expense, or be inconsistent with the intent and purpose
of this Bylaw. A request for a waiver by the applicant shall be accompanied by a reasonable explanation as to why
the waiver is being requested. If multiple waivers are requested, the applicant shall explain why each waiver is
requested.

e The completed application shall also be submitted electronically to the Town Planner at
plannerl@truro-ma.gov in its entirety (including all plans and attachments).

o Application shall include each of the requirements noted in §70. Those applications not fulfilling the criteria
of this 870 shall be deemed incomplete and will not be accepted, or acted upon, by the Planning Board.

e The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation
Department, and/or Health Department prior to submitting this application.

Signature(s)

Applicant(s)/Representative Printed Name(s) Owner(s) Printed Name(s) or written permission

Applicant(s)/Representative Signature Owner(s) Signature or written permission

Your signature on this application authorizes the Members of the Planning Board and town staff to visit and enter upon the subject property.


mailto:planner1@truro%1Ema.gov

Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

APPLICATION FOR RESIDENTIAL
SITE PLAN REVIEW

To the Town Clerk and the Planning Board of the Town of Truro, MA Date

The undersigned hereby files an application with the Truro Planning Board for the following:
[ site Plan Review pursuant to 870 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw

[ waiver of Site Plan Review pursuant to 870.9 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw
(Note: Site Plan Review shall not be waived in the Seashore District)

1. General Information
Description of Property and Proposed Project

Property Address Map(s) and Parcel(s)

Registry of Deeds title reference: Book , Page , or Certificate of Title
Number and Land Ct. Lot # and Plan #

Applicant’s Name

Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address

Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email

Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropriate box) *Written Permission of the owner is
required for submittal of this application.

O owner O Prospective Buyer* O other*

Owner’s Name and Address

Representative’s Name and Address

Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Email

2. Waiver(s) Request — The Planning Board may, upon the request of the applicant on the appropriate Application
for Site Plan, waive requirements of 8§70, provided that in the opinion of the Planning Board such a waiver would
not be detrimental to the public interest, cause the Town any expense, or be inconsistent with the intent and purpose
of this Bylaw. A request for a waiver by the applicant shall be accompanied by a reasonable explanation as to why
the waiver is being requested. If multiple waivers are requested, the applicant shall explain why each waiver is
requested.

e The completed application shall also be submitted electronically to the Town Planner at
plannerl@truro-ma.gov in its entirety (including all plans and attachments).

e Application shall include each of the requirements noted in 870. Those applications not fulfilling the criteria
of this §70 shall be deemed incomplete and will not be accepted, or acted upon, by the Planning Board.

e The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation
Department, and/or Health Department prior to submitting this application.

Signature(s)

Applicant(s)/Representative Printed Name(s) Owner(s) Printed Name(s) or written permission

Applicant(s)/Representative Signature Owner(s) Signature or written permission

Your signature on this application authorizes the Members of the Planning Board and town staff to visit and enter upon the subject property.


mailto:planner1@truro%1Ema.gov

Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

PROCEDURE FOR SUBMITTING
APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT

The following information and requirements must be filed with all Applications for Special Permit
consistent with the Rules, Regulations and Fee Schedule of the Truro Planning Board: Note: Submittals
must be collated into fifteen (15) packets, and the completed application shall also be submitted
electronically to the Town Planner _at plannerl@truro-ma.gov_in its entirety (including all plans
and attachments).

(1 1 - Application Form — Original and Fourteen (14) Copies
Every application for action by the Board shall be made on an official form. Any communications
purporting to be an application shall be treated as mere notice of intention to such relief until such
time as it is made on an official application form accompanied by all requisite supporting data.

[] 2 —Required Plan(s) and Other Information (Fifteen (15) Copies)
Every application and petition to the Board shall be accompanied by all the plans and other
information required in the Zoning Bylaw for the type of Special Permit requested.

[1 3 -Filing Fee
All applications shall be accompanied by a check payable to the Town of Truro in the amount of
$50.00. The filing fee is non-refundable.

(1 4 — Certified Abutters List — Original and Fourteen (14) Copies
A Certified Abutters List shall be obtained by the Applicant from the Truro Assessors Office and
filed along with the items outlined in Sections 1 — 3 above. A copy of the “Certified Abutters List
Request Form” is included in this packet.

Upon receipt of a complete application, with this information before it, the Planning Board will then
proceed to post notice of a public hearing in accordance with Section 11 of Chapter 40A of the General
Laws of Massachusetts.

Either you or your agent/representative shall appear before the Board at the scheduled hearing. If you
need to reschedule, you must submit a request in writing for a continuance.

Additional information may be submitted prior to the schedule public hearing provided it is received no
less than one week prior to the hearing. Such additional information — fifteen (15) copies of each — shall
first be submitted to the Town Clerk to be date stamped. Information received less than one week before
the scheduled hearing may result in a continuance of the hearing.

Please do not include a copy of these instructions with the application


mailto:planner1@truro%1Ema.gov

Town of Truro Planning Board
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT

To the Town Clerk of the Town of Truro, MA Date
The undersigned hereby files with specific grounds for this application:

1. General Information
Applicant seeks approval and authorization of uses under Section of the Truro Zoning Bylaw
concerning (describe):

Property Address Map(s) and Parcel(s)

Registry of Deeds title reference: Book , Page , or Certificate of Title
Number and Land Ct. Lot # and Plan #

Applicant’s Name

Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address

Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email

Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropriate box) *\Written Permission of the owner is
required for submittal of this application.

O owner O Prospective Buyer* ] other*

Owner’s Name

Owner’s Address

Representative’s Name and Address

Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Email

2. The completed application shall also be submitted electronically to the Town Planner at
plannerl@truro-ma.gov in its entirety (including all plans and attachments).

e The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation
Department, and/or Health Department prior to submitting this application.

Signature(s)

Applicant(s)/Representative Printed Name(s) Owner(s) Printed Name(s) or written permission

Applicant(s)/Representative Signature Owner(s) Signature or written permission

Your signature on this application authorizes the Members of the Planning Board and town staff to visit and enter upon the subject property


mailto:planner1@truroma.gov

TOWN OF TRURO
AN et Assessors Office
Certified Abutters List
Request Form

AMET

DATE:
NAME OF APPLICANT:
NAME OF AGENT (if any):
MAILING ADDRESS:
CONTACT: HOME/CELL EMAIL
PROPERTY LOCATION:
(street address)

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP PARCEL EXT.

(if condominium)
ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item
(please check all applicable) (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made)
____Board of Health® Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
____ Cape Cod Commission ___ Special Permit! ___ Special Permit!
____ Conservation Commission* ___Site Plan? ___ Variance!
__ Licensing ____Preliminary Subdivision®

Type: ___ Definitive Subdivision®
____Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU)?

_ Other (Fee: Inquire with Assessors)

(Please Specify)

Note: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days. Please plan accordingly.

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date request received by Assessors: Date completed:

List completed by:

LAbutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters within three
hundred feet of the property line.

2Abutters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of properties across the street from the subject property.

3Landowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, landowners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and
landowners located across the streets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision.

“All abutters within three hundred feet of parcel. Note: Responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as
required.

SAbutters sharing any boundary or corner in any direction — including land across a street, river or stream. Note: Responsibility
of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.



TOWN OF TRURO PLANNING BOARD

Application for Temporary Sign Permit
Pursuant to Section 11 of the Truro Sign Code
Fee: $25.00

Applicant Name: Date:

Applicant Contact Information:

Mailing Address

Phone Email

Number of Signs Requested:

Please attach a “to scale” copy

Temporary Sign Dimensions: Height Width of the proposed sign(s)

Location(s) of Proposed Temporary Sign(s):

Map(s): Parcel(s): Please use additional sheet(s) for multiple locations

Date(s) of the Event in Which the Sign is Intended:

Date When Sign(s) will be: Installed: Removed:

Name and Address of Property Owner(s) Where Temporary Sign(s) to be located:

Name Mailing Address

Phone Email

Applicant Signature

Date
Applicant Printed Name

Owner Signature
(which also authorizes the use of the property) Date

Owner Printed Name

Planning Board Action: Approved Approved w/Conditions Denied

Conditions:

Board Signature: Date:
Title

cc: Building Commissioner, Select Board



MINUTES OF SITE VISIT MEETINGS
JUNE 28, 2019

FIRST LIGHT LANE

2:00 P.M.

Present were: Chair, Steve Sollog, Vice Chair, Karen Tosh, members Peter Herridge,
Anne Greenbaum, Bruce Boleyn, Jack Riemer, and Paul Kiernan.

The Board walked the length of the road, with Mr. Kiernan noting drains and turnouts
from the plan, since he was Chair the Planning Board when the plan was approved.

The site visit ended at approximately 2:30 p.m.

40 CLIFF ROAD

2:45 P.M.

Present were: Chair, Steve Sollog, Vice Chair, Karen Tosh, members Peter Herridge,
Anne Greenbaum, Jack Riemer, Paul Kiernan, and Bruce Boleyn.

Andrew Clemons, son of the applicants, was also present.
Jim Downey, a realtor who has the property next door listed for sale was in attendance.

The property was staked, as well as the area where the house is to be located. The
Board walked a sufficient area to view the stakes and the surrounding land.

Mr. Downey attempted to discuss matters with the Board, but Mr. Sollog explained it
would be inappropriate and that Mr. Downey should plan to be present at the continued
public hearing and make his opinion known at that time.

The site visit ended at approximately 3:15 p.m.



	1. Agenda Amended 2 7-24-2019
	3A. Temporary Sign Permit (Library) - 7-24-2019
	3B. Temporary Sign Permit (Highland Museum) - 7-24-2019
	PB Packet as Posted on Website for Meeting 7-24-2019
	PB Agenda 7-24-2019
	Packet - PB - Temporary Sign Permit (Castle Hill) - 7-24-2019
	Packet - PB - Temporary Sign Permit (Tradesmen Bays) - 7-24-2019
	Packet Note for 40 Cliff Road
	PB Staff Report - 37 Old Outermost Road 7-24-2019
	Packet - PB - 37 Old Outermost Road - 7-24-2019
	SMail Room 19062810040.pdf
	Packet - PB - 37 Old Outermost Road - 7-24-2019.pdf

	PB Staff Report - 16 Glacier Drive 7-24-2019
	Packet - PB - 16 Glacier Drive - 7-24-2019
	Lucy.pdf
	Packet - PB - 16 Glacier Drive - 7-24-2019.pdf
	Packet - PB - 16 Glacier Drive - 7-24-2019.pdf
	Lucy Affidavit


	Packet - PB - 9 Highland Avenue Staff Report, ZBA Decision - 7-24-2019
	Packet - PB - 9 Highland Avenue - 7-24-2019
	Board Discussion and Action - First Light Lane
	Board Discussion and Action - Castle Hill
	Zoning Bylaw and Sign Code as of 2019 ATM Reviewed and Formatted
	Application for Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU) Permit
	Application for Commercial Site Plan Review
	Application for Residential Site Plan Review
	Application for Special Permit and Procedure (PB)
	Application for Temporary Sign Permit
	PB Site Visits - 6-28-2019 - First Light Lane, 40 Cliff




